
City of South Pasadena Page 1 

 
 

CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA 
CITY COUNCIL CLOSED SESSION 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
 

City Manager’s Conference Room, Second Floor, City Hall 
1414 Mission Street, South Pasadena, CA 91030 

 
Wednesday, November 7, 2018, at 6:30 p.m. 

 
 

The public may comment on Closed Session items prior to the City Council recessing to Closed Session.  
In order to address the City Council on Closed Session items, please complete a Public Comment Card. 

Time allotted per speaker: 3 minutes. The City Council will convene in Open Session at 7:30 p.m.
 

CALL TO ORDER:         Mayor Richard D. Schneider, M.D. 
 

ROLL CALL: Councilmembers Michael A. Cacciotti, Robert S. Joe, and 
Diana Mahmud; Mayor Pro Tem Marina Khubesrian, 
M.D.; and Mayor Richard D. Schneider, M.D. 

 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD FOR CLOSED SESSION ITEMS ONLY 
(Time limit is three minutes per person) 
The City Council welcomes public input. Members of the public may address the City 
Council by completing a public comment card and giving it to the Chief City Clerk prior to 
the meeting. Pursuant to State law, the City Council may not discuss or take action on issues 
not on the meeting agenda (Government Code Section 54954.2). 
 
 
 
CLOSED SESSION AGENDA ITEMS 
 
 
A. Initiation of Litigation 
 

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – INITIATION OF LITIGATION, Pursuant 
to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(4): 

 
Number of Cases: 1 

  



Closed Session Agenda South Pasadena City Council November 7, 2018 

B. Conference with Real Property Negotiators 

CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS, Pursuant to Government 
Code Section 54956.8: 

Property: 1700 Mission Street, South Pasadena, CA 91030 
(APN No. 5318-014-057) 

Agency Negotiators: City Manager Stephanie DeWolfe; City Attorney Teresa L. 
Highsmith 

Negotiating Parties: Lilian M. Myers and Kenneth D. Myers 

Under Negotiation: Terms of Payment 

C. Conference with Real Property Negotiators 

CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS, Pursuant to Government 
Code Section 54956.8: 

Properties: 221 San Pascual Avenue, South Pasadena, CA 91030 
(APNNos. 5716-021-270; 5716-021-271; 5716-021-903; 
5716-021 -904) 

Agency Negotiators: City Manager Stephanie DeWolfe; City Attorney Teresa L. 
Highsmith 

Negotiating Party: San Pascual Stables, LLC 

Under Negotiation: Lease Agreement 

I declare under penalty of perjury that I posted this notice of agenda on the bulletin board in 
the courtyard of City Hall at 1414 Mission Street, South Pasadena, CA 91030, and on the 
City 's website as required by law. 

1110112018 Ilui/'f~ 
Date DtsiTeeJim~ 

Deputy City Clerk 

City of South Pasadena Page 2 



City of South Pasadena Page 1 

   
CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA 

CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
 

Amedee O. “Dick” Richards, Jr. Council Chamber 
1424 Mission Street, South Pasadena, CA 91030 

 
Wednesday, November 7, 2018, at 7:30 p.m. 

 
In order to address the City Council, please complete a Public Comment Card. 

Time allotted per speaker is three minutes. 
No agenda item may be taken after 11:00 p.m.

 
CALL TO ORDER:   Mayor Richard D. Schneider, M.D. 
 
ROLL CALL: Councilmembers Michael A. Cacciotti, Robert S. Joe, and 

Diana Mahmud; Mayor Pro Tem Marina Khubesrian, 
M.D.; and Mayor Richard D. Schneider, M.D. 

 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Mayor Pro Tem Marina Khubesrian, M.D. 
 
 

PUBLIC COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS 
(Time limit is three minutes per person) 
The City Council welcomes public input. Members of the public may address the City Council by 
completing a public comment card and giving it to the Chief City Clerk prior to the meeting. At 
this time, the public may address the City Council on items that are not on the agenda. Pursuant to 
state law, the City Council may not discuss or take action on issues not on the meeting agenda, 
except that members of the City Council or staff may briefly respond to statements made or 
questions posed by persons exercising public testimony rights (Government Code Section 
54954.2). Staff may be asked to follow up on such items. 
 

 
1. CLOSED SESSION 

ANNOUNCEMENTS:  A Closed Session Agenda has been posted separately 
 
 
PRESENTATIONS 
 
 
2. South Pasadena Tournament of Roses Committee Annual Float Fundraiser Drawing for 

the Ultimate Tournament of Roses Experience 
 
3. South Pasadena Care Center Update  



Regular Meeting Agenda South Pasadena City Council November 7, 2018 

City of South Pasadena Page 2 

 
COMMUNICATIONS 
 
 
4. Councilmembers Communications 

Time allotted per Councilmember is three minutes. Additional time will be allotted at the end 
of the City Council Meeting agenda, if necessary.  

 
5. City Manager Communications 
 
6. Reordering of and Additions to the Agenda 
 
 
OPPORTUNITY TO COMMENT ON CONSENT CALENDAR 
In order to address the City Council, please complete a Public Comment card. Time allotted per 
speaker is three minutes. Items listed under the consent calendar are considered by the City 
Manager to be routine in nature and will be enacted by one motion unless an audience member 
or Councilmember requests otherwise, in which case the item will be removed for separate 
consideration. Any motion relating to an ordinance or a resolution shall also waive the reading of 
the ordinance or resolution and include its introduction or adoption as appropriate. 
 
 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
 
7. Minutes of the City Council Meeting of October 17, 2018 
 

Recommendation 
Approve the minutes of the October 17, 2018 City Council Meeting. 

 
8. Prepaid Warrants, General City Warrants, and Payroll 
 

Recommendation 
Approve the City of South Pasadena Prepaid Warrants Nos. 204693 through 204790 in the 
amount of $514,531.74; General City Warrants Nos. 204791 through 204917 in the amount of 
$1,531,799.97; and Payroll dated October 19, 2018, in the amount of $811,024.88. 

 
9. Approval of Contact Amendment with Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP for an 

additional amount of $50,000, for a total not-to-exceed amount of $75,000 
 

Recommendation 
Approve a contract amendment with Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP for an amount not to 
exceed $75,000. 

  



Regular Meeting Agenda South Pasadena City Council November 7, 2018 

City of South Pasadena Page 3 

10. Acceptance of Project Completion and Authorization to File a Notice of Completion for 
the Mission Street Improvement Project and Authorization to Release Retention 
Payment to American Asphalt South, Inc. in the Amount of $11,487 

 
Recommendation 
1. Accept the Mission Street Improvement Project as complete. 

 
2. Authorize the recordation of the Notice of Completion with the Los Angeles County 

Registrar-Recorder/County Clerk. 
 

3. Authorize release of retention payment to American Asphalt South, Inc., in the amount of 
$11,487. 

 
11. Acceptance of Project Completion and Authorization to File a Notice of Completion for 

the El Centro Street Improvement Project and Authorization to Release Retention 
Payment to E.C. Construction Company in the Amount of $33,370 

 
Recommendation 
1. Accept the El Centro Street Improvement Project as complete. 

 
2. Authorize the recordation of the Notice of Completion with the Los Angeles County 

Registrar-Recorder/County Clerk. 
 

3. Authorize release of retention payment to E.C. Construction Company, in the amount of 
$33,370. 

 
4. Authorize the appropriation of the remaining balance amount of $107,000 to the phase 

three of the Monterey Road Street Improvement Project in the Account Number 104-
9000-9203. 

 
12. Acceptance of Project Completion and Authorization to File a Notice of Completion for 

the Installation of a Safety Canopy Structure Over the Arroyo Seco Bicycle and 
Pedestrian Trail Along the Arroyo Seco Driving Range and Authorization to Release 
Retention Payment to Judge Netting, Inc., in the Amount of $3,525 

 
Recommendation 
1. Accept the Installation of a Safety Canopy Structure over the Arroyo Seco Bicycle and 

Pedestrian Trail along the Arroyo Seco Driving Range as complete. 
 

2. Authorize the recordation of the Notice of Completion with the Los Angeles County 
Registrar-Recorder County Clerk. 

 
3. Authorize release of retention payment to Judge Netting, Inc., in the amount of $3,525. 

  



Regular Meeting Agenda South Pasadena City Council November 7, 2018 

City of South Pasadena Page 4 

13. Authorize the Purchase and Outfitting of Two Police Vehicles and the Transfer and 
Outfitting of an Administrative Vehicle to Patrol in the Amount of $ 110,802.81 with 
Wondries Fleet Group 

 
Recommendation 
1. Approve the purchase of a a 2019 Ford Interceptor Police Utility Vehicle and a 2019 

Ford Fusion Hybrid Responder in the amount of $66.742.42 through Wondries Fleet 
Group under the Cooperative Purchase Provisions of the National Joint Powers 
Alliance (NJPA) #120716 and  authorize the City Manager to execute all related 
documents. 

 
2. Award a contract to Commline Inc. in the amount of $44,060.39 for the installation of 

emergency equipment in both Ford Police Utility Interceptors, a computer monitor in the 
2017 Ford Police Interceptor, and a radio in the 2019 Ford Fusion. 

 
14. Authorize Purchase of a Police K9 Vehicle for $27887 Utilizing COPS Grant Funds 
 

Recommendation 
Approve the purchase of a 2019 Dodge Charger vehicle in the amount of $27,887 through 
Wondries Fleet Group under the Cooperative Purchase Provision of the County of Los 
Angeles Contract #PPOSH17369005-1 and authorize the City Manager to execute all related 
documents. 

 
15. Adopt a Resolution Affirming the San Gabriel Valley Council of Governments Guiding 

Principles on Homeless Programs 
 

Recommendation 
Adopt a resolution affirming the San Gabriel Valley Council of Governments guiding 
principles on homeless programs. 
 

16. Release of an Expired Covenant for a Development, Operation, and Reciprocal 
Easement Agreement for 1511 Mission Street and 901 Fair Oaks Avenue 

 
Recommendation 
Authorize the release of an expired covenant for a Development, Operations, and Reciprocal 
Easement Agreement applied to the two properties located at 1511 Mission Street and 901 
Fair Oaks Avenue. 
 

 

ACTION/DISCUSSION 
 

 
17. Update on the 2018 California State Legislative Session 
 

Recommendation 
Receive and file an update on the 2018 California State Legislative Session. 

 



Regular Meeting Agenda South Pasadena City Council November 7, 2018 

City of South Pasadena Page 5 

18. Reorganization of the Finance Department Including: Adoption of Resolutions and a 
Side Letter with the South Pasadena Public Service Employees’ Association, Approval 
of New Job Descriptions, and Authorization to Enter into Agreements with HdL 
Companies for Business License Administration Services and ADP, LLC for Payroll 
Administration Services 

 
Recommendation 
1. Adopt a resolution approving a side letter reflecting changes to Resolution No. 7527, the 

Memorandum of Understanding between the City and the South Pasadena Public 
Employees’ Association. 

 
2. Adopt a resolution, Superseding Resolution No. 7538, updating and establishing the 

Unrepresented Management Employee classifications, benefit listing and salary schedule. 
 

3. Approve five (5) job descriptions for new classifications within the Finance Department. 
 

4. Authorize the City Manager to execute an agreement with HdL Companies for the 
administration of City business licenses. 

 
5. Authorize the City Manager to execute and sign a Sales Order and Master Services 

Agreement with ADP, LLC for the administration of payroll services. 
 
 
REPORTS 
 
 
19. Update on Election Results (no staff report) 
 
20. Update on the Wilson Reservoir Wellhead Treatment System (no staff report) 
 
 
COUNCILMEMBERS COMMUNICATIONS (continued) 
 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 

FUTURE CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS 
(OPEN SESSION) 

November 21, 2018 CANCELLED 
December 5, 2018 Regular City Council Meeting Council Chamber 7:30 p.m. 
January 2, 2019 Regular City Council Meeting Council Chamber 7:30 p.m. 
  



Regular Meeting Agenda South Pasadena City Council November 7, 2018 

PUBLIC ACCESS TO AGENDA DOCUMENTS AND BROADCASTING OF MEETINGS 
Prior to meetings, City Council Meeting agenda packets are available at the following locations: 
• City Clerk' s Division, City Hall, 1414 Mission Street, South Pasadena, CA 91030; 
• South Pasadena Public Library, 1100 Oxley Street, South Pasadena, CA 91030; and 
• City website: www.southpasadellaca.gov/agendas 

Agenda related documents provided to the City Council are available for public inspection in the 
City Clerk's Division, and on the City's website at www.sollthpasadenaca.gov/agelldas. During 
the meeting, these documents will be available for inspection as part of the "Reference Binder" 
kept in rear of the City Council Chamber. 

Regular meetings are broadcast live on Spectrum Channel 19 and AT&T Channel 99. Meetings 
are also streamed live via the internet at www.southpasadenaca.gov/agendas. 

AGENDA NOTIFICATION SUBSCRIPTION 
Individuals can be placed on an email notification list to receive forthcoming agendas by calling 
the City Clerk 's Division at (626) 403-7230. 

ACCOMMODATIONS 

II The City of South Pasadena wishes to make all of its public meetings accessible to the 
public. Meeting facilities are accessible to persons with disabilities. If special assistance is 
needed to participate in this meeting, please contact the City Clerk's Division at (626) 403-7230. 
Upon request, this agenda will be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons 
with disabilities. Hearing assistive devices are available in the Council Chamber. Notification at 
least 48 hours prior to the meeting will assist staff in assuring that reasonable arrangements can 
be made to provide accessibility to the meeting (28 CFR 35.102-35.104 ADA Title II). 

I declare under penalty of perjury that I posted this notice of agenda on the bulletin board in the 
courtyard of City Hall at 1414 Mission Street, South Pasadena, CA 91030, and on the City's 
website as required by law. 

11 /01 /2018 ~ 
Date Desiree Jim ez, CM 

De uty City Clerk 

City of South Pasadena Page 6 



o 

MIN. VOL. 71 PAGE 117 OCTOBER 17, 2018 

Wednesday, October 17, 2018 
. Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the City Council 

CALL TO ORDER 

A Regular Meeting of the South Pasadena City Council was called to order by Mayor Schneider 
on Wednesday, October 17, 2018, at 7:49 p.m., in the Amedee O. "Dick" Richards, Jr., Council 
Chamber, located at 1424 Mission Street, South Pasadena, California. 

ROLLCALL 

Present: 

Absent: 

City Staff 
Present: 

Councilmembers Cacciotti, Joe, and Malunud; Mayor Pro Tern Khubesrian; and 
Mayor Schneider. 

None. 

City Manager DeWolfe; City Attorney Highsmith; City Clerk Zneimer; and Chief 
City Clerk Donohue were present at Roll Call. Other staff members presented 
reports or responded to questions as indicated in the minutes. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Mayor Schneider led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Mary Ferrero, South Pasadena Resident, discussed traffic issues on Fremont Avenue. 

Laurie Wheeler, South Pasadena Chamber of Commerce President & CEO, encouraged the 
community to attend the upcoming South Pasadena Arts Crawl event on October 20, 2018. 

Steve Stafford, Temple City Resident, stated that he provided the Police Chief with phone numbers 
to a crisis team to assist in emergency situations; discussed ongoing issues with Southern 
California Edison. 

John Srebalus, South Pasadena Resident, discussed the Caltrans owned properties in South 
Pasadena and offered his services to the City to provide outreach to the public on affordable 
housing. 

7-1 



MIN. VOL. 71 PAGE 118 OCTOBER 17,2018 

Bianca Richards, South Pasadena Resident, requested that City Council agendas be printed double- 0 
sided. 

CLOSED SESSION ANNOUNCEMENTS 

A. Initiation of Litigation 

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - INITIATION OF LITIGATION, Pursuant to 
Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(4): 

Number of Cases: 1 

B. Anticipated Litigation 

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - SIGNIFICANT EXPOSURE TO 
LITIGATION, Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d)(2): 

NumberofPotentiaI Cases: 1 

C. Conference with Real Property Negotiators 

CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS, Pursuant to Government Code 
Section 54956.8: 

Property: 1700 Mission Street, South Pasadena, CA 91030 
(APNNo.5318-014-057) 

Agency Negotiators: City Manager Stephanie DeWolfe; City Attorney Teresa L. 
Highsmith 

Negotiating Parties: Lilian M. Myers and Kenneth D. Myers 

Under Negotiation: Terms of Payment 

D. Public Employee Performance Evaluation 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION, Pursuant to Government Code 
Section 54957(b)(1): 

Title: City Manager 

City Attorney Highsmith reported that the City Council received briefings and provided 
direction to staff regarding the agendized Closed Session Items, but did not take any reportable 
action. 

7-2 

o 

o 



MIN. VOL. 71 PAGE 119 OCTOBER 17, 2018 

c-J PRESENTATIONS 

o 

u 

2. Presentation by the Pasadena Humane Society on Available Animal Adoptions 

Chris Briffett, Pasadena Humane Society Education Coordinator, presented animals available 
for adoption. 

3. Presentation of a Certificate of Appreciation to Olaf and Helga Weidekat, of Mission 
Framing, for Over 29 Years of Service to the South Pasadena Community 

Mayor Schneider presented a Certificate of Recognition to Olaf and Helga Weidekat for over 
20 years of service to the South Pasadena community. 

4. Merchant Minute 

South Pasadena Chamber of Commerce President & CEO Laurie Wheeler thanked Mission 
Framing for their service to the community. 

REPORTS 

20. Southern California Edison System Reliability Report and Response to Community 
Concerns 

Jeannette Soriano, Southern California Edison (SCE) Government Relations Manager, Tom 
Tran, Planning Supervisor for Monrovia District, Albert Diaz, Supervisor for the Monrovia 
District, and David Guzman, Manager for Vegetation Management provided a PowerPoint 
presentation and responded to City Council inquiries. 

Mayor Schneider opened the public comment period. 

Jan Marshall, South Pasadena Resident, expressed her opposition to the proposed fence on the 
SCE right-of-way between Mission Street and Oxley Street. 

David Lyman, South Pasadena Resident, thanked the City Council and staff for providing a 
report on this item. 

Kim Hughes, South Pasadena Resident, stated a schedule of the installation of poles would be 
beneficial to the community; discussed a planned power outage during Christmas week last 
year. 

Elaine Hanna, South Pasadena Resident, stated that clarification is needed on what is SCE's 
property and what is the resident's property along the right-of-way between Mission Street and 
Oxley Street; asked that overgrown vegetation and debris be cleaned up in that area. 

Richard Marshall, South Pasadena Resident, reiterated Ms. Hanna's comments. 

Jessica Sandoval Salazar, South Pasadena Resident, expressed her opposition to the proposed 
fence on the SCE right-of-way between Mission Street and Oxley Street. 

7-3 



MIN. VOL. 71 PAGE 120 OCTOBER 17,2018 

There being no one else desiring to speak on this item, Mayor Schneider closed the public 0 
comment period. 

The City Council asked that SCE resolve the following City and community concerns: 

1. Increased outreach to the community. 
2. Maps provided in the future to include planned vs. unplanned outages. 
3. How many instances SCE has had to re-do work that was improperly done and whether 

SCE will incur the cost of the initial repair. 
4. Effects of creosote that are used on new poles to ward off animals and insects. 
5. Follow-up on the undergrounding wires running through Garfield Park 
6. Providing a maintenance schedule for SCE's right-of-ways in South Pasadena. 

COMMUNICATIONS 

5. Councilmembers Communications 

Councilmember Joe shared photos of a recent preschool book reading he attended at the South 
Pasadena Public Library with the City Manager and City firefighters. 

Mayor Pro Tern Khubesrian shared photos of Principal Management Analyst Aceves' new 
baby girl; a cheat sheet on insect repellents that work; the recent arrival of Aedes mosquitos 
which are more aggressive than Culex mosquitos; information about fleas that can spread 0 
typhus. 

MOTION BY MAYOR PRO TEM KHUBESRIAN, SECOND BY COUNCILMEMBER 
CACCIOTTI, to bring back a report about mosquito prevention at a future City Council 
meeting. 

Councilmember Cacciotti shared photos from the South Coast Air Quality Management 
District Clean Air Awards Dinner; cars parked in a path near the Arroyo Seco Bicycle and 
Pedestrian Trail; a South Pasadena Chinese American Club event. 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER CACCIOTTI, SECOND BY MAYOR PRO TEM 
KHUBESRIAN, to adjourn the City Council meeting in memory of South Pasadena Resident 
Margo Ruzinsky. 

Councilmember Malunud provided an update on the Clean Power Alliance; discussed an 
artiCle in the L.A. Times that supports the passage of Measure W; discussed a recent interview 
with South Podsadena hosted by Ed Donnelly; encouraged the community to attend the 
Oktoberfest booth at the South Pasadena Arts Crawl event on October 20,2018. 

MOTION BY MAYOR SCHNEIDER, SECOND BY COUNCILMEMBER CACCIOTTI, to 
bring an item back to discuss minimum wage in South Pasadena. 

MOTION BY MAYOR PRO TEM KHUBESRIAN, SECOND BY COUNCILMEMBER 
MAHMUD, to discuss modifying the City's observance of Columbus Day. 

7-4 

o 



o 

u 

MIN. VOL. 71 PAGE 121 OCTOBER 17,2018 

MOTION BY MAYOR PRO TEM KHUBESRlAN, SECOND BY COUNCILMEMBER 
CACCIOTTI, to bring back a resolution opposing offshore drilling. 

6. City Manager Communications 

City Manager DeWolfe announced the upcoming grand opening of the Arroyo Seco Bike and 
Pedestrian Trail on Saturday, October 20, 2018; shared photos from the recent Holy Family 
Fo.od Bank; encouraged the community to participate in the Earthquake Brace & Bolt Program. 

7. Reordering of and Additions to the Agenda 

Mayor Schneider stated that Item No. 12 will be moved to a future City Council meeting; 
moved Item No. 20 to immediately follow presentations. 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

Councilmember Mahmud pulled Item Nos. 9 & 14 for separate discussion. 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER CACCIOTTI, SECOND BY COUNCILMEMBER 
MAHMUD, CARRIED 5-0, to approve Consent Calendar Item Nos. 8, 10, 11, 13, and 15-17. 

8. Minutes of the City Council Meeting of October 3, 2018 

Approved the minutes of the October 3,2018 City Council Meeting. 

10. Monthly Investment Reports for August 2018 

Received and filed the monthly investment reports for August 2018. 

11. Second Reading and Adoption of an Ordinance to Establish a Public Art Development 
Fee Program and Second Reading and Adoption of an Ordinance to Create a Public Art 
Commission 

1. Read by title only for second reading, waiving further reading, and adopted Ordinance No. 
2325 adding Division 36.390 ("Public Art Program") and Chapter 36.395 ("Public Art 
Development") to Article III of Chapter 36 of the South Pasadena Municipal Code 
regarding the establishment of a Public Act Program and corresponding Art Development 
Fee Program. 

2. Read by title only for second reading, waiving further reading, and adopted Ordinance No. 
2326 adding a new article lVL (Public Art Commission) of the South Pasadena Municipal 
Code to create a Public Art Commission. 

12. Approval of a Concession Lease Agreement with San Pascual Stables, LLC for Operation 
of the San Pascual Stables 

TillS ITEM WAS MOVED TO A FUTURE CITY COUNCIL MEETING. 

7-5 



MIN. VOL. 71 PAGE 122 OCTOBER 17, 2018 

13. Authorize the First Contract Amendment with Clean Fuel Connection, Inc. for 0 
Additional Electrical Work for the Compressed Natural Gas (CNG) Station Upgrade 
Project in an Amount of $67,535 for a Total Not-to-Exceed Contract Amount of$367,535 
and Extend the Contract Time by 100 Calendar Days for a Total Contract Time of 250 
Calendar Days 

1. Authorized the City Manager to execute the first contract amendnient with Clean Fuel 
Connection, Inc., in an additional amount of $67,535 for a total not-to-exceed contract 
amount of$367,535 and extend the contract time by 100 calendar days for a total contract 
time of 250 calendar days, to provide extra electrical work and purchase a new electric 
vehicle charger for the Compressed Natural Gas Station Upgrade Project. 

2. Appropriated a sum of$57,000 from Proposition A to Account No. 207-9000-9307-9307. 

15. Adoption of a Resolution Setting a Public Hearing Date for the Landmark Designation 
of the South Pasadena Library Tree Project Number 2155-LHD 

Adopted Resolution No. 7583 setting a date certain for the Public Hearing of the Landmark 
nomination in accordance to the Landmark Designation procedures set forth in the City's 
Cultural Heritage Ordinance, SPMC Section 2.63(C)(9). Staff is recommending the formal 
designation proceedings to take place at the regularly scheduled December 5, 2018 City 
Council Meeting. 

16. Adoption of a Resolution Setting a Public Hearing Date for the Landmark Designation, 0 
320 Grand Avenue (Koebig House) Project Number 2123-LHD 

Adopted Resolution No. 7584 setting a date certain for the Public Hearing of the Landmark 
nomination in accordance to the Landmark Designation procedures set forth in the City's 
Cultural Heritage Ordinance, SPMC Section 2.63(C)(9). Staff is recommending the formal 
designation proceedings to take place at the regularly scheduled December 5, 2018 City 
Council Meeting. 

17. Approval of a Letter in Opposition to a Provision in House Resolution 2 m.R. 2), the 
Agricultural Act of 2018 

Approved a letter in opposition to a provision in House Resolution 2 (H.R. 2), the Agricultural 
Act of 20 18, which could block the important right of local governments across the country to 
enact pesticide ordinances intended to safeguard children's health, our communities and the 
environment. 

ITEMS PULLED FROM THE CONSENT CALENDER 

9. Prepaid Warrants, General City Warrants, and Payroll 

Councilmember Malunud asked that the proposed submission of payment to High Point 
Strategies in the amount of $4,000 be removed from the proposed warrants. 0 
Mayor Schneider opened the public comment period. 

7-6 



o 

MIN. VOL. 71 PAGE 123 OCTOBER 17,2018 

There being no one desiring to speak on this item, Mayor Schneider closed the public comment 
period. 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER MAHMUD, SECOND BY COUNCILMEMBER 
CACCIOTTI, CARRIED 5-0 to approve the City of South Pasadena Prepaid Warrants Nos. 
204475 through 204540 in the amount of $1,852,499.85 General City Warrants Nos. 204541 
through 204692 in the amount of $255,520.98; Payroll dated October 5, 2018, in the amount of 
$595,860.78; and Wire Transfers in the amount of $1,636,857.96, as amended. 

14. Adoption of a Resolution Approving Membership Within the Los Angeles Area Regional 
Training Group and Approval of the Joint Powers Agreement for the Los Angeles Area 
Regional Training Group 

Councilmember Malunud stated she spoke to Fire Chief Riddle and came to the understanding 
that there will be no hiring of any employees currently in CalPERS under this agreement and 
requested that when an amendment is brought to the City Council in the future that it expressly 
prohibit the hiring of any employee currently enrolled in CaIPERS. 

Mayor Schneider opened the public comment period. 

There being no one desiring to speak on this item, Mayor Schneider closed the public comment 
period. 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER MAHMUD, SECOND BY COUNCILMEMBER 
CACCIOTTI, CARRIED 5-0 to: 

1. Adopt Resolution No. 7582 approving membership within the Los Angeles Area Regional 
Training Group Joint Powers Authority. 

2. Approve the Los Angeles Area Regional Training Group Joint Powers Agreement (JP A). 

3. Authorize the City Manager to execute the JPA agreement and to take such reasonable 
actions as may be required to implement the intent of the JP A. 

ACTIONIDISCUSSION 

18. Approval of the City of South Pasadena's Arroyo Verdugo Communities Joint Powers 
Authoritv Draft Measure M Multiyear Subregional Program Project List 

Principal Management Analyst Lin and Jon Overman, Cambridge Systematics, presented the 
staff report and responded to City Council inquiries. 

Mayor Schneider opened the public comment period. 

Kim Hughes, South Pasadena Resident, discussed several traffic issues in the City that could 
benefit from the Measure M funding. 

There being no one else desiring to speak on this item, Mayor Schneider closed the public 
comment period. 

7-7 



MIN. VOL. 71 PAGE 124 OCTOBER 17, 2018 

MOTION BY MAYOR PRO TEM KHUBESRlAN, SECOND BY COUNCILMEMBER 
MAHMUD, CARRIED 5-0, to approve the City of South Pasadena's Arroyo Verdugo 
Communities Joint Powers Authority Draft Measure M Multiyear Subregional Program project 
list. . . 

19. Reconsider the City of South Pasadena's Default Energy Mix of Fifty Percent Renewable 
Energy Option for the Clean Power Alliance of Southern California 

Assistant to the City Manager DemiIjian presented the staff report and responded to City 
Council inquiries. 

Mayor Schneider opened the public comment period. 

The following individuals expressed their support for the 100 percent renewable energy option 
for the Clean Power Alliance of Southern California: 

1. Peter Kalmus, Member of the Public 
2.· Kris Young, Member of the Public 
3. Ron Whitehurst, Member of the Public 
4. Jan Dietrick, Member of the Public 
5. Michelle Allison, Member of the Public 

There being no one else desiring to speak on this item, Mayor Schneider closed the public 
comment period. 

MOTION BY MAYOR PRO TEM KHUBESRIAN, SECOND BY MAYOR SCHNEIDER, 
CARRIED 5-0, to select the default option of 100% renewable energy option for the Clean 
Power Alliance of Southern California. 

REPORTS 

21. Information Presentation on New City Hall Art Gallery 

Principal Management Analyst Lin and Howard Spector, South Pasadena Arts Council CEO, 
presented the staff report and responded to City Council inquiries. 

Mayor Schneider opened the public comment period. 

There being no one else desiring to speak on this item, Mayor Schneider closed the public 
comment period. 

Councilmembers discussed the item and staff answered related questions. 

22. Update on the Wilson Reservoir Wellhead Treatment System 

THIS ITEM WAS MOVED TO A FUTURE CITY COUNCIL MEETING. 

7-8 

o 

o 

o 



MIN. VOL. 71 

n ADJOURNMENT 

PAGE 125 OCTOBER 17,2018 

Mayor Schneider adjourned the City Council Meeting in memory of Margo Ruzinsky at 11 :02 p.m. 

o 

Evelyn G. Zneimer 
City Clerk 

Richard D. Schneider, M.D. 
Mayor 

Minutes approved by the South Pasadena City Council on November 7,2018. 

7-9 



o 

T.tris page intentionally left blank. 
o 

o 
7-10 



n 

o 

City Council 
Agenda Report ITEM NO. g 

~-

DATE: November 07,2018 n 
FROM: Stephanie DeWolfe, City Managec,X\ • 

PREPARED BY: Craig Koehler, Finance Directo~~ 
SUBJECT: Approval of Prepaid Warrants & Wire Transfers in the Amount of 

$514,531.74, General City Warrants in the Amount of $1,531,799.97 
and Payroll in the Amount of $811,024.88 

Recommendation Action 
It is recommended that the City Council approve the Warrants as presented. 

Fiscal Impact 
Prepaid Warrants: 

Warrant # 204693 - 204790 
General City Warrants: 

Warrant # 204791 - 204917 
Payroll 10-19-18 
Wire Transfers 
RSA: 

Total 

Prepaid Warrants 
General City Warrants 

Commission Review and Recommendation 
This matter was not reviewed by a Commission. 

Legal Review 
The City Attorney has not reviewed this item. 

Public Notification of Agenda Item 

$ 514,531.74 

$ 1,531,799.97 
$ 811 ,024.88 
$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 2,857,356.59 

The public was made aware that this item was to be considered this evening by virtue of its 
inclusion on the legally publicly noticed agenda, posting of the same agenda and reports on the 
City's website. 

8-1 



Approval of Warrants 
November 07, 2018 
Page 2 of2 

Attachments: 
1. Warrant Summary 
2. Prepaid Warrant List 
3. General City Warrant List 
4. Payrolll0-19-18 
5. Redevelopment Successor Agency Check Summary Total 

8-2 

o 

o 

o 



o 

u 

8-3 

ATTACHMENT 1 
Warrant Summary 



,",,,.y VI ..... VULII ra~au~lIa 

DemandlWarrant Register Date 11.07.18 
Recap bl1 fund Fund No. Amounts 

Prepaid Written Payroll 
General Fund 101 150.062.96 149,786.92 309,117.08 
Insurance Fund 103 2,667.00 
Street Improvement Program 104 118,880.14 

0 Facilities & Equip.Cap. Fund 105 
Local Transit Return "A" 205 820.00 8,314.88 
Local Transit Return ne" 207 159.81 4,910.99 6,712.35 
TEA/Metro 20a 1,246.72 
Sewer Fund 210 159.82 28.94 14,129.68 
CTC Traffic Improvement 211 
Street Lighting Fund 215 16,141.88 60,727.99 7,017.22 
Public,Education & Govt Fund 217 
Clean Air Act Fund 218 10,459.00 
Business Improvement Tax 220 29,100.00 2,500.00 
Gold Line Mitigation Fund 223 
Mission Meridian Public Garage 226 804.13 
Housing Authority Fund 228 1,301.10 1,074.18 
State Gas Tax 230 905.19 234.88 19,054.49 
County Park Bond Fund 232 72.95 1,896.63 
Measure R 233 34,781.90 
MSRC Grant Fund 238 
Bike & Pedestrian Paths 245 
BTA Grants 248 102,827.00 
Golden Streets Grant 249 
Capital Grow1h Fund 255 
CDBG 260 7,743.60 
Asset Forfeiture 270 
Police Grants - State 272 
Homeland Security Grant 274 
Park Impact Fees 275 
HSIP Grant 277 0 Arroyo Seco Golf Course 295 
Sewer Capital Projects Fund 310 11,710.00 
Water Fund 500 290,848.08 1,031,825.95 64,721.42 
2016 Water Revenue Bonds Fund 505 
Public Financing Authority 550 
Payroll Clearing Fund 700 12,489.45 381,957.76 
Wire Transfer - Various Funds 

Column Totals 514,367.24 1,531,799.97 811,024.88 

City Report Totals 2,857,192.09 

Recap by fund Fund No. Amounts 
Prepaid Written Payroll 

RSA 227 164.50 

Column Totals 164.50 

RSA Report Totals 164.50 

Amounts 
Prepaid Written Payroll 

514,531.74 1,531,799.97 811,024.88 

Grand Report Total 2,857,356.59 

Richard D. Schneider M.D., Mayor cr~c~ 0 

Evelyn G. Zneimer, City Clerk 
8-4 



o 

/ \ 

U 

8-5 

ATTACHMENT 2 
Prepaid Warrant List 

Voided Checks 
203758 $259.00 
204602 $4,000.00 



Accounts Payable 
Check Detail 

User: eUn 
Printed: 10/25/2018 - 3:02PM 

Check Number Check Date 

ACTM3010 - Accountemps Line Item Account 
204693 10/11/2018 

Inv 51607284 

Line Item Date 
08/22/2018 

lov 51607284 Total 

Inv 51950272 

Line Item Date 
10/10/2018 

Inv 51950272 Total 

Inv 51950320 

Line Item Date 
10/10/2018 

lov 51950320 Total 

204693 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Finance Temp Svcs - Aka, Djebbe Pie w/e 8/17/18 

Line Item Description 
Finance Temp Svcs - Lin, Yingying w/e 10/05118 

Line Item Description 
Finance Temp Svcs - McCaslin, Erin w/e 10/05118 

204721 10/18/2018 

Inv 51999274 

Line Item Date 
10/17/2018 

Inv 51999274 Total 

204721 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Finance Temp Svcs - McCaslin, Erin w/e 10/12/18 

204768 10/25/2018 

Inv 52051626 

Line Item Date 
10/24/2018 

lov 52051626 Total 

lnv 52051633 

Line Item Date 
10124/2018 

Line Item Description 
Finance Temp Svcs - Lin, Yingying w/e 10/19/18 

Line Item Description 
Finance Temp Svcs - McCaslin, Erin w/e 10119/18 

AP-Check Detail (10/25/2018 - 3:02 PM) 

8-6 

Line Item Account 
101-3010-3011-8t80-000 

Line Item Account 
101-3010-3011-8180-000 

Line Item Account 
101-3010-3011-8180-000 

Line Item Account 
101-3010-3011-8180-000 

Line Item Account 
101-3010-3011-8180-000 

Line Item Account 
101-3010-3011-8180-000 

o 
Amount 

2,062.50 

2,062.50 

1,720.00 

1,720.00 

2,288.000 

2,288.00 

6,070.50 

2,288.00 

2,288.00 

2,288.00 

1,720.00 

1,720.00 

o 2,788.50 

Page 1 



Check Number Check Date 

Inv 52051633 Total 

204768 Total: 

ACTM3010 ~ Accountemps Total: 

ATCN9011- AT & T Line Item Account 
204694 10/1112018 

Inv 000011963154 

Line Item Date 
09/27/2018 

Line Item Description 
9391036942 8/27-09/26/18 

Inv 000011963154 Total 

Inv 000011963155 

Line Item Date 
09/27/2018 

Line Item Description 
9391036943 8/27-09/26/18 

Inv 000011963155 Total 

204694 Total: 

OATCN9011- AT & T Total: 

AT&TS006 - AT & T U-Verse Line Item Account 
204695 10/11/2018 

Inv 284743823 

Line Item Date 
09/25/2018 

Inv 284743823 Total 

Line Item Description 
IT Telephone 9126110/25118 

204695 Total: 

AT&T5006 ~ AT & T U-Verse Total: 

AT&T5011- AT&T Line Item Account 
204722 10118/2018 

u 

Inv 248 134-6100 

Line Item Date 
10/0112018 

Line Item Description 
10/01-10/31118 

Inv 248 134-6100 Total 

Inv 331 841-0756 

Line Item Date Line Item Description 

AP-Check Detail (10/25/2018 - 3:02 PM) 

8-7 

Line Item Account 
101-20 I 0-2032-8150-000 

Line Item Account 
101-20 I 0-2032-8150-000 

Line Item Account 
101-20 I 0-2032-8150-000 

Line Item Account 
101-20 I 0-2032-8150-000 

Linc Item Account 

Amount 

2,788.50 

4,508.50 

12,867.00 

207.45 

207.45 

207.60 

207.60 

415.05 

415.05 

35.61 

35.61 

35.61 

35.61 

9.34 

9.34 

Page 2 



Check Number Check Date 

10/0712018 1017-1116/18 

Inv 331 841-0756 Total 

Inv 331 841-0802 

Line Item Date 
10/07/2018 

Line Item Description 
1017-1116/18 

Inv 331 841-0802 Total 

204722 Total: 

AT&T50II -AT&T Total: 

CIN4011 ~ AT&T -CinguIarWireless Line Item Account 

204723 10/18/2018 

Inv 287258938988x08 

Line Item Date 
08/19/2018 

08/19/2018 

08/19/2018 

Line Item Description 
PW Cell Phones 7120-08/19118 

PW Cell Phones 7/20-08/19118 

PW Cell Phones 7/20-08119/18 

Inv 287258938988x08 Total 

Inv 287258938988x09 

Line Item Date 
09/19/2018 

09/19/2018 

09/19/2018 

Line Item Description 
PW Cell Phones 8120-09/19/18 

PW Cell Phones 8/20-09/19/18 

PW Cell Phones 8/20-09/19118 

Inv 287258938988x09 Total 

204723 Total: 

CIN4011- AT&T -Cingular Wireless Total: 

ATH0292 ~ Athens Disposal Company Line Item Account 

204696 10/11/2018 

Inv SP0007475 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
10/01/2018 Rubbish Payment Lease agreement- Oct. Nov. Dec. 2018 

lov SP0007475 Total 

204696 Total: 

ATH0292 - Athens Disposal Company Total: 

AP-Check Detail (10/25/2018 - 3:02 PM) 

8-8 

101-2010-2032-8150-000 

Line Item Account 
101-2010-2032-8150-000 

Line Item Account 
101-2010-2032-8150-000 

500-6010-6710-8020-000 

500-6010-6711-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-6711-8020-000 

500-6010-6710-8020-000 

101-20 I 0-2032-8150-000 

Line Item Account 
500-0000-0000-5360-000 

Amount 

33.03 

33.03 

33.03 

75.40 

75.40 

621.35 

151.91 

135.86 

909.12 

0 
135.94 

149.87 

621.51 

907.32 

1,816.44 

1,816.44 

86.62 

86.62 

86.62 

Page 3 



Check Number Check Date 

ROBR8264 w Breach, Ronald Line Item Account 

204724 10/18/2018 n Inv Awl01218A 

Line Item Date 
10/12/2018 

Inv AwlOI218A Total 

204724 Total: 

Line Item Descrintion 
Deposit for Santa Claus for 2018 Breakfast with Santa Event 

ROBR8264 - Breach, Ronald Total: 

CAL0629 - CA Franchise Tax Board Line Item Account 

204763 10/18/2018 

Inv PIRIE 10/14/18 

Line Item Date 
10118/2018 

Line Item Description 
Garnishment 

Inv PIRIE 10/14/18 Total 

204763 Total: 

OCAL0629 - CA Franchise Tax Board Total: 

CSD3014 - Ca. State Disbursement Unit Line Item Account 

204764 10118/2018 

Inv PIRIE 10114118 

Line Item Date 
10/1812018 

Line Item Description 
Garnishment - Case# 2000 0000 1609 311 

Inv PIRIE 10/14/18 Total 

204764 Total: 

204765 10118/2018 

Inv PIRIE 10/14/18 

Line Item Date 
10/18/2018 

Line Item Description 
Garnishment- Case# 2000 0000 686135 

[nvPIRIE 10/14118 Total 

204765 Total: 

CSD3015 - Ca. State Disbursement Unit Total: 

/ ' 
LtDW5246 - CDW Government Inc Line Item Account 

204697 10/1112018 

AP-Check Detail (10/25/2018 - 3:02 PM) 

Line Item Account 
101-8030-8032-8264-000 

Line Item Account 
700-0000-0000-2264-000 

Line Item Account 
700-0000-0000-2264-000 

Line Item Account 
700-0000-0000-2264-000 

Amount 

210.00 

210.00 

210.00 

210.00 

200.00 

200.00 

200.00 

200.00 

861.23 

861.23 

861.23 

105.23 

105.23 

105.23 

966.46 

Page 4 



Check Number Check Date 

Inv PLL5350 

Line Item Date 
10/02/2018 

Inv PLL5350 Total 

204697 Total: 

Line Item Description 
APC UPS Network Mgmt Card 2 

CDW5246 - CDW Government Inc Total: 

CBSE6010 - Cell Business Eqnipment Line Item Account 
204698 10/11l20lS 

Inv 60601641 

Line Item Date 
09/0S/20lS 

lov 60601641 Total 

204698 Total: 

Line Item Description 
PW Copier 9118 

204725 10/lS/20lS 

Inv 60929076 

Line Item Date 
1O/06/20lS 

Jnv 60929076 Total 

204725 Total: 

Line Item Description 
PW Copier 10/18 

CBSE6010 - Cell Business Equipment Total: 

CITTFOOO - CIT Technology Financial Services, Inc. Line Item Account 
204769 10/25/2018 

Inv 32560607 

Line Item Date 
10/15/20lS 

Inv 32560607 Total 

204769 Total: 

Line Itcm Description 
Finance I Planning Copier 

CITTFOOO - CrT Technology Financial Services, Inc. Total: 

SOU5402 - City of South Pasadena PD Petty Cash Line Item Account 
204699 10/11l20lS 

AP-Check Detail (10/25/201S - 3:02 PM) 

8-10 

Line Item Account 
101-8010-8011-8110-000 

Line Item Account 
101-2010-2032-8300-000 

Line Item Account 
101-2010-2032-S300-000 

Line Item Account 
101-0000-0000-2990-024 

Amount 

297.72 

297.72 

297.72 

264.20 

264.20 

264.20 

264.20 

264.20 

264.20 

528.40 

802.67 

802.67 

802.67 

802.67 

o 
PageS 



Check Number Check Date Amount 

Inv 010279 

n Line Item Date Line Item Description Ljne Item Account 

09/24/2018 Reimb. Petty Cash 101-4010-4011-8100-000 10.00 

Inv 010279 Total 10.00 

Inv 10/1/18 

Line Item Date Line Item Description Line Item Account 

1010112018 Reimb. PD Training Expense 101-4010-4011-8200-000 14.98 

10101/2018 Reimb. Petty Cash 101-4010-4011-8090-000 10.38 

Inv 10/1/18 Total 25.36 

Inv 10/2/18 

Line Item Date Line Item Description Line Item Account 
10102/2018 Reimb. Petty Cash 101-4010-4011-8090-000 39.34 

Inv 1012118 Total 39.34 

Inv 10/3/18 

Line Item Date Line Item Description Line Item Account 
10103/2018 Reimb. PD Training Expense 101-4010-4011-8200-000 44.19 

10/03/2018 Reimb. Petty Cash 101-4010-4011-8010-000 31.00 

lnv 10/3/18 Total 75.19 

0 Inv 210296 

Line Item Date Line Item Description Line Item Account 
10/01/2018 Reimb. Petty Cash 101-4010-4011-8ioo-000 40.00 

lnv 210296 Total 40.00 

Inv 9/20/18 

Line Item Date Line Item Description Line Item Account 

09/20/2018 Reimb. Petty Cash 10 1-40 I 0-40 11-80 I 0-000 47.86 

lnv 9/20/18 Total 47.86 

Inv 9/25/18 

Line Item Date Line Item Description Ljne Item Account 
09/25/2018 Reimb. PD Training Expense 101-4010-4011-8200-000 44.19 

Inv 9/25118 Total 44.19 

Inv 9/26/18 

Line Item Date Line Item Description Line Item Account 
09/26/2018 Reimb. PD Training Expense 101-4010-4011-8200-000 19.45 

09/26/2018 Reimb. PD Training Expense 10 1-40 10-4011-8200-000 8.00 

U Inv 9/26/18 Total 27.45 

AP-Check Detail (10/25/2018 - 3:02 PM) Page 6 

8-11 



Check Number Check Date 

204699 Total: 

SOU5402 - City of South Pasadena PD Petty Cash Total: 

CSPF5011 - City of South Pasadena-FD Line Item Account 

204726 10/18/2018 

Inv 10/15118 

Line Item Date 
10/15/2018 

10/15/2018 

10115/2018 

10115/2018 

lnv 10/15/18 Total 

204726 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Reimb. Petty Cash 

Reimb. Petty Cash 

Reimb. Petty Cash 

Reimb. Petty Cash 

CSPF5011- City of South Pasadena-FD Total: 

SOU5343 - City of Soutb Pasadena-Recreation Line Item Account 

204727 10/18/2018 

Inv 10115/18 

Line Item Date 
10115/2018 
10/15/2018 

10/15/2018 

10115/2018 

Inv 10/15/18 Total 

204727 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Reimb. Petty Cash 

Reimb. Petty Cash 

Reimb. Petty Cash 

Reimb. Petty Cash 

SOU5343 - City of South Pasadena-Recreation Total: 

SOU5401 - City of ~outh Pasadena-Sr.Center Line Item Account 

204770 10/25/2018 

Inv 10/23118 

Line Item Date 
10/23/2018 

10/23/2018 

Inv 10/23118 Total 

204770 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Reimb. Petty Cash 

Reimb. Petty Cash 

SOU5401- City of South Pasadena-Sr.Center Total: 

AP-Check Detail (10/25/2018 - 3:02 PM) 

8-12 

Line Item Account 
101-5010-5012-8520-000 

101-5010-5011-8105-000 

101-5010-5011-8100-000 

101-5010-5011-8020-000 

Line Item Account 

101-8030-8032-8268-000 

101-8030-8032-8020-000 

101-8030-8032-8120-000 

101-8030-8032-8264-000 

Line Item Account 
101-8030-8021-8020-000 

101-0000-0000-2994-001 

Amount 

309.3b 

309.39 

62.22 

49.28 

47.38 

107.40 

266.28 

266.28 

266.28 

209.50 
82.64 

7.50 

298.00 

597.71 

597.71 

597.71 

201.58 

128.58 

330.16 

330.16 

---3-30-.1'60 

Page 7 



Check Number Check Date 

CHWP2010 - Colantuono,Highsmith & Whatley,PC Line Item Account 

204700 10/11/2018 

n 

o 

u 

1nv 36856 

Line Item Date 
10/0512018 

lnv 36856 Total 

Inv 36857 

Line Item Date 
10105/2018 

Inv 36857 Total 

Inv 36858 

Line Item Date 
1010512018 

Inv 36858 Total 

1nv 36859 

Line Item Date 
10105/2018 

Inv 36859 Total 

lnv 36861 

Line Item Date 
10/0512018 

Inv 36861 Total 

Inv 36863 

Line Item Date 
10/05/2018 

Inv 36863 Total 

Inv 36864 

Line Item Date 
10/05/2018 

Inv 36864 Total 

Inv 36865 

Line Item Date 
10/0512018 

Inv 36865 Total 

Line Item Description 
Legal Svcs 10/5 General Services 

Line Item Descriotion 
Legal Svcs 10/5 Adv. Benzoni 

Line Item Description 
Legal Svcs 10/5 Transportation (710 Issues) 

Line Item Description 
Legal Svcs 10/5 Labor & Employment 

Line Item Description 
Legal Svcs 10/5 Suc. Agcncy 

Line Item Description 
Legal Svcs 1015 Tax & Assesment 

Line Item Description 
Legal Svcs 1015 Gardena v. RWQCB 

Line Item Description 
Legal Svcs 1015 Water & Utilities 

AP-Check Detail (10/25/2018 - 3:02 PM) 

8-13 

Ljne Item Account 

101-2010-2501-8160-000 

I jne Item Account 

101-2010-2501-8160-000 

Line Item Account 

101-2010-2021-8160-000 

Line Item Account 

101-2010-2013-8160-000 

Line Item Account 

227-7200-7210-8160-000 

Line Item Account 

101-2010-2501-8160-000 

Line Item Account 

101-2010-2501-8160-000 

I jne Item Account 

101-2010-2501-8160-000 

Amount 

9,500.00 

9,500.00 

141.00 

141.00 

164.50 

164.50 

1,679.50 

1,679.50 

164.50 

164.50 

634.50 

634.50 

555.50 

555.50 

493.50 

493.50 

Page 8 



Check Number Check Date 

Iny 36866 

Line Item Date 
10/05/2018 

Inv 36866 Total 

Inv 36915 

Line Item Date 
10/05/2018 

Inv 36915 Total 

204700 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Legal Svcs 1015 Misc. Litigation 

Line Item Description 
Legal Svcs 1015 Special Projects 

CHWP2010 - Colantuono,Highsmith & Whatley,PC Total: 

CRDAI021 - Corodata Records Management Line Item Account 

204728 10/18/2018 

Iny RS4441295 

Line Item Date 
09/30/2018 

Inv RS4441295 Total 

204728 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Records Mgmt Svcs 911 8 

CRDAI021 - Corodata Records Management Total: 

CRSR2010 - Corodata Shredding Inc. Line Item Account 

204771 10/25/2018 

Iny DN 1204425 

Line Item Date 
09/30/2018 

Line Item Description 
Shredding Svcs 911 8 

Inv DN 1204425 Total 

204771 Total: 

CRSRl010 - Corodata Shredding Inc. Total: 

CPR0551 _ CPRS District XIU Line Item Account 

204701 1011112018 

Inv 1539 

Line Item Date 
10/02/2018 

Inv 1539 Total 

Line Item Description 
CPRProfession Development Training 

AP-Check Detail (l 0/25/2018 - 3:02 PM) 

8-14 

Line Item Account 
101-2010-2501-8160-000 

Line Item Account 
101-20 I 0-2501-8160-000 

Line Item Account 
101-1020-1021-8180-000 

Line Item Account 
10 I-I 020-1 021-8180-000 

Line Item Account 
101-8030-8032-8268-000 

Amount 

21,85430 

21,854.30 

8,711.00 

8,711.00 

43,898.30 

43,898.30 

611.41 

611.41 

611AI 

164.50 

164.50 

164.50 

164.50 

20.00 

20.000 

Page 9 



Check Number Check Date 

()204701 Total: 

CPR0551- CPRS District XIII Total: 

MDRD4100 - De Raad, Maria Line Item Account 

204772 10/25/2018 

Inv 2017-2018 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
10/24/2018 

10/24/2018 

Refund Street Lighting & Library Assessments Prop Tax Bill 
Refund Street Lighting & Library Assessments Prop Tax Bill 

lny 2017-2018 Total 

204772 Total: 

MDRD4100 - De Raad, Maria Total: 

KBJIl021- Demirjian, Lucy Line Item Account 

204702 10/1112018 

Inv 10/4118 

Line Item Description 

o 
Line Item Date 
10/04/2018 Reimb. League of CA Cities Annual Conference - Transportation 

Iny 10/4/18 Total 

Inv 103558 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
09/13/2018 Reimb. League ofCA Cities Annual Conference - Transportation 

Inv 103558 Total 

Inv 190955 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
09/12/2018 Reimb. League of CA Cities Annual Conference - Transportation 

Iny 190955 Total 

204702 Total: 

KBnl021- Demirjian, Lucy Total: 

DBAR3011 - Dunbar Armored InC". Line Item Account 

204729 10/18/2018 

Iny 4281593 

Line Item Date 
10/0112018 

Line Item Description 
Armored Car Svc for 10/18 

AP-Check Detail (10/25/2018 - 3:02 PM) 

8-15 

Line Item Account 
101-0000-0000-4150-000 

215-0000-0000-4100-000 

Line Item Account 
101-2010-2011-8090-000 

Line Item Account 
101-2010-2011-8090-000 

Line Item Account 
101-2010-2011-8090-000 

Line Item AccoWlt 
500-3010-3012-8180-000 

Amount 

20.00 

20.00 

32.70 

78.92 

111.62 

111.62 

111.62 

57.77 

57.77 

15.00 

15.00 

15.00 

15.00 

87.77 

87.77 

837.00 

Page 10 



Check Number Check Date 

10/01/2018 Annored Car Svc for 10118 
10/01/2018 Armored Car SyC for Excess Svcs 09/18 

Iny 4281593 Total 

204729 Total: 

DBAR3011 M Dunbar Armored Inc. Total: 

EMPD4011 M EI Monte Police Dept Explorers Line Item Account 
204703 10/1112018 

Inv 9/19/18 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
09/19/2018 Donation to Explorer POST for participation in Open House 9/16 

Iov 9/19118 Total 

204703 Total: 

EMPD4011 M EI Monte Police Dept Explorers Total: 

ELLtOt7 M Ellcn's Silkscreening Line Item Account 
204773 10/25/2018 

Iny E 68010 

Line Item Date 
08/03/2018 

Inv E 68010 Total 

204773 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Sport Tcck Heather Polo for staff 

204788 10/25/2018 

loy EE68477 

Line Item Date 
10/22/2018 

Iny EE68477 Total 

204788 Total: 

Line Item Description 
City Blazers for the City Manager's Office 

ELLI017 MEllen's Silkscreeoing Total: 

EQHR8180 ~ EQHR Solutions Line Item Account 
204704 10/11i2018 

Iny 2016 

Line Item Date 
10/02/2018 

Line Item Description 
Temporary Payroll Staffing 

AP-Check Detail (10/2512018 - 3:02 PM) 

.8-16 

101-3010-3041-8180-000 

101-3010-3041-8180-000 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-8030-8021-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-2010-2011-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-3010-3011-8180-000 

Amol!nt 

837.00 

454.12 

2,128.10 

2,128.12 

2,128.12 

200.00 

200.00 

200.00 

200.00 

o 
530.31 

530.31 

530.31 

101.73 

101.73 

101.73 

632.04 

o 
6,232.50 

Page 11 



Check Number Check Date 

Inv 2016 Total 

n 
204704 Tot.l: 

EQHR8180 - EQHR Solutions Total: 

FEDl109 - FedEx Line Item Acconnt 

204705 1011112018 

Inv 6,329-14302 

Line Item Date 
10/05/2018 

Line Item Description 
Finance FedEx Shipping 

Inv 6-329-14302 Total 

204705 Tot.l: 

204774 10125/2018 

Inv 6-342-59735 

Line Item Date 
10/19/2018 

Line Item Description 
Finance Overnight Shipping 

Inv 6-342-59735 Total 

o 
204774 Total: 

FEDl109 - FedEx Total: 

GOST8180 - Government Staffing Services Inc Line Item Account 

204730 10118/2018 

Inv 128647 

Line Item Date 
09/0712018 

Inv 128647 Total 

204730 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Temp Staffing Svcs - Grants Analyst w/e 9/2/18 

GOST8180 - Government Staffing Services Inc Total: 

HDLC3010 - Hinderliter deLlamas & Associates Line [tern Account 

204706 10/1112018 

Inv 0029933 

Line Item Description 

u 
Line Item Date 
10/05/2018 Contract Svcs - Sales Tax 3rd Qrt & Audit Svcs - Sales Tax Qrt 1 

Inv 0029933 Total 

AP-Check Detail (10/25/2018 - 3:02 PM) 

8-17 

Line Item Account 

101-3010-3011-8110-000 

Line Item Account 
101-3010-3011-8010-000 

Line Item Account 
101-2010-2011-8180-000 

Line Item Account 

101-3010-3011-8170-000 

Amount 

6,232,50 

6,232,50 

6,232,50 

17.08 

17.08 

17.08 

42.91 

42.91 

42.91 

59.99 

973.00 

973.00 

973.00 

973.00 

1,942.51 

1,942.51 

Page 12 



Check Number Check Date 

204706 Total: 

HDLC3010 ~'Hindcrliter deLiamas & Associates Total: 

HOM1515 - Home Dcpot Credit Services Line Item Account 
204775 10/2512018 

Iny 1125283 

Line Item Date 
09/28/2018 

Inv 1125283 Total 

Inv 1514955 

Line Item Date 
09/28/2018 

Iny 1514955 Total 

Iny 1745243 

Line Item Date 
09/28/2018 

Inv 1745243 Total 

Inv 2031681 

Line Item Date 
09/28/2018 

Inv 2031681 Total 

Inv 211118 

Line Item Date 
09/28/2018 

Iny 211118 Total 

Inv 2114420 

Line Item Date 
09/2812018 

Iny 2114420 Total 

Inv 2290801 

Line Item Date 
09/28/2018 

Iny 2290801 Total 

Line Item Description 
City Wide Supplies 

Line Item Description 
City Wide Supplies 

Line Item Description 
City Wide Supplies 

Line Item Description 
City Wide Supplies 

Line Item Description 
City Wide Supplies 

Line Item Description 
City Wide Supplies 

Line Item Description 
City Wide Supplies 

AP-Check Detail (10/25/2018 - 3 :02 PM) 

8-18 

Line Item Account 
101-5010-5011-8120-000 

Line Item Account 
101-5010-5011-8120-000 

Line Item Account 
101-5010-5011,8120-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6201-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
500-60 I 0-671 0-8130-000 

Line Item Account 
215-60 I 0-620 1-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
230-6010-6116-8020-000 

Amount 

1,942.510 

1,942.51 

13.12 

13.12 

217.91 

217.91 

50.35 

50.35 o 
64.57 

64.57 

-19.00 

-19.00 

20.13 

20.13 

763.90 

763.90

0 

Page 13 



Check Number Check Date Amount 

Inv 2673982 

0 Line Item Date Line Item Description Line Item Account 

09/28/2018 City Wide Supplies 101-5010-5011-8120-000 54.69 

Inv 2673982 Total 54.69 

Inv 3933886 

Line Item Date Line Item Description Line Item Account 

09/28/2018 City Wide Supplies 101-5010-5011-8120-000 90.61 

Inv 3933886 Total 90.61 

Inv 4112244 

Line Item Date Line Item Description Line Item Account 

09/28/2018 City Wide Supplies 101-5010-5011-8120-000 195.10 

Inv4112244 Total 195.10 

Inv 4902867 

Line Item Date Line Item Descrintion Line Item Account 

09/28/2018 City Wide Supplies 101-5010-5011-8120-000 65.68 

Inv 4902867 Total 65.68 

Inv 5259046 

0 Line Item Date Line Item Description Line Item Account 

09/28/2018 City Wide Supplies 101-5010-5011-8120-000 -46.84 

Inv 5259046 Total -46.84 

Inv 5279006 

Line Item Date Line Item Description Line Item Account 

09/28/2018 City Wide Supplies 101-5010-5011-8120-000 -41.06 

Inv 5279006 Total -41.06 

Inv 5649062 

Line Ttem Date Line Item Description Line Item Account 

09/28/2018 City Wide Supplies 101-5010-5011-8120-000 -217.91 

Inv 5649062 Total -217.91 

Inv 6311407 

Line Item Date Line Item Description Line Item Account 

09/28/2018 City Wide Supplies 101-60 I 0-641 0-8020-000 252.56 

Inv 6311407 Total 252.56 

Inv 7621376 

( '. 
U Line Item Date Line Item Description Line Item Account 

09/28/2018 City Wide Supplies 500-6010-6710-8020-000 10.79 

AP-Check Detail (10/25/2018 - 3:02 PM) Page 14 

8-19 



Check Number Check Date 

Inv 7621376 Total 

Inv 7902740 

Line Item Date 
09/2812018 

Inv 7902740 Total 

204775 Total: 

Line Item Description 
City Wide Supplies 

HOM1515 - Home Depot Credit Services Total: 

HRCS2011- Housing Rights Center Line Item Account 

204707 10/11/2018 

Inv 

Line Item Date 
0911112018 

Inv 1 Total 

204707 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Fair Housing Services Program 7/18 

HRCS2011 - Housing Rights Center Total: 

ROHU2990 - Huddleston, Rod Line Item Account 

204776 10/25/2018 

Inv 10/24118 

Line Item Date 
10124/2018 

Inv 10/24/18 Total 

204776 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Refund deposit for 4935 Harriman Ave 

ROHU2990 - Huddleston, Rod Total: 

JUIN5289 - IngoJdsby, Judy Line Item Account 

204777 10/25/2018 

Inv 41827 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
10/24/2018 Refund Fire Fee paid with Business License Renewal for 2018 

Inv 41827 Total 

204777 Total: 

AP-Check Detail (I 0/25/2018 - 3:02 PM) 

8-20 

Line Item Account 
500-60 I 0-671 0-8.130-000 

Line Item Account 
228-7200-7220-8180-000 

Line Item Account 
101-0000-0000-2990-031 

Line Item Account 
101-0000-0000-5289-002 

Amount 

220.27 

220.27 

1,694.87 

1,694.87 

1,301.10 

1,301.10 

1,301.10 

1,301.100 

12,000.00 

12,000.00 

12,000.00 

12,000.00 

50.00 

50.00 

50.000 

Page 15 



Check Number Check Date 

JUIN5289 -Ingoldsby, Judy Total: 

nTCR2501- Intercare Holdings Insurance Svcs Line Item Account 

204731 10/18/2018 

lnv 76-005231 

Line Item Date 
09/30/2018 

Inv 76-005231 Total 

204731 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Workers Compo Claims Admin Svcs 9118 

ITCR2501 - Intercare Holdings Insurance Svcs Total: 

INCG6011 - Interwest Consulting Group Line Item Account 

204732 10/18/2018 

Inv 44036 

Line Item Date 
10/04/2018 

Inv 44036 Total 

004732 Total: 

Line Item Description 
PW Admin Professional Services 9/18 

. INCG6011 - Interwest Consulting Group Total: 

RBJEI022 - Joe, Robert S. Line Item Account 

204708 10/1I/2018 

Inv 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
10/03/2018 Reimb. for 10/3/18 Meeting with County of LA Chief Deputy &Staf 

Inv 1 Total 

204708 Total: 

204733 

lnv 170427-1 

Line Item Date 
10/11/2018 

10/18/2018 

Line Item Description 
Reimb. for 10/11118 Meeting with Mayors 

Inv 170427-1 Total 

204733 Total: 

U 
RBJEI022 - Joe, Robert S. Total: 

AP-Check Detail (10/25/2018 - 3:02 PM) 

8-21 

Line Item Account 
103-20 I 0-250 1-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6011-8170-000 

Line Item Account 
101-1010-1011-8090-000 

Line Item Account 
101-1010-1011-8090-000 

Amount 

50.00 

2,667.00 

2,667.00 

2,667.00 

2,667.00 

9,135.00 

9,135.00 

9,135.00 

9,135.00 

92.70 

92.70 

92.70 

101.51 

101.51 

101.51 

194.21 

Page 16 



Check Number Check Date 

KAR1897 - Karbelnig, Dr. Alan Line Item Account ' 

204734 10118/2018 

Iny 1012/18 

Line Item Date 
10102/2018 

Inv 10/21I8 Total 

204734 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Pre-employment Psychological Exam 

KAR1897 - Karbelnig, Dr. Alan Total: 

LOS2010 - L.A.C.M.T.A Line Item Account 

204709 10/11/2018 

Inv 2019 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
10/10/2018 Employer Annual B-TAP Program- 1102 Oxley Street 

Inv 2019 Total 

204709 Total: 

204710 1011112018 

Inv 2019 

Line Item Date 
10110/2018 

Inv 2019 Total 

204710 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Employer Annual B-Tap Program - 815 Mission 

LOS2270 - L.A.C.M.T.A Total: 

LAC3010 - L.A.C.Tax Collector Line Item Account 

204735 10/1812018 

Iny 5323 019 270 

Line Item Datc 
10/1212018 

Line Item Description 
Property Taxes 7/1118 - 6/30119 

Inv 5323019270 Total 

Iny 5363 002 270 

Line Item Date 
10112/2018 

Line Item Description 
Property Taxes 7/1/18 - 6130/19 

lnv 5363 002 270 Total 

AP-Check Detail (10/25/2018 - 3:02 PM) 

8-22 

Line Item Account 
101-2010-2013-8170-000 

Line Item Account 
218-2010-2270-8261-000 

Line Item Account 
218-20 I 0-2270-8261-000 

Line Item Account 
500-60 I 0-671 0-8229-000 

Line Item Account 
500-60 I 0-671 0-8229-000 

Amount 

o 
400.00 

400.00 

400.00 

400.00 

3,191.00 

3,191.00 

3,191.00 

o 
7,268.00 

7,268.00 

7,268.00 

10,459.00 

1,349.93 

1,349.93 

910.80 

910.800 
Page 17 



Check Number Check Date 

Inv 5363010270· 

Line Item Date 
10/12/2018 

Line Item Description 
Property Taxes 711/18 - 6130/19 

Inv 5363 010 270 Total 

Inv 5716021270 

Line Item Date 
10112/2018 

Line Item Description 
Property Taxes 711118 - 6/30/19 

Iny 5716 021 270 Total 

Iny 5716021271 

Line Item Date 
10/1212018 

Line Item Description 
Property Taxes 7/1118 - 6/30/19 

Iny 5716 021271 Total 

Inv 8920851 390 

Line Item Date 
10/12/2018 

Line Item Description 
Property Taxes 7/1118 - 6/30/19 

Inv 8920 851 390 Total 

004735 Total: 

LAC3010 - L.A.C.Tax Collector Total: 

KELI5270 - Liang, Kerning Line Item Account 
204736 10118/2018 

Inv 95987 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
10/1112018 Partial Refund fOf After School Camp Med Program 

loy 95987 Total 

204736 Total: 

KELI5270 - Liang, Kerning Total: 

MJRI2950 - Magic Jump Rentals Inc. Line Item Account 
204737 10/18/2018 

Iny 229115 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
08113/2018 2018 Halloween Spooktacular Event - Jumper Rental 

Inv 229115 Total 

AP-Check Detail (10125/2018 - 3:02 PM) 

8-23 

Line Item Account 
500-60 I 0-671 0-8229-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6410-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-60 I 0-641 0-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-6710-8229-000 

Line Item Account 
101-0000-0000-5270-001 

Line Item Account 
101-8030-8032-8264-000 

Amouut 

265.11 

265.11 

23.52 

23.52 

411.80 

411.80 

629.27 

629.27 

3,590.43 

3,590.43 

166.00 

166.00 

166.00 

166.00 

1,296.00 

1,296.00 

Page 18 



Check Number Check Date 

204737 Total: 

MJRI2950 - Magic Jump Rentals Inc. Total: 

MON7777 - Monroy. Maria T Line Item Account 
204778 10125/2018 

Inv 2017-2018 

Line Item Date 
10/24/2018 

10/24/2018 

Inv 2017-2018 Total 

204778 Total: 

Line Item Descriotion 
Refund St. Light & Assessment Prop Tax Bill 
Refund St. Light & Assessment Prop Tax Bill 

MON7777 - Monroy. Maria T Total: 

VRMZ7000 - Munoz, Valerie Line Item Account 

204766 10/18/2018 

Inv PIRIE 10/14118 

Line Item Date 
10/18/2018 

Line Item Description 
Ganishment 

Inv PIRIE 10/14/18 Total 

204766 Total: 

VRMZ7000 - Munoz, Valerie Total: 

TON05270 - Nozawa, Toshiko Line Item Account 

204738 10/18/2018 

Inv 95984 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
10/11/2018 Refund of cancelled Little Musketeers Fencing for two children 

Inv 95984 Total 

204738 Total: 

TON05270 - Nozawa, Toshiko Total: 

OLI7777 - Oliver, Barbara J. Line Item Account 
204779 10/25/2018 

Inv 2017-2018 

Line Item Date 
10/24/2018 

Line Item Description 
Refund St. Light & Assessment Prop Tax Bill 

AP-Check Detail (10/2512018 - 3:02 PM) 

8-24 

Line Item Account 
215-0000-0000-4100-000 

101-0000-0000-4150-000 

Line Item Account 
700-0000-0000-2264-000 

Line Item Account 
101-0000-0000-5270-002 

Line Item Account 
101-0000-0000-4150-000 

Amount 

1,296.00

0 
1,296.00 

77.69 

32.70 

110.39 

110.39 

110.39 

750.00 

750.00 

750.00 

750.00 

85.00 

85.00 

85.00 

85.00 

32.70° 

Page 19 



Check Number Check Date 

10/24/2018 Refund St. Light & Assessment Prop Tax Bill 

n Inv 2017-2018 Total 

204779 Total: 

OLI7777 - Oliver, Barbara J. Total: 

OSHS6101 - Orchard Business/SYNCB Line Item Account 
204739 10118/2018 

o 

Inv 025873 

Line Item Date 
09/06/2018 

Inv 025873 Total 

Inv 033404 

Line Item Datc 
09/18/2018 

Inv 033404 Total 

Inv 035209 

Line Item Date 
0912412018 

Inv 035209 Total 

Inv 039736 

Line Item Date 
09/06/2018 

Inv 039736 Total 

Inv 045159 

Line Item Date 
09/07/2018 

Inv 045159 Total 

Inv 054732 

Line Item Date 
0911 0/2018 

Inv 054732 Total 

Inv 056418 

Line Item Date 
09/19/2018 

Line Item Description 
Supplies 

Line Item Description 
Supplies 

Line Item Description 
Supplies 

Line Item Description 
Supplies 

Line Itcm Description 
Supplies 

Line Item Description 
Supplies 

Line Item Description 
Supplies 

AP-Check Detail (10/25/2018 - 3:02 PM) 

8-25 

215-0000-0000-4100-000 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8100-000 

Line Item Account 
101-60 I 0-641 0-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-60 I 0-641 0-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
230-6010-6116-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8100-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6410-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-5010-5011-8120-000 

Amount 

78.92 

111.62 

111.62 

111.62 

28.28 

28.28 

34.00 

34.00 

35.76 

35.76 

141.29 

141.29 

8.32 

8.32 

24.74 

24.74 

24.36 

Page 20 



Check Number Check Date 

Iny 056418 Total 

Inv 060440 

Line Item Date Line Item Description 
09/04/2018 Supplies 

Iny 060440 Total 

Inv 060632 

Line Item Date Line Item Description 
09/07/2018 Supplies 

Iny 060632 Total 

Inv 060651 

Line Item Date Line Item Description 
09/07/2018 Supplies 

Inv 060651 Total 

Inv 061442 

Line Item Date Line Item Description 
09112/2018 Supplies 

Inv 061442 Total 

Inv 153205 

Line Item Date Line Item Description 
09/2112018 Supplies 

Iny 153205 To'tal 

204739 Total: 

OS8S6101- Orchard Business/SYNCB Total: 

QUI7774 - Quiles, Yolanda Line Item Account 
204780 10/25/2018 

Iny 2016-2017 

Line Item Date 
10/24/2018 

1012412018 

lny 2016-2017 Total 

204780 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Refund St. Light & Assessment Prop Tax Bill 

Refund St. Light & Assessment Prop Tax Bill 

QU17774 - Quiles, Yolanda Total: 

AP-Check Detail (10/25/2018 - 3:02 PM) 

8-26 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8100-000 

Line Item Account 
10 1-40 I 0-40 11-81 00-000 

Line Item Account 
101-60 I 0-641 0-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-8030-8031-8120-000 

Line Item Account 
101-60 I 0-6601-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-0000-0000-4150-000 

215-0000-0000-4100-000 

Amount 

24.36 

0 

289.05 

289.05 

49.91 

49.91 

36.53 

36.53 

3.64 

3.64 

283.46 

283.46 

959.34 

959.34 

32.70 

78.92 

111.62 

111.62 

0 

111.620 

Page2l 



Check Number Check Date 

RBRZ5270 - Raft, Rabia Line Item Account 

204740 10118/2018 

() Inv 95989 

Line Item Date 
10111/2018 

Inv 95989 Total 

204740 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Refund of cancelled class - Chess Club 

RBRZ5270 - Rati, Rabia Total: 

RCFC9363 - RC Foster Corp. Line Item Account 

204741 10118/2018 

Inv 01-18-068 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
08/31/2018 

08/31/2018 

Temp GAC Wellhead Treatment System Wilson Reservoir 
GAC Wellhead Treatment System for Wilson Reservoir 

Iov 01-18-068 Total 

204741 Total: 

CtCFC9363 - RC Foster Corp. Total: 

RCSI2013 - RCS Investigations & Consult. LLC Line Item Account 

204742 10118/2018 

Inv 4033 

Line Item Date 
09113/2018 

Inv 4033 Total 

204742 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Background Investigation Fee 

RCSI2013 - RCS Investigations & Consult. LLC Total: 

RIV4011 - Riverside County Sherifrs Dept Line Item Account 

204743 10118/2018 

Inv 11/13-15 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
10115/2018 Training Class on Nov.l3-l5,2018 for Cpl. Salcido & Of cr. Corney 

Inv 11113-15 Total 

U04743 Total: 

AP-Check Detail (10/25/2018 - 3:02 PM) 

8-27 

Line Item Account 
101-0000-0000-5270-002 

Line Item Account 
500-9000-9363-9363-000 

500-9000-9363-9363-000 

Line Item Account 
101-201 0-2013-8170-000 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8210-000 

Amount 

110.00 

110.00 

110.00 

110.00 

36,100.00 

215,792.50 

251,892.50 

251,892.50 

251,892.50 

1,850.00 

1,850.00 

1,850.00 

1,850.00 

260.00 

260.00 

260.00 

Page 22 



Check Number Check Date 

RJV4011- Riverside County Sherifrs Dept Total: 

EVR05270 - Romero Ramirez, Eva Line Item Account 

204744 10118/2018 

Inv 95988 

Line Item Date 
10/1112018 

Inv 95988 Total 

204744 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Refund of cancelled class - Techkidz: Coding 

EVR05270 - Romero Ramirez, Eva Total: 

ROTH6010 - Roth Staffing Companies Line [tem Account 

204745 10118/2018 

Inv 13644795 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
10/05/2018 Temp. Staffing Svcs - Executive Assistant w/e 9/30/18 

Inv 13644795 Total 

204745 Total: 

ROTH6010 - Roth Staffing Companies Total: 

JHRW5270 - Ruwitch, John Line Item Account 

204781 10125/2018 

Inv R93918 

Line Item Date 
07/30/2018 

Inv R93918 Total 

2047S1 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Refund Cancelled Fencing Class 

JHRW5270 - Ruwitch, John Total: 

CHA3010 - S.P.Chamber of Commerce Line Item Account 

204746 1011S/201S 

lnv 6726 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
10/03/20IS Business Improvement Tax Allocations - 2nd Qrt FY 18-19 

Inv 6726 Total 

AP-Check Detail (10125/2018' 3:02 PM) 

8-28 

Line Item Account 
101-0000-0000-5270-002 

Line Item Account 
101-2010-2011-8180-000 

Line Item Account 
101-0000-0000-5270-002 

Line Item Account 
220-20 I 0-230 I-SIS5-000 

Amount 

260.00

0 

110.00 

110.00 

!lO.OO 

!I 0.00 

928.80 

928.80 

928.800 

928.80 

259.00 

259.00 

259.00 

259.00 

29,100.00 

29,100.000 

Page 23 



Check Number Check Date 

004746 Total: 

CHA3010 ~ S.P.Chamber of Commerce Total: 

SOU5230 ~ S.P.Firefighters L~3657 Line Item Account 

204717 10/1112018 

Inv PIRIE 9/30/18 

Line Item Date 
10105/2018 

Line Item Description 
Union & Association Insurance 10/18 

Iny PIRIE 9/30/18 Total 

Iny PIRIE 9/30118* 

Line Item Date 
10/05/2018 

Line Item Description 
Union & Association Dues 10/18 

Iny PIRIE 9/30/18* Total 

204717 Total: 

SOU5230 ~ S.P.Firefighters L-3657 Total: 

0\ OU5435 ~ S.P.P. O. A. Line Item Account 

04718 10/11/2018 

Inv PIRIE 9/30118 

Line Item Date 
10/05/2018 

Line Item Description 
Union & Association Insurance 10/18 

Iny PIRIE 9/30/18 Total 

Iny PIRIE 9/30118* 

Line Item Date 
10/05/2018 

Line Item Description 
Union & Association Dues 10118 

Iny PIRIE 9/30/18* Total 

204718 Total: 

SOU5435 - S.P.P. O. A. Total: 

SOU5451 ~ S.P.Public Srvc EmpI. Ass'n Line Item Account 

204719 10111/2018 

u 
Inv PIRIE 9/30/18 

Line Item Date 
10/05/2018 

Line Item Description 
Assn. Dues 10/18 

Inv PIRIE 9/30/18 Total 

AP-Check Detail (10/25/2018 - 3:02 PM) 

8-29 

Line Item Account 
700-0000-0000-2252-000 

Line Item ACCOlUlt 
700-0000-0000-2250-000 

Line Item Account 
700-0000-0000-2246-000 

Line Item Account 
700-0000-0000-2246-000 

Line Item Account 
700-0000-0000-2248-000 

Amount 

29,100,00 

29,100,00 

180.74 

180.74 

2,685.00 

2,685.00 

2,865.74 

2,865.74 

2,186.33 

2,186.33 

2,726.00 

2,726.00 

4,912.33 

4,912.33 

1,470.00 

1,470.00 

Page 24 



Check Number Check Date 

204719 Total: 

SOU5451- S.P.Public Srvc Empl. Ass'n Total: 

SAL7789 - Salcido, Juan Line Item Account 
204747 10118/2018 

Iny 10/22-26 

Line Item Date 
10116/2018 

Iny t 0/22-26 Total 

204747 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Reimb. Training class on Oct. 22-26. 2018 

SAL7789 - Salcido, Juan Total: 

SGPE4011 - San Gabriel Police Dept. Explorers Line Item Account 
204711 1011 II2018 

Inv 9119118 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
09119/2018 Donation to Explorer POST for participation in Open House 9/16 

Iny 9119/18 Total 

204711 Total: 

SGPE4011 - San Gabriel Police Dept. Explorers Total: 

SSDV2018 - Sandoval, Sheila Line Item Account 
204767 10118/2018 

lnv PIRIE 10114118 

Line Item Date 
10118/2018 

Line Item Description 
Garnishment 

lnv PIRIE 10114118 Total 

204767 Total: 

SSDV2018 - Sandoval, Sheila Total: 

JUSH5270 - Shin, Julie Line Item Account 
204748 10118/2018 

Inv 95983 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
1011112018 Refund of cancelled Little Musketeers Fencing class 

AP-Check Detail (10/25/2018 - 3:02 PM) 

8-30 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8200-000 

Line Item Account 
101-40 I 0-4011-8020-000 

Linc Item Account 
700-0000-0000-2264-000 

Line Item Account 
101-0000-0000-5270-002 

Amount 

1,470.000 

1,470.00 

569.00 

569.00 

569.00 

569.00 

.200.00 

200.00 

200.00 

200.00 

876.92 

876.92 

876.92 

876.92 

o 
85.00 

Page 25 



Check l'Jumber Check Date 

Inv 95983 Total 

204748 Total: 

JUSHS270 - Shin, Julie Total: 

SCOT8300 - So Cal Office Technologies Line Item Account 

204749 10118/2018 

Inv IN614290 

Line Item Date 
10/05/2018 

Inv IN614290 Total 

Line Item Description 
Citywide Copier Overages 7/10- 10/9/18 

204749 Total: 

SCOT8300 - So Cal Office Technologies Total: 

SOU6666 - So. CA Edison Co. Line Item Account 
204712 10/11/2018 

o 

u 

Inv 3-008-8091-11 

Line Item Date 
10/05/2018 

Line Hem Description 
09/01118-10/01118 

Inv 3-008-8091-11 Total 

Inv 3-008-8091-12 

Line Item Date 
10/05/2018 

Line Item Description 
09/01118-10/01118 

Inv 3-008-8091-12 Total 

1nv 3-008-8091-13 

Line Item Date 
10/05/2018 

Line Item Description 
09/01118-10/01118 

Inv 3-008-8091-13 Total 

Inv 3-008-8091-14 

Line Item Date 
10/05/2018 

Line Item Description 
09/01/18-10/01118 

Illv 3-008-8091-14 Total 

Inv 3-008-8091-16 

Line Item Date 
10/0512018 

Line Item Description 
09/04/18-10/03118 

AP-Check Detail (10/25/2018 - 3:02 PM) 

8-31 

Line Item Account 

101-2010-2032-8301-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6201-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6201-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6201-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6201-8140-000 

Amount 

85.00 

85.00 

85.00 

5,012.37 

5,012.37 

5,012.37 

5,012.37 

2,006.87 

2,006.87 

430.87 

430.87 

6,871.77 

6,871.77 

9.91 

9.91 

52.98 

Page 26 



Check Number Check Date 

Inv 3·008·809 I· I 6 Tot.1 

Inv 3·008·8091·17 

Line Item Date 
10/05/2018 

Line Item Description 
09/04/18· 10/03118 

Inv 3·008·8091·17 Total 

Inv 3·008·8091-18 

Line Item Date 
10/05/2018 

Line Item Description 
09/04/18· 1 0103118 

Iny 3~008~8091~18 Total 

Inv 3·008·8091·19 

Line Item Date 
10/05/2018 

Line Item Description 
09/04/18· 1 0103118 

Iny 3~008-8091 ~ 19 Total 

Inv 3·008·8091·20 

Line Item Date 
10/05/2018 

Line Item Description 
09/04118· 1 0103/18 

Inv 3~008~8091~20 Total 

Iny 3-008-809l-2l 

Line Item Date 
10/05/2018 

Line Item Description 
09/04/18· 1 0103118 

Inv 3-008-8091~21 Total 

Inv 3·008·8091·22 

Line Item Date 
10/05/2018 

Line Item Description 
09/04118· 1 0103118 

Inv 3~008~8091-22 Total 

Inv 3·008·8091·23 

Line Item Date 
10/05/2018 

Line Item Description 
09/04118· 1 0103/18 

Inv 3·008·8091·23 Tot.1 

Iny 3~008~809l-24 

Line Item Date 
10/05/2018 

Line Item Description 
09/04118· 1 0103/18 

Inv 3·008·8091·24 Tot.l 

AP·Check Detail (10/25/2018 . 3:02 PM) 

8-32 

Line Item Account 
215·6010·6201 ·8140·000 

Line Item Account 
215·6010·6201 ·8140·000 

Line Item Account 
215·6010·6201·8140·000 

Line Item Account 
215·6010·6201·8140·000 

Line Item Account 
215·60 I 0·620 1 ·8140·000 

Line Item Account 
215·6010·6201·8140·000 

Line Item Account 
215·6010·6201 ·8140·000 

Line Item Account 
215·6010·6201·8140·000 

Amount 

52.98 

o 
26.05 

26.05 

25.69 

25.69 

22.09 

22.09 

32.00 

32.00 

o 
37.68 

37.68 

22.26 

22.26 

32.77 

32.77 

31.64 

31.
640 

Page 27 



Check Number Check Date 

o 

o 

u 

Inv 3-008-8436-55 

Line Item Date 
10/05/2018 

Line Item Description 
09/04/18-10/03118 

Inv 3-008-8436-55 Total 

Inv 3-025-4910-19 

Line Item Date 
10/05/2018 

Line Item Description 
09/04118-10/03/18 

lov 3-025-4910-19 Total 

Inv 3-026-6343-40 

Line Item Date 
10/05/2018 

Line Item Description 
09/04118-10/03118 

InY 3-026-6343-40 Total 

Inv 3-045-0630-89 

Line Item Date 
10/05/2018 

Line Item Description 
09/01/18-10/01/18 

Inv 3-045-0630-89 Total 

Inv 3-048-4151-49 

Line Item Date 
10/05/2018 

Line Item Description 
09/04118-10/03118 

lov 3-048-4151-49 Total 

Inv 3-048-4154-08 

Line Item Date 
10/05/2018 

Line Item Description 
09/04/18-10/03/18 

Inv 3-048-4154-08 Total 

Inv 3-048-4157-19 

Line Item Date 
10/05/2018 

Line Item Description 
09/04118-10/03/18 

lov 3-048-4157-19 Total 

lnv 3-048-4158-60 

Line Item Date 
10/05/2018 

Line Item Description 
09/04/18-10/03/18 

lnv 3-048-4158-60 Total 

Inv 3-048-4159-93 

Line Item Date 
10/05/2018 

Line Item Descriotion 
09/04/J 8-10/03/18 

AP-Check Detail (10/25/2018 - 3:02 PM) 

8-33 

Line Item Account 

215-6010-6201-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-60 I 0-6201-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-60 I 0-620 1-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-60 10-6201-8140-000 

Line Item Account 

215-60 I 0-6201-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6201-8140-000 

Amount 

55.50 

55.50 

39.39 

39.39 

14.11 

14.11 

12.18 

12.18 

23.28 

23.28 

33.19 

33.19 

73.86 

73.86 

49.82 

49.82 

41.28 

Page 28 



Check Number Check Date' 

Inv 3-048-4159-93 Total 

Inv 3-048-4160-78 

Line Item Date 
10/05/2018 

Line Item Description 
09/04/18-10/03/18 

Inv 3-048-4160-78 Total 

Inv 3-048-4160-91 

Line Item Date 
10/05/2018 

Line Item Description 
09/04/18-10/03/18 

Inv 3-048-4160-91 Total 

Inv 3-048-4164-59 

Line Item Date 
1010512018 

Line Item Description 
09/04118-10/03/18 

Inv 3-048-4164-59 Total 

Inv 3-048-4164-78 

Line Item Date 
10/05/2018 

Line Item Description 
09/04/18-10103/18 

Inv 3-048-4164-78 Total 

Inv 3-048-4164-93 

Line Item Date 
10105/2018 

Line Item Description 
09/04/18-10/03118 

lnv 3-048-4164-93 Total 

Inv 3-048-4168-72 

Line Item Date 
10105/2018 

Line Item Description 
09/04/18-10103118 

Inv 3-048-4168-72 Total 

Inv 3-048-4173-52 

Line Item Date 
10/05/2018 

Line Item Description 
09/04/18-10/03/18 

Inv 3-048-4173-52 Total 

Inv 3-048-7781-73 

Line Item Date 
10/05/2018 

Line Item Descrintion 
09/01118-10101/18 

Inv 3-048-7781-73 Total 

AP-Check Detail (10/25/2018 - 3:02 PM) 

8-34 

Line Item ACCOlUlt 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6201-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6201-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-60 I 0-620 1-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6201-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6201-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6201-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Amount 

2.44 

2.44 

71.67 

71.67 

17.43 

17.43 

24.43 

17.19 

17.19 

33.88 

33.88 

36.95 

36.95 

1,841.91 

1,841.910 
Page 29 



Check Number Check Date 

n 
Inv 3-048-7784-3 I 

Line Item Date 
10/05/2018 

Line Item Description 
09/01/18-1 % 1/18 

Inv 3-048-7784-31 Total 

Inv 3-048-7785-04 

Line Item Date 
10/05/2018 

Line Item Description 
09/01/18-10/01/18 

Inv 3-048-7785-04 Total 

Inv 3-048-7785-92 

Line Item Date 
10/05/2018 

Line Item Description 
09/01/18-10/01/18 

Inv 3-048-7785-92 Total 

Inv 3-048-7970-18 

Line Item Date 
10/05/2018 

Line Item Description 
09/01/18-10/01118 

Inv 3-048-7970-1 8 Total 

0204712 Total: 

204782 10/25/2018 

3-000-5677-90 

u 

Inv 

Line Item Date 
10/19/2018 

10/19/2018 

10/19/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/16-09/17/18 

09/17-10/16/18 

07/18-08/16/18 

Inv 3-000-5677-90 Total 

Inv 3-000-5950-21 

Line Item Date 
10/19/2018 

Line Item Description 
09/19-10/18/18 

lnv 3-000-5950-21 Total 

Inv 3-000-5950-22 

Line Item Date 
10/19/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/23-09/24/18 

Inv 3-000-5950-22 Total 

Inv 3-000-7125-63 

Line Item Date 
10/19/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/23-09/24/18 

AP-Check Detail (10/25/2018 - 3:02 PM) 

8-35 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-60 I 0-6201-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-60 I 0-620 1-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
500-60 I 0-6711-8152-000 

500-60 I 0-6711-8152-000 

500-6010-6711-8152-000 

Line Item Account 
101-60 I 0-641 0-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6410-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-60 I 0-60 15-8140-000 

Amount 

427.06 

427.06 

1.76 

1.76 

851.06 

851.06 

106.26 

106.26 

13,377.23 

1,526.16 

1,507.79 

1,431.89 

4,465.84 

45.70 

45.70 

61.27 

61.27 

25.79 

Page 30 



Check Number Check Date 

Inv 3-000-7125-63 Total 

lnv 3-000-7125-66 

Line Item Date 
10119/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/23-09/24/18 

Inv 3-000-7125-66 Total 

lnv 3-000-7152-57 

Line Item Date 
10119/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/27-09/26/18 

lnv 3-000-7152-57 Total 

Inv 3-000-8455-69 

Line Item Date 
10119/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/24-09/25118 

Inv 3-000-8455-69 Total 

Inv 3-000-9969-52 

Line Item Date 
10/19/2018 

10/19/2018 

Line Item Description 
09/19-10118/18 

09/19-10/18/18 

lnv 3-000-9969-52 Total 

lnv 3-001-1810-93 

Line Item Date 
10/19/2018 

10/19/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/01-09/01118 

09/01-10/01118 

Inv 3-001-1810-93 Total 

lnv 3-001-1810-94 

Line Item Date 
10119/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/23-09/24/18 

Inv 3-001-1810-94 Total 

lnv 3-001-1810-98 

Line Item Date 
10/19/2018 

Line Item Description 
09/17-10/16/18 

Inv 3-001-1810-98 Total 

Inv 3-001-1811-29 

Linc Item Date 
10/19/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/24-09125/18 

Inv 3-001-1811-29 Total 

AP-Check Detail (10/25/2018 - 3:02 PM) 

8-36 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-6711-8140-000 

Line Item AccOlUlt 
101-6010-6410-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6410-8140-000 

215-6010-6201-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6410-8140-000 
101-6010-6410-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-6711-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-6711-8152-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6601-8140-000 

Amount 

25.79 

o 
33.33 

33.33 

24.36 

24.36 

38.12 

38.12 

12.55 

12.56 

27.21 

27.19 

54.40 

34.27 

34.27 

13,324.71 

13,324.71 

3,077.81 

3,077.810 

Page 31 



Check Number Check Date 

n 

o 

u 

Inv 3-001-1811-44 

Line Item Date 
10119/2018 

10/19/2018 

Line Item Description 
09/19-10/18/18 

09/19-10/18/18 

Iny 3-001-1811-44 Total 

Inv 3-001-1811-45 

Line Item Date 
10/19/2018 

10/19/2018 

Line Item Description 
09/19-10/18118 

09/19-10/18/18 

Iny 3-001-1811-45 Total 

Inv 3-001-1811-48 

Line Item Date 
10/19/2018 

Line Itcm Description 
08/22-09/21118 

Iny 3-001-1811-48 Total 

Inv 3-001-1811-56 

Line Item Date 
10119/2018 

Line Item Description 
08123-09/24118 

Iny 3-001-1811-56 Total 

Inv 3-001-1811-58 

Line Item Date 
10/19/2018 

10119/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/01-09/01118 

09/01-10/01118 

Inv 3-001-181 1-58 Total 

Inv 3-001-1811-59 

Line Item Date 
10119/2018 

Line Item Descrintion 
08/22-09/21118 

Iny 3-001-1811-59 Total 

Inv 3-001-1811-63 

Line Item Date 
10/1912018 

Line Item Description 
08/23-09/24/18 

Iny 3-001-1811-63 Total 

Inv 3-001-1811-67 

Line Item Date 
10/19/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/22-09/21/18 

Iny 3-001-1811-67 Total 

AP-Check Detail (10/25/2018 - 3:02 PM) 

8-37 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6201-8140-000 

101-6010-6410-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6201-8140-000 

215-6010-6201-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-60 I 0-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101 -60 1 0-641 0-8140-000 

101-60 I 0-641 0-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6410-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Amount 

59.48 

59.47 

118.95 

32.90 

32.89 

65.79 

29.86 

29.86 

41.99 

41.99 

26.30 

26.28 

52.58 

28.89 

28.89 

25.86 

25.86 

28.95 

28.95 

Page 32 



Check Number Check Date 

Inv 3-001-1811-68 

Line Item Date 
10/19/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/23-09/24118 

Inv 3-001-1811-68 Total 

Inv 3-001-1811-69 

Line Item Date 
10/19/2018 

1011912018 

Line Item Description 
08/01-09/01/18 

09101-10101l18 

Inv 3-001-1811-69 Total 

Inv 3-001-1811-75 

Line Item Date 
10119/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/22-09/21118 

Inv 3-001-1811-75 Total 

Inv 3-001-1811-76 

Line Item Date 
10/19/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/22-09/21/18 

Inv 3-001-1811-76 Total 

Inv 3-001-1811-77 

Line Item Date 
10/19/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/22-09/21/18 

Inv 3-001-1811-77 Total 

Inv 3-001-1811-79 

Line Item Date 
10119/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/23-09/24/18 

Inv 3-001-1811-79 Total 

Inv 3-001-1811-80 

Line Item Date 
10/19/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/23-09/24/18 

Inv 3-001-1811-80 Total 

Inv 3-001-1811-86 

Line Item Date 
10/1912018 

Line Item Description 
08/24-09/25/18 

Inv 3-001-1811-86 Total 

Inv 3-001-1811-87 

Line Item Date Line Item Description 

AP-Check Detail (10/25/2018 - 3:02 PM) 

8-38 

Line Item Account 
101-8010-8011-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-60 I 0-620 1-8140-000 

215-60 I 0-620 1-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6410-8140-000 

Line Item Account 

Amount 

84.23 

19.87 

19.87 

39.74 

48.18 

48.18 

31.70 

31.70 

30.35 

30.35 

31.13 

31.13 

29.69 

29.69 

25.79 

25.79 

Page 33 

o 

o 



Check Number Check Date 

10/19/2018 08/23-09/24/18 

o Illv 3-001-1811-87 Total 

o 

/ '. 

U 

Inv 3-001-1811-89 

Line Item Date 
10/19/2018 

10/19/2018 

1011912018 

10/19/2018 

.Line Item Description 
08/01-09/01118 

09/01-10/01118 

08/01-09/01/18 

08/01-09/01118 

Inv 3-001-1811-89 Total 

Inv 3-001-1811-90 

Line Item Date 
10/19/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/29-09/28118 

Inv 3-001-1811-90 Total 

Inv 3-001-1811-91 

Line Item Date 
10119/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/23-09/24/18 

Iov 3-001-1811-91 Total 

Inv 3-001-1811-92 

Line Item Date 
10/19/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/23-09/24/18 

Inv 3-001-1811-92 Total 

1nv 3-001-1811-93 

Line Item Date 
10/19/2018 

Line Item Descrintion 
08/24-09/25/18 

Inv 3-001-1811-93 Total 

Inv 3-001-1811-95 

Line Item Date 
10119/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/24-09/25/18 

Inv 3-001-1811-95 Total 

Inv 3-001-1811-98 

Line Item Date 
10/19/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/24-09/25/18 

Inv 3-001-1811-98 Total 

Inv 3-001-1812-06 

Line Item Date 
10119/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/24-09125/18 

AP-Check Detail (10/2512018 - 3 :02 PM) 

8-39 

500-6010-6711-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6410-8140-000 

101-6010-6410-8140-000 

215-6010-6201-8140-000 

215-6010-6201-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6410-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6410-8140-000 

Amount 

36.62 

36.62 

13.15 

13.14 

13.15 

13.14 

52.58 

32.43 

32.43 

47.74 

47.74 

16.49 

16.49 

32.74 

32.74 

26.40 

26.40 

16.00 

16.00 

23.18 

Page 34 



Check Number Check Date 

Inv 3-001-1812-06 Total 

Inv 3-001-1812-07 

Line Item Date 
10/19/2018 

Line Item Description 
09119-10/18/18 

Inv 3-001-1812-07 Total 

Inv 3-001-1812-08 

Line Item Date 
10/19/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/22-09/21/18 

Inv 3~OOl~1812~08 Total 

Inv 3-001-1812-09 

Line Item Date 
10/19/2018 

1011912018 

Line Item Description 
08/01-09/01118 

09/01-10101118 

Inv 3~OOI~1812-09 Total 

Inv 3-001-1812-10 

Line Item Date 
1011912018 

Line Item Description 
08/24-09/25/18 

Inv 3~OOI~1812~] 0 Total 

Inv 3-001-1812-11 

Line Item Date 
10/19/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/24-09/25/18 

Inv 3~OOl~1812~11 Total 

Inv 3-001-1812-12 

Line Item Date 
10/1912018 

Line Ttem Description 
08/24-09/25118 

Inv3~OOI~1812-12 Total 

Inv 3~OOI~1812~25 

Line Item Date 
10/19/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/27-09/26/18 

Inv 3-001-1812-25 Total 

Inv 3-001-1812-26 

Line Item Date 
10/19/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/27-09/26/18 

Inv 3~OOI~1812-26 Total 

AP-Check Detail (10/25/2018 - 3:02 PM) 

8-40 

Line Item Account 
500-60 I 0-6711-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6410-8140-000 

101-6010-6410-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
232-6010-6417-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
. 215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-60 I 0-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6410-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-60 I 0-641 0-8140-000 

Amount 

25.86 

25.86 

41.82 

41.82 

239.79 

239.60 

479.39 

47.14 

47.140 

25.43 

25.43 

28.50 

28.50 

24.49 

24.49 

750.59 

750.590 

Page 35 



Check Number Check Date 

o 

( •. o 

Inv 3-001-1812-27 

Line Item Date 
10/19/2018 

Line Item Description 
08127-09/26/18 

Iny 3-001-1812-27 Total 

Inv 3-001-1812-31 

Line Item Date 
10/19/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/28-09/27/18 

Inv 3-001-1812-31 Total 

Inv 3-001-1812-32 

Line Item Date 
10119/2018 

10/19/2018 

Line Item Description 
09/01-10/01118 

08/01-09/01118 

Iny 3-001-1812-32 Total 

Inv 3-001-1812-35 

Line Item Date 
10/19/2018 

Line Item Description 
08129-09/28/18 

Inv 3-001-1812-35 Total 

Inv 3-001-1812-36 

Line Item Date 
10/19/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/28-09127/18 

Iny 3-001-1812-36 Total 

Inv 3-001-1812-38 

Line Item Date 
10119/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/29-09/28/18 

1nv 3-001-1812-38 Total 

Inv 3-001-1812-39 

Line Item Date 
10/19/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/29-09/28/18 

Iny 3-001-1812-39 Total 

Inv 3-001-9413-97 

Line Item Date 
1011912018 

Line Item Description 
08/24-09/25118 

Inv 3-001-9413-97 Total 

1nv 3-002-4372-43 

Line Item Date Line Item Description 

AP-Check Detail (10/25/2018 - 3:02 PM) 

8-41 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6410-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-60 I 0-641 0-8140-000 

101-6010-6410-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-60 I 0-641 0-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6410-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
500-60 I 0-6711-8152-000 

Line Item Account 

Amount 

31.76 

31.76 

33.94 

33.94 

11.84 

11.85 

23.69 

15.34 

15.34 

46.43 

46.43 

24.36 

24.36 

32.43 

32.43 

1,663.72 

1,663.72 

Page 36 



Check Number Check Date 

10119/2018 08/23-09/24/18 

Inv 3~002-4372-43 Total 

Iny 3-002-4373-12 

Line Item Date 
10119/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/24-09/25/18 

Iny 3-002-4373-12 Total 

Iny 3-003-7341-83 

Line Item Date 
10/19/2018 

1011912018 

Line Item Description 
08/01-09/01/18 

09/0.1-10/01118 

Inv 3~003~7341~83 Total 

Iny 3-004-3214-58 

Line Item Date 
10/19/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/23-09/24/18 

Iny 3~004~3214~58 Total 

lny 3-004-4562-56 

Line Item Date 
10119/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/23-09/24118 

Iny 3~004~4562~56 Total 

Iny 3-016-0678-82 

Line Item Date 
10119/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/22-09/21118 

Inv 3~OI6~0678~82 Total 

Iny 3-022-6051-15 

Line Item Date 
10/19/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/29-09/28/18 

Iny 3~022~6051~15 Total 

Iny 3-022-6897-57 

Line Item Date 
10119/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/22-09/21/18 

Iny 3-022-6897-57 Total 

Iny 3-022-6897-89 

Line Item Date 
10119/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/23-09/24118 

Iny 3~022~6897~89 Total 

AP-Check Detail (10/25/2018 - 3:02 PM) 

8-42 

215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-6711-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6410-8140-000 

101-6010-6410-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-6711-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-60 I 0-6201-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-60 I 0-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Amount 

49.77 

25.79 

25.79 

9.92 

9.91 

19.83 

35.36 

35.36 

35.450 

35.45 

54.33 

54.33 

44.81 

44.81 

25.07 

25.07 

26.170 

26.17 

Page 37 



Check Number Check Date 

o 

o 

u 

Inv 3-022-6897-99 

Line Item Date 
10/19/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/22-09121118 

Iny 3-022-6897-99 Total 

Inv 3-022-6898-05 

Line Item Date 
10119/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/23-09/24/18 

Iny 3-022-6898-05 Total 

Inv 3-022-6898-17 

Line Item Date 
1011 9/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/28-09/27118 

Iny 3-022-6898-17 Total 

Inv 3-046-7147-27 

Line Item Date 
10119/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/24-09/25118 

Iny 3-046-7147-27 Total 

Inv 3-048-3503-18 

Line Item Date 
10119/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/23-09/24/18 

Inv 3-048-3503-18 Total 

Inv 3-048-3503-3 I 

Line Item Date 
1011 9/201 8 

Line Item Description 
08/23-09/24/18 

Iny 3-048-3503-31 Total 

Inv 3-048-3504-12 

Line Item Date 
1011 9/201 8 

Line Item Description 
08/23-09/24/18 

Iny 3-048-3504-12 Total 

Inv 3-048-3504-73 

Line Item Date 
10119/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/23-09/24/18 

Inv 3-048-3504-73 Total 

Inv 3-048-3505-86 

Line Item Date Line Item Description 

AP-Check Detail (10/25/2018 - 3:02 PM) 

8-43 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
500-60 I 0-67 I 0-8 140-000 

Line Item Account 
101 -60 I 0-64 I 0-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-8010-8011-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6 I 15-8 I 40-000 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-671 1-8140-000 

Line Item Account 

Amount 

24.68 

24.68 

25.97 

25.97 

24.96 

24.96 

2,080.78 

2,080.78 

0.08 

0.08 

34.88 

34.88 

0.48 

0.48 

10.05 

10.05 

Page 38 



Check Number Check Date 

10/19/2018 08/23-09124/18 

Inv 3-048-3505-86 Total 

1ny 3-048-3506-21 

Line Item Date 
10/19/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/23-09/24118 

Inv 3-048-3506-21 Total 

Iny 3-048-3506-72 

Line Item Date 
10/19/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/23-09/24/18 

Inv 3-048-3506-72 Total 

Iny 3-048-3507-28 

Line Item Date 
10/19/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/23-09/24/18 

Inv 3-048-3507-28 Total 

Iny 3-048-3515-02 

Line Item Date 
10/19/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/23-09/24/18 

lnv 3-048-3515-02 Total 

Iny 3-048-3515-19 

Line Item Date 
10/19/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/23-09/24118 

Inv 3-048-3515-19 Total 

Iny 3-048-3515-96 

Line Item Date 
1011912018 . 

Line Item Description 
08/23-09/24/18 

Inv 3-048-3515-96 Total 

1nv 3-048-3520-99 

Line Item Date 
10119/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/23-09/24/18 

Inv 3-048-3520-99 Total 

Inv 3-048-3524-22 

Line Item Date 
10/19/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/23-09/24/18 

Inv 3-048-3524-22 Total 

AP-Check Detail (10/25/2018 - 3:02 PM) 

8-44 

500-60 I 0-6711-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-6711-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-6711-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-60 I 0-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-60 I 0-641 0-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Amount 

12.76 

14.48 

14.48 

11.36 

11.36 

10.53 

10.53 

0.25 

0.250 

24.36 

24.36 

11.63 

11.63 

90.10 

90.10 

19.94 

19.940. 

Page 39 



Check Number Check Date 

o 

u 

Iny 3-048-3528-66 

Line Item Date 
10119/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/23-09/2411 8 

Iny 3-048-3528-66 Total 

Iny 3-048-3529-42 

Line Item Date 
10/19/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/23-09/24/1 8 

Iny 3-048-3529-42 Total 

Iny 3-048-3530-52 

Line Item Date 
10/19/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/23-09/2411 8 

Iny 3-048-3530-52 Total 

Iny 3-048-3587-48 

Line Item Date 
10/19/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/24-09/25/18 

Iny 3-048-3587-48 Total 

Iny 3-048-3587-62 

Line Item Date 
10119/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/24-09/25/18 

Iny 3-048-3587-62 Total 

Iny 3-048-3593-95 

Line Item Date 
1011 9/2018 

Line Item Descrintion 
08/24-09/25/18 

Iny 3-048-3593-95 Total 

Iny 3-048-3593-98 

Line Item Date 
10/19/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/24-09/25/18 

Iny 3-048-3593-98 Total 

Iny 3-048-3594-36 

Line Item Date 
10/19/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/24-09/25/18 

Iny 3-048-3594-36 Total 

Iny 3-048-3599-01 

Line Item Date 
10/19/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/24-09/2511 8 

AP-Check Detail (10/25/2018 - 3:02 PM) 

8-45 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-60 I 0-641 0-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-60 I 0-641 0-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6601-8140-000 

Amount 

14.95 

14.95 

30.90 

30.90 

0.37 

0.37 

7.31 

7.31 

0.79 

0.79 

12.98 

12.98 

19.09 

19.09 

3.17 

3.17 

4,938.57 

Page 40 



Check Number Check Date 

Inv 3-048-3599-01 Total 

Inv 3-048-3599-97 

Line Item Date 
10/19/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/24-09/25/18 

Inv 3-048-3599-97 Total 

Inv 3-048-3600-65 

Line Item Date 
10119/2018 

Line Item Descrintion 
08/24-09/25118 

Inv 3-048-3600-65 Total 

Inv 3-048-3601-53 

Line Item Date 
10/19/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/24-09/25/18 

Inv 3-048-3601-53 Total 

Inv 3-048-3608-21 

Line Item Date 
10/19/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/24-09/25/18 

Iny 3-048-3608-21 Total 

Inv 3-048-3659-74 

Line Item Date 
10/19/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/27-09/26/18 

Iny 3-048-3659-74 Total 

Inv 3-048-3662-71 

Line Item Date 
1011912018 

Line Item Descrintion 
08/27-09/26/18 

Inv 3-048-3662-71 Total 

Inv 3-048-3664-38 

Line Item Date 
10/19/2018 

Line Item Descrintion 
08/27-09/26/18 

Inv 3-048-3664-38 Total 

Inv 3-048-3670-65 

Line Item Date 
10119/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/27-09/26/18 

Iny 3-048-3670-65 Total 

AP-Check Detail (10125/2018 - 3:02 PM) 

8-46 

Line Item Account 
232-60 I 0-6417-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-6711-8152-000 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-6710-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6410-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-60 I 0-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-60 10-6410-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6410-8140-000 

Amount 

4,938.57

0 
25.81 

25.81 

17.13 

17.13 

1,318.25 

1,318.25 

1,656.04 

1,656.040 

492.00 

492.00 

13.31 

13.31 

0.42 

0.42 

0.19 

Page 41 



Check Number Check Date 

o 

u 

lnv 3·048·3735·77 

Line Item Date 
101l9/2018 

Line Item Descriotion 
08/28·09/271l8 

Inv 3-048-3735-77 Total 

lnv 3·048·3736·11 

I ine Item Date 
10/19/2018 

Line Item Descriotion 
08/28·09/27/18 

Inv 3·048·3736·11 Total 

lnv 3·048·3750·12 

Line Item Date 
101l9/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/28·09/27/18 

Inv 3-048-3750-12 Total 

lnv 3·048·3807·64 

Line Item Date 
1011912018 

Line Item Description 
08/29·09/28/18 

Inv 3-048-3807-64 Total 

lnv 3·048·3810·70 

Tine Item Date 
lOll 9/201 8 

Line Item Description 
08/29·09/28/18 

Inv 3-048-3810-70 Total 

lnv 3·048·3817-68 

Line Item Date 
10/19/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/29·09/28/18 

Inv 3-048-3817-68 Total 

lnv 3·048·3819·71 

Line Item Date 
10/19/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/29·09/28/18 

lnv 3·048·3819·71 Total 

lnv 3·048·3823·92 

Tine Item Date 
101l9/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/29·09/28/18 

Inv 3-048-3823-92 Total 

lnv 3·048·4954·40 

Line Item Date 
10/19/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/20·09/19/18 

AP·Check Detail (l0/25/2018· 3:02 PM) 

8-47 

Line Item Account 
101·6010·6410·8140·000 

Line Item Account 
101·6010·6410·8140·000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010·6115·8140·000 

Line Item Account 
215·6010·6115·8140·000 

Line Item Account 
215·6010·6115·8140·000 

Line Item Account 
101·6010·6410·8140·000 

Line Item Account 
215·6010·6115·8140·000 

Line Item Account 
215·6010·6115·8140·000 

Line Item Account 
101·6010·6410·8140·000 

Amount 

12.63 

12.63 

30.17 

30.17 

1.10 

1.10 

13.82 

13.82 

0.27 

0.27 

0.26 

0.26 

13.81 

13.81 

23.63 

23.63 

70.62 

Page 42 



Check Number Check Date 

10119/2018 08/20-09/19118 

Inv 3-048-4954-40 Total 

Iny 3-048-4960-02 

Line Item Date 
1011912018 

Line Item Description 
08/20-09/19118 

InY 3-048-4960-02 Total 

Iny 3-048-4960-34 

Line Item Date 
10/19/2018 

1011912018 

Line Item Description 
08/20-09/19/18 

08/20-09119/18 

Inv 3-048-4960-34 Total 

Iny 3-048-4961-25 

Line Item Date 
10/19/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/20-09/19/18 

Inv 3-048-4961-25 Total 

Iny 3-048-5125-68 

Line Item Date 
10/19/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/22-09/21118 

Inv 3-048-5125-68 Total 

Iny 3-048-5125-73 

Line Item Date 
10/19/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/22-09/21118 

Inv 3-048-5125-73 Total 

Inv 3-048-5127-24 

Line Item Date 
10/19/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/22-09/21118 

Inv 3-048-5127-24 Total 

Iny 3-048-5129-43 

Line Item Date 
10/19/2018 

Linc Item Description 
08/22-09/21/18 

Inv 3-048-5129-43 Total 

Iny 3-048-5129-59 

Line Item Date 
10/19/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/22-09/21118 

Inv 3-048-5129-59 Total 

AP-Check De1ail (10/25/2018 - 3:02 PM) 

8-48 

215-6010-6201-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6410-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6410-8140-000 

215-6010-6201-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-6711-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Amount 

70.62 

26.17 

26.17 

54.27 

54.27 

108.54 

3.12 

3.12 

40.540 
40.54 

20AO 

20AO 

10.59 

10.59 

1.23 

1.23 

10.620 
10.62 

Page 43 



Check Number Check Date 

o 

u 

Inv 3-048-5131-46 

Line Item Date 
10119/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/22-09/21118 

Inv 3·048-5131-46 Total 

Inv 3-048-5131-47 

Line Item Date 
10/19/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/22-09/21118 

Inv 3-048-5131-47 Total 

Inv 3-048-5135-05 

Line Item Date 
10119/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/22-09/21118 

lnv 3-048-5135-05 Total 

Inv 3-048-5136-08 

Line Item Date 
10/19/2018 

Line Item Description 
08/22-09/21/18 

lnv 3-048-5136-08 Total 

Inv 3-048-5142-29 

Line Item Date 
10/19/2018 

Line Item Descrintion 
08122-09/21118 

Inv 3-048-5142-29 Total 

Inv 3-048-7577-55 

Line Item Date 
1011912018 

Line Item Description 
09/17-10/16118 

lnv 3-048-7577-55 Total 

Inv 3-048-7780-74 

Line Item Date 
10/19/2018 

Inv 3-048-778 I -02 

Line Item Date 
10/19/2018 

Line Item Description 
09/01-10/01118 

Line Item Description 
09/01-10/01118 

Inv 3-048-7781-02 Total 

Inv 3-048-7781-59 

Line Item Date Line Item Description 

AP-Check Detail (10/25/2018 - 3:02 PM) 

8-49 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000. 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
2 I 5-60 1 0-6115-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-6711-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6410-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6410-8140-000 

Line Item Account 

Amount 

0.69 

0.69 

11.71 

11.71 

25.27 

25.27 

12.70 

12.70 

11.29 

11.29 

392.93 

392.93 

1.76 

1.76 

7.40 

7.40 

Page 44 



Check Number Check Date 

10119/2018 09/01-10/01118 

InY 3-048-7781-59 Total 

InY 3-048-7782-47 

Line Item Date 
10/19/2018 

Line Item Description 
09/01-10/01118 

Inv 3-048-7782-47 Total 

InY 3-048-7782-87 

Line Item Date 
10/19/2018 

Line Item Description 
09/01-10/01118 

Inv 3-048-7782-87 Total 

InY 3-048-7783-35 

Ljne Item Date 
10/19/2018 

Line Item Description 
09/01-10/01118 

Inv 3-048-7783-35 Total 

InY 3-048-7786-19 

Line Item Date 
10119/2018 

10/19/2018 

Line Item Description 
09/01-10/01118 

09/01-10/01118 

Inv 3-048-7786-19 Total 

204782 Total: 

SOU6666 - So. CA Edison Co. Total: 

SOGA6501 - So. Cal. Gas Co. Line Item Account 

204750 10/18/2018 

InY 196-493-8529 1 

Tine Item Date 
09114/2018 

09114/2018 

09114/2018 

09/14/2018 

Line Item Description 
eNG Fu~1 for City Vehicles 
CNG Fuel for City Vehicles 
CNG Fuel for City Vehicles 
CNG Fuel for City Vehicles 

InY 196-493-8529 1 Total 

204750 Total: 

SOGA6501 - So. Cal. Gas Co. Total: 

SPAC2920 - South Pasadena Arts Council Line Item Account 

AP-Check Detail (10/25/2018 - 3:02 PM) 

8-50 

iOl-6010-6410-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6410-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6410-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6201-8140-000 

Tine Item Account 
101-6010-6410-8140-000 

215-6010-6201-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
207-8030-8025-8105-000 

215-6010-6310-8020-000 

500-6010-6710-8020-000 

210-6010-6501-8020-000 

Amount 

62.32 

62.30 

10.98 

10.98 

1.76 

1.76 

3.51 

3.51 

3.70 

3.
700 

7.40 

37,776.47 

51,153.70 

159.81 

159.81 

159.82 

159.82 

639.26 

639.26 

639.26

0 
Page 45 



Check Number Check Date 

204713 1011112018 

lnv 10/09/18 

Line -Item Date 
10/09/2018 

Inv 10/09/18 Total 

204713 Total: 

Line Item Description 
SPARe $250 Sponsorship 

SPAC2920 ~ South Pasadena Arts Council Total: 

CEAP7000 ~ South Pasadena Part Time Employees Assn. Line [tern Account 

204720 10/Jl/20 18 

lnv PIRIE 9130118 

Line Item Date 
10/05/2018 

Line Item Description 
Assn. Dues 10/18 

. Inv PIRIE 9/30/18 Total 

204720 Total: 

CEAP7000 ~ South Pasadena Part Time Employees Assn. Total: 

OPRE7011 - South Pasadena Review Line Item Account 
204783 10/25/2018 

lnv J64857 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
10/12/2018 Publication of Ordinance Summary( I st Reading)-PubJic Art Progran 

Inv J64857 Total 

lnv J64858 

Line Item Description I iDe Item Date 
10/12/2018 Publication of Full Ordinance No. 2324 Extention ofPWC for 1 yr 

Inv 164858 Total 

204783 Total: 

SPRE7011 ~ South Pasadena Review Total: 

STA5219 ~ Staples Business Advantage Line Item Account 
204784' 10/25/2018 

u 
lnv 3392942813 

Line Item Date 
10/1112018 

Inv 3392942813 Total 

Line Item Description 
Finance Office Supplies 

AP-Check Detail (10/25/2018 - 3:02 PM) 

8-51 

Line Item Account 
101-1010-1011-8021-000 

Line Item Account 
700-0000-0000-2249-000 

Line Item Account 
10 1-1020-1021-8040-000 

Line Item Account 
10 I-I 020-1 021-8040-000 

Line Item Account 
101-3010-3011-8000-000 

Amount 

250.00 

250.00 

250.00 

250.00 

448.00 

448.00 

448.00 

448.00 

67.50 

67.50 

138.00 

138.00 

205.50 

205.50 

283.83 

283.83 

Page 46 



Check Number Check Date 

204784 Total: 

STA5219 M Staples Business Advantage Total: 

STSMI020 M Studio Spectrum Line Item Account 

204751 10/18/2018 

Inv 19042 

Line Item Date 
10/0112018 

Inv 19042 Total 

204751 Total: 

Line Item Description 
AV Svcs M 9/18 

STSMI020 M Studio Spectrum Total: 

SNBTSOIO ~ Sun belt Inflatable Tents Line Item Account 
204752 10118/2018 

Iny 18526 

Line Item Description Line Hem Date 
08/30/2018 FD Emergency Operation and Disaster Preparedness 

Iny 18526 Total 

204752 Total: 

SNBTSOIO ~ Sunbelt Inflatable Tents Total: 

SZEllll M Szenczi, Chris Line Item Account 

204789 10/25/2018 

lnv 10/29/18 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
10129/2018 

10/29/2018 

Reimb. LAAFCA Battalion Chiefs Academy Training 
Reimb. LAAFCA Desert Conference 

Iny 10/29/18 Total 

204789 Total: 

SZEll11 ~ Szenczi, Chris Total: 

SOU5030· The Gas Company Line Item Account 

204785 10/25/2018 

Inv 072 51913005 

Line Item Date Line Item Description 

AP-Check Detail (10/25/2018 - 3:02 PM) 

8-52 

Line Item Account 
101-1020-1 021-8180-000 

Line Item Account 
101-5010-5012-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
10 1-50 1 0-5011-8200-000 

101-5010-5011-8090-000 

Line Item Account 

Amount 

283.830 
283.83 

2,220.00 

2,220.00 

2,220.00 

2,220.00 

9,326.50 

9,326.50 

9,326.50 

9,326.50 

150.00 

399.67 

549.67 

549.67 

549.67 

Page 47 

o 



Check Number Check Date 

10116/2018 9/12-10/12118 

0 InY 072 519 13005 Total 

Inv 08091929003 

Line Item Date Line Item Description 
10/16/2018 9112-10112/18 

Inv 080 919 2900 3 Total 

Inv 08091936008 

Line Item Date Line Item Descriotion 
10/16/2018 9112-10/12/18 

Inv 080 919 3600 8 Total 

Inv 08301936004 

Line Item Date Line Item Description 
10/16/2018 9112-10/12118 

InY 083 019 3600 4 Total 

Inv 13551937009 

Line Item Date Line Item Description 
10/16/2018 9112-10/12/18 

0 InY 13551937009 Total 

Inv 13761937005 

Line Item Date Line Item Description 
10/16/2018 9112-10/12/18 

Inv 13761937005 Total 

Inv 148 220 0900 8 

Line Item Date Line Item Description 
10116/2018 9/12-10/12118 

Iny 148 220 0900 8 Total 

204785 Total: 

SOU5030 - The Gas Company Total: 

TIM4011 - Time Warner Cable Line Item Account 
204714 10/11/2018 

u 
Inv 008 0224964 

Line Item Date 
09/28/2018 

Line Item Description 
Internet Upgrade 10/8-1117/18 

AP-Check Detail (10/25/2018 - 3 :02 PM) 

8-53 

101-<iOl0-6410-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-60 I 0-660 1-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6601-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
500-60 I 0-671 0-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-8010-8011-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6601-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-60 I 0-641 0-8140-000 

Line Item Account 
101-20 I 0-2032-8150-000 

Amount 

15.73 

15.73 

178.77 

178.77 

4.71 

4.71 

22.98 

22.98 

0.94 

0.94 . 

52.89 

52.89 

77.69 

77.69 

353.71 

353.71 

368.46 

Page 48 



Check Number Check Date 

Inv 0080224964 Totai 

Inv 0080311688 

[ ine Item Date 
10/0112018 

Line Item Description 
1100 Oxley S1. Ethernet Fiber 10/11-11110/18 

Inv 008 0311688 Total 

Iov 008 0311704 

[ ine Item Date 
10/0112018 

Line Item Description 
Yard Ethernet Fiber 10/11-11/10118 

Inv 008 0311704 Total 

Inv 0080311712 

Line Item Date 
10/01/2018 

Line Item Description 
City Hall Ethernet Fiber 10/11-11/10/18 

Inv 008 0311712 Total 

Inv 008 0357905 

Line Item Description [ ine Item Date 
09/25/2018 

0912512018 

i Internet for Camp Mcd & Tccn Center 10/5-11104/18 
Internet for Camp Med & Teen Center 10/5-11/04/18 

Inv 008 0357905 Total 

204714 Total: 

204753 10/18/2018 

Inv 008 0269985 

Line Item Date 
10/07/2018 

Line Item Description 
City Hall 2nd Modem Svcs 10/17-11116/18 

Inv 008 0269985 Total 

Inv 008 0345504 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
10lIll2018 Water Operations 416 Garfield Ave. Internet 10/21-11/20/18 

Inv 008 0345504 Total 

204753 Total: 

TIM4011 - Time Warner Cable Total: 

AA TQ5270 - Tolliver, Aaron Line Item Account 
204754 10/18/2018 

AP-Check Detail (10/25/2018 - 3:02 PM) 

8-54 

Line Item Account 
101-20 I 0-2032-8150-000 

Line Item Account 
101-20 I 0-2032-8150-000 

Line Item Account 
101-2010-2032-8150-000 

Line Item Account 
101-8030-8032-8268-000 

101-8030-8032-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-20 I 0-2032-8150-000 

Line Item Account 
500-60 I 0-671 0-8150-000 

Amount 

368.46 

o 
1,222.88 

1,222.88 

1,222.88 

1,222.88 

1,190.00 

1,190.00 

78.15 

25.00 

4,107.37 

167.16 

167.16 

360.00' 

360.00 

527.16 

4,634.53 

o 
Page 49 



Check Number Check Date 

Inv 95986 

Line Item Date 
10/11/2018 

Iny 95986 Total 

204754 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Refund for cancelled class - Youth K. Pop Dance 

AAT05270 - Tolliver, Aaron Total: 

TPEX8064 - Train Party Express Line Item Acconnt 

204755 10/18/2018 

Inv 10262018 

Line Item Date 
10/15/2018 

Inv 10262018 Total 

204755 Total: 

Line Item Description 
2018 Spooktacular Trackless Train 10/26/18 

TPEX8064 - Train Party Express Total: 

C' MPQ3010 - UMPQUA Bank Line Item Account 
204756 10/18/2018 

Iny 6484 

u 

Line Item Date 
0911812018 

Inv 6484 Total 

Inv 6484A 

Line Item Date 
09/18/2018 

Iny 6484A Total 

Inv 6484B 

Line Item Date 
0911912018 

Iny 6484B Total 

Inv 6484C 

Line Item Date 
09/25/2018 

Inv 6484C Total 

Line Item Description 
Office Supplies 

Line Item Description 
Office Supplies 

Line Item Description 
Council Dinner 

Line Item Description 
Senior Center Event Supplies 

AP-Check Detail (10/25/2018 - 3:02 PM) 

8-55 

Line Item Account 
101-0000-0000-5270-002 

Line Item Account 
101-8030-8032-8264-000 

Line Item Account 
101-5010-5011-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-5010-5011-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-1010-1011-8090-000 

Line Item Account 
101-8030-8021-8020-000 

Amount 

110.00 

110.00 

110.00 

110.00 

400.00 

400.00 

400.00 

400.00 

1,304.87 

1,304.87 

1,616.09 

1,616.09 

161.11 

161.11 

206.60 

206.60 

Page 50 



Check Number Check Date 

Iny 6484D 

Line Item Date 
09125/2018 

. Line Item Description 
Senior Center Event Supplies 

Line Item Account 

101-8030-8021-8020-000 

Amount 

Inv 6484D Total 69.40 

204756 Total: 3_358.07 

204757 10/18/2018 

Inv 0701 

Line Item Date 
09125/2018 

Inv 0701 Total 

Inv 0701A 

Line Item Date 
09127/2018 

Inv 070lA TotaJ 

Inv 07018 

Line Item Date 
09127/2018 

Line Item Description 
Citywide Plan ID Labels 

Line Item Description 
Renew ISA Professional Membership 

Line Item Description 
Specialty bag for Strike Team Deployment as Fire Line Paramedic 

Line Item Account 

101-60 I 0-641 0-8020-000 

Line Item Account 

215-6010-6310-8060-000 

Line Item Account 

101-5010-5011-8134-000 

161.49 

161.49 

135.00 

135.00 

666.63 

Inv 07018 Total 6660630 

204757 Total: 963.12 

204758 10/18/2018 

Inv 0693 

Line Item Date 
09/18/2018 

Inv 0693 Total 

204758 Total: 

Line Item Descrintion 
Flight for New Law and Elections Seminar 

UMPQVTRV - UMPQUA Bank Total: 

UMPQ2010 - UMPQUA Bank Line Item Account 

204759 10/18/2018 

Inv 0719 

Line Item Date 
09/14/2018 

Inv 0719 Total 

Line Item Description 
Registration for New Law & Elections Seminar 

AP-Check Detail (10/25/2018 - 3:02 PM) 

8-56 

Line Item Account 

101-1020-1021-8090-000 

Line Item Account 

101-1020-1021-8090-000 

214.96 

214.96 

214.96 

4,536.15 

475.00 

475.000 

Page 51 



Check Number 

o 
Inv 0719A 

Line Item Date 
09119/2018 

Inv 0719A Total 

Inv 07198 

Line Item Date 
09119/2018 

Inv07198 Total 

Inv 0719C 

Line Item Date 
09/26/2018 

Inv 0719C Total 

Inv 07190 

Line Item Date 
0912612018 

Inv 07190 Total 

0204759 Total: 

204760 

u 

Inv 6526 

Line Item Date 
09/01/2018 

Inv 6526 Total 

Inv 6526A 

Line Item Date 
09/05/2018 

Inv 6526A Total 

Inv 65268 

Line Item Date 
09/08/2018 

lnv 65268 Total 

Inv 6526C 

Line Item Date 
09/12/2018 

Inv 6526C Total 

Check Date 

Line Item Description 
SCAQMD 30th Annual Clean Air Awards Luncheon 

Line Item Description 
SCAQMD 30th Annual Clean Air Awards Luncheon 

Line Item Description 
Community Forestry Conference 

Line Item Description 
Community Forestry Conference 

10118/2018 

Line Item Description 
Gasoline for Motor Officer 

Line Item Description 
Gasoline for Motor Officer 

Line Item Description 
Gasoline for Motor Officer 

Line Item Description 
Gasoline for Motor Officer 

AP-Check Detail (10/25/2018 - 3:02 PM) 

8-57 

Line Item Account 
101-1010-1011-8090-000 

Line Item Account 
101-1010-1011-8090-000 

Line Item Account 
215-60 I 0-631 0-8090-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6310-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8100-000 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8100-000 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8100-000 

Line Item Account 
10 1-40 I 0-40 11-81 00-000 

Amount 

40.00 

40.00 

0.90 

0.90 

200.00 

200.00 

199.00 

199.00 

914.90 

19.36 

19.36 

19.33 

19.33 

19.54 

19.54 

17.92 

17.92 

Page 52 



Check Number 

Inv 6526D 

Line Item Date 
09116/2018 

Inv 6526D Total 

Inv 6526E 

Line Item Date 
09/20/2018 

Inv 6526E Total 

Iov 6526F 

Line Item Date 
09/21/2018 

Inv 6526F Total 

Inv 6526G 

Line Item Date 
09/26/2018 

Inv 6526G Total 

Inv 6526H 

Line Item Date 
09/26/2018 

Inv 6526H Total 

204760 Total: 

204761 

Inv 6476 

Line Item Date 
10/17/2018 

Inv 6476 Total 

204761 Total: 

Check Date 

Line Item Description 
Gasoline for Motor Officer 

Line Item Descrintion 
Gasoline for Motor Officer 

Line Item Description 
Gasoline for Motor Officer 

Line Item Description 
Gasoline for Motor Officer 

Line Item Description 
Gasoline for Motor Officer 

10118/2018 

Line Item Description 
Enterprise Car Rental 

UMPQVCC - UMPQUA Bank Total: 

USCD8020 • USC Department of Public Safety Cadets Line Item Account 
204715 10/1112018 

Inv 9/19/18 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
09/19/2018 Donation to Explorer POST for participation in Open House 9/16 

AP-Check Detail (10/25/2018 - 3:02 PM) 

8-58 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8100-000 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8100-000 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8100-000 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8100-000 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8100-000 

Line Item Account 
101-5010-5011-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8020-000 

Amount 

23.140 

23.14 

20.84 

20.84 

17.36 

17.36 

20.42 

20.42 

24.880 

24.88 

182.79 

666.60 

666.60 

666.60 

1,764.29 

200.000 

Page 53 



Check Number Check Date 

Inv 9/19/18 Total 

() 
. 204715 Total: 

USCD8020 - USC Department of Public Safety Cadets Total: 

VEBU3010 - Verizon Business Svcs Line Item Account 

204716 10/1112018 

Inv 626 405-0051 

Line Item Date 
09/17/2018 

Line Item Description 
Phone Conferencing Svcs #7DE37177 

Inv 626 405-0051 Total 

204716 Total: 

VEBU3010 - Verizon Business Svcs Total: 

VTDL8180 - VTD LLP Line Item Account 
204786 10/25/2018 

Inv VTI6455 

Line Item Date Line Item Description ' 

o 09/30/2018 Accounting Services 9118 

Inv VTI6455 Total 

204786 Total: 

VTDL8180 - VTD LLP Total: 

WID05320 - William Doyle and Cheryl Doyle Line Item Account 

204790 10/25/2018 

Inv 10/25118 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
10/25/2018 Refund overpayment on Water Acct for SOl Arroyo Sq 

Inv 10/25/18 Total 

204790 Total: 

WID05320 - William Doyle and Cheryl Doyle Total: 

XRXF5010 - Xerox Financial Svcs Line Item Account 

. 204762 t 011 8/201 8 

~ Inv 1336560 

Line Item Date Line Item Description 

AP-Check Detail (10/25/2018 - 3:02 PM) 

8-59 

Line Item Account 
101-20 I 0-2032-8150-000 

Line Item Account 
101-30t 0-30t t-8180-000 

Line Item Account 
500-0000-0000-5320-000 

Line Item Account 

Amount 

200.00 

200.00 

200.00 

35.44 

35.44 

35.44 

35.44 

4,675.00 

4,675.00 

4,675.00 

4,675.00 

8,129.97 

8,129.97 

8,129.97 

8,129.97 

Page 54 



Check Number Check Date 

1 Oil 112018 FD Copier Lease Payment 10/10-11/09/18 

Inv 1336560 Total 

204762 Total: 

204787 10/25/2018 

Inv 1341993 

Line Item Date 
10/17/2018 

Inv 1341993 Total 

204787 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Copier Lease Payment 10/6-1115 

XRXFSOIO M Xerox Financial Svcs Total: 

Total: 

AP-Check Detail (10/25/2018 - 3:02 PM) 

8-60 

101-2010-2032-8300-000 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-6710-8000-000 

Amount 

1,893.11 

1,893.10 

1,,893,11 

273,17 

273,17 

273.17 

2,16628 

514,531.74 

o 

o 
Page 55 



o 

u 

ATTACHMENT 3 
General City Warrant List 

8-61 



Accounts Payable 
Check Detail 

User: elin 
Printed: 10/3112018 - 3:30PM 

Check Number Check Date 

ASOP8030 - Aire Scrv of Pasadena Line Item Account 

204791 11/07/2018 

Inv 55191938 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
07/10/2018 General Ale Maint. of PD Equipment Per Contract 

Inv 55191938 Total 

Inv 55511810 

Line Item Date 
08/3112018 

Iov 55511810 Total 

204791 Total: 

Line Item Description 
PO Diagnostics Fee 

ASOP8030 - Aire Scrv of Pasadena Total: 

ALH0179 - Alhambra Car Wash Line Item Account 

204792 11/07/2018 

Inv Scp.2018 

Line Item Date 
10/05/2018 

Inv Scpo 2018 Total 

204792 Total: 

Line Item Description 
PO Car Washes 9/18 

ALH0179 - Alhambra Car Wash Total: 

ALH0181 - Alhambra Hospital Mcd Ctr Line Item Account 
204793 11107/2018 

1nv 10119118 

Line Item Date 
10119/2018 

Inv 10/19/18 Total 

204793 Total: 

Line Item Description 
FD Medical Supplies 

AP-Check Detail (10/3112018 - 3:30 PM) 

8-62 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6601-8120-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6601-8120-000 

Line Item Account 

101-4010-4011-8100-000 

Line Item Account 
101-5010-5011-8025-000 

o 
Amount 

1,621.00 

1,621.00 

79.00 

79.00 

1,700.00 

1,700.000 

354.00 

354.00 

354.00 

354.00 

355.31 

355.31 

355.31
0 

Page 1 



Check Number Check Date 

O~LH0181 - Alhambra Hospital Med Ctr Total: 

ACMT2920 - All City Management Line Item Account 

204794 11107/2018 

Inv 56556 

Line Item Date 
09/26/2018 

Inv 56556 Total 

Inv 56910 

Line Item Date 
10/1212018 

Iny 56910 Total 

204794 Total: 

Line Item Description 
School Crossing Guard Svcs 9/9-22, 2018 

Line Item Description 
PD School Crossing Guard Svcs 9/23-10/6/18 

ACMT2920 - All City Management Total: 

ALL0197 - All Star Fire Equipment, Inc. Line Item Account 

204795 11/07/2018 

o Inv 210451 

Line Item Date 
09/26/2018 

lnv 210451 Total 

Iny 210800 

Line Item Date 
10/09/2018 

Iny 210800 Total 

Inv 210988 

Line Item Date 
1011912018 

lnv 210988 Total 

204795 Total: 

Line Item Description 
FD Safety ClothinglEquipment 

Line Item Description 
FD Safety ClothinglEquipment 

Line Item Description 
FD Safety ClothinglEquipment 

ALL0197 - All Star Fire Equipment, Inc. Total: 

,_ - _ AMAF2920 - Alsarraf, Amin Line Item Account 

(jW4796 11107/2018 

AP-Check Detail (10/3112018 - 3:30 PM) 

8-63 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8180-000 

Line Item Account 
101 -401 0-401 I -8180-000 

Line Item Account 
101-5010-5011-8134-000 

Line Item Account 
101-5010-5011-8134-000 

Line Item Account 
101-5010-5011-8134-000 

Amount 

355.31 

7,595.82 

7,595.82 

6,857.34 

6,857.34 

14,453.16 

14,453.16 

297.36 

297.36 

308.75 

308.75 

358.38 

358.38 

964.49 

964.49 

Page 2 



Check Number Check Date 

Inv 96152 

Line Item Date 
10/19/2018 

Inv 96152 Total 

204796 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Refund for cancelled Creative Movement Class 

AMAF2920 ~ Alsarraf, Amin Total: 

AASI6010 ~ American Asphalt South Inc. Line Item Account 

204797 11107/2018 

Inv 2018-44 

Line Item Date 
06/11/2018 

Inv 2018-44 Total 

Inv 2018-98 

Line Item Date 
08/3112018 

08/31/2018 

Inv 2018-98 Total 

Inv Retention 

Line Item Date 
10110/2018 

Inv Retention Total 

204797 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Street Repairs Maint Project 

Line Item Description 
Mission Street Improvement Project 
Mission Street Improvement Project 

Line Item Description 
Street Repairs Maint Project 

AASI6010 - American Asphalt South Inc. Total: 

ANT0243 - Antrim's Security Co., Inc. Line Item Account 

204798 11/07/2018 

Inv 53385 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
09/10/2018 Citywide Facility Locks Master Locks - Electrical Cabinet Locks 

Inv 53385 Total 

Inv 53764 

Line Item Date 
10/02/2018 

Iov 53764 Total 

Line Item Description 
Keys Duplicated for War Memorial Building 

AP-Check Detail (10/3112018 -3:30 PM) 

8-64 

Line Item Account 
101-0000-0000-5270-002 

Line Item Account 
104-9000-9203-9203-000 

Line Item Account 
248-9000-9387-9387-000 

104-9000-9203-9203-000 

Line Item Account 
I 04-9000-9203-9203 -000 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-6711-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-60 I 0-660 1-8020-000 

Amount 

100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

11,400.00 

11,400.00 

101,377.00 

10,271.71 

111,648.71 

o 
19,189.58 

19,189.58 

142,238.29 

142,238.29 

365.73 

365.73 

6.57 

6.50 

Page 3 

.' 



Check Number Check Date 

204798 Total: 

(j 
ANT0243 - Antrim's Security Co., Inc. Total: 

ARA0260 - Aramark Uniform Services Line Item Account 

204799 11107/2018 

Inv 533685882 

Line Item Date 
10/04/2018 

1010412018 

10/04/2018 

1010412018 

10/04/2018 

10/04/2018 

10/04/2018 

Inv 533685882 Total 

204799 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Uniform Svcs 
Uniform Svcs 
Unifonn Svcs 

Uniform Svcs 
Uniform Svcs 
Uniform Svcs 

Uniform Svcs 

ARA0260 - Aramark Uniform Services Total: 

AINI5010 - Arrow International Inc. Line Item Account 

0 204800 11107/2018 

Inv 9500584342 

Line Item Date 
09128/2018 

Inv 9500584342 Total 

204800 Total: 

Line Item Description 
FD Medical Supplies 

AINISOIO - Arrow International Inc. Total: 

BFWB4011 - Baxter's Frame Works & Badge Frame Line Item Account 

204801 11107/20 18 

u 

Illv 37188 

Line Item Date 
10/05/2018 

Inv 37188 Total 

Inv 37196 

Line Item Date 
10/10/2018 

Inv 37196 Total 

Line Item Descriotion 
PD One Slide-In Door Sign Robert M. Bartl 

Line Item Description 
PD One Slide-In Door Sign James Valencia 

AP-Check Detail (10/31/20t8 - 3:30 PM) 

8-65 

Line Item Account 
230-6010-6116-8132-000 

101-6010-6601-8132-000 

500-6010-6711-8132-000 

210-6010-6501-8132-000 

215-6010-6310-8132-000 

215-6010-6201-8132-000 

500-6010-6710-8132-000 

Line Item Account 
101-5010-5011-8025-000 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8020-000 

Amount 

372.30 

372.30 

134.79 

38.91 

31.30 

15.34 

14.88 

38.89 

54.90 

329.01 

329.01 

329.oJ 

626.89 

626.89 

626.89 

626.89 

47.14 

47.14 

37.11 

37.11 

Page 4 



Check Number Check Date 

lnv 37256 

Line Item Date 
09/1712018 

Inv 37256 Total 

204801 Total: 

Line Item Description 
PD Employee Awar?s 

BFWB4011- Baxter's Frame W?rks & Badge Frame Total: 

BMIE8264 - BMI Line Item Account 

204802 lli07/2018 

Inv 33050231 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
10/02/2018 Musical license renewel fee - Local Government Base Fee 

Inv 33050231 Total 

204802 Total: 

BMIE8264 - BMI Total: 

WON6400 - Bob Wondries Ford Line Item Account 

204803 11/07/2018 

Inv 566472 

Line Item Date 
08/20/2018 

Inv 566472 Total 

204803 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Unit# 24 Vehicle Maint. 

WON6400 - Bob Won dries Ford Total: 

DABN8267 - Bohan, Diana Line Item Account 

204804 11/07/2018 

Inv Oct 2018 

Line Item Date 
10/25/2018 

Inv Oct 2018 Total 

204804 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Instruct Yoga Class 10118 

DABN8267 - Bohan, Diana Total: 

AP-CheckDetail (10/31/2018 - 3:30 PM) 

8-66 

Line Item Account 

101-4010-4011-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-8030-8032-8268-000 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-6710-8100-000 

Line Item Account 

101-8030-8021-8267-000 

Amount 

862.00 

862.00 

946.25 

946.25 

349.00 

349.00 

349.00 

349.00 

o 
297.50 

297.50 

297.50 

297.50 

227.20 

227.20 

227.20 

227.200 

Page 5 



Check Number Check Date 

TYBL 7000 - Borrello, Tyler Line Item Account 

204805 11/07/2018 

() Iny 11112-16 

Line Item Date 
10/25/2018 

Inv 11/12-16 Total 

204805 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Reimb. training class on Nov. 12-16,2018 

TYBL7000 - Borrello, Tyler Total: 

BUR0480 - Burgos, Arthur Line Item Account 

204806 11/07/2018 

Iny 10/15-19 

Line Item Date 
10122/2018 

Inv 10/15-19 Total 

204806 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Reimb, Training class on Oct. 15-19,2018 

aUR0480 - Burgos, Arthur Total: . 

CALOIOO - CA Dental Buying Group Line Item Account 

204807 11107/2018 

Iny R09180672 

Line Item Date 
09/28/2018 

Inv R 09180672 Total 

204807 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Oxygen Cylinder Rental 9118 

CALOIOO - CA Dental Buying Group Total: 

CAL5236 w CA ~jnen Services Line Item Account 

204808 11/07/2018 

u 

Iny 1563232 

Line Item Date 
10108/2018 

Iny 1563232 Total 

Iny 1565495 

Line Item Date 
10115/2018 

Line Item Description 
FD Supplies 

Line Item Description 
FD Supplies 

AP-Check Detail (10/31/2018 - 3:30 PM) 

8-67 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8210-000 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8200-000 

Line Item Account 
101-5010-5011-8025-000 

Line Item Account 
10 I-50 10-5011-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-5010-5011-8020-000 

Amount 

196.15 

196.15 

196.15 

196.15 

147.91 

147.91 

147.91 

147.91 

142.50 

142.50 

142.50 

142.50 

117.81 

117.81 

129.20 

Page 6 



Check Number Check Date 

Iny 1565495 Total 

Inv 1567766 

Line Item Date 
10/22/2018 

lnv 1567766 Total 

204808 Total: 

Line Item Description 
FD Supplies 

CAL5236 - CA Linen Services Total: 

CAL0950 - Cal Blend Soils Inc. Line Item Account 

204809 11/07/2018 

loy 65547 

Line Item Date 
10/02/2018 

loy 65547 Total 

204809 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Citywide Forest Blend Mulch & Other Soils 

CAL0950 - Cal Blend Soils Inc. Total: 

CLED2010 - CALED Line Item Account 

204810 11/07/2018 

lnv 10/15/18 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
10/15/2018 Membership to CA Assn. for Local Econ Dvpt -Stephanie DeWolfe 

Inv 10/15/18 Total 

204810 Total: 

CLEDlOIO - CALED Total: 

CAN0607 - Cantu Graphics Line Item Account 

204811 11107/2018 

lnv 5249 

Line Item Date 
06115/2018 

Inv 5249 Total 

Inv 5322 

Line Item Date 
08/20/2018 

Line Item Description 
PD Busn. Card - Carlos Pech 

Line Item Description 
Planning & Building - Matte Poster 

AP-Check Detail (10/31/2018 - 3:30 PM) 

8-68 

Line Item Account 
101-5010-5011-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6410-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-2010-2011-8060-000 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-7010-7011-8050-000 

Amount 

129.20 

o 
117.81 

117.81 

364.82 

364.82 

536.55 

536.55 

536.55 

570.00 

570.00 

570.00 

570.00 

43.75 

43.75 

Page 7 



Check Number Check Date 

Inv 5322 Total 

(j 
Inv 5346 

Line Item Date Line Item Description 
09/07/2018 Planning & Building - Business cards 

Inv 5346 Total 

Inv 5355 

Line Item Date Line Item Description 
09/12/2018 Planning & Building - Matte Mounted Poster 

Inv 5355 Total 

Inv 5373 

Line Item Date Line Item Description 
10/04/2018 FD Business Cards - Eduardo Rodriguez 

Inv 5373 Total 

Inv 5375 

Line Item Date Line Item Description 
10/10/2018 Planning & Building - Matte Poster 

0 Inv 5375 Total 

Inv 5377 

Line Item Date Line Item Description 
10/09/2018 Planning & Building - Matte Poster 

Inv 5377 Total 

Inv 5378 

Line Item Date Line Item Description 
10/10/2018 FD NCR Carbonlcss 

Inv 5378 Total 

204811 Total: 

CAN0607 - Cantu Graphics Total: 

CAT0700 - Catering Systems Inc. Line Item Account 

u 

204812 11107/2018 

Inv 4860 

Line Item Date 
10/07/2018 

Inv 4860 Total 

Line Item Description 
Sr. Center Meals w/ 10/1-5/18 

AP-Check Detail (10/3112018 - 3:30 PM) 

Amount 

62.42 

Line Item Account 
10 1-70 1 0-70 11-8050-000 131.24 

131.24 

Line Item Account 
101-7010-7011-8050-000 62.42 

62.42 

Line Item Account 
101-5010-5011-8050-000 43.75 

43.75 

Line Item Account 
101-7010-7011-8050-000 124.83 

124.83 

Line Item Account 
101-7010-7011-8050-000 62.42 

62.42 

Line Item Account 
101-5010-5012-8020-000 87.76 

87.76 

618.59 

618.59 

Line Item Account 
260-8030-8023-8180-000 2,073.60 

2,073.60 

Page 8 

8-69 



Check Number Check Date 

Iny 4867 

Line Item Date 
10115/2018 

Inv 4867 Total 

Inv 4873 

Line Item Date 
10/20/2018 

Iny 4873 Total 

loy 4880 

Line Item Date 
10/27/2018 

Iov 4880 Total 

204812 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Sr. Center Meals wi 10/9-12118 

Line Item Description 
Sr. Center Meals wi 10/15-19/18 

Line Item Description 
Sr. Center Meals w/l0/22-26118 

CAT0700 - Catering Systems Inc. Total: 

CHE60l0 - Chern Pro Laboratory, Inc. Line Item Account 

204813 11/07/2018 

Iny 640452 

Line Item Date 
09/23/2018 

Iny 640452 Total 

Inv 640453 

Line Item Date 
09/23/2018 

loy 640453 Total 

204813 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Cooling Tower Water Treatment SyCS 9/18 

Line Item Descrintion 
Cooling Tower Drain & SyCS 9118 

CHE6010 - Chern Pro Laboratory, Inc. Total: 

CBMSSOll - Christian Brothers Mechanical Svcs Inc. Line Item Account 

204814 11107/2018 

lov 37168 

Line Item Date 
10/17/2018 

Inv 37168 Total 

Line Item Description 
FD Building Maintenance 

AP-Check Detail (10/31/2018 - 3:30 PM) 

8-70 

Line Item Account 
260-8030-8023-8180-000 

Line Item Account 
260-8030-8023-8180-000 

Line Item Account 
260-8030-8023-8180-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6601-8120-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6601-8120-000 

Line Item Account 
101-5010-5011-8120-000 

Amount 

o 
1,647.00 

1,647.00 

2,046.60 

2,046.60 

1,976.40 

1,976.40 

7,743.60 

7,743.60 

o 
164.00 

164.00 

·344.00 

344.00 

508.00 

508.00 

293.75 

293.70 

Page 9 



Check Number Check Date 

004814 Total: 

CBMS5011 ~ Christian Brothers Mechanical Svcs Inc. Total: 

ALH4011- City of Alhambra Line Item Account 
204815 11/07/2018 

lov SoPas-9118 

Line Item Date 
10/04/2018 

lov SoPas-9118 Total 

204815 Total: 

Line Item Description 
PD Inm~te Housing 9/18 

ALH4011 - City of Alhambra Total: 

GLE2563 - City of Glendale Line Item Account 
204816 11107/2018 

o 

Inv 

Line Item Date 
10/18/2018 

lov Total 

204816 Total: 

Line Item Descrintion 
ICIS Roamer Fees Oct.-Dec. 2018 

GLE2563 - City of Glendale Total: 

MON8888 - City of Monrovia Line Item Account 
204817 11107/2018 

Inv 1900183 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
09127/2018 Membership for "Taking Back Our Community" Program FY 18-19 

lov 1900183 Total 

204817 Total: 

MON8888 - City of Monrovia Total: 

CMME4011 - Commline Inc. Line Item Account 
204818 11/07/2018 

u 
Inv 0035352-IN 

Line Item Date 
10125/2018 

Line Item Description 
PD Unit# 1407 Repair Svcs 

AP-Check Detail (10/31/2018 - 3:30 PM) 

8-71 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8180-000 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8180-000 

Line Item Account 

101-4010-4011-8060-000 

Line Item Account 

101-4010-4011-8180-000 

Amount 

293.75 

293.75 

3,268.00 

3,268.00 

3,268.00 

3,268.00 

1,275.00 

1,275.00 

1,275.00 

1,275.00 

1,500.00 

1,500.00 

1,500.00 

1,500.00 

875.00 

Page 10 



Check Number Check Date 

Inv 0035352-IN Total 

Inv 0116150 

Line Item Date 
10/1112018 

Inv 0116150 Total 

Inv 0116151 

Line Item Date 
10/1112018 

Inv 0116151 Total 

Inv 0116152 

Line Item Date 
10/1112018 

Inv 0116152 Total 

Inv 0118621-1N 

Line Item Date 
10/29/2018 

Inv 0118621-IN Total 

204818 Total: 

Line Item Description 
PD Unit# 1407 Repair Svcs 

Line Item Description 
PD Unit# 0218 Repair Svcs. 

Line Item Description 
PD Unit# 1703 Repair Svcs 

Line Item Description 
PD Unit# 1405 Rcpair Svcs 

CMME4011- CommHnc Inc. Total: 

CRMN6010 - Core & Main LP Line Item Account 
204819 11/07/2018 

Inv J564417 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
09/28/2018 Parts needed to install Blind Flang at Wilson Reservoir 

lov J564417 Total 

204819 Total: 

CRMN6010 - Core & Main LP Total: 

CSUL8021 - CSULA University Auxiliary Service Line Item Account 
204820 11/07/2018 

Iov 2018 

Line Item Description Line'Item Date 
10/19/2018 Payment for Membership - Life Long Learning Program 

Inv 2018 Total 

AP-Check Detail (1013112018 - 3:30 PM) 

8-72 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8180-000 

Line It"em Account 
101-4010-4011-8180-000 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8180-000 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8180-000 

Line Item Account 
500-60 I 0-671 0-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-8030-8021-8020-000 

Amount 

875.00 

o 
586.57 

586.57 

300.00 

300.00 

798.76 

798.76 

510.23 

510.23 

-------,0 
3,070.56 

3,070.56 

1,754.50 

1,754.50 

1,754.50 

1,754.50 

150.00 

150.00 

Page 11 



Check Number Check Date 

C;~04820 Total: 

CSUL8021 - CSULA University. Auxiliary Service Total: 

CSULB40 - CSULB Foundation Line Item Account 
204821 11107/2018 

Iny 1835 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
10/1512018 Training Class on Oct. 22-24, 2018 for Cpl. Craig Phillips 

Iny 1835 Total 

204821 Total: 

CSULB40 - CSULB Foundation Total: 

DSP0755 - D & S,Printing Line Item Account 
204822 11107/2018 

o 
Iny 8007 

Line Item Date 
10109/2018 

Iny 8007 Total 

Iny 8019 

Line Item Date 
10/1512018 

Iny 8019 Total 

lny 8020 

Line Item Date 
10/16/2018 

Iny 8020 Total 

204822 Total: 

Line Item Description 
PD 300 Buddy Pads 

Line Item Descriotion 
PD 3 Part NCR ProfI of Service Form 

Line Item Description 
PlanIBldg Correction Books 

DSP0755 - D & S Printing Total: 

DBEL5010 - DB Electronics Line Item Account 
204823 11107/2018 

u 
Iny 715 

Line Item Date 
10/10/2018 

Line Item Description 
FD MDT Installation in Be9 Truck 

AP-Check Detail (10/31/2018 - 3:30 PM) 

8-73 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8210-000 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8050-000 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8050-000 

Line Item Account 
101-7010-7011-8050-000 

Line Item Account 
101-5010-5011-8183-000 

Amount 

150.00 

150.00 

333.00 

333.00 

333.00 

333.00 

492.75 

492.75 

498.23 

498.23 

424.31 

424.31 

1,415.29 

1,415.29 

7,960.00 

Page 12 



Check Number Check Date 

Inv 715 Total 

Inv 716 

Line Item Date 
10/10/2018 

Inv 716 Total 

204823 Total: 

Line Item Description 
FD Supplies - Station Amplifier 

DBELS010 - DB Electronics Total: 

DOJ4011 - Dept of Justice Line Item Account 
204824 1lI07/2018 

Inv 331761 

Line Item Date 
10/03/2018 

Inv 331761 Total 

204824 Total: 

Line Item Description 
PD Applicant Fingerprinting Svcs 9/18 

DOJ4011 - Dept of Justice Total: 

ERDE2920 - Deutsch, Erica Line Item Account 
204825 11/07/2018 

Inv 95926 

Line Item Date 
10/09/2018 

Inv 95926 Total 

204825 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Refund deposit for Senior Center use on 10/6118 

ERDE2920 - Deutsch, Erica Total: 

DIG0800 - Digital Telecommunications Corp Line Item Account 
204826 1lI07/2018 

Inv 32423 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
10/15/2018 PD Relocation of Extension Numbers Personnel Transfers Svcs 

Inv 32423 Total 

204826 Total: 

AP-Check Detail (10/31/2018 - 3:30 PM) 

8-74 

Line Item Account 
101-5010-5011-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-0000-0000-2920-000 

Line Item Account 
101-40 I 0-4011-8150-000 

Amount 

7,960.00 

o 
225.00 

225.00 

8,185.00 

8,185.00 

256.00 

256.00 

256.00 

256.000 

250.00 

250.00 

250.00 

250.00 

285.00 

285.00 

285.000 

Page 13 



Check Number Check Date 

(1IG0800 - Digital Telecommunications Corp Total: 

- 'DDEK6712 ~ Dudek Line Item Account 
204827 11/07/2018 

Inv 20185943 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
09/23/2018 Swr Rehab. & Replacement Project Construction Engineering Svcs 

lnv 20185943 Total 

204827 Total: 

DDEK6712 ~ Dudek Total: 

ECC9000 - E.C.Construction Line Item Account 
204828 11107/2018 

Inv #6 

Line Item Date 
08/31/2018 

Inv #6 Total 

0204828 Total: 

Line Item Description 
El Centro Street Improvement Project 

ECC9000 - E.C.Construction Total: 

ELWR6310 - EI Wester Line Item Account 
204829 11107/2018 

Inv 33147 

Line Item Date 
10/0112018 

Inv 33147 Total 

204829 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Small Hand Tools for Street Trees 

ELWR6310 - EI Wester Total: 

ENT5426 ~ Entenmann-Rovin Line Item Account 
204830 11/07/2018 

u 

lnv 0139047-lN 

Line Item Date 
10/05/2018 

lnv 0139047-IN Total 

Line Item Description 
2 Police Captain Unifonn Badges & 1 Flat Badge 

AP-Check Detail (10/3112018 - 3:30 PM) 

8-75 

Line Item Account 
310-6010-6501-8170-000 

Line Item Account 
104-9000-9203-9203-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6310-8130-000 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8134-000 

Amount 

285.00 

11,710.00 

11,710.00 

11,710.00 

11,710.00 

77,076.35 

77,076.35 

77,076.35 

77,076.35 

266.61 

266.61 

266.61 

266.61 

320.47 

320.47 

Page 14 



Check Number Check Date 

Inv 0139292-IN 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
10116/2018 flat badges for 1 retired captain & I retired motor officer 

Iny 0139292-IN Total 

204830 Total: 

ENT5426 ~ Entenmann-Rovin Total: 

EUR06710 - Eurofins Eaton Analytical Line Item Account 

204831 11/07/2018 

Iny L0401169 

Line Item Date 
07/18/2018 

Iny L040 1169 Total 

Inv L0405302 

Line Item Date 
08/07/2018 

Iny L0405302 Total 

Inv L0406290 

Line Item Date 
08/13/2018 

Iny L0406290 Total 

Inv L0408927 

Line Item Date 
08/29/2018 

Inv L0408927 Total 

Inv L0409685 

Line Item Date 
08/31/2018 

Iny L0409685 Total 

Inv L0409710 

Line Item Date 
08/31/2018 

Iny L0409710 Total 

Inv L0409711 

Line Item Date 

Line Item Description 
Water Quality Testing 

Line Item Description 
Water Quality Testing 

Line Item Description 
Water Quality Testing 

Line Item Description 
Water Quality Testing 

Line Item Description 
Water Quality Testing 

Line Item Description 
Water Quality Testing 

Line Item Description 

AP-Check Detail (10/31/2018 - 3:30 PM) 

8-76 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8134-000 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-671 I -8170-000 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-6711-8170-000 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-6711-8170-000 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-6711-8170-000 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-6711-8170-000 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-6711-8170-000 

Line Item Account 

Amount 

349.30, 

349.35 

669.82 

669.82 

20.00 

20.00 

195.00 

195.00 

o 
240.00 

240.00 

120.00 

120.00 

120.00 

120.00 

160.00 

160.00 

o 
Page IS 



Check Number Check Dat. Amount 

08/3112018 Water Quality Testing 500-6010-6711-8170-000 120.00 

n Inv L0409711 Total 120.00 

Inv L0409712 

Line Item Date Line Item Description Line Item Account 
08/3112018 Water Quality Testing 500'6010-6711-8170-000 120.00 

InvL0409712 Total 120.00 

Inv L0409729 

Line Item Date Line Item Description Line Item Account 
08/3112018 Water Quality Testing 500-6010-6711-8170-000 160.00 

Inv L0409729 Total 160.00 

Inv L0411508 

Line Item Date Line Item Description Line Item Account 
09/12/2018 Water Quality Testing 500-6010-6711-8170-000 240.00 

Inv L0411508 Total 240.00 

Inv L0412717 

Line Item Date Line Item Description Line Item Account 
09/18/2018 Lab Svcs 500-6010-6711-8170-000 360.00 

0 Inv L0412717 Total 360.00 

Inv L0413059 

Line Item Date Line Item Description Line Item Account 
09/20/2018 Lab Svcs 500-6010-6711-8170-000 480.00 

Inv L0413059 Total 480.00 

Inv L0413859 

Line Item Date Line Item Description Line Item Account 
09/25/2018 Lab Svcs 500-6010-6711-8170-000 360.00 

Inv L04l3859 Total 360.00 

Inv L0414531 

Line Item Date Line Item Description Line Item Account 
09/28/2018 Lab Svcs 500-6010-6711-8170-000 120.00 

InvL0414531 Total 120.00 

Inv L0415651 

Line Item Date Line Item Description Line Item Account 
10/04/2018 Lab Svcs 500-6010-6711-8170-000 120.00 

U InvL0415651 Total 120.00 

AP-Check Detail (10/31/2018 - 3:30 PM) Page 16 

8-77 



Check Number Check Date 

204831 Total: 

EUR06710 - Eurofins Eaton Analytical Total: 

EIG140S - Ewing Irrigation Glendale Line Item Account 
204832 11/07/2018 

Inv 6294600 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
10104/2018 Citywide Supplies for Parks Irrigation & Landscape Supplies 

lnv 6294600 Total 

204832 Total: 

EIG140S - Ewing Irrigation Glendale Total: 

FEDll09 - FedEx Line Item Account 
204833 11/0712018 

Inv 6-336-62139 

Line Item Date 
10/1212018 

Line Item Description 
PO Transpotation Charges 

Inv 6-336-62139 Total 

204833 Total: 

FEDII09 - FedEx Total: 

FWWS1400 - Ferguson Waterworks #1083 Line Item Account 

204834 11107/2018 

Inv 0638442-1 

Line Item Date 
08/08/2018 

Inv 0638442-1 Total 

Inv 0638442-2 

Line Item Date 
08/29/2018 

Inv 0638442-2 Total 

204834 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Water Dept. StocklInventory Water Fittings 

Line Item Description 
Water meter Fittings and Parts 

FWWS1400 - Ferguson Waterworks #1083 Total: 

AP-Check Detail (10/3112018 - 3:30 PM) 

8-78 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6416-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8010-000 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-6710-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-6710-8020-000 

Amount 

2,935.00

0 
2,935.00 

608.55 

608.55 

608.55 

608.55 

112.36 

112.36

0 
112.36 

112.36 

2,605.44 

2,605.44 

149.91 

149.91 

2,755.35 

2,755.30 

Page 17 



Check Number Check Date 

DAGAS270 - Galiano, Damaris Line Item Account 

204835 11/07/2018 

~ Inv 96151 

Line Item Date 
10/19/2018 

Inv 96151 Total 

204835 Total: 

Line Item Descrintion 
Refund for Cancelled Creative Movement Class 

DAGA5270 - Galiano, Damaris Total: 

GALS5010 - Galls Line Item Account 

204836 11107/2018 

o 

Inv 010881678 

Line Item Date 
09/28/2018 

Inv 010881678 Total 

Inv 010904013 

Line Item Date 
10/02/2018 

InvOl0904013 Total 

Inv 010916327 

Line Item Date 
10/03/2018 

Inv 010916327 Total 

Inv 010916333 

Line Item Date 
10103/2018 

Inv 010916333 Total 

204836 Total: 

GALS5010 - Galls Total: 

Line Item Description 
PD Unifonn & Accessories 

Line Item Description 
PD Training handcuffs 

Line Item Description 
PD Unifonn & Accessories 

Line Item Description 
PD Unifonn & Accessories 

GAR5011 - Garvey Equipment Co Line Item Account 

204837 11/07/2018 

u 
Inv 114476 

Line Item Date 
10/0312018 

Inv 114476 Total 

Line Item Description 
Parks Chainsaw 

AP-Check Detail (10/3112018 - 3:30 PM) 

8-79 

Line Item Account 
101-0000-0000-5270-002 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8134-000 

Line Item Account 
101-40 I 0-40 11-8200-000 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8134-000 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8134-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6410-8020-000 

Amount 

100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

7l.J6 

7l.J6 

290.33 

290.33 

13l.J4 

131.14 

138.84 

138.84 

631.47 

631.47 

1,958.96 

1,958.96 

Page 18 



Check Number Check Date 

Inv 114525 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
10/05/2018 Ongoing Equipment Maintenance for Parks Small Tools & Equipmc 

Inv 114525 Total 

204837 Total: 

GA~5011- Garvey Equipment Co Total: 

GLAS5270 - Glasberg, Talia Line Item Account 

204838 11/07/2018 

Inv 96153 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
10/19/2018 Refund for Garfield Park Reservation due to rain out 10113/18 

Inv 96153 Total 

204838 Total: 

GLAS5270 - Glasberg, Talia Total: 

GPDD4010 - Glendale Police Dept. Line Item Account 
204839 11107/2018 

Inv 18-1272 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
10/20/2018 PD DNA Processing - Evidence Swabs DR-18-1272 

Iov 18-1272 Total 

204839 Total: 

GPDD4010 - Glendale Police Dept Total: 

GOLD6417 - Golden Bell Products, Inc. Line Item Account 

204840 11107/2018 

Inv 16472 

Line Item Date 
10/03/2018 

Inv 16472 Total 

204840 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Lift Station Degreaser Maint. Svc 

GOLD6417 - Golden Bell Products, Inc. Total: 

AP-Check Detail (10/3112018 - 3:30 PM) 

8-80 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6310-8110-000 

Line Item Account 
101-0000-0000-5270-005 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8180-000 

Line Item Account 
232-60 I 0-641 7-8020-000 

Amount 

o 
192.40 

192.40 

2,151.36 

2,151.36 

75,00 

75,00 

75,00 

75.00 

o 
575.00 

575.00 

575.00 

575.00 

481.80 

481.80 

481.80 

----lO 
481.80 

Page 19 



Check Number Check Date 

~RA1244 - Graffitti Control Systems Line Item Account 

\ j04841 11/07/2018 

. Inv SPAS0718 

Line Item Date 
07/3112018 

Inv SPAS0718 Total 

Inv SPAS08I8 

Line Item Date 
08/3112018 

Inv SPAS0818 Total 

Inv SPAS0918 

Line Item Date 
09/30/2018 

Inv SPAS0918 Total 

204841 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Citywide Graffiti Removal 7118 

Line Item Description 
Citywide Graffiti Removal 8118 

Line Item Description 
Citywide Graffiti Removal 9/18 

GRA1244 - Graffitti Control Systems Total: 

OGRA6601 - Grainger Line Item Account 

204842 11/07/2018 

Inv 9855895083 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
07/24/2018 Eye Wash Station for Breakpoint Chlorination System 

Inv 9855895083 Total 

Inv 9915281415 

Line Item Date 
09/25/2018 

Inv 9915281415 Total 

Inv 9917264906 

Line Item Date 
09/27/2018 

Inv 9917264906 Total 

204842 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Protective Gloves Used for Lift Station 

Line Item Description 
Citywide Padlocks ParkslFacilities 

C1RA6601- Grainger Total: 

AP-Check Detail (10/3112018 - 3:30 PM) 

8-81 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6410-8262-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6410-8262-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6410-8262-000 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-6711-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6601-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6601-8020-000 

Amount 

588.00 

588.00 

1,225.00 

1,225.00 

1,323.00 

1,323.00 

3,136.00 

3,136.00 

769.01 

769.01 

81.99 

81.99 

320.09 

320.09 

1,171.09 

1,171.09 

Page 20 



Check Number Check Date 

GRE1270 - Greg's Automotive Services Line Item Account 

204843 11/07/2018 

Inv 13702 

Line Item Date 
08/23/2018 

08/23/2018 

Inv 13702 Total 

Inv 13879 

Line Item Date 
10/11/2018 

Inv 13879 Total 

Inv 13881 

Line Item Date 
10/11/2018 

Inv 13881 Total 

204843 Total: 

Line Item Descrintion 
Vehicle Repair & Maint. Unit# 10 

Unit# 10 Vehicle Maint. 

Line Item Description 
Unit# 24 Vehicle Maint. 

Line Item Description 
Unit# 11 Vehicle Maint. 

GRE1270 - Greg's Automotive Services Total: 

HAC6711 - Hach Company Line Item Account 

204844 11107/2018 

Inv 11146971 

Line Item Description Linc Itcm Date 
09/2112018 Reagent for Chlorine Monitoring Units at various Pump Stations 

lnv 11146971 Total 

204844 Total: 

HAC6711 - Hach Company Total: 

RYHG4010 - Hang, Ryan Line Item Account 

204845 11107/2018 

Inv 10/15-17 

Line Item Date 
10/18/2018 

lnv 10/15-17 Total 

204845 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Reimb. Training Class on Oct. 15-17, 2018 

AP-Check Detail (10/3112018 - 3:30 PM) 

8-82 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-6711-8100-000 

500-6010-6711-8100-000 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-6710-8100-000 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-6710-8100-000 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-6711-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8210-000 

Amount 

o 
284.36 

97.54 

381.90 

70.61 

70.61 

55.28 

55.28 

507.79 

507.79 

o 
410.65 

410.65 

410.65 

410.65 

150.88 

150.88 

150.88

0 
Page 21 



Check Number Check Date 

RYHG4010 - Hang, Ryan Total: 

OHYBS8180 - Haynes Building Services LLC Line Item Account 

204846 11107/2018 

Inv 36768 

Line Item Date 
08/3112018 

Inv 36768 Total 

Iny 36823 

Line Item Date 
10/12/2018 

Iny 36823 Total 

Inv 37042 

Line Item Date 
09/28/2018 

0912812018 

Iny 37042 Total 

Inv 37043 

Line Item Description 
Monthly Janitorial Cleaning Day Porter 8/18 

Line Item Description 
Water Department Floor Work 

Line Item Description 
Monthly Janitorial Cleaning Day Porter 9/18 
Monthly Janitorial Cleaning Day Porter 9/18 

Line Item Description o Line Item Date 
09/28/2018 Water Division Monthly Janitorial Cleaning Day Porter 9/18 

Inv 37043 Total 

204846 Total: 

HYBS8180 - Haynes Building Services LLC Total: 

HQAB8100 - Hi Quality Auto Body Inc. Line Item Account 

204847 11107/2018 

Inv 10/23/18 

Line Item Date 
10/23/2018 

Inv 10/23/18 Total 

204847 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Repair ofUnit# 1798 

HQAB8100 - Hi Quality Auto Body Inc. Total: 

HRCS2011 - Housing Rights Center Line Item Account 

U104848 11107/2018 

AP-Check Detail (10/3112018 - 3:30 PM) 

8-83 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-6711-8120-000 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-6711-8120-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6601-8180-000 

232-6010-6417-8180-000 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-6711-8120-000 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8100-000 

Amount 

150.88 

1,340.40 

1,340.40 

620.00 

620.00 

10,561.81 

1,414.83 

11,976.64 

1,340.40 

1,340.40 

15,277.44 

15,277.44 

141.05 

141.05 

141.05 

141.05 

Page 22 



Check Number Check Date 

Inv 2 

Line Item Date 
10/15/2018 

Inv 2 Total 

204848 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Fair Housing Services Program 8/18 

HRCS2011 ~ Housing Rights Center Total: 

INCG6011 ~ Interwest Consulting Group Line Item Account 

204849 11107/2018 

Inv 44037 

Line Item Date 
10/04/2018 

Iny 44037 Total 

204849 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Structural Assessments of Two Existing Houses 

INCG6011 ~ Interwest Consulting Group Total: 

IPCC4010 - IPC Corp. Line Item Account 
204850 11/07/2018 

Iny 36643 

Line Item Date 
10/2312018 

lnv 36643 Total 

204850 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Supplies for Police Dept. Evidence Room 

IPCC4010 - IPC Corp. Total: 

KEIR2920 ~ Irvin, Kenyatta D. Line Item Account 

204851 11/07/2018 

Iny 95702 

Line Item Date 
10/0212018 

Iny 95702 Total 

204851 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Refund deposit for GP Youth House on 9129118 

KEIR2920 - Irvin, Kcnyatta D. Total: 

AP-Check Detail (10/31/2018 - 3:30 PM) 

8-84 

Line Item Account 
228-7200-7220-8180-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6011-8170-000 

Line Item Account 
101-40 I 0-40 11-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-0000-0000-2920-000 

Amount 

1,074.10 

1,074.18 

1,074.18 

1,074.18 

4,000.00 

4,000.00 

4,000.00 

4,000.00 

o 
329.69 

329.69 

329.69 

329.69 

250.00 

250.00 

250.00 

250.00 

Page 23 



Check Number Check Dat. 

JSAR4011- Jack's Auto Repair Line Item Account 

204852 11107/2018 

~ Inv 16097 

Line Item Date 
10/12/2018 

Inv 16097 Total 

Inv 16100 

Line Item Description 
PD Oil & Filter Change Svcs on Unit# 198 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
10/1212018 PD Remove & Replace Battery; Oil & Filter Change on Unit# 1407 

Inv 16100 Total 

Inv 16101 

Line Item Date 
10/1212018 

Inv 16101 Total 

Inv 16103 

Line Item Description 
PD Oil & Filter Change Svcs on Unit# 1706 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
10116/2018 Remove & replace oxygen sensor-rear on Unit# 198 

Inv 16103 Total 

o Inv 16112 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
10/22/2018 Remove & replace water pump; Oil & filter change on Unit# 1406 

Inv 16112 Total 

Inv 16114 

Line Item Date 
10/2212018 

Inv 16114 Total 

Inv 16119 

Line Item Date 
10125/2018 

Inv 16119 Total 

204852 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Lube, Oil & filter change on Unit# 1501 

Line Item Description 
Brake inspection for Van# 79 on 10/25118 

JSAR4011 - Jack's Auto Repair Total: 

UHMS8020 - JHM Supply Line Item Account 
204853 11107/2018 

AP-Check Detail (10/31/2018 - 3:30 PM) 

8-85 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8100-000 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8100-000 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8100-000 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8100-000 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8100-000 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8100-000 

Line Item Account 
207-8030-8025-8100-000 

Alnount 

71.74 

71.74 

342.91 

342.91 

63.82· 

63.82 

331.83 

331.83 

1,526.84 

1,526.84 

107.24 

107.24 

69.29 

69.29 

2,513.67 

2,513.67 

Page 24 



Check Number Check Date 

Inv 111878/1 

Line Item Date 
09/18/2018 

lny 111878/1 Total 

Inv 112194/1 

Line Item Date 
10/17/2018 

Inv 11219411 Total 

Inv 157782/1 

Line Item Date 
10/10/2018 

Inv 15778211 Total 

204853 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Citywide Irrigation Supplies 

Line Item Description 
Parts for Kolle Tank 

Line Item Description 
Wilson GAC VessellA & IB Sample Port 

JHMS8020 - JHM Supply Total: 

JHA307 - John L. Hunter Associates, Inc. Line Item Account 

204854 11/07/2018 

Inv SOPASNP0718 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
10/03/2018 City's NPDES MS4 Stonnwater Compliance & EWMP/CIMP Moni 

Iny SOPASNP0718 Total 

204854 Total: 

JHA307 - John L. Hunter Associates, Inc. Total: 

JOJN7000 - Johnson, Joseph Line Item Account 
204855 11/07/2018 

Inv 10115-17 

'Line Item Datc 
10/25/2018 

Iny 10115-17 Total 

204855 Total: 

Line Item Deserintion 
Reimb. training class on Oct. 15-17,2018 

JOJN7000 - Johnson, Joseph Total: 

TIKI4011- Kim, Timothy Line Item Account 

AP-Check Detail (10/3112018 - 3:30 PM) 

8-86 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6416-8180-000 

Line Item Account 
500-601 0-6711-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-6711-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6015-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
10140104011-8200-000 

Amount 

206.690 
206.69 

12.36 

12.36 

42.09 

42.09 

261.14 

261.14 

o 
1,302.50 

1,302.50 

1,302.50 

1,302.50 

716.40 

716.40 

716.40 

716.40 o 
Page 25 



Check Number Check Date 

204856 11/07/2018 

() 
Inv 11112-16 

Line Item Date 
10/25/2018 

Inv 11112·16 Total 

204856 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Reimb. Training class on Nov. 12·16,2018 

TIKI4011 - Kim, Timothy Total: 

KOAC6010 - KOA Line Item Account 
204857 11107/2018 

Inv JB73058-13 

Line Item Descriotion Line Item Date 
10/15/2018 Professional SyCS for Fair Oaks Improvement Project 

o 

Inv ffi73058- t 3 Total 

Inv JB8J070-2 

Line Item Date 
07111/2018 

Inv JB83070·2 Total 

Inv JB83070-3 

Line Item Date 
10115/2018 

Inv JB83070-3 Total 

Inv JB86064-6 

Line Item Date 
10/0112018 

Iny ffi86064-6 Total 

204857 Total: 

KOAC6010 - KOA Total: 

Line Item Description 
Engineering Design & Study Traffic Signal-Monterey Rd & Orange 

Line Item Description 
Engineering Design & Study Traffic Signal-Monterey Rd & Orange 

Line Item Description 
Construction Mgmt & Inspection SYCS Monterey Rd Improvement 

LTAP5500 - L.A.C. M. T. A. Line Item Account 

204858 11107/2018 

u 
Inv 102686 

Line Item Date 
10/3112018 

10/3112018 

Inv 102686 Total 

Line Item Description 
Metro Pass Sales 
Metro Pass Sales 

AP-Check Detail (10/3112018 - 3:30 PM) 

8-87 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8210-000 

Line Item Account 
207-9000-9192-9192-000 

Line Item Account 
208-9000-9191-9191-000 

Line Item Account 
208-9000-9191-9191-000 

Line Item Account 
104-9000-9203-9203-000 

Line Item Account 
205-8030-8024-8020-000 

205-0000-0000-5500-000 

Amount 

196.15 

196.15 

196.15 

196.15 

1,980.00 

1,980.00 

405.00 

405.00 

841.72 

841.72 

942.50 

942.50 

4,169.22 

4,169.22 

410.00 

410.00 

820.00 

Page 26 



Check Number Check Date 

204858 Total: 

LTAPSSOO - L.A.C. M. T. A. Total: 

LAAM8021 - Laguna Art Museum Line Item Account 

204859 JII07/2018 

Inv 12/6/18 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
10/2512018 Senior Trip to the Laguna Art Museum scheduled for 12/6118 

Illv 12/6118 Total 

204859 Total: 

LAAM8021 - Laguna Art Museum Total: 

LIFE822 - Life-Assist Inc. Line Item Account 

204860 11/07/2018 

Inv 880464 

Line Item Date 
10/04/2018 

lov 880464 Total 

Iov 880625 

Line Item Date 
10/05/2018 

Inv 880625 Total 

Inv 881027 

Line Item Datc 
10/09/2018 

lov 881027 Total 

Inv 881343 

Line Item Date 
10110/2018 

lov 881343 Total 

Illv 882643 

Line Item Date 
10118/2018 

Inv 882643 Total 

Line Item Description 
FD Medical Supplies 

Line Item Description 
FD Medical Supplies 

Line Item Description 
FD Medical Supplies 

Line Item Description 
FD Medical Supplies 

Line Item Descrintion 
FD Medical Supplies 

AP-CheckDetail (10/31/2018 - 3:30 PM) 

8-88 

Line Item Account 

101-8030-8021-8264-000 

Line Item Account 
101-5010-5011-8025-000 

Line Item Account 
101-5010-5011-8025-000 

Line Item Account 
101-5010-5011-8025-000 

Line Item Account 
101-5010-5011-8025-000 

Line Item Account 
101-5010-5011-8025-000 

Amount 

820.000 

820.00 

135.00 

135.00 

135.00 

135.00 

4,097.98 

4,097.90 

25.62 

25.62 

9.84 

9.84 

216.22 

216.22 

3.18 

3.180 

Page 27 



Check Number Check Date 

004860 Total: 

LIFES22 - Life--Assist Inc. Total: 

LALP2925 - Lopez, Laura Line Item Account 

204861 11/07/2018 

1ny 96033 

Line Item Date 
10115/2018 

Inv 96033 Total 

204861 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Refund for cancelled class - Super Soccer Stars 

LALP2915 - Lopez, Laura Total: 

LUNll11 - Lunnon, Joseph Line Item Account 

204862 11/07/2018 

o 

Inv 10/IO-11 

Line Item Date 
10/2512018 

lnv 10/10-11 Total 

204862 Total: 

Linc Item Description 
Reimb. training class on Oct. 10-11,2018 

LUNllll - Lunnon, Joseph Total: 

LPC4011 - Lynn Peavey Company Line Item Account 

204863 11/07/2018 

1ny 350884 

Line Item Date 
10/23/2018 

Inv 350884 Total 

204863 Total: 

Line Item Description 
PD Evidence Room Supplies 

LPC4011- Lynn Peavey Company Total: 

MER2145 - Merit Oil Company Line Item Account 

204864 11/07/2018 

u 
1ny 481579 

Line Item Date 
10/18/2018 

Line Item Description 
FD 2000 Gallons of the #2 Diesel 

AP-Check Detail (10/31/2018 - 3:30 PM) 

8-89 

Line Item Account 
101-0000-0000-5270-002 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8200-000 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-5010-5011-8105-000 

Amount 

4,352,84 

4,352,84 

90,00 

90,00 

90,00 

90,00 

86,85 

86,85 

86,85 

86,85 

180.59 

180.59 

180,59 

180,59 

6,995,75 

Page 28 



Check Numher Check Date 

Inv 481579 Total 

204864 Total: 

MER2145 - Merit Oil Company Total: 

MMV9126 - Mission Meridian Village POA Line Item Account 

204865 11107/2018 

Inv COMOOI 

Line Item Date 
10/25/2018 

Inv COMOOI Total 

Inv COM002 

Line Item Date 
10/25/2018 

Inv COM002 Total 

204865 Total: 

Line Item Description 
PDA Dues-Hospital 11118 

Line Item Description 
PDA Dues-Parking 11118 

MMV9126 - Mission Meridian Village POA Total: 

MOR2900 - Morrow & Holman Plumbing Inc Line [tern Account 

204866 11/07/2018 

Inv AC-07-5837 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
08/02/2018 Senior Center Air Conditioning Unit Condensation Line Repair 

Inv AC-07-5837 Total 

Inv P-08-8080 

Line Item Date 
08/02/2018 

Inv P-08-8080 Total 

Inv P-09-8334 

Line Item Date 
09/0412018 

Inv P-09-8334 Total 

204866 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Broken service line at Lohman Lane 

Line Item Description 
Testing & Excercising Ball Valves 

M0R2900 - Morrow & Holman Plumbing Inc Total: 

AP-Check Detail (10/31/2018 - 3:30 PM) 

8-90 

Line Item Account 
226-2010-2029-8060-000 

Line Item Account 
207-20 I 0-2260-8061-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6601-8120-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6416-8180-000 

Line Item Account 
101-60 I 0-660 1-8120-000 

Amount 

6,995,75 

--0 
6,995.75 

6,995.75 

804.13 

804.13 

1,730.17 

1,730.17 

2,534.30 

2,534.300 

173.93 

173.93 

1,685.70 

1,685.70 

236.25 

236.25 

2,095.88 

-0 
2,095.88 

Page 29 



Check Number Check Date 

~AT4011- Nat'l Emblem Inc Line Item Account 

" /4867 11/07/2018 
'- - - Inv 380662 

Line Item Date 
10/0212018 

Inv 380662 Total 

204867 Total: 

Line Item Description 
PD Shoulder Patches 

NAT4011- Nat'l Emblem Inc Total: 

NGSI6010 - Natural Gas Systems Inc. Line Item Account 

204868 11107/2018 

Inv 5381 

Line Item Date 
10/0112018 

Inv 5381 Total 

204868 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Yard CNG Fuel Monthly Maint. Svcs 9/18 

OGSI6010 - Natural Gas Systems Inc. Total: 

NNYRl013 - Nelson Nygaard Consult. Assoc. Line Item Account 

204870 11107/2018 

lnv 73464 

Line Item Date 
10/22/2018 

Inv 73464 Total 

204870 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Professional Svcs 8/25 - 9/28118 

NNYR2013 - Nelson Nygaard Consult. Assoc. Total: 

TANE2920 - Nelson, Tara Line Item Account 

204869 11/0712018 

Inv 95927 

Line Item Date 
10/09/2018 

Inv 95927 Total 

U204869 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Refund deposit for GP Youth House on 10/6118 

AP-Check Detail (10/31/2018 - 3:30 PM) 

8-91 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
207-8030-8025-8100-000 

Line Item Account 
101-2010-2021-8170-000 

Line Item Account 
101-0000-0000-2920-000 

Amount 

540.69 

540.69 

540.69 

540.69 

375.00 

375.00 

375.00 

375.00 

5,860.22 

5,860.22 

5,860.22 

5,860.22 

250.00 

250.00 

250.00 

Page 30 



Check Number Check Date 

TANE2920 - Nelson, Tara Total: 

CHOHS270 ~ Oh, Christina Line Item Account 

204871 11107/2018 

Inv 96034 

Line Item Date 
10/15/2018 

Inv 96034 Total 

204871 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Refund for cancelled class - Gymnastics 

CHOH5270 - Oh, Christina Total: 

OKJ.7777 - Okitsu, Walter J. Line Item Account 

204872 11107/2018 

Inv 10/16/18 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
10/16/2018 Reimb. for Eagle Scout Project - Interpretive Signage 

Inv 10/16/18 Total 

204872 Total: 

OKI7777 - Okitsu, Walter J. Total: 

PPSS8520 ~ Pacific Parking Systems Inc. Line Item Account 

204873 11/07/2018 

Inv 14333 

Line Item Date 
1011612018 

Inv 14333 Total 

204873 Total: 

Line Item Description 
2 Boxes - Pay 7 Display Thermal Paper 

PPSS8520 - Pacific Parking Systems Inc. Total: 

CRPC7000 - Pech, Carlos Line Item Account 

204874 11/07/2018 

Inv 10/15-17 

Line Item Date 
10/23/2018 

Inv 10/15-17 Total 

Line Item Description 
Reimb. Training class on Oct. 15-17,2018 

AP-Check Detail (10/3112018 - 3:30 PM) 

8-92 

Line Item Account 

101-0000-0000-5270-002 

Line Item Account 

101-1010-1011-8021-000 

Line Item Account 

101-4010-4011-8110-000 

Line Item Account 

101-4010-4011-8210-000 

Amount 

250.00

0 

100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

300.00 

300.00 

300.000 

300.00 

510.36 

510.36 

510.36 

510.36 

36Q.41 

360.410 

Page 31 



Check Number Check Date 

004874 Total: 

CRPC7000 M Pech, Carlos Total: 

CGPH4011 - PhilJips, Craig Line Item Account 
204875 11/07/2018 

Inv 10/22-24 

Line Item Date 
10/25/2018 

Inv 10/22-24 Total 

204875 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Reimb. Tra~ning class on Oct. 22-24, 2018 

CGPH4011 - Phillips, Craig Total: 

PH0E4610 - Phoenix Group Information Systems Line Item Account 

204876 11107/2018 

Inv 092018184 

Line Item Date 
10/16/2018 

10116/2018 o lnv 092018184 Total 

204876 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Citation & Pennit Processing 9/18 
Citation & Permit Processing 9/18 

PHOE4610 - Phoenix Group Information Systems Total: 

PBGF8031 - Pitney Bowes Global Fin. Svc LLC Line Item Account 

204877 1110712018 

Inv 3102507774 

Line Item Date 
09/30/2018 

09/30/2018 

09/3012018 

09/30/2018 

Inv 3102507774 Total 

204877 Total: 

Line Item Descrintion 
Postage Meter Lease7/30-l 0/29/18 

Postage Meter Lease7/30-1 0/29/18 
Postage Meter Lease7/30-1 0/29118 

Postage Meter Lease7/30-10/29/18 

PBGF8031- Pitney Bowes Global Fin. Svc LLC Total: 

, , . 
( ]IT8031 - Pitney Bowes-ReserveAccount Line Item Account 
~204878 11107/2018 

AP-Check Detail (10/3112018 - 3:30 PM) 

8-93 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8210-000 

Line Item Account 
101-0000-0000-4610-000 

101-0000-0000-4460-000 

Line Item Account 
101-8030-8021-8300-000 

207-8030-8025-8300-000 

101-8030-8031-8300-000 

101-8030-8032-8300-000 

Amount 

360.41 

36Q.41 

109.57 

109.57 

109.57 

109.57 

1.990.76 

802.00 

2,792.76 

2,792.76 

2,792.76 

63.21 

63.21 

63.21 

63.21 

252.84 

252.84 

252.84 

Page 32 



Check Number Check Date 

Inv 34133033 

Line Item Date Line Item DescriQtion 
10/12/2018 Reimb. Postage Meter 
10/12/2018 Reimb. Postage Meter 
10/12/2018 Reimb. Postage Meter 
10/12/2018 Reimb. Postage Meter 
10/12/2018 Reimb. Postage Meter 
10/1212018 Reimb. Postage Meter 
10/1212018 Reimb. Postage Meter 
10/1212018 Reimb. Postage Meter 
10/1212018 Reimb. Postage Meter 

10/1212018 Reimb. Postage Meter 

10/1212018 Reimb. Postage Meter 

10/1212018 Reimb. Postage Meter 

Inv 34133033 Total 

204878 Total: 

PIT8031 ~ Pitney Bowes-Reserve Account Total: 

TOPL8267 - Plasil, Tony Line Item Account 
204879 11/07/2018 

Inv Oct 2018 

Line Item Date 
10/25/2018 

Inv Oct 2018 Total 

204879 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Instruct ballroom dance class 10/18 

TOPL8267 - PlasiI, Tony Total: 

PODV8267 - Podvoll, Candace Line Item Account 
204880 11/07/2018 

Inv Oct 2018 

Line Item Date 
10/25/2018 

Inv Oct 2018 Total 

204880 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Instruct mediation classes 10/18 

PODV8267 - PodvolI, Candace Total; 

POS5265 - Post Alarm Systems Line Item Account 
204881 11107/2018 

AP-Check Detail (10/31/2018 - 3:30 PM) 

8-94 

Line Item Account 
101-2010-2011-8010-000 

500-3010-3012-8010-000 

101-0000-0000-5255-000 

101-2010-2013-8010-000 

101-1020-1021-8010-000 

101-5010-5011-8010-000 

101-2010-2021-8010-000 

101-1010-1011-8010-000 

101-7010-7011-8010-000 

101-3010-301 I -801 0-000 

101-6010-6011-8010-000 

101-4010-4011-8010-000 

Line Item Account 
101-8030-8021-8267-000 

Line Item Account 
101-8030-8021-8267-000 

Amount 

1.630 
0.47 

399.13 

1.41 

7.06 

37.35 

0.94 

0.47 

841.23 

418.76 

86.78 

742.30 

2,537.53 

2,537.53 

2,537.53 

80.00 

80.00 

80.00 

80.00 

107.20 

107.20 

107.20 

107.20 

o 
Page 33 



Check Number Check Date 

Inv 1110084 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
10105/2018 

10105/2018 

WMB & Orange Grove Rec Bldg Monitoring Svc 11118 
WMB & Orange Grove Rec Bldg Monitoring Svc 11/18 

Inv 1110084 Total 

204881 Total: 

POSS26S - Post Alarm Systems Total: 

MNPR4610 - Prakash, Mehta Nirav Line Item Account 

204882 11107/2018 

Inv 6SEB454 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
10/10/2018 Overpayment for citation 222138055. Paid DMV & SPPD 

Inv 6SEB454 Total 

204882 Total: 

MNPR4610 - Prakash, Mchta Nirav Total: 

O·EDS6010 - Prime Electric Distributors Line Item Account 
204883 11/07/2018 

Inv S1378350.001 

Line Item Date 
08/29/2018 

Line Item Description 
Library Specialty LED Light Bulb 

Inv S1378350.001 Total 

Inv S1379615.001 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
09/24/2018 Electric Adjustment of Components in Electrical Cabinet 

Iov S1379615.001 Total 

Inv S 13 79620.00 I 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
09124/2018 Electric Adjustment of Components in Electrical Cabinet 

lov S1379620.001 Total 

204883 Total: 

U·EDS6010 - Prime Electric Distributors Total: 

AP-Check Detail (! 0/31/2018 - 3:30 PM) 

8-95 

Line Item Account 
101-8030-8031-8180-000 

101-8030-8032-8180-000 

Line Item Account 
101-0000-0000-4610-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6601-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-60 I 0-660 1-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6601-8020-000 

Amount 

48.77 

48.77 

97.54 

97.54 

97.54 

96.00 

96.00 

96.00 

96.00 

73.00 

73.00 

152.38 

152.38 

85.41 

85.41 

310.79 

310.79 

Page 34 



Check Number Check Date 

DRDP8030 - Prothero, Dr. Donald R. Line Item Account 
204884 11/07/2018 

Inv 11 II 9/18 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
10/25/2018 Lecture scheduled for 11/19- Where's the Fires & the Environment 

Inv 11/19/18 Total 

204884 Total: 

DRDP8030 - Prothero, Dr. Donald R. Total: 

PUWA8020 - Pure Water Line Item Account 
204885 11/07/2018 

Inv LCF-783-824 

Line Item Date 
10/09/2018 

Line Item Description 
FD Supplies 

Inv LCF-783-S24 Total 

204885 Total: 

PUW A8020 - Pure Water Total: 

RCFC9363 - RC Foster Corp. Line Item Account 
204886 11/07/2018 

Inv 01-18-086 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
10/15/2018 GAC Wellhead Treatment System for Wilson Reservoir 

Inv 01-18-086 Total 

Inv 1-18-083 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
09/30/2018 

09/30/2018 

GAC Wellhead Treatment System for Wilson Reservoir 
Temp GAC Wellhead Treatment System Wilson Reservoir 

Inv 1-IS-083 Total 

204886 Total: 

RCFC9363 - RC Foster Corp. Total: 

RHAL91S8 - RHA Landscape Architects-Planners Line Item Account 
204887 11107/2018 

Inv 0518053 

Line Item Date Line Item Description 

AP-Check Detail (10/3112018 - 3:30 PM) 

8-96 

Line Item Account 
101-8030-8021-8267-000 

Line Item Account 
101-5010-5011-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
500-9000-9363-9363-000 

Line Item Account 
500-9000-9363-9363-000 

500-9000-9363-9363-000 

Line Item Account 

Amount 

o 
100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

87.39 

87.39" 

87.39 

430,397.50 

430,397.50 

391,657.50 

190,122.50 

581,780.00 

1,012,177.50 

1,012,177.50 

o 
Page 35 



Check Number Check Date 

05/25/2018 Prof. Svcs Arroyo Seco Pedestrian & Bicycle Trail Project 

n Inv 0518053 Total 

Inv 0618029 

Line Item Descrintion Line Item Date 
06/25/2018 Prof. Svcs Arroyo Seco Pedestrian & Bicycle Trail Project 

Inv 0618029 Total 

Inv 0618030 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
06/2512018 Arroyo Seco Pedestrian & Bike Path Professional SyCS 

Iny 0618030 Total 

Inv 0918035 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
09/25/2018 Professional Svcs - Bike Lockers, Shelters & Hitches 

Iny 0918035 Total 

204887 Total: 

OruIAL9158 - RHA Landscape Architects-Planners Total: 

ROBllll - Robledo, Shannon Line Item Account 
204888 11107/2018 

Inv 10/15-17 

Line Item Date 
10/26/2018 

Inv 10115-17 Total 

204888 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Reimb. Training class on Oct. 15-17 

ROBllll- Robledo, Shannon Total: 

VIRB8267 - Robles, Vivian Line Item Accouut 
204889 i 1/07/2018 

Iny Oct 2018 

Line Item Date 
10/25/2018 

Iny Oct 2018 Total 

(j204889 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Instruct Monday Night Line Dance Class 10118 

AP-Check Detail (10/3112018 - 3:30 PM) 

8-97 

101-6010-6011-8170-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6011-8170-000 

Line Item Account 
101-9000-9160-9160-000 

Line Item Account 
248-9000-9388-9388-000 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8200-000 

Line Item Account 
101-8030-8021-8267-000 

Amount 

2,027.50 

2,027.50 

1,235.20 

1,235.20 

1,380.00 

1,380.00 

1,450.00 

1,450.00 

6,092.70 

6,092.70 

545.26 

545.26 

545.26 

545.26 

648.00 

648.00 

648.00 

Page 36 



Check Number Check Date 

VIRBS267 - Robles, Vivian Total: 

BENRS021 - Rushing, Ben Line Item Account 

204890 11/07/2018 

lnv lli9/18 

Line Item Date 
1012512018 

Iny 11/9/18 Total 

204890 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Music Program for Veterans Program 11/9/18 

BENRS021 - Rushing, Ben Total: 

SAN8562 - S.G.V. Newspaper Group Line Item Account 

204891 11/07/2018 

lnv 0011131719 

Line Item Date 
06/06/2018 

lny 001 t 131719 Total 

lnv 0011131729 

Line Item Date 
06/06/2018 

Iny 0011131729 Total 

204891 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Publice Notice - 2121, 2123 & 2127 Hanscom Dr 

Line Item Description 
Publice Notice - 801 Rollin St 

SANS562 - S.G.V. Newspaper Group Total: 

SOU3232 - S.P.Tournament of Roses Assn. Line Item Account 

204892 lli07/2018 

Inv 10/22118 

Line Item Date 
10122/2018 

Iny 10/22118 Total 

204892 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Cruz'n for Roses Car Show 2018 Sponsorship 

80U3232 - S.P.Tournament of Roses Assn. Total: 

8AEV2990 - Sapphos Environmental Inc. Line Item Account 

204893 lli07/2018 

AP-Check Detail (10/3112018 - 3:30 PM) 

8-98 

Line Item Account 
101-8030-8021-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-7010-7011-8040-000 

Line Item Account 
10 1-70 I 0-70 11-8040-000 

Line Item Account 
220-20 I 0-2301-8255-000 

Amount 

648.00

0 

150.00 

150.00 

150.00 

150.00 

568.00 

568.00 

538.000 

538.00 

1,106.00 

1,106.00 

2,500.00 

2,500.00 

2,500.00 

2,500.00 

o 
Page 37 



Check Number Check Date 

Inv 1699014-01 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
08/06/2018 Historical Garage Evaluation 2024 Maycrest Ave 7/9 - 8/3 

Inv 1699014-01 Total 

Inv 1699014-02 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
08/3l/2018 Historical Garage Evaluation 2024 Maycrcst Avc - Aug. 4-31, 2018 

Inv 1699014-02 Total 

204893 Total: 

SAEV2990 - Sappbos Environmental Inc. Total: 

SDSI0107 - Security Design Systems, Inc. Line Item Account 

204894 11107/2018 

o 

Inv 219025 

Line Item Date 
10/0l/2018 

Inv 219025 Total 

Inv 219026 

Line Item Date 
1010l/2018 

Inv 219026 Total 

Inv 219027 

Line Item Date 
10/01/2018 

Inv 219027 Total 

Inv 219029 

Line Item Date 
10/0l/2018 

Inv 219029 Total 

204894 Total: 

Line Item Description 
PD Maint. on Cameras & Access Control 

Line Item Description 
PD Maint. on Cameras & Access Control 

Line Item Description 
PD Maint. on Cameras & Access Control 

Line Item Description 
PD Maint. on Cameras & Access Control 

SDSI0107 - Security Design Systems, Inc. Total: 

( 1ER6856 - Service Pro Pest Mgmt Company Line Item Account 
~104895 11107/2018 

AP-Check Detail (10/3l/2018 - 3:30 PM) 

8-99 

Line Item Account 

101-0000-0000-2990-043 

Line Item Account 

101-0000-0000-2990-043 

Line Item Account 

101-4010-4011-8110-000 

Line Item Account 

101-4010-4011-8110-000 

Line Item Account 

101-4010-4011-8110-000 

Line Item Account 

101-4010-4011-8110-000 

Amouut 

2_615.20 

2_615.20 

301.40 

301.40 

2,916.60 

2,916.60 

65.18 

65.18 

30.00 

30.00 

113.00 

113.00 

217.46 

217.46 

425.64 

425.64 

Page 38 



Check Number Check Date 

Inv 16558 

Line Item Date 
09124/2018 

Inv 16558 Total 

204895 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Citywide Pest Control 9/18 

SER6856 - Service Pro Pest Mgmt Company Total: 

REP6115 - Siemens Industry Inc. Line Item Account 
204896 11/07/2018 

Inv 5610102394 

Line Item Date 
09/17/2018 

Inv 5610102394 Total 

Inv 5620021451 

Line Item Date" 
09117/2018 

Inv 5620021451 Total 

204896 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Traffic Signal Maint. 8/1S 

Line Item Description 
Traffic Signal Response Call Outs SI18 

REP6115 - Siemens Industry Inc. Total: 

SPRE7011 - South Pasadena Review Line Item Account 
204897 11107/2018 

Inv 1012118 

Line Item Date 
10/02/2018 

Inv 10/2/1S Total 

Inv )64859 

Line Item Date 
10/12/2018 

Inv J64859 Total 

Inv )64860 

Line Item Date 
10/12/2018 

lov J64S60 Total 

Line Item Description 
ArulUal Subscription 

Line Item Description 
Public Notice - 325 Oaklawn Ave 

Line Item Description 
Public"Notice - 1005-1007 Fair Oaks Ave 

AP-Check Detail (10/3112018 - 3:30 PM) 

8-100 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6601-8120-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8180-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6115-8180-000 

Line Item Account 
101-40 I 0-4011-8060-000 

Line Item Account 
101-7010-7011-8040-000 

Line Item Account 
101-7010-7011-8040-000 

Amount 

401.60 
401.67 

401.67 

401.67 

2,163.63 

2,163.63 

2,453.44 

2,453.44 

4,617.oi~ 

4,617.07 

60.00 

60.00 

172.50 

172.50 

210.00 

Page 39 



Check Number Check Date 

n04897 Total: 

SPRE7011 - South Pasadena Review Total: 

SRIV2920 - Srivastava, Krishna Line Item Account 
204898 11/07/2018 

Inv 96120 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
10/18/2018 Refund deposit for rental of Eddie Park House 10/13/18 

lov 96120 Total 

204898 Total: 

SRIV2920 - Srivastava, Krishna Total: 

MON3111 - Stantcc Consulting Svcs Inc. Line Item Account 
204899 11107/2018 

o 

Inv 1384944 

Line Item Date 
07/20/2018 

Inv 1384944 Total 

204899 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Grave Reservoir Project Drawing Svcs. 

MON3111- Stantec Consulting Svcs Inc. Total: 

ST A5219 - Staples Business Advantage Line Item Account 
204900 11/07/2018 

u 

Inv 3390672264 

Line Item Date 
09/2112018 

09/2112018 

Inv 3390672264 Total 

Inv 3390862613 

Line Item Date 
09/22/2018 

09/22/2018 

Inv 3390862613 Total 

Inv 3390862614 

Line Item Date 
09/22/2018 

Line Item Description 
PW Office Supplies 

PW Office Supplies 

Line Item Description 
Transit Division Office & Maint. Supplies 
Transit Division Office & Maint. Supplies 

Line Item Description 
Transit Division Office & Maint. Supplies 

AP-Check Detail (10/31/2018 - 3:30 PM) 

8-101 

Line Item Account 
101-0000-0000-2920-000 

Line Item Account 
500-9000-9289-9289-000 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-6711-8000-000 

230-6010-6116-8000-000 

Line Item Account 
207-8030-8025-8100-000 

207-8030-8025-8000-000 

Line Item Account 
207-8030-8025-8000-000 

Amount 

442.50 

442.50 

250.00 

250.00 

250.00 

250.00 

2,232.50 

2,232.50 

2,232.50 

2,232.50 

86.49 

86.49 

172.98 

163.50 

245.92 

409.42 

13.90 

Page 40 



Check Number Check Date 

Inv 3390862614 Total 

Inv 3391201857 

Line Item Date 
09/27/2018 

Inv 3391201857 Total 

Inv 3392085052 

Line Item Date 
10/04/2018 

Inv 3392085052 To'al 

Inv 3392085053 

Line Item Date 
10/04/2018 

Inv 3392085053 Total 

Inv 3392085054 

Line Item Date 
10/04/2018 

10/04/2018 

10/04/2018 

10/04/2018 

10/04/2018 

10/04/2018 

10/04/2018 

1010412018 

10/04/2018 

10/04/2018 

10/04/2018 

1010412018 

10/0412018 

10/04/2018 

10/04/2018 

10/04/2018 

Inv 3392085054 Total 

Inv 3392590939 

Line Item Date 
10/06/2018 

Inv 3392590939 Total 

Inv 3392590951 

Line Item Date 
10/06/2018 

Inv 3392590951 Total 

Line Item Description 
PD Office Supplies 

Line Item Description 
PD Office Supplies 

Line Item Description 
PO Office Supplies 

Line Item Description 
PW Office Supplics 
PW Office Supplies 
PW Office Supplies 
PW Office Supplies 
PW Office Supplics 
PW Office Supplies 
PW Office Supplies 
PW Office Supplies 
PW Officc Supplics 
PW Office Supplies 
PW Office Supplies 
PW Office Supplies 
PW Office Supplies 
PW Office Supplies 
PW Office Supplies 
PW Office Supplies 

Line Item Description 
FD Office Supplies 

Line Item Description 
PD Office Supplies 

AP-Check Detail (10/3112018 - 3:30 PM) 

8-102 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8000-000 

Line Item Account 
10 I -40 10-40 I 1-8000-000 

Line Item Account 
101 -401 0-401 1-8000-000 

Line Item Account 
230-60 10-61 16-8000-000 

500-60 I 0-671 0-8020-000 

215-60 I 0-63 I 0-8020-000 

210-60 I 0-6501 -8020-000 

500-60 I 0-671 1-8000-000 

500-60 I 0-671 0-8000-000 

215-60 I 0-6201 -8000-000 

230-60 I 0-61 16-8020-000 

101 -60 I 0-660 I -8020-000 

500-60 I 0-671 1-8020-000 

101 -60 I 0-64 I 0-8000-000 

2 I 5-60 I 0-63 I 0-8000-000 

215-60 I 0-620 I -8020-000 

10 I -601 0-64 I 0-8020-000 

10 I -60 I 0-6601 -8000-000 

2 I 0-60 I 0-650 I -8000-000 

Line Item Account 
101-5010-5011-8000-000 

Line Item Account 
101 -40 10-401 1-8000-000 

Amount 

13.90 

o 
400.16 

400.16 

367.12 

367.12 

13.46 

13.46 

2.67 

10.93 

10.93 

10.90 
26.2 

2.67 

2.67 

10.93 

10.93 

10.93 

2.67 

2.67 

10.93 
10.93 

2.67 

2.67 

132.33 

65.85 

65.85 

35.80 

35.80 

Page 41 



Check Number Check Date 

lov 3392879842 

() Line Item Date Line Item Description 
10110/2018 FD Office Supplies 

Inv 3392879842 Total 

lov 3392942814 

Line Item Date Line Item Description 
1011112018 PD Office Supplies 

lov 3392942814 Total 

lov 3393325820 

Line Item Date Line Item Description 
10/14/2018 PD Office Supplies 

lov 3393325820 Total 

204900 Total: 

STAS219 - Staples Business Advantage Total: 

SU812994 - Sunset Singers Line Item Account 

02049~~v 1098 11107/2018 

Line Item Date 
10/27/2018 

Inv 1098 Total 

204901 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Deposit for Seniors Christmas Program 12/13118 

SUSI2994 - Sunset Singers Total: 

SUV A8022 - Sunset Vans Inc. Line Item Account 
204902 11/07/2018 

Inv .14674 

Line Item Date 
09/24/2018 

Inv 14674 Total 

Inv 14675 

Line Item Date 
09/24/2018 

Inv 14675 Total 

Line Item Description 
Ramp repair for Vehicle# 75 on 8/10/18 

Line Item Description 
60 Day inspection forvehicles# 75 on 9/21/18 

AP-Check Detail (10/31/2018 - 3:30 PM) 

8-103 

Line Item Account 
101-5010-5011-8110-000 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8000-000 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-401 1-8000-000 

Line Item Account 
101-0000-0000-2994-001 

Line Item Account 
207-8030-8025-8100-000 

Line Item Account 
207-8030-8025-8 I 00-000 

Amount 

189.46 

189.46 

478.49 

478.49 

53.84 

53.84 

2,332.81 

2,332.81 

250.00 

250.00 

250.00 

250.00 

90.00 

90.00 

90.00 

90.00 

Page 42 



Check Number Check Date 

Inv 14676 

Line Item Date 
09/24/2018 

Inv 14676 Total 

204902 Total: 

Line Item Description 
60 Day inspection for vehicles# 80 on 9/21/18 

SUV A8022 - Sunset Vans Inc. Total: 

SCRR4010 - Superior Court orCA, County of LA Line Item Account 

204903 11/07/2018 

Inv 740A 

Line Item Date 
10/03/2018 

Inv 740A Total 

204903 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Court Fees 9/18 

SCRR4010 - Superior Court of CA, County of LA Total: 

TESE8100 - Terex Services Line Item Account 

204904 11/07/2018 

Inv 90914828 

Line Item Date 
09112/2018 

Inv 90914828 Total 

204904 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Urgent Repairs for Unit# 635 Boom Truck 

204905 11/07/2018 

Inv 90915579 

Line Item Date 
09/17/2018 

Inv 90915579 Total 

204905 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Street Tree Maint. & Vehicle Maint. 

TRXS6601 - Terex Services Total: 

TSCS8030 - The Sauce Creative Services Line Item Account 
204906 11/07/2018 

AP-Check Detail (10/31/2018 - 3:30 PM) 

8-104 

Line Item Account 
207-8030-8025-8100-000 

Line Item Account 
101-0000-0000-4610-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6201-8110-000 

Line Item Account 
215-60 I 0-631 0-81 00-000 

Amount 

90.00 

90.00 

270.00 

270.00 

10,010.00 

10,010.00 

10,010.00 

10,010.00 

o 
910.00 

910.00 

910.00 

680.00 

680.00 

680.00 

1,590.00 

o 
Page 43 



Check Number Check Date 

lnv 2903 

Line Item Date 
10/18/2018 

lnv 2903 Total 

204906 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Arroyo Seeo Trail Flyer & Banner 

TSCS8030 - The Sauce Creative Services Total: 

TLC21SS - TLC Pet Med. Centers Line Item Account 

204907 11107/2018 

Inv 360301 

Line Item Date 
02/1112018 

lnv 360301 Total 

204907 Total: 

Line Item Description 
K.9 "Barry" Medical Svcs 

TLC2155 - TLC Pet Med. Centers Total: 

O REI9382 - Toro Enterprises Inc. Line Item Account 

04908 11/07/2018 

Inv RET 8803 

Line Item Date 
08/21/2018 

08/21/2018 

Inv RET 8803 Total 

204908 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Monterey Road Street Improvement Project 
Monterey Road Street Improvement Project 

TREI9382 - Toro Enterprises Inc. Total: 

UCL6115 - UCLA Center for Prehospital Care Line Item Account 

204909 11107/2018 

Inv 1987 

Line Item Date 
10/01/2018 

Inv 1987 Total 

204909 Total: 

u 

Line Item Description 
FD Education & Training 10/19 

UCL6115 - UCLA Center for Prehospital Care Total: 

AP-Check Detail (10/3112018 - 3:30 PM) 

8-105 

Line Item AccoWlt 
101-2010-2011-8050-000 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8035-000 

Line Item Account 
500-9000-9300-9300-000 

233-9000-9354-9354-000 

Line Item Account 
101-5010-5011-8170-000 

Amount 

488.00 

488.00 

488.00 

488.00 

290.32 

290.32 

290.32 

290.32 

3,172.23 

34,781.90 

37,954.13 

37,954.13 

37,954.13 

1,985.92 

1,985.92 

1,985.92 

1,985.92 

Page 44 



Check Number Check Date 

UND6710 - Underground Service Alert Line Item Account 

204910 11/0712018 

Inv 920180689 

Line Item Date 
10/0112018 

lnv 920180689 Total 

204910 Total; 

Line Item Descrintion 
Undergound Svcs Alerts 9118 

UND6710 - Underground Service Alert Total: 

UNHV5200 - Universal Hvac Systems Line Item Account 

204911 11/07/2018 

Inv 10/16/18 

Line Item Description Line Item Date 
10/16/2018 PD P~rtion of Permit not included in Work Being Performed 

lov 10/16/18 Total 

204911 Total: 

UNHV5200 - Universal Hvac Systems Total: 

USAESSOS - USA Express Legal Investigative Service Inc Line Item Account 

204912 11107/2018 

Inv 147139 

Line Item Date 
10/10/2018 

Inv 147139 Total 

204912 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Overpayment for records request PS#248284 

USAESSOS - USA Express Legal Investigative Service Inc Total: 

VIPI3032 - Vision Technology Solutions Line Item Account 

204913 11/07/2018 

lov 37574 

Line Item Date 
10/08/2018 

lov 37574 Total 

204913 Total; 

Line Item Description 
Web Hosting MondIly Fee 10/18 

AP-Check Detail (10/3112018 - 3;30 PM) 

8-106 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-6710-8020-000 

Line Item Account 
101-0000-0000-5200-003 

Line Item Account 
101-0000-0000-5505-001 

Line Item Account 
101-2010-2032-8180-000 

Amount 

o 
196.45 

196.45 

196.45 

196.45 

73.60 

73.60 

73.60 

219.00 

219.00 

219.00 

219.00 

243.10 

243.10 

Page 45 



Check Number Check J)ate 

VIPI3032 - Vision .Technology Solutions Total: 

OWEBI4018 - Webiplex Line Item Account 

204914 11107/2018 

Inv 2813 

Line Item Date 
08114/2018 

Iov 2813 Total 

204914 Total: 

Line Item Description 
PD Annual Software License 10/1/18-9/30119 

WEBI40t8 - Webiplex Total: 

WES4152 - West Coast Arborists, Inc. Line Item Account 
204915 11107/2018 

o 

Inv 140741 

Line Item Date 
09/30/2018 

09/30/2018 

Inv 140741 Total 

Inv 141382 

Line Item Date 
10/08/2018 

1010812018 

10/08/2018 

Inv 141382 Total 

Inv 141383 

Line Item Date 
10/12/2018 

10/1212018 

Inv 141383 Total 

Inv 141384 

Line Item Date 
10/15/2018 

Inv 141384 Total 

204915 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Palm Tree Trimming 
Tree Removal & Planning 

Line Item Description 
Park Tree Trimming, Removals and Planting 

Tree and Stump Removal 
Washingtonia Palm Pruning 

Line Item Description 
Park Tree Trimming, Removals and Planting 

Washingtonia Palm Pruning 

Line Item Description 
Washingtonia Palm Pruning 

l)VES4152 - West Coast Arborists, Inc. Total: 

AP-Check Detail (10/3112018 - 3:30 PM) 

8-107 

Line Item Account 
101-4010-4011-8180-000 

Line Item Account 
215-6010-6310-8180-000 

215-6010-6310-9181-000 

Line Item Account 
101-6010-6410-8180-000 

215-6010-6310-9181-000 

215-6010-6310-8180-000 

Line Item Account 
101-60 I 0-641 0-8180-000 

215-6010-6310-8180-000 

Line Item Account 
215-60 I 0-631 0-8180-000 

Amount 

243,10 

5,054,95 

5,054,95 

5,054,95 

5,054,95 

15,100,00 

8,998,00 

24,098,00 

4,200,00 

1,462,00 

13,920,00 

19,582,00 

15,750,00 

7,920,00 

23,670,00 

4,080,00 

4,080,00 

71,430,00 

71,430,00 

Page 46 



Check Number Check Date 

PUFG8267 - Wong, Pauline Line Item Account 

204916 11107/2018 

lov Oct 2018 

Line Item Date 
10/25/2018 

Inv Oct 2018 Total 

204916 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Instruct Thursday Line Dance Class 10/18 

PUFG8267 - Wong, Pauline Total: 

YTIl 023 - Y Tire Salcs Line Item Account 
204917 11/07/2018 

Inv 0008430 

Line Item Date 
09/18/2018 

Inv 0008430 Total 

Inv 0008443 

Line Item Date 
09/19/2018 

Inv 0008443 Total 

204917 Total: 

Line Item Description 
Unit# 24 Vehicle Maint. Tires 

Line Item Description 
Unit# 16 Vehicle Maint. Tires 

YTIl023 - Y Tire Sales Total: 

Total: 

AP-Check Detail (10/31/2018 - 3:30 PM) 

8-108 

Line Item Account 
101-8030-8021-8267-000 

. Line Item Account 
500-6010-671 0-81 00-000 

Line Item Account 
500-6010-6710-8100-000 

Amount 

o 
140.00 

140.00 

140.00 

140.00 

367.14 

367.14 

305.46 

672.60 

672.60 

1,531,799.97 

o 
Page 47 



o 

(j 

8-109 

ATTACHMENT 4 
Payroll 10-19-18 



PAYROLL ACCOUNT RECONCILIATION 
City of South Pasadena 

for Payroll 10.19.18 

Account Number Account Name 11.07.18 

0 101-0000-0000-1010-000 General Fund - Payroll cash 683,187.92 
Other Withholding Payables $ 374,070.84 

101-0000-0000-1010-000 Net General Fund - Payroll Cash 309,117.08 
Insurance Adjustment 

205-0000-0000-1010-000 Prop A - Payroll Cash 8,314.88 

207-0000-0000-1010-000 Prop C - Payroll Cash 6,712.35 

210-0000-0000-1 01 0-000 Sewer Fund" Payroll Cash 14,129.68 

211-0000-0000-1010-000 CTC Traffic Improvement 

215-0000-0000-1010-000 Street Lighting & Landscape Asessment - PR C~ 7,017.22 

218-0000-0000-1010-000 Clean Air Act 

227-0000-0000-1010-000 CRA - Payroll Cash 

230-0000-0000-1010-000 State Gas Tax Fund - Payroll Cash 19,054.49 

274-0000-0000-1010-000 Homeland Security Grant 

310-0000-0000-1010-000 Sewer Capital Projects Fund 

500-0000-0000-1010-000 Water Fund - Payroll Cash 64,721.42 0 
700-0000-0000-2210-000 Internal Revenue Service 71,576.16 

700-0000-0000-2220-000 Employment Development Dept. 27,350.87 

700-0000-0000-2230-000 Internal Revenue Service 18,696.90 

700-0000-0000-2240-000 PERS Pension 94,129.09 

700-0000-0000-2260-000 Deferred Comp - Empower 12,957.25 

700-0000-0000-2262-000 PERS Health - Actives 111,191.81 
101-3011-3041-7131-000 PERS Heatlh - Retirees 46,055.68 

Total Checks 8. Direct Deposits 811,024.88 

Checks 14,265.84 
Direct Deposits 414,801.28 
I.R.S Payments 90,273.06 
E.D.D. - State of CA 27,350.87 
PERS Pension 94,129.09 
Deferred Comp - Empower 12,957.25 
PERS Health 157,247.49 

0 811,024.88 

To 700 788,872.12 
Other PR Payable 374,070.84 
ACH Payable 414,801.28 

8-110 



o 

o 

u 

ATTACHMENT 5 
Redevelopment Successor Agency Check Summary Total 

8-111 



Redevelopment Successor Agency Check Summary Total 

Agency Warrants 

Vendor 

RSA Report Total 

11.07.18 

Invoice # 

Richard D. Schneider M.D., Agency Chair 

Department Description 

No Items to be reported for this period, 

$ 

Evelyn G. Zneimer, Agency Secretary 

craigKO~ 

8-112 

o 

o 

o 



o 

o 

u 

DATE: 

FROM: 

PREPARED BY: 

City Council 
Agenda Report 

November 7, 2018 " ~ 

Stephanie DeWolfe, City Manage~' 
Craig Koehler, Finance Director ~ 

! ITEMNO.~! 

SUBJECT: Approval of Amended and Restated Contact with Vavrinek, Trine, 
Day & Co., LLP for a not-to-exceed amount of $75,000 

Recommendation Action 
It is recommended that the City Council approve an Amended and Restated professional 
consulting agreement with Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP (VTD) for an amount not to exceed 
$75,000. 

Commission Review and Recommendation 
This matter was not reviewed by a Commission. 

Discussion! Analysis 
Due to staff vacancies, the Finance Department is in need of support in preparing for the audit 
and other year-end closing work. Staffhad contracted with VTD on August 27,2018 to complete 
non-audit work, such as assisting in specified accounting duties under a VTD' s form of contract 
for services, in an amount not to exceed $25,000. Staff recommends that the City Council 
approve the Amended and Restated Agreement for professional services agreement with VTD to 
build upon the success of completing the work necessary for year-end closing and the annual . 
audit, increasing the original scope of work and the maximum fee from $25,000 to $75,000. The 
work done by VTD will be done on a non-audit services basis, as defined by Governmental 
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. 

Background 
The City was originally contracted with the VTD on August 27, 2018, under the City Manager's 
signing authority, for an amount not to exceed $25,000. Approximately 25% is remaining on the 
original contract. Significant progress has been made to date in assisting the Finance Department 
with year-end work, including bank reconciliations. The Amended and Restated professional 
services agreement is proposed with a revised Scope of Work to assist Finance in completing the 
remaining work in conjunction with year-end closing in preparation of the annual audit, 
including reconciliations, assistance withjoumal entries, supporting schedules, related note 
disclosures, and other accounting assistance as needed, for a total not-to-exceed amount of 
$75,000. 

9-1 



Approval of Contract Amendment with Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP for an additional 
amount of $50,000, for a total not-to-exceed amount of $75,000 
November 7, 2018 
Page 2 of2 
Legal Review 
The City Attorney has reviewed this item. 

Fiscal Impact 
Funding for this is included in the Finance Department, Contract Services, Account 101-3010-. 
3011-8180. 

Public Notification of Agenda Item 
The public was made aware that this item was to be considered this evening by virtue of its 
inclusion on the legally publicly noticed agenda, posting of the same agenda and reports on the 
City's website and/or notice in the South Pasadena Review and/or the Pasadena Star-News. 

Attachments: 
1. Professional Services Agreement with Vavinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP 

9-2 

o 

o 

o 



o 

o 

u 

AMENDED AND RESTATED AGREEMENT WITH VAVRINEK, TRINE & CO. LLP. 
FOR CONSULTANT SERVICES 

(City of South Pasadena I Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP) 

This Amended and Restated Agreement for Consultant Services ("Agreement") is entered into 
by and between the City of South Pasadena, a California municipal corporation ("City"), and 
Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP ("Consultant"). 

1. RECITALS 

1.1. City entered into an Agreement for non-audit services with Consultant on August 27, 
2018 for an amount not to exceed $25,000; City has determined that it needs to expand 
the scope of the August 27,2018 agreement to include additional non-audit year-end 
close services necessary to prepare the City for audit, and other reporting and 
accounting services as needed. 

1.2. Consultant represents that it is fully qualified to perform such professional services by 
virtue of its experience and the training, education and expertise of its principals and 
employees. Consultant further represents that it is willing to accept responsibility for 
performing such services in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in this 
Agreement. 

1.3. Consultant represents that it has no known relationships with third parties, City Council 
members, or employees of City which would (1) present a conflict of interest with the 
rendering of services under this Agreement under Government Code Section 1090, the 
Political Reform Act (Government Code Section 81000 et seq.), or other applicable 
law, (2) prevent Consultant from performing the terms of this Agreement, or (3) present 
a significant opportunity for the disclosure of confidential information. 

1.4. This Agreement shall be controlling on all terms and conditions and any provisions in 
the original August 27, 2018 letter agreement which may be in conflict with the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions herein 
contained, City and Consultant agree as follows: 

2. DEFINITIONS 

2.1. "Scope of Services": Such professional services as are set forth in Exhibit A and 
incorporated herein by this reference. 

2.2. "Agreement Administrator": The Agreement Administrator for this project is Craig 
Koehler. The Agreement Administrator shall be the principal point of contact at the 

Professional Services Agreement - Consultant Services 
Page 1 of 15 

Approved For Use 11/15/16 9-3 



City for this project. All services under this Agreement shall be performed at the 0 
request of the Agreement Administrator. The Agreement Administrator will establish 
the timetable for completion of services and any interim milestones. City reserves the 
right to change this designation upon written notice to Consultant 

2.3. "Approved Fee Schedule"; Consultant's compensation rates are set forth in the fee 
schedule attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by this reference. This 
fee schedule shall remain in effect for the duration of this Agreement unless modified 
in writing by mutual agreement of the parties. 

2.4. "Maximum Amount"; The highest total compensation and costs payable to Consultant 
by City under this Amended Agreement. The Maximum Amount under this Amended 
Agreement is Seventy-Five Thousand Dollars ($75,000). 

2.5. "Commencement Date"; August 27,2018 

2.6. "Termination Date"; June 30, 2019. 

3. TERM 

The term of this Agreement shall commence at 12;00 a.m. on the Commencement Date and 
shall expire at 11 ;59 p.m. on the Termination Date unless extended by written agreement of the 
parties or terminated earlier under Section 18 ("Termination") below. Consultant may request 
extensions of time to perform the services required hereunder. Such extensions shall be effective 
if authorized in advance by City in writing and incorporated in written amendments to this 
Agreement. 

4. CONSULTANT'S DUTIES 

4.1. Services. Consultant shall perform the services identified in the Scope of Services. City 
shall have the right to request, in writing, changes in the Scope of Services. Any such 
changes mutually agreed upon by the parties, and any corresponding increase or 
decrease in compensation, shall be incorporated by written amendment to this 
Agreement. 

4.2. Coordination with City. In performing services under this Agreement, Consultant 
shall coordinate all contact with City through its Agreement Administrator. 

4.3. Budgetary Notification. Consultant shall notifY the Agreement Administrator, in 
writing, when fees and expenses incurred under this Agreement have reached eighty 
percent (80%) of the Maximum Amount. Consultant shall concurrently inform the 
Agreement Administrator, in writing, of Consultant's estimate of total expenditures 
required to complete its current assignments before proceeding, when the remaining 
work on such assignments would exceed the Maximum Amount. . 

Professional Services Agreement - Consultant Services 

Approved For Use 11/15/16 
Page 2 of 15 

9-4 

o 

o 



() 

o 

u 

4.4. Business License. Consultant shall obtain and maintain in force a City business license 
for the duration of this Agreement. 

4.5. Professional Standards. Consultant shall perform all work to the standards of 
Consultant's profession and in a manner reasonably satisfactory to City. Consultant 
shall keep itself fully informed of and in compliance with all local, state, and federal 
laws, rules, and regulations in any marmer affecting the performance ofthis Agreement, 
including all CallOSHA requirements, the conflict of interest provisions of 
Government Code § 1090 and the Political Reform Act (Government Code § 81000 et 
seq.). 

4.6. Avoid Conflicts. During the term of this Agreement, Consultant shall not perform any 
work for another person or entity for whom Consultant was not working at the 
Commencement Date if such work would present a conflict interfering with 
performance under this Agreement. However, City may consent in writing to 
Consultant's performance of such work 

4.7. Appropriate Personnel. Consultant has, or will secure at its own expense, all 
personnel required to perform the services identified in the Scope of Services. All such 
services shall be performed by Consultant or under its supervision, and all personnel 
engaged in the work shall be qualified to perform such services. Brad Rockabrand shall 
be Consultant's project administrator and shall have direct responsibility for 
management of Consultant's performance under this Agreement. No change shall be 
made in Consultant's project administrator without City'S prior written consent. 

4.8. Substitution of Personnel. Any persons named in the proposal or Scope of Services 
constitutes a promise to the City that those persons will perform and coordinate their 
respective services under this Agreement. Should one or more of such personnel 
become unavailable, Consultant may substitute other personnel of at least equal 
competence upon written approval of City. If City and Consultant carmot agree as to 
the substitution of key personnel, City may terminate this Agreement for cause. 

4.9. Permits and Approvals. Consultant shall obtain, at its sole cost and expense, all 
permits and regulatory approvals necessary for Consultant's performance of this 
Agreement. This includes, but shall not be limited to, professional licenses, 
encroachment permits and building and safety permits and inspections. 

4.10. Notification of Organizational Changes. Consultant shall notify the Agreement 
Administrator, in writing, of any change in name, ownership or control of Consultant's 
firm or of any subcontractor. Change of ownership or control of Consultant's firm may 
require an amendment to this Agreement. 

4.11. Records. Consultant shall maintain any and all ledgers, books of account, invoices, 
vouchers, canceled checks, and other records or documents evidencing or relating to 
charges for services or expenditures and disbursements charged to City under this 
Agreement for a minimum of three (3) years, or for any longer period required by law, 

Professional Services Agreement - Consultant Services 

Approved For Use 11/15/16 
Page 3 of 15 

9-5 



from the date of final payment to Consultant under this Agreement. All such documents 0 
shall be made available for inspection, audit, and/or copying at any time during regular 
business hours, upon oral or written request of City. In addition, pursuant to 
Government Code Section 8546.7, if the amount of public funds expended under this 
Agreement exceeds ten thousand dollars, all such documents and this Agreement shall 
be subject to the examination and audit of the State Auditor, at the request of City or 
as part of any audit of City, for a period of three (3) years after filial payment under this 
Agreement. 

5. SUBCONTRACTING 

5.1. General Prohibition. This Agreement covers professional services of a specific and 
unique nature. Except as otherwise provided herein, Consultant shall not assign or 
transfer its interest in this Agreement or subcontract any services to be performed 
without amending this Agreement. 

5.2. Consultant Responsible. Consultant shall be responsible to City for all services to be 
performed under this Agreement. 

5.3. Identification in Fee Schedule. All subcontractors shall be specifically listed and their 
billing rates identified in the Approved Fee Schedule, Exhibit B. Any changes must be 
approved by the Agreement Administrator in writing as an amendment to this 
Agreement. 0 

5.4. Compensation for Subcontractors. City shall pay Consultant for work performed by 
its subcontractors, if any, only at Consultant's actual cost plus an approved mark-up as 
set forth in the Approved Fee Schedule, Exhibit B. Consultant shall be liable and 
accountable for any and all payments, compensation, and federal and state taxes to all 
subcontractors performing services under this Agreement. City shall not be liable for 
any payment, compensation, or federal and state taxes for any subcontractors. 

6. COMPENSATION 

6.1. General. City agrees to compensate Consultant for the services provided under this 
Agreement, and Consultant agrees to accept payment in accordance with the Fee 
Schedule in full satisfaction for such services. Compensation shall not exceed the 
Maximum Amount. Consultant shall not be reimbursed for any expenses unless 
provided for in this Agreement or authorized in writing by City in advance. 

6.2. Invoices. Consultant shall submit to City an invoice, on a monthly basis or as otherwise 
agreed to by the Agreement Administrator, for services performed pursuant to this 
Agreement. Each invoice shall identify the Maximum Amount, the services rendered 
during the billing period, the amount due for the invoice, and the total amount 
previously invoiced. All labor charges shall be itemized by employee name and 
classification/position with the firm, the corresponding hourly rate; the hours worked, 0 
a description of each labor charge, and the total amount due for labor charges. 

Professional Services Agreement - Consultant Services 

Approved For Use 11/15/16 
Page 4 of 15 

9-6 



n 6.3. Taxes. City shall not withhold applicable taxes or other payroll deductions from 
payments made to Consultant except as otherwise required by law. Consultant shall be 
solely responsible for calculating, withholding, and paying all taxes. . 

6.4. Disputes. The parties agree to meet and confer at mutually agreeable times to resolve 
any disputed amounts contained in an invoice submitted by Consultant. 

6.5. Additional Work. Consultant shall not be reimbursed for any expenses incurred for 
work performed outside the Scope of Services unless prior written approval is given by 
the City through a fully executed written amendment. Consultant shall not undertake 
any such work without prior written approval of the City. 

6.6. City Satisfaction as Precondition to Payment. Notwithstanding any other terms of 
this Agreement, no payments shall be made to Consultant until City is satisfied that the 
services are satisfactory. 

6.7. Right to Withhold Payments. If Copsultant fails to provide a deposit or promptly 
satisfy an indemnity obligation described in Section 11, City shall have the right to 
withhold payments under this Agreement to offset that amount. 

o 7. PREVAILING WAGES 

u 

Consultant is aware of the requirements of California Labor Code Section 1720, et seq., 
and 1770, et seq., as well as California Code of Regulations, Title 8, Section 16000, et 
seq., ("Prevailing Wage Laws"), which require the payment of prevailing wage rates 
and the performance of other requirements on certain "public works" and 
"maintenance" projects. Consultant shall defend, indemnify, and hold the City, tis 
elected officials, officers, employees, and agents free and harmless form any claim or 
liability arising out of any failure or alleged failure of Consultant to comply with the 
Prevailing Wage Laws. 

8. OWNERSHIP OF WRITTEN PRODUCTS 

All reports, documents or other written material ("written products" herein) developed 
by Consultant in the performance of this Agreement shall be and remain the property 
of City without restriction or limitation upon its use or dissemination by City except as 
provided by law. Consultant may take and retain copies of such written products as 
desired, but no such written products shall be the subject of a copyright application by 
Consultant. 

9. RELATIONSHIP OF PARTIES 

9.1. General. Consultant is, and shall at all times remain as to City, a wholly independent 
contractor. 

Professional Services Agreement - Consultant Services 

Approved For Use 11/15/16 
Page 5 of 15 

9-7 



9.2. No Agent Authority. Consultant shall have no power to incur any debt, obligation, or 
liability on behalf of City or otherwise to act on behalf of City as an agent. Neither City 
nor any of its agents shall have control over the conduct of Consultant or any of 
Consultant's employees, except as set forth in this Agreement. Consultant shall not 
represent that it is, or that any of its agents or employees are, in any manner employees 
of City. 

9.3. Independent Contractor Status. Under no circumstances shall Consultant or its 
employees look to the City as an employer. Consultant shall not be entitled to any 
benefits. City makes no representation as to the effect of this independent contractor 
relationship on Consultant's previously earned California Public Employees 
Retirement System ("CalPERS") retirement benefits, if any, and Consultant 
specifically assumes the responsibility for making such a determination. Consultant 
shall be responsible for all reports and obligations including, but not limited to: social 
security taxes, income tax withholding, unemployment insurance, disability insurance, 
and workers' compensation, and other applicable federal and state taxes. 

o 

9.4. Indemnification of CalPERS Determination. In the event that Consultant or any 
employee, agent, or subcontractor of Consultant providing services under this 
Agreement claims or is determined by a court of competent jurisdiction or CalPERS to 
be eligible for enrollment in CalPERS as an employee of the City, Consultant shall 
indemnify, defend, and hold harmless City for the payment of any employee andlor 0 
employer contributions for CalPERS benefits on behalf of Consultant or its employees, 
agents, or subcontractors, as well as for the payment of any penalties and interest on 
such contributions, which would otherwise be the responsibility of City. 

to. INDEMNIFICATION 

11.1 Definitions. For purposes of this Section 11, "Consultant" shall include Consultant, its 
officers, employees, servants, agents, or subcontractors, or anyone directly or indirectly 
employed by either Consultant or its subcontractors, in the performance of this 
Agreement. "City" shall include City, its officers, agents, employees and volunteers. 

11.2 Consultant to Indemnify City. To the fullest extent permitted by law, Consultant shall 
indemnify, hold harmless, and defend City from and against any and all claims, losses, 
costs or expenses for any personal injury or property damage arising out of or in 
connection with Consultant's alleged negligence, recklessness or willful misconduct or 
other wrongful acts, errors or omissions of Consultant or failure to' comply with any 
provision in this Agreement. 

11.3 Scope of Indemnity. Personal injury shall include injury or damage due to death or 
injury to any person, whether physical, emotional, consequential or otherwise, Property 
damage shall include injury to any personal or real property. Consultant shall not be 
required to indemnify City for such loss or damage as is caused by the sole active 
negligence or willful misconduct of the City. 

Professional Services Agreement - Consultant Services 

Approved For Use 11/15/16 
Page 6 of 15 

9-8 

o· 



() 

o 

u 

11.4 Attorney's Fees. Such costs and expenses shall include reasonable attorneys' fees for 
counsel of City's choice, expert fees and all other costs and fees of litigation. 
Consultant shall not be entitled to any refund of attorneys' fees, defense costs or 
expenses in the event that it is adjudicated to have been non-negligent. 

11.5 Defense Deposit. The City may request a deposit for defense costs from Consultant 
with respect to a claim. If the City requests a defense deposit, Consultant shall provide 
it within 15 days of the request. 

11.6 Waiver of Statutory Immunity. The obligations of Consultant under this Section 11 
are not limited by the provisions of any workers' compensation act or similar act. 
Consultant expressly waives its statutory immunity under such statutes or laws as to 
City. 

11.7 Indemnification by Subcontractors. Consultant agrees to obtain executed indemnity 
agreements with provisions identical to those set forth here in this Section 11 from each 
and every subcontractor or any other person or entity involved in the performance of 
this Agreement on Consultant's behalf. 

11.8 Insurance Not a Substitute. City does not waive any indemnity rights by accepting 
any insurance policy or certificate required pursuant to this Agreement. Consultant's 
indemnification obligations apply regardless of whether or not any insurance policies 
are determined to be applicable to the claim, demand, damage, liability, loss, cost or 
expense. 

11. INSURANCE 

11.1. Insurance Required. Consultant shall maintain insurance as described in this section 
and shall require all of its subcontractors, consultants, and other agents to do the same. 
Approval of the insurance by the City shall not relieve or decrease any liability of 
Consultant Any requirement for insurance to be maintained after completion of the 
work shall survive this Agreement. 

11.2. Documentation of Insurance. City will not execute this agreement until it has received 
a complete set of all required documentation of insurance coverage. However, failure 
to obtain the required documents prior to the work beginning shall not waive the 
Consultant's obligation to provide them. Consultant shall file with City: 

• Certificate of Insurance, indicating companies acceptable to City, with a Best's 
Rating of no less than A: VII showing. The Certificate of Insurance must include 
the following reference: Extension of Non -Audit Services with the City of South 
Pasadena. 

• Documentation of Best' s rating acceptable to the City. 
• Original endorsements effecting coverage for all policies required by this 

Agreement. 

Professional Services Agreement - Consultant Services 

Approved For Use 11/15/16 
Page 7 of 15 

9-9 



• City reserves the right to obtain a full certified copy of any Insurance policy and 
endorsements. Failure to exercise this right shall not constitute a waiver of the 
right to exercise later. 

11.3. Coverage Amounts. Insurance coverage shall be at least in the following minimum 
amounts: 

• Professional Liability Insurance: $2,000,000 per occurrence, 
$4,000,000 aggregate 

• General Liability: 

• General Aggregate: $4,000,000 

• Products Comp/Op Aggregate $4,000,000 

• Personal & Advertising Injury $2,000,000 

• Each Occurrence $2,000,000 

• Fire Damage (anyone fire) $ 100,000 

• Medical Expense (any 1 person) $ 10,000 

• Workers' Compensation: 

• Workers' Compensation Statutory Limits 

• EL Each Accident $1,000,000 

• EL Disease - Policy Limit $1,000,000 

• EL Disease - Each Employee $1,000,000 

• Automobile Liability 

• Any vehicle, combined single limit $1,000,000 

Any available insurance proceeds broader than or in excess of the specified minimum 
insurance coverage requirements or limits shall be available to the additional insured. 
Furthermore, the requirements for coverage and limits shall be the greater of (1) the 
minimum coverage and limits specified in this Agreement, or (2) the broader coverage 
and maximum limits of coverage of any insurance policy or proceeds available to the 
named insured 

11.4. General Liability Insurance. Commercial General Liability Insurance shall be no less 
broad than ISO form CG 00 01. Coverage must be on a standard Occurrence form. 
Claims-Made, modified, limited or restricted Occurrence forms are not acceptable. 

11.5. Worker's Compensation Insurance. Consultant is aware of the provisions of Section 
3700 of the Labor Code which requires every employer to carry Workers' 
Compensation (or to undertake equivalent self-insurance), and Consultant will comply 

o 

0 

with such provisions before commencing the performance of the work of this 
Agreement. If such insurance is underwritten by any agency other than the State 
Compensation Fund, such agency shall be a company authorized to do business in the 0 
State of California. 

Professional Services Agreement - Consultant Services 

Approved For Use 11/15/16 
Page 8 of15 

9-10 



o 

o 

u 

11.6. Automobile Liability Insurance. Covered vehicles shall include owned if any, non
owned, and hired automobiles and, trucks. 

11.7. Professional Liability Insurance or Errors & Omissions Coverage. The deductible 
or self-insured retention may not exceed $50,000. If the insurance is on a Claims-Made 
basis, the retroactive date shall be no later than the commencement of the work. 
Coverage shall be continued for two years after the completion of the work by one of 
the following: (1) renewal of the existing policy; (2) an extended reporting period 
endorsement; or (3) replacement insurance with a retroactive date no later than the 
commencement of the work under this Agreement. 

11.8. Claims-Made Policies. If any of the required policies provide coverage on a claims
made basis the Retroactive Date must be shown and must be before the date of the 
contract or the beginning of contract work. Claims-Made Insurance must be maintained 
and evidence of insurance must be provided for at least five (5) years after completion 
of the contract of work. If coverage is canceled or non-renewed, and not replaced with 
another claims-made policy form with a Retroactive Date prior to the contract effective 
date, the Consultant must purchase "extended reporting" coverage for a minimum of 
five (5) years after completion of contract work. 

11.9. Additional Insured Endorsements. The City, its City Council, Commissions, 
officers, and employees of South Pasadena must be endorsed as an additional insured 
for each policy required herein, other than Professional Errors and Omissions and 
Worker's Compensation, for liability arising out of ongoing and completed operations 
by or on behalf of the Consultant. Consultant's insurance policies shall be primary as 
respects any claims related to or as the result of the Consultant's work. Any insurance, 
pooled coverage or self-insurance maintained by the City, its elected or appointed 
officials, directors, officers, agents, employees, volunteers, or consultants shall be non
contributory. All endorsements shall be signed by a person authorized by the insurer to 
bind coverage on its behalf. General liability coverage can be provided using an 
endorsement to the Consultant's insurance at least as broad as ISO Form CG 20 10 11 
85 or both CG 2010 and CG 2037. 

11.10. Failure to Maintain Coverage. In the event any policy is canceled prior to the 
completion of the project and the Consultant does not furnish a new certificate of 
insurance prior to cancellation, City has the right, but not the duty, to obtain the 
required insurance and deduct the premium(s) from any amounts due the Consultant 
under this Agreement. Failure of the Consultant to maintain the insurance required by 
this Agreement, or to comply with any of the requirements of this section, shall 
constitute a material breach of this Agreement. 

11.11. Notices. Contractor shall provide immediate written notice if (1) any of the required 
insurance policies is terminated; (2) the limits of any of the required policies are 
reduced; (3) or the deductible or self-insured retention is increased. Consultant shall 

Professional Services Agreement - Consultant Services 

Approved For Use 11/15/16 
Page 9 of 15 

9-11 



provide no less than 30 days' notice of any cancellation or material change to policies 0 
required by this Agreement. Consultant shall provide proof that cancelled or expired 
policies of insurance have been renewed or replaced with other policies providing at 
least the same coverage. Such proof will be furnished at least two weeks prior to the 
expiration of the coverages. The name and address for Additional Insured 
Endorsements, Certificates ofInsurance and Notices of Cancellation is: City of South 
Pasadena, Attn: Human Resources, South Pasadena, CA 95945. 

11.12. Consultant's Insurance Primary. The insurance provided by Consultant, including 
all endorsements, shall be primary to any coverage available to City. Any insurance or 
self-insurance maintained by City andlor its officers, employees, agents or volunteers, 
shall be in excess of Consultant's insurance and shall not contribute with it. 

11.13. Waiver of Subrogation. Consultant hereby waives all rights of subrogation against the 
City. Consultant shall additionally waive such rights either by endorsement to each 
policy or provide proof of such waiver in the policy itself. 

11.14. Report of Claims to City. Consultant shall report to the City, in addition to the 
Consultant's insurer, any and all insurance claims submitted to Consultant's insurer in 
connection with the services under this Agreement. 

11.15. Premium Payments and Deductibles. Consultant must disclose all deductables and 0 
self-insured retention amounts to the City. The City may require the Consultant to 
provide proof of ability to pay losses and related investigations, claim administration, 
and defense expenses within retention amounts. Ultimately, City must approve all such 
amounts prior to execution of this Agreement. 

City has no obligation to pay any premiums, assessments, or deductibles under any 
policy required in this Agreement. Consultant shall be responsible for all premiums and 
deductibles in all of Consultant's insurance policies. The amount of deductibles for 
insurance coverage required herein are subject to City's approval. 

11.16. Duty to Defend and Indemnify. Consultant's duties to defend and indemnify City 
under this Agreement shall not be limited by the foregoing insurance requirements and 
shall survive the expiration of this Agreement. 

12. MUTUAL COOPERATION 

12.1. City Cooperation in Performance. City shall provide Consultant with all pertinent 
data, documents and other requested infonnation as is reasonably available for the 
proper perfonnance of Consultant's services under this Agreement. 

12.2. Consultant Cooperation in Defense of Claims. If any claim or action is brought 
against City relating to Consultant's perfonnance in connection with this Agreement, 

Professional Services Agreement - Consultant Services 

Approved For Use 11/15/16 
Page \0 oflS 

9-12 

o 



o 

u 

Consultant shall render any reasonable assistance that City may require in the defense 
of that claim or action. 

13. NOTICES 

Any notices, bills, invoices, or reports required by this Agreement shall be deemed 
received on: (i) the day of delivery if delivered by hand, facsimile or overnight courier 
service during Consultant's and City's regular business hours; or (ii) on the third 
business day following deposit in the United States mail if delivered by mail, postage 
prepaid, to the addresses listed below (or to such other addresses as the parties may, 
from time to time, designate in writing). 

Ifto City 

Craig Koehler 
City of South Pasadena 
Finance Department 
1414 Mission Street 
South Pasadena, CA 91030 
Telephone: (626) 403-7252 
Facsimile: (626) 403-7251 

With courtesy copy to: 

Teresa L. Highsmith, Esq. 
South Pasadena City Attorney 
Colantuono, Highsmith & Whatley, PC 
790 E. Colorado Blvd. Ste. 850 
Pasadena, CA 91101 
Telephone: (213) 542-5700 
Facsimile: (213) 542-5710 

14. SURVIVING COVENANTS 

If to Consultant 

Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP 
10681 Foothill Blvd., Suite 300 
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 
Telephone: (909) 466-4410 

. Facsimile: (909) 466-4431 

The parties agree that the covenants contained in paragraph 5.11 (Records), paragraph 
10.4 (Indemnification of CalPERS Determination), Section II (Indemnity), paragraph 
12.8 (Claims-Made Policies), paragraph 13.2 (Consultant Cooperation in Defense of 
Claims), and paragraph 18.1 (Confidentiality) of this Agreement shall survive the 
expiration or termination of this Agreement, subject to the provisions and limitations 
of this Agreement and all otherwise applicable statutes oflimitations and repose. 

15. TERMINATION 

15.1. City Termination. City may terminate this Agreement for any reason on five calendar 
days' written notice to Consultant. Consultant agrees to cease all work under this 

Professional Services Agreement - Consultant Services 

Approved For Use 11/15/16 
Page 11 of15 

9-13 



Agreement on or before the effective date of any notice of termination. All City data, 0 
documents, objects, materials or other tangible things shall be returned to City upon 
the termination or expiration of this Agreement. 

15.2. Consultant Termination. Consultant may terminate this Agreement for a material 
breach ofthis Agreement upon 30 days' notice. 

15.3. Compensation Following Termination. Upon termination, Consultant shall be paid 
based on the work satisfactorily performed at the time of termination. In no event shall 
Consultant be entitled to receive more than the amount that would be paid to Consultant 
for the full performance of the services required by this Agreement. The City shall have 
the benefit of such work as may have been completed up to the time of such 
termination. 

15.4. Remedies. City retains any and all available legal and equitable remedies for 
Consultant's breach of this Agreement. 

16. INTERPRETATION OF AGREEMENT 

16.1. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed and construed in accordance with 
the laws of the State of California. 

16.2. Integration of Exhibits. All documents referenced as exhibits in this Agreement are 0 
hereby incorporated into this Agreement. In the event of any material discrepancy 
between the express provisions of this Agreement and the provisions of any document 
incorporated herein by reference, the provisions of this Agreement shall prevail. This 
instrument contains the entire Agreement between City and Consultant with respect to 
the transactions contemplated herein. No other prior oral or written agreements are 
binding upon the parties. Amendments hereto or deviations herefrom shall be effective 
and binding only if made in writing and executed on by City and Consultant. 

16.3. Headings. The headings and captions appearing at the commencement of the sections 
hereof, and in any paragraph thereof, are descriptive only and for convenience in 
reference to this Agreement. Should there be any conflict between such heading, and 
the section or paragraph thereof at the head of which it appears, the language of the 
section or paragraph shall control and govern in the construction of this Agreement. 

16.4. Pronouns. Masculine or feminine pronouns shall be substituted for the neuter form and 
vice versa, and the plural shall be substituted for the singular form and vice versa, in 
any place or places herein in which the context requires such substitution(s). 

16.5. Severability. If any term or provision of this Agreement or the application thereof to 
any person or circumstance shall, to any extent, be invalid or unenforceable, then such 
term or provision shall be amended to, and solely to the extent necessary to, cure such 

.. invalidity or unenforceability, and shall be enforceable in its amended form. In such 0 
event, the remainder of this Agreement, or the application of such term or provision to 

Professional Services Agreement - Consultant Services 

Approved For Use 11/15/16 
Page 12 of 15 

9-14 



() 

o 

u 

16~6. 

persons or circumstances other than those as to which it is held invalid or 
unenforceable, shall not be affected, and each term and provision of this Agreement 
shall be valid and be enforced to the fullest extent permitted by law. 

No Presumption Against Drafter. Each party had an opportunity to consult with an 
attorney in reviewing and drafting this agreement. Any uncertainty or ambiguity shall 
not be construed for or against any party based on attribution of drafting to any party. 

17. GENERAL PROVISIONS 

17.1. Confidentiality. All data, documents, discussion, or other information developed or 
received by Consultant for performance of this Agreement are deemed confidential and 
Consultant shall not disclose it without prior written consent by City. City shall grant 
such consent if disclosure is' legally required. All City data shall be returned to City 
upon the termination or expiration of this Agreement. 

17.2. Conflicts ofInterest. Consultant maintains and warrants that it has not employed nor 
retained any company or person, other than a bona fide employee working solely for 
Consultant, to solicit or secure this Agreement. Further, Consultant warrants that it has 
not paid nor has it agreed to pay any company or person, other than a bona fide 
employee working solely for Consultant, any fee, commission, percentage, brokerage 
fee, gift or other consideration contingent upon or resulting from the award or making 
of this Agreement. Consultant further agrees to file, or shall cause its employees or 
subcontfilctor to file, a Statement of Economic Interest with the City's Filing Officer if 
required under state law in the performance of the services. For breach or violation of 
this warranty, City shall have the right to rescind this Agreement without liability. For 
the term of this Agreement, no member, officer, or employee of City, during the term 
of his or her service with City, shall have any direct interest in this Agreement, or obtain 
any present or anticipated material benefit arising therefrom. 

17.3. Non-assignment. Consultant shall not delegate, transfer, subcontract or assign its 
duties or rights hereunder, either in whole or in part, without City's prior. written 
consent, and any attempt to do so shall be void and of no effect. City shall not be 
obligated or liable under this Agreement to any party other than Consultant. 

17.4. Binding on Successors. This Agreement shall be binding on the successors and assigns 
of the parties. 

17.5. No Third-Party Beneficiaries. Except as expressly stated herein, there is no intended 
third-party beneficiary of any right or obligation assumed by the parties. 

17.6. Time of the Essence. Time is of the essence for each and every provision of this 
Agreement. . 

17.7. Non-Discrimination. Consultant shall not discriminate against any employee or 
applicant for employment because of race, sex (including pregnancy, childbirth, or 

Professional Services Agreement - Consultant Services 

Approved For Use 11/15/16 
Page 13 of 15 

9-15 



related medical condition), creed, national origin, color, disability as defined by law, 0 
disabled veteran status, Vietnam veteran status, religion, age (40 and above), medical 
condition (cancer-related), marital status, ancestry, or sexual orientation. Employment 
actions to which this provision applies shall include, but· not be limited to, the 
following: employment, upgrading, demotion, or transfer; recruitment or recruitment 
advertising; layoff or termination; rates of payor other forms of compensation; or in 
terms, conditions or privileges of employment, and selection for training. Consultant 
agrees to post in conspicuous places, available to employees and applicants for 
employment, the provisions of this nondiscrimination clause. 

17.8. Waiver. No provision, covenant, or condition of this Agreement shall be deemed to 
have been waived by City or Consultant unless in writing signed by one authorized to 
bind the party asserted to have consented to the waiver. The waiver by City or 
Consultant of any breach of any provision, covenant, or condition of this Agreement 
shall not be deemed to be a waiver of any subsequent. breach of the same or any other 
provision, covenant, or condition. 

17.9. Excused Failure to Perform. Consultant shall not be liable for any failure to perform 
if Consultant presents acceptable evidence, in City's sole judgment, that such failure 
was due to causes beyond the control and without the fault or negligence of Consultant. 

17.10. Remedies Non-Exclusive. Each right, power and remedy provided for herein or now 0 
or hereafter existing at law, in equity, by statute, or otherwise shall be cumulative and 
shall be in addition to every other right, power, or remedy provided for herein or now 
or hereafter existing at law, in equity, by statute, or otherwise. The exercise, the 
commencement of the exercise, or the forbearance from the exercise by any party of 
anyone or more of such rights, powers or remedies shall not preclude the simultaneous 
or later exercise by such party of any or all of such other rights, powers or remedies. 

17.11. Attorneys' Fees. If legal action shall be necessary to enforce any term, covenant or 
condition contained in this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to an award 
of reasonable attorneys' fees and costs expended in the action. 

17.12. Venue. The venue for any litigation shall be Los Angeles County, California and 
Consultant hereby consents to jurisdiction in Los Angeles County for purposes of 
resolving any dispute or enforcing any obligation arising under this Agreement. 

TO EFFECTUATE THIS AGREEMENT, the parties have caused their duly authorized 
representatives to execute this Agreement on the dates set forth below. 

"City" "Consultant" 
City of South Pasadena Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP 

By:. ____________________ ___ By .. · _______________________ __ 
Signature Signature 

Professional Services Agreement - Consultant Services 

Approved For Use 11/15/16 
Page 14 of 15 

9-16 

o 



o Printed:. ___________ _ Printed: ___________ _ 

Title: ____________ _ Title: ____________ _ 

Date: _________ _ Date: _________ _ 

Attest: 

By:,------::----::-=---=--_-=-=-----::-,-----, ___ _ 
Evelyn G. Zneimer, City Clerk 

Date: ----------

Approved as to form: 

o 
By:_---:;---:::;:--:----:;-:--::o:c--,----___ _ 

Teresa 1. Highsmith, City Attorney 

Date: __________ _ 

u 
Professional Services Agreement - Consultant Services 

Approved For Use 11/15/16 
Page 15 ofJ5 

9-17 



PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 
FOR CONSULTANT SERVICES 

(City of South Pasn!ienn/ Vnvrinel{, Tl'ine, Dny & Co., LLP) 
Exhibit A - Scope of Services/Fees 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 

Specific services to be provided follow: 

• Assist the City in preparing journal entries and accounting adjustments related to yearend closing 
• Assist the City in preparing supporting s~hedules that are required by their auditors 
• Assist the City in preparing and updating various note disclosures and other related documents 
• 'Assist the City in analyzing account balances that sUPPOI1 their financial statements 
• Provide other accounting duties that assist the City in concluding their yearend audit 
• Prepare the State Controller Financial Transaction Report (due January 31. 2019) 
• Other llecounting assistance as needed 

CLIENT RESPONSIBILITIES 

The work will be non-audit services as dclined by Governmental Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller 
General of the United States. Our work will not constitute an audit or review of trdmmctions and should not be 
relied upon as such, The City is responsible lor the appropriate recording and repol1ing of financial transactions 
and management decisions. Accordingly, all work will be conducted at your direction, the direction of the Finance 
Director, to ensure that the work meets the City's objectives. . 

Governmental Auditing Swndards require that the City be responsible for the substantive outcomes of VTD work 
and be in a position in filet and lIppcul'(lnee to lI1uke [Ill informed judgmclll on the results of the non-audit services 
and that the City will: 

• Designate a knowledgeablc management level individual to be rcsponsible and accountable for overseeing 
the non-audit services. 

• Establish and monitor the performance of the non-audit services to ensure that it meets managements 
objectives, 

• Make any decisions that involve management functions related to lhe non-audit services and accepts full 
responsibility for such decisions, 

• Evaluate the adeqUllcy of the services performed and un)' lindings thatl'esult 

FEES 

Fees will be charged in accordance with the hourly rates set forth bel 011'. VTD will abide by an amounl not to exceed 
ligllre of $SO,OOO. Any services agreed 10 between the City and VTD lhat fan outside the original scope of services 
1I'i11 be billed in accordance with the rates prescribed belo\\', In\'oices will be submitted monthly and due upon 
receipt 

STAFFING 

VTD Stuff 
Partner 
Senior Manager 
Manager 
Accounting Supervisor 
Senior Accountant 
Staff Accounlant 

HOllril' Rnte 
$210 
$170 
$160 
$]30 
$100 

$85 

Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co" LLP has owners that are not licensed as certified public accountants as perrililled under 
Section S079 of the California Business and Professions Code, It is not anticipated that any of the non· licensee 
owners will be performing audit services for the City. . 

9-18 

o 

o 

o 



o 

o 

u 

DATE: 

FROM: 

PREPARED BY: 

SUBJECT: 

City Council 
Agenda Report 

November 7, 2018 j 
Stephanie DeWolfe, City Manager]\ • 

Kahono Oei P.E., Interim Public Works Director 
Alex Chou, Associate Civil Engineer A~ 

ITEM NO. \0 

Acceptance of Project Completion and Authorization to File a Notice 
of Completion for the Mission Street Improvement Project and 
Authorization to Release Retention Payment to American Asphalt 
South, Inc., in the Amount of $11,487 

Recommendation Action 
It is recommended that the City Council: 

1. Accept the Mission Street Improvement Project (project) as complete; 
2. Authorize the recordation of the Notice of Completion (NOC) with the Los Angeles 

County Registrar-Recorder County Clerk; and 
3. Authorize release of retention payment to American Asphalt South, Inc., (Contractor), in 

the amount of$II,487. 

Commission Review and Recommendation 
This matter was not reviewed by commission. 

Discussion! Analysis 
The original contract amount for the project was $231,075. The final construction cost amount of 
$229,725 led to a total cost savings in the amount of$I,350. The reduction in the final contract 
amount was primarily due to quantity adjustments in the field which allowed the project to stay 
within budget. This Project was inspected and managed by in-house staff. 

Background 
The original Project grant application included an enhanced Class III bicycle roadway system 
that included an experimental green lane on Mission Street from Grand Avenue to Fair Oaks 
Avenue. After a Bicycle Transportation Account (BTA) grant was awarded in August 2016, the 
Federal Highway Administration (FHW A) no longer allowed experimentation for Class III green 
lane treatments, which was an essential element of the original Project. 

In order to fulfill the grant obligation, in August 2016, the City entered into a contract with KOA 
Corporation for engineering design services for the Project that included the alternative bicycle 
roadway system on Mission Street. This The Project will provide much needed bicycle 

10-1 



NOC for the Mission Street Improvement Project 
November 7, 2018 
Page 2 of2 

infrastructure identified in the City's 2011 Bicycle Master Plan. 

In February 2018, the City Council awarded a construction contract to American Asphalt South, 
Inc., for the Project. The scope of work include enhanced Class III bicycle facility with a variety 
of elements including the following: one mile of sharrow markings, bicycle box treatments at the 
intersections of Grand Avenue at Mission Street and Fremont Avenue at Mission Street, bicycle 
loop detectors at the intersections of Grand Avenue at Mission Street, Orange Grove Avenue at 
Mission Street, Fremont Avenue at Mission Street, and Fair Oaks Avenue at Mission Street, 
restriping and a slurry seal treatment on Mission Street from Pasadena Avenue to Fair Oaks 
Avenue. 

Legal Review 
The City Attorney has not been asked to review this item. 

Fiscal Impact 
This Project was funded from General Fund Account Number 104-9000-9203 in the amount of 
$23,108 and BTA grant funds Account Number 248-9000-9387 in the amount of $207,967 with 
ten percent (10%) equivalent staff time per Section 2 of the Resolution No. 7218 as required by 
the grant. 

o 

Environmental Analysis 0 
This item is exempt from any California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) analysis based on 
State CEQA Guidelines Section 21084 of the Public Resources Code, in accordance with Article 
19, Section 15301, Class 1 "existing facilities." 

Public Notification of Agenda Item 
The public was made aware that this item was to be considered this evening by virtue of its 
inclusion on the legally publicly noticed agenda, posting of the same agenda and reports on the 
City's website and/or notice in the South Pasadena Review and/or the Pasadena Star-News. 

Attachments: 
1. Project Location Map 
2. Notice of Completion 

10-2 

o 



o 

o 

u 

. 10-3 

ATTACHMENT 1 
Project Location Map 



o,&'if--'!" t.~ 
"'-' 1/ .. >JI."'" 

o 

COLUt.l8!A 

'''''0 i 
" " g 

""" 

fi,..Jbr~) fOOTHILlST 

~ 
IC_' l~~ J IP::r :11 

"De, 

!il:tHOPE 

I • ~ ~ 

'i; 

s 

" 
I 

PROJECT LOCA nON MAP 

~ I. 
"'~rfJ~~ 

e. 

CAMINO VERnE 

o " t.ltSStl 

<, I I ~\ \ i 
~I I il 

~ 

ILYNOON 51. 
~I 

~~~~~~3+--~~~4r~~~~~ 

I

i ~I ~ i " ~,:~ "" ''\ 
~::. ~ ~ ; 

t.lO~REY """"" \ 
ASHBOURNE <$-. 

I IWi' • 
'" .. 
0 

~ 

'" " g 

f1 OM" 
~ 

~r-
[OGEWOOO OR '1 

'\ w '\ ~ AI.IHERST DR ?; 
d < z • 

u ""'" 

~~ ""'EL 1 :1 ~r; :11 ·1 ~ Y ~ ::'st§~~ ~ 
SPRUCE I ~ ~ 3, " 

PINE a 

,",,~WY 

;1 ';'': 
f5 !Il ~ 
:'5 ... ~ , " ~ 
~ a 5 

"""BAA 

ONEONTA KNOLl 

~ 

" ~ 
• • 

o 

81 ~ 
~ ~ 

., 
~ 

• 
~ 

PRUJECT LIMIT 

MISSION STREET IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 

PROJECT NO. 2016-04 

o 



() 

o 

u 

10-5 

ATTACHMENT 2 
Notice of Completion 



RECORDING REQUESTED BY: 

City of South Pasadena 

AND WHEN RECORDED MAILTO: 

City of South Pasadena - PW 

1414 Mission Street 

South Pasadena, CA 91030 

A.P.N.: 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT: 

Order No.: 

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE IS FOR RECORDER'S USE 

Escrow No.: 

NOTICE OF COMPLETION 

1. The undersigned is OWNER or agent of the OWNER of the interest or estate stated below in the property hereinafter described. 

o 

2. The FULL NAME of the OWNER is--"C"'it .. y..;:o;;.f..;:S"'o.=u.::th.:..P:...a"s"'a"d:.:e'''n"'a _____________________ _ 

3. The FULL ADDRESS olthe OWNER is 1414 Mission Street, South Pasadena, CA 91030 

4. The NATURE OF THE INTEREST or ESTATE of the undersigned is: ______________ -:-::-__ _ 
_____________________________________ infee. 

5. The FULL NAMES and FULL ADDRESSES of ALL PERSONS, if any, WHO HOLD SUCH INTEREST or ESTATE with the 
undersigned as JOINT TENANTS or as TENANTS IN COMMON are: 

NAMES ADDRESSES 

6. The full names and full addresses of the predecessors in interest of the undersigned if the property was transferred 
subsequent to the commencement of the work of improvement herein referred to: 

NAMES ADDRESSES 

7. A work of improvement on the property hereinafter described was COMPLETED_N=ov.:.:e:::m"b:::e:::r...:7",.=2,,0.:.:18=--________ _ 

8. The work of improvement completed is described as follows: 

Mission Street Improvement Project (Enhance of the existing bicycle roadway system) 

g. The NAME OF THE ORIGINAL CONTRACTOR, if any, for such work of improvement is: 

o 

.:..A~m"'e::;:r-"ic:.:a"'n~A.::s~p::;:h=a~lt~S=o"'u"'t::;:h~,I"'n_=c:.... _______ -------------------------.0 
10. The street address of said property is Mission Street from Pasadena Avenue to Fair Avenue 

Page 1 of2 

10-6 



() 

o 

u 

11. The property on which said work of improvement was completed is in the City of South Pasadena 

___ --'L:::o::s"'A""n:.:;g..,e"'le"'s'-_, State of California, and is described as follows: 

Date: November 7, 2018 

(Signature of Owner or agent of owner) 

Alex Chou, City of South Pasadena 

, County of 

Verification for INDIVIDUAL owner _______________________________ _ 

I, the undersigned, declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Cal~ornia that I am the owner of the aforesaid interest 
or estate in the property described in the above notice; that I have read said notice, that I know and understand the contents thereof, and 
that the facts stated therein are true and correct. 

Date and Place (Signature of owner named In paragraph 2) 

Verification for NON-INDIVIDUAL owner: I, the undersigned, declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Cal~ornia that 
I am the agent ("PRESIDENT, PARTNER, MANAGER, AGENT, ETC.") of the aforesaid interest or estate in the 
property described in the above notice; that I have read the said notice, that I know and understand the contents thereof, and that the 
facts stated therein are true and correct. 

November 7,2018 

Date and Place 

South Pasadena 

(Signature of person signing on behalf of owner) 

Alex Chou, City of South Pasadena 

10-7 

Page2of2 



o 

Tnis page intentionally left blank. 

o 

o 
10-8 



n 

o 

(j 

DATE: 

FROM: 

PREPARED BY: 

SUBJECT: 

City Council 
Agenda Report 

November 7, 2018 ~ 

Stephanie DeWolfe, City Manag~ . 
Kahono Oei P.E., Interim Public Works Director 
Alex Chou, Associate Civil Engineer A "'£-

ITEM NO. \\ 

Acceptance of Project Completion and Authorization to File a Notice 
of Completion for the EI Centro Street Improvement Project and 
Authorization to Release Retention Payment to E.C. Construction 
Company in the Amount of $33,370 

Recommendation Action 
It is recommended that the City Council: 

1. Accept the El Centro Street Improvement Project (Project) as complete; 
2. Authorize the recordation of the Notice of Completion (NOC) with the Los Angeles 

County Registrar-Recorder County Clerk; 
3. Authorize release of retention payment to E.C. Construction Company (Contractor), in 

the amount of$33,370; and 
4. Authorize the appropriation of the remaining balance amount of$107,000 to the phase 

three of the Monterey Road Street Improvement Project in the Account Number 104-
9000-9203. 

Commission Review and Recommendation 
This matter was not reviewed by a commission. 

Discussion! Analysis 
The original contract amount for the project was $774,527. The final construction cost was 
$667,381, a savings of$107,146. The reduction in the final Project cost was primarily due to 
elimination of certain bid items and value engineering exercised during construction. During the 
grinding phase, better than expected pavement section and sub-grade conditions were 
encountered, therefore, street sections were revised resulting in cost savings. Also; the City's 
Water Division crews provided assistance during construction reducing costs of water system 
improvements. The cost saving for this Project will be transferred to the phase three of the 
Monterey Road Improvement Project. This Project was inspected and managed by RKA 
Consulting Group. 

11-1 



NOC for the EI Centro Street Improvement Project 
November 7, 2018 
Page 2 of2 

Background 
In October, 2017, the City Council awarded a construction contract to E.C. Construction 
Company for the Project. The scope of work consists of cold milling of existing pavement, 
reconstruction oflocalized asphalt pavement failures, asphalt overlay with Asphalt Rubber Hot 
Mix (ARHM), removal and reconstruction of damaged Portland Concrete Cement (PCC) 
pavement, removal and replacement of sidewalk, curb ramps, driveway approaches, curb and 
gutter, restoration of traffic loops, upgrade pedestrian push button, thermoplastic striping and 
pavement markings (including Class III bike route), replacement of existing signs, utility 
adjustments and installation of new water meters, services, valves, fire hydrants and its 
appurtenances 

Legal Review 
The City Attorney has not been asked to review this item. 

Fiscal Impact 
This Project was funded from the Fiscal Year (FY) 2016-17 Budget in the Street Improvement 
Program Account Number 104-9000-9203. Additionally, a portion of water improvements were 
funded from Water Department Account No. 500-9000-9300. 

Environmental Analysis 
This item is exempt from any California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) analysis based on 
State CEQA Guidelines Section 21084 of the Public Resources Code, in accordance with Article 
19, Section 15301, Class 1 "existing facilities." 

Public Notification of Agenda Item 
The public was made aware that this item was to be considered this evening by virtue of its 
inclusion on the legally publicly noticed agenda, posting of the same agenda and reports on the 
City's website andlor notice in the South Pasadena Review and/or the Pasadena Star-News. 

Attachments: 
1. Project' Location Map 
2. Notice of Completion 

11-2 

o 

o 

o 



o 

o 

u 

11-3 

ATTACHMENT 1 
Proj ect Location Map 



a... 
<J: = 

I-
W 

= 
'-'-' -, 

= 
c::J f--

I 
........ "" 
f--

e.. f-- L..l 

<J: 

I- w...J w...J 0 ... z- L..l 

:z: ---, 
'-'-' w...J 

= 
:0: 0:: = 

.:.....J 
'-'-' 0:: 
> f-- a... 

f--

c::J 
V? 

L..l 
"" = f--e.. 

w...J 

:0: 0:: = 
---, 

~ f-- w...J 

= = = 
0:: 

w...J w...J 

a... 
L..l > = ---l 0:: 
w...J a... = ........ , 

o 

o 



o 

o 

u 

11-5 

ATTACHMENT 2 
Notice of Completion 



RECORDING REQUESTED BY: 

City of South Pasadena 

AND WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO: 

City of South Pasadena - PW 

1414 Mission Street 

South Pasadena, CA 91030 

A.P.N.: 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT: 

Order No.: 

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE IS FOR RECORDER'S USE 

Escrow No.: 

NOTICE OF COMPLETION 

1. The undersigned is OWNER or agent of the OWNER of the interest or estate stated below in the property hereinafter described. 

o 

2. The FULL NAME of the OWNER is _C",i",ty,--",of:..:S",o~u",th"-,-P",as,,,a:::d:::e!!na::.... _______________ ~ ___ _ 

3. The FULL ADDRESS of the OWNER.is 1414 Mission Street, South Pasadena, CA 91030 

4. The NATURE OF THE INTEREST or ESTATE of the undersigned is: ______________ --: ___ _ 
_____________________________________ infue. 

5. The FULL NAMES and FULL ADDRESSES of ALL PERSONS, ~ any, WHO HOLD SUCH INTEREST or ESTATE with the 
undersigned as JOINT TENANTS or as TENANTS IN COMMON are: 

NAMES ADDRESSES 

6. The full names and full addresses of the predecessors in interest of the undersigned ~ the property was transferred 
subsequent to the commencement of the work of improvement herein referred to: 

NAMES ADDRESSES 

7. A work of improvement on the property hereinafter described was COMPLETED ...:..:N"'0-'-ve:::m=be:::r:...7:..!,..:2:.:0..:.18=-_________ . 

8. The work of improvement completed is described as follows: 

EI Centro Street Improvement Project 

9. The NAME OF THE ORIGINAL CONTRACTOR, if any, for such work of improvement is: 

o 

~E~.C"'.:..:C"'o"'n!!s!!t~ru!!c:::ti:::o~n:..:C~o~m!!p~a"'n~y~ __________ ----------------------.. 0 
1 o. The street address of said property is EI Centro Street from Meridian Avenue to Fair Oaks Avenue 

Page 1 of2 

11-6 



() 

o 

u 

11, The property on which said work of improvement was completed is in the City of South Pasadena 

___ --=Lo"'s"-A=ng"'e"'le:::se..-__ ,' State of California, and is described as follows: 

Date: November 7, 2018 

(Signature of Owner or agent of awner) 

Alex Chou, City of South Pasadena 

, County of 

Verification for INDIVIDUAL owner _______________________________ _ 

I, the undersigned, declare under penalty of pe~ury under the laws of the State of California that I am the owner of the aforesaid interest 
or estate in the property described in the above notice; that I have read said notice, that I know and understand the contents thereof, and 
that the facts stated therein are true and correct, 

Date and Place (Signature of owner named in paragraph 2) 

Ver~ication for NON-INDIVIDUAL owner: I, the undersigned, declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that 
I am the agent ("PRESIDENT, PARTNER, MANAGER, AGENT, ETC.") of the aforesaid interest or estate in the 
property described in the above notice; that I have read the said notice, that I know and understand the contents thereof, and that the 
facts stated therein are true and correct. 

November 7,2018 
Date and Place 

South Pasadena 
(Signature of person Signing on behalf of owner) 

Alex Chou, City of South Pasadena 

Page2of2 

11-7 



o 

Tl:ris p>=<ge intentionally left blank. 
o 

o 
11-8 



o 

o 

u 

DATE: 

FROM: 

PREPARED BY: 

SUBJECT: 

City Council 
Agenda Report 

November 7, 2018 

Stephanie DeWolfe, CitYManage~ , 

Kahono Oei P .E., lnterim Public W ~s. ~i~es:tpr 
Steven L. Wright, Project Manag~ 

ITEM NO. I~ 

Acceptance of Project Completion and Authorization to File a Notice 
of Completion for the Installation of a Safety Canopy Structure over 
the Arroyo Seco Bicycle and Pedestrian Trail along the Arroyo Seco 
Driving Range and Authorization to Release Retention Payment to 
Judge Netting, Inc., in the Amount of $3,525 

Recommendation Action 
It is recommended that the City Council: 

1. Accept the Installation of a Safety Canopy Structure over the Arroyo Seco Bicycle and 
Pedestrian Trail along the Arroyo Seco Driving Range (Project) as complete; 

2. Authorize the recordation of the Notice of Completion (NOC) with the Los Angeles 
County Registrar-Recorder County Clerk; and 

3. Authorize release of retention payment to Judge Netting, Inc., (Contractor), in the amount 
of$3,525. 

Commission Review and Recommendation 
This matter was not reviewed a commission. 

Discussion! Analysis 
The installation of the safety canopy structure has been completed for the original contract 
amount of $70,500. A payment has been made to Judge Netting, Inc. in the amount of $66,975, 
with $3,525 held in retention. There are sufficient funds in the unrestricted project fund balance 
for the Project. The Project was inspected and managed by in-house staff. 

Background 
Based on observations of driving range golf balls landing on the Arroyo Seco Bicycle and 
Pedestrian Trail adjacent to the range, staff retained the services of a consultant to perform a Ball 
Trajectory Study to determine the points that are at risk for impact. To ensure the safety of 
pedestrians and bicyclists using the trail, a recommendation was made to construct safety netting 
over the portion of the trail which is subject to impact by the driving range golf balls. 

On June 20, 2018, the City Council awarded a construction contract to Judge Netting, Inc. for the 

12-1 



NOC for the Safety Canopy Structure over the Arroyo Seco Bicycle and Pedestrian Trail 
November 7, 2018 
Page 2 of2 

Project. The safety canopy netting installation consisted of a twenty-foot "queen post" mast-arm 
attached to the existing wooden driving range poles, new guy-wires, and netting material from 
"queen post" to "queen post". 

Legal Review 
The City Attorney has not been asked to review this item. 

Fiscal Impact 
This project was funded from the unrestricted project fund balance. 

Environmental Analysis 
This item is exempt from any California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) analysis based on 
State CEQA Guidelines Section 21084 of the Public Resources Code, in accordance with Article 
19, Section 15301, Class 1 "existing facilities." 

Public Notification of Agenda Item 
The public was made aware that this item was to be considered this evening by virtue of its 
inclusion on the legally publicly noticed agenda, posting of the same agenda and reports on the 
City's website and/or notice in the South Pasadena Review and/or the Pasadena Star-News. 

Attachments: 
1. Project Location Map 
2. Notice of Completion 

12-2 

o 

o 

o 



() 

o 

u 

12-3 

ATTACHMENT 1 
Location Map 



Arroyo Seco Bicycle and Pedestrian Trail Project 
Location Map 

Project 

1''-'1>'' 

(', Arroyo VI:;[a 
y [Imnt.'nlary Sctwol 

q Nature Park ...... ",',. 
::.,,,,." 

12-4 

o 

o 



o 

o 

( , u 

12-5 

ATTACHMENT 2 
Notice of Completion 



RECORDING REQUESTED BY: 

City 01 South Pasadena 

AND WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO: 

City 01 South Pasadena - PW 

1414 Mission Street 

South Pasadena, CA 91030 

A.P.N.: 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT: 

Order No.: 

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE IS FOR RECORDER'S USE 

Escrow No.: 

NOTICE OF COMPLETION 

1. The undersigned is OWNER or agent of the OWNER 01 the interest or estate stated below in the property hereinafter described. 

2. The FULL NAME 01 the OWNER is _C=ityz...:::ol:...S"'o:::u:::t::.:h"'P."a"'s:=a"de:::n"'a'---____________________ _ 

3. The FULL ADDRESS of the OWNER is 1414 Mission Street, South Pasadena, CA 91030 

4. The NATURE OF THE INTEREST or ESTATE 01 the undersigned is: ______________ :-; ___ _ 
__________________________________ inlee. 

5. The FULL NAMES and FULL ADDRESSES 01 ALL PERSONS, il any, WHO HOLD SUCH INTEREST or ESTATE .... th the 
undersigned as JOINT TENANTS or as TENANTS IN COMMON are: 

NAMES ADDRESSES 

6. The full names and lull addresses 01 the predecessors in interest of the undersigned if the property was transferred 
subsequent to the commencement 01 the work 01 improvement herein referred to: 

NAMES ADDRESSES 

7. A work 01 improvement on the property hereinafter described was COMPLETED ~N~ov~e~m=be~r,,7C!.,~2:::0.::18~ ________ ~ 

8. The work 01 improvement completed is described as follows: 

Installation 01 a Salety Canopy Structure over the Arroyo Seco Bicycle and Pedestrian Trail along the Arroyo Seco Driving 
Range 

9. The NAME OF THE ORIGINAL CONTRACTOR, if any, for such work of improvement is: 
Judge Netting, Inc. 

10. The street address of said property is Arroyo Seco Trail adjacent to the Arroyo Seco Driving Range 

Page 1 of2 

12-6 

o 

o 

o 



() 

o 

u 

11. The property on which said work of improvement was completed is in the City of South Pasadena 

___ --=L"'o"s,::A"'n,.g"'e"le"'s'---_, State of California, and is described as follows: 

Date: November 7,2018 

(Signature 0 

Steven L. Wright, City of Sout 

'. County of 

Verification for INDIVIDUAL owner ________________________________ . 

I, the undersigned, declare under penalty of pe~ury under the laws of the State of California that I am the owner of the aforesaid interest 
or estate in the property described in the above notice: that I have read said notice, that I know and understand the contents thereof, and 
that the facls stated therein are true and correct. 

Date and Place (Signature of owner named in paragraph 2) 

Verification for NON-INDIVIDUAL owner: I, the undersigned, declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that 
I am the agent ("PRESIDENT, PARTNER, MANAGER, AGENT, ETC.") of the aforesaid interest or estate in the 

property described in the above notice; that I have read the said notice, that I know and understand the contents thereof, and that the 
facls stated therein are true and correct. 

November 7,2018 
Date and Place 

South Pasadena 

Steven L. Wright, City of South 

Page 2 of2 

12-7 



o 

This page intentionally left blallk, 

o 

o 

12-8 



o 

o 

DATE: 

FROM: 

PREPARED BY: 

City Council 
Agenda Report 

November 7, 2018 \ 

Stephanie DeWolfe, City Manager~ • 

Brian Solinsky, Acting Chief of Police 
Jim Valencia, Acting Captain 

ITEM NO. /Q 

SUBJECT: Authorize the Purchase and Outfitting of Two Police Vehicles and the 
Transfer and Outfitting of an Adminstrative Vehicle to Patrol in the 
Amount of $ 110,802.81 with Wondries Fleet Group 

Reconunendation Action 
It is recommended that the City Council: 

I. Approve the purchase of a a 2019 Ford Interceptor Police Utility Vehicle and a 2019 
Ford Fusion Hybrid Responder in the amount of $66.742.42 through Wondries Fleet 
Group under the Cooperative Purchase Provisions of the National Joint Powers 
Alliance (NJPA) #120716 and authorize the City Manager to execute all realated 
documents; and 

2. Award a contract to Commline Inc. in the amount of $44,060.39 for the installation of 
emergency equipment in both Ford Police Utility Interceptors, a computer monitor in the 
2017 Ford Police Interceptor, and a radio in the 2019 Ford Fusion 

Commission Review and Recommendation 
This matter was not reviewed by a commission. 

Discussion! Analysis 
The Police Department is seeking to award a contract in the amount of $66,742.42 to Wondries 
Fleet Group for the purchase of a new 2019 Ford Police Utility Vehicle, and a new 2019 Ford 
Fusion Hybrid Responder vehicle under the Cooperative Purchase Provisions of the NJPA 
Contract #120716. NJPA satisfies the requirements of the City's purchasing ordinance. The 
Ford Interceptor SUV will be utilized as a K9 vehcile, and the Ford Fusion will be utilized by 
police administration to replace a 2017 Ford Interceptor SUV being transferred from 
administration to patrol. 

As a general practice, the City purchases vehicles through Won dries Fleet Group under the 
cooperative purchase provision of the County of Los Angeles contract. All police package 
vehicles are vetted prior through the Los Angeles County Sherriffs Department (LASD) Fleet 
Division and a comprehensive yearly report prepared. 

The Police Department is also seeking to award a contract in the amount of $43,458.04 to 
Commline Inc., for the installation of emergency operating equipment in the two Ford Police 

13-1 



Purchase of Police Vehicle, and Emergency Equipment 
November 7,2018 
Page2of4 

Utility Interceptors, the installation of a computer monitor in the 2017 Ford Police 
Interceptor SUV, and a Motorola radio in the 2019 Ford Fusion. 

Alternatives considered 
Ford Fusion Hybrid Responder 
Staff considered several energy efficient replacement vehicles for the 2017 Ford Utility 
Interceptor currently being used by administration, and which will be transferred to patrol. The 
models that were considered included the Ford Fusion Energi Plug-in Hybrid, Chevrolet Volt, 
and the Toyota Prius, in addition to the Ford Fusion Hybrid Responder. Although Ford Fusion 
Energi Plug-in Hybrid, Chevrolet Volt, and the Toyota Prius offered greater fuel economy, they 
lacked the required trunk space to safely store required safety gear. The proposed 2019 Ford 
Fusion Hybrid Responder has greater trunk space and can facilitate this need. As well, the Fusion 
Hybrid has an estimated combined 38 mphr making it the most cost effective option. 

The 2019 Ford Fusion Hybrid Responder is factory equipped with a "Ready for Road" code 3 
package that includes emergency lighting, an upgraded braking system, transmission cooler, 
upgraded suspension and frame, as well as an upgraded alternator/electrical system. There is also 
greater truck space for radio equipment and the storage of required safety gear. 

o 

On February 13; 2018, staff from both the Fire and Police Departments participated in a driving 
demonstration of the 2019 Ford Fusion Hybrid Responder. After evaluating the vehicle during 0 
the test drive, staff determined that the Responder would be the most effective replacement 
vehicle. 

Ford Interceptor Police Utility 
Regarding the purchase of a front-line, first reposnder vehicle, consideration was also given 
according to City policy regarding the purchase of alternative fuel-powered vehicles. Staff is not 
recommending a purchase of "Alternate Fuel Vehicles" for first responders during this budget 
year. Pursuant to the guidance provided by the council regarding alternate fuel vehicles, staff 
researched all current options for this vehicle, which included a demonstration by Ford of their 
latest products offerings. Currently, Ford does not offer a "Police Package" Hybrid Interceptor, 
nor does Dodge offer a "Police Package" Charger in an alternate fuel configuration. 

In 2018, Ford built a "Police Package" Hybrid Fusion vehicle, which former Police Captain 
Mike Neff test-drove, but did not recommend its purchase as a first responder vehicle for the 
following reasons: 

• LASD Fleet Division has not vetted the Ford Fusion. 
• A K9 cage is not available by the manufacture for the Ford Fusion. 
• A prisoner seat is not available by the manufacture for the Ford Fusion. 
• The trunk would not accommodate the required space needed for locking cabinets or 

space to hold officers safety equipment. 
• Equipment (computer, light-bar, strobes, radio, license plate reader system, Lojack 

tracking system) would be a strain on battery system. 

13-2 

o 



o 

o 

u 

Purchase of Police Vehicle, and Emergency Equipment 
November 7,2018 
Page 3 of 4 

Additionally, while conducting research for the purchase of two electric parking control vehicles, 
former Captain Neff met with representatives from the city of Santa Monica's Fleet Division. 
The city of Santa Monica is considered a leader in clean air vehicles. Their fleet in all 
departments is comprised of alternate fuel vehicles, with the exception of first responder vehicles 
due to the same points mentioned above. 

Staff is recommending the purchase of the Ford Interceptor Untility Vehicle for several reasons: 
1. Police Rated Vehicle 

Patrol officers will respond to scenes with lights and sirens and engage in high speed 
driving. Therefore, these vehicles need to be "police rated," meaning there are upgraded 
to safety and performance features that are added to the vehicle. More important! y, the 
vehicles need to have been tested extensively for police work .. The Ford Utility has been 
tested on an annual basis and was specifically designed and built for police work. 
Attached is the Los Angeles County Sheriff's 2017, Law Enforcement Vehicle Test 
report. 

2. Space 
The Utility affords larger space within the cabin which makes for more ergonomic and 
comfortable driving, and the trunk also provides more space to store required safety 
equipment. 

3. Safety 
The Utility, All-Wheel Drive (A WD) can handle a rear impact collision at 75 mph and 
the "SOS" Post-Crash Alert System is also standard equipment. 

4. Maintenance 
Because the fleet consists primary of Ford Interceptors (both utility and sedan), parts and 
tires are interchangeable in the event of an emergency. The Ford Utility has been in 
service for several years and local mechanics are well versed in maintaining them. 

Background 
The 2019 Ford Utility Interceptor will be purchased through the County of Los Angeles under 
the Cooperative Purchase Provision, and the 2019 Ford Fusion will be purchased through the 
Cooperative Purchase Provisions of the National Joint Powers Alliance (NJPA). The vehicles 
will be factory equipped with a police package that supports emergency operations and 
equipment with greater trunk space for radio equipment and other emergency supplies. The 
police package includes more durable brakes, drive train/all-wheel drive, radiator, 
alternator/electrical system, and a suspension and frame designed to withstand the demands of 
police work. 

Fiscal Impact 
The total cost to the City for the purchase of a new 2019 Ford Utility Interceptor and a new 2019 
Ford Fusion Hybrid Responder, and the equipping, painting and graphics for these two vehicles 
and the currently owned 2017 Ford Utility Interceptor is $110,802.81. Funds for these purchases 

13-3 



Purchase of Police Vehicle, and Emergency Equipment 
November 7,2018 
Page 4 of4 

have been budgeted in the city of South Pasadena's (City) Fiscal Year (FY) 2018-19 Budget, 
under Po1ce account 10 1-40 II. 

Legal Review 
The City Attorney has reviewed this item. 

Public Notification of Agenda Item 
The public was made aware that this item was to be considered this evening by virtue of its 
inclusion on the legally publicly noticed agenda, posting of the same agenda and reports on the 
City's website and/or notice in the South Pasadena Review and/or the Pasadena Star-News. 

13-4 

o 

o 

o 



o 

o 

u 

DATE: 

FROM: 

PREPARED BY: 

SUBJECT: 

City Council 
Agenda Report 

November 7, 2018 _ ~ 

Stephanie DeWolfe, City Managery • 

Brian Solinsky, Acting Chief of Police 
Jim Valencia, Acting Captain 

Authorize Purchase of a Police K9 Vehicle for $27,887 Utilizing COPS 
Grant Funds 

Recommendation Action 
It is recommended that the City Council approve the purchase of a 2019 Dodge Charger 
vehicle in the amount of$27,887 through Wondries Fleet Group under the Cooperative 
Purchase Provision of the County of Los Angeles Contract #PPOSHI7369005-1 and authorize 
the City Manager to execute all related documents. 

Commission Review and Recommendation 
This matter was not reviewed by a commission. 

Discussion/Analysis 
'As a general practice, the City purchases our vehicles through Wondries Fleet Group under the 
cooperative purchase provision of the County of Los Angeles contract. All police package 
vehicles are vetted prior through the Los Angeles County Sheriff's Department (LASD) Fleet 
Division and a comprehensive yearly report is prepared by LASD. 

The Police Department is seeking to award a contract in the amount of $27,887 to Wondries 
Fleet Group for the purchase of a new 2019 Dodge Charger vehicle. Wondries Fleet Group is a 
licensed California Auto Dealership authorized to execute this purchase under the Cooperative 
Purchase Provision of the County of Los Angeles Contract #PPOSHI7369005-1. 

The current K9 Vehicle, which this vehilce will replace, is a 2009 Dodge Charger (mileage: 
116,421). This Dodge will remain in the fleet to be utilized by patriol, with the added benefit of 
being a backup K9 unit. 

Alternatives Considered 
Consideration was given according to City policy regarding the purchase of alternative fuel
powered vehicles for a first responder vehicle. At this time, police staff is not recommending a 
purchase of "Alternate Fuel Vehicles" for first responders during this budget year. Pursuant to 
the guidance provided by the council regarding alternate fuel vehicles, Police staff researched all 

14-1 



Purchase of Police Vehicle 
November 7, 2018 
Page 2 of3 

current options for this vehicle, which included a demonstration by Ford of their latest products 
offerings. 

In 2018, Ford built a "Police Package" Hybrid Fusion vehicle, which former Police Captain 
Mike Neff test-drove, but did not recommend its purchase as a first responder vehicle for the 
following reasons: 

• LASD Fleet Division has not vetted the Ford Fusion for first reposnder use 
• A K9 cage is not available by the manufacture for the Ford Fusion. 
• A prisoner seat is not available by the manufacture for the Ford Fusion. 
• The trunk would not accommodate the required space needed for locking cabinets or 

space to hold officers safety equipment. 
• Equipment that we install, (computer, light-bar, strobes, radio, license plate reader 

system, Lojack tracking system) are just a few electronic systems that we will install that 
would be a strain on battery system. 

Additionally, while conducting research for the purchase of two electric parking control vehicles, 
former Captain Neff met with representatives from the city of Santa Monica's Fleet Division. 
The city of Santa Monica is considered a leader in clean air vehicles. Their fleet in all 
departments is comprised of alternate fuel vehicles, with the exception of first responder vehicles 
due to the same points mentioned above. 

As such, Police staff is recommending the 2019 Dodge Charger for the below reasons: 
1. Police Rated Vehicle 

Police personnel respond to scenes with lights and sirens and engage in high speed 
driving. Therefore, these vehicles need to be "police rated," meaning they are upgraded to 
safety and performance features that are added to the vehicle. More importantly, the 
vehicles need to have been tested extensively for police work. The Dodge Charger has 
been tested on an annual basis and was specifically designed and built for police work. 

2. Interchangeability 
All existing emergency equipment and the K9 cage from the current K9 vehicle will be 
transferred to the new K9 unit. This interchangability of equipment, and the resulting cost 
savings, was a principal reason this vehicle was recommended as a replacement K9 
vehicle. 

3. Maintenance 
Because the fleet consists of several Dodge Charger sedans, parts and tires are 
interchangeable in the event of an emergency. The Dodge Charger has been in service for 
several years and local mechanics are well versed in maintaining them. 

Background 

o 

o 

Staff recommends replacing a current first responder patrol K9 unit through the County of Los 0 
Angeles Cooperative Purchase Provisions. The vehicle is factory equipped with a police package 

14-2 



o 

o 

u 

Purchase of Police Vehicle 
November 7,2018 
Page 3 of3 

that supports emergency operations. The police package includes more durable brakes, radiator, 
alternator, electrical system, suspension and frame designed to withstand the demands of police 
work. 

Legal Review 
The City Attorney has reviewed this item. 

Fiscal Impact 
Total cost for this purchase will be $27,887 and will be funded utilizing State of California 
Citizens Option for Public Safety (COPS) grant funds. State of California COPS is a public 
safety program providing supplemental funding for law enforcement purposes to enhance public 
safety. Per California Government Code Sections 30061, et. seq., State COPS grants funds are 
awarded annually based on population with a minimum award of $1 00,000 for each recipient 
City. State COPS funds may only be utilized to supplement existing services and shall not be 
used to supplant any existing funding. There is currently a sufficient balance in the fund to cover 
the total cost for the purchase of the K9 vehicle. 

Public Notification of Agenda Item 
The public was made aware that this item was to be considered this evening by virtue of its 
inclusion on the legally publicly noticed agenda, posting of the same agenda and reports on the 
City's website and/or notice in the South Pasadena Review and/or the Pasadena Star-News .. 

14-3 



o 

This page intentionally left blank. 

o 

o 
14-4 



DATE: 

FROM: 

PREPARED BY: 

City Council 
Agenda Report 

November 7,2018 

Stephanie DeWolfe, City Manage~ • 
Brian Solinsky, Police Chief 
Shannon Robledo, Police Sergeant ~.~ 

I ITEMNoJ£1 

SUBJECT: Adopt a Resolution Affirming the San Gabriel Valley Council of 
Governments Guiding Principles on Homeless Programs 

Recommendation Action 
It is recommended that the City Council adopt a resolution affirming the San Gabriel Valley 
Council of Governments (SGVCOG) guiding principles on homeless programs. 

Commission Review and Recommendation 
This matter was not reviewed by a commission. o Discussion! Analysis 

u 

By adopting the resolution affirming the SGVCOG guiding principles on homeless programs, it 
demonstrates our reginal collaboration with established partners and enhances the ability of the 
City of South Pasadena to participate in existing programs and to remain eligible and competitive 
for Measure H funds, as well as other funding opportunities, which will augment our individual 
efforts to combat homelessness on a local and regional level. 

The SGVCOG guiding principles document covers the agreed upon four overarching categories, 
as follows: 

• Commitment to Help Solve the Crisis of Homelessness; 
• Local Preference for Housing; 
• Reciprocal Agreements and Cooperation in Providing Shelter, Services, and Housing, 

and 
• Expectations in Collaborating with the County Los Angeles. 

Each category highlights various principles for cities to follow in order to collaborate and 
partner to effectively, to address homelessness. 

Background 
Whether the unhoused population within a city is large, small or nonexistent, all cities are 
impacted by homelessness. The San Gabriel Valley is within the Greater Los Angeles 
Continuum of Care which has the greatest number of unsheltered people in the nation. 

15-1 



Guiding Principle on Homeless Programs 
November 7, 2018 
Page 2 of2 

The cities in the San Gabriel Valley share major transportation corridors, riverbeds, hiking and 
bike trails. People, including those without housing, use these common transit-ways to traverse 
the region. Residents move between cities to conduct business, shop and worship. Wages for a 
large segment of society have remained flat, housing stock has not kept pace with the need, and· 
the cost of housing has skyrocketed, creating a homelessness crisis. 

Cities playa vital role in addressing homelessness as they control local zoning and land use 
ordinances. Local first responders are often the first point of contact for those who are 
unhoused. Residents turn first to city leadership to address the ancillary challenges that 
accompany an increase in homelessness in the community. 

To address this challenge, Los Angeles County adopted the Los Angeles County Homeless 
Initiative Strategies to Combat Homelessness. Recognizing the role of cities in addressing 
homelessness, the Los Angeles County Board of Supervisors allocated funding for individual 
cities to develop homelessness plans. During the Spring of 20 18, an unprecedented 20 cities 
across the San Gabriel Valley created homeless plans. With cities all moving in the same 
direction addressing homelessness at the same time, a unique opportunity is presented to address 
the questions of how cities can collaborate and partner to address a challenge that is too complex 
for anyone city to manage independently. As part of the planning process, cities identified sub
regional groupings and participated in discussions about implementing collaborative common 
and mutually supportive strategies. 

Eight cities that have been proactive in providing leadership in the homeless services and' 
housing arena engaged in conversations addressing the challenges and opportunities of 
providing homeless services. These discussions resulted in the policies outlined in the "San 
Gabriel Valley Positions on Homeless Housing, Shelter and Services Provision" (Attachment 
A). The cities participating in working group were Pasadena, El Monte, Pomona, Industry, 
South EI Monte, Claremont, Baldwin Park and Temple City. 

Fourteen staff participated in five meetings over five months to develop this document. The 
final draft was reviewed by the working group participants and final feedback provided prior to 
SGVCOG internal review. The Homelessness Committee and Executive Steering Committee 
provided revisions and approved the final document. 

Fiscal Impact 
There is no fiscal impact with the adoption of a resolution. Staff is working with the SGVCOG to 
apply for Measure H grant funding to implement the city's Homeless Plan. 

Attachments: 
1. Resolution, including Attachment A 
2. SGVCOG Presentation. 

15-2 

o 

o 

o 



o 

o 

u 

ATTACHMENT 1 
Resolution, including Attachment A 

15-3 



RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA, CALIFORNIA, 

AFFIRMING SGVCOG GUIDING PRINCIPLES ON 
HOMELESS PROGRAMS 

WHEREAS, on September 21, 2017, the San Gabriel Valley Council of 
Governments (SGVCOG) Governing Board voted to accept a contract with the County of 
Los Angeles to coordinate regional homeless services in the San Gabriel Valley and 
thereafter adopted Resolution 17-29 to approve a Regional Homelessness Coordinator; 
and 

WHEREAS, nineteen-member agencies have created homeless plans to address 
homelessness within their respective jurisdictions; and 

WHEREAS, the cities in the San Gabriel Valley share major transportation 
corridors, riverbeds, hiking and bike trails. People, including those without housing, use 
these common transit-ways to traverse the region; and 

WHEREAS, the challenge of homeless ness is too complex for anyone city to 
manage independently; and 

WHEREAS, member cities have conferred to develop a platform for fair and 
equitable provision of homeless services and housing within the San Gabriel Valley. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOUTH 
PASADENA, CALIFORNIA, DOES RESOLVE, DECLARE, DETERMINE AND 
ORDER AS FOLLOWS; 

SECTION 1. Attaclunent A to this Resolution entitled "San Gabriel Valley 
Positions on Homeless Housing, Shelter and Services Provision", incorporated herein by 
reference, is hereby adopted by the City Council. 

SECTION 2. Member agencies have the opportunity to adopt the "San Gabriel 
Valley Pbsitions on Homeless Housing, Shelter and Services Provision". 

SECTION 3. The member agencies shall respect the adoption of the "San Gabriel 
Valley Positions on Homeless Housing, Shelter and Services Provision" by other member 
agencies. 

SECTION 4. The City Clerk ofthe City of South Pasadena shall certify to the 

o 

o 

passage and adoption of this resolution and its approval by the City Council and shall 0 
cause the same to be listed in the records of the City. 

15-4 



o 

o 

() 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED ON this oih day of November, 2018. 

ATTEST: 

Evelyn G. Zneimer, City Clerk 
(seal) 

Richard D. Schneider, M.D., Mayor 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Teresa 1. Highsmith, City Attorney 

I HEREBY CERTIFY the foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the Ci~ 
Council of the City of South Pasadena, California, at a regular meeting held on the 7' 
day of November, 2018, by the following vote: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

ABSTAINED: 

Evelyn G. Zneimer, City Clerk 
(seal) 

15-5 



BACKGROUND 

San Gabriel Valley Positions 
on 

Homeless Housing, Shelter and Services Provision 

Attachment A 

Cities playa vital role in addressing and resolving homelessness within Los Angeles County. Cities 
control local zoning, which can facilitate, or hinder, the development of bridge, special needs, and 
affordable housing. Additionally, cities may partner with and direct resources to local nonprofits and 
community-b based organizations that bring needed services to people experiencing homelessness. The 
decisions that cities make regarding homelessness directly impacts that quality of life for those who are 
un-housed, neighborhoods, and neighboring cities. 

The 2018 Los Angeles Point in Time Homeless Count documented 3,615' persons experiencing 
homelessness within the San Gabriel Valley. Ofthose less than 13% are sheltered. Thirty five percent of 
those without a place to live are female and 8% are children. Thirty seven percent of those experiencing 
homelessness have experienced domestic violence and 11 % are homeless as a direct result of fleeing a 
domestic violence incident. 

Other San Gabriel Valley residents are at risk of losing their housing. Across the San Gabriel Valley 
schools2, 6.9% of children live in households experiencing homelessness. There is a direct correlation 
between poverty and risk of becoming homelessness. Over seventeen percent of households with 

o 

children in San Gabriel Valley schools live at or below the poverty level and over 59% are eligible for 0 
free or reduced cost meals. Nearly 47% of households with children in San Gabriel Valley schools are 
housing cost burdened3 . Teen behavior patterns today can predict poten.tial homelessness. Over 6% of 
teens neither attend school nor are employed. 

As housing costs continue to rise, senior citizens on fixed incomes who are paying rent or mobile home 
space fees are at risk of losing their housing. The high cost of medical services and medications and 
increasing general tax burdens also jeopardize housing for senior citizens. The 2018 Point in Time 
homeless Count identified a 22% increase in homelessness of those 62 years or older although the count 
went down in all other age groupS.4 Cities struggle to provide adequate affordable housing for recent 
college graduates, residents on fixed incomes and those providing basic services in their communities .. 
Virtually all citizens are impacted by homelessness as residents living in cities without persons 
experiencing homelessness travel to and through, do business in and attend social activities in 
neighboring cities impacted by homelessness. 

·https://www.lahsa.org/documents?id=2030-2018-greater-los-angeles-homeless-count-service-planning-area-3.pdf.This 
count excludes the qty of Pasadena, which is in ~he San Gabriel Valley Servi,e Planning Area (SPA 3) bu~ has its own 
Continuum of Care. The count for the entire SPA is 4,292. https://www.lahsa.org/documents?id=2059-2018-greater-1os
angeles-homeless-count-presentation.pdf. Count data reflects those enumerated at a single point in time and fluctuates 
throughout the year. Demographic and Subpopulations data are obtained through self-reporting surveys and are 
statistically significant with 91% confidence level. 
2 https://www.kidsdata.org, Lucille Packard Foundation for Children's Health, 6/18/18. 
, Households with a high housing cost burden: This is the estimated percentage of households that spend 30% or more of 
household income on housing costs. 
4 https://www.lahsa.org/documents ?id=2059-2018-greater-1 os-angel es-homel ess-count -presentation .pdf 0 

15-6 



o 

o 

u 

San Gabriel Valley SPA 3 Position Paper 
Homeless Housing and Services 

The San Gabriel Valley is a subregion of the County of Los Angeles which, in 2016 formally adopted 
the Los Angeles County Homeless Initiative with Approved Strategies to Combat Homelessness. 
Recognizing the important role that cities have in supporting the Los Angeles County Homeless 
Initiative, the Board of Supervisors allocated one-time funding for individual cities to develop plans to 
address homelessness in their respective communities. The resulting plans that the cities developed are 
specific to their cultures and needs. As part of the planning process, cities identified subregional 
groupings and participated in discussions about implementing collaborative common and mutually 
supportive strategies. Core cities that until this time have hosted the bulk of services and housing for 
those experiencing homelessness also engaged in discussions specific to the fair and equitable provision 
of housing and services for people experiencing homelessness in the San Gabriel Valley. These 
discussions have resulted in the policies outlined in this document. 

KEY PRINCIPLES 

Recognizing the need to work together to address homelessness, participating cities agree to the 
following principles. 

1. Commitment to Help Solve the Crisis of Homelessness 
Each city and unincorporated area should be part of the solution to end homelessness and assist 
homeless persons who have a connection to their city or unincorporated area. Supportive activities 
include, but are not limited to, the following: 
1.1. Providing housing or bridge housing for a minimum of 25% of their most recent point in time 

(PIT) count need 
1.2. Supporting outreach and education to remove stigma from those residents who need to enter 

bridge housing 
1.3. Ensuring that bridge housing is operated by high-quality not-for-profit organizations to ensure 

limited negative impact on surrounding neighborhoods. 

2. Local Preference 
Unhoused families and individuals are often transient. Sometimes, this transience is due to 
circumstances and personal choice. However, many times, it is due to an absence of the needed 
support services in the community of origin which would enable them to remain housed or to secure 
and retain housing. Most unhoused families and individuals have connections to the community or 
communities in which they reside. According to the 2018 Point in Time Homeless Count survey, 
56% of respondents stated that they lived in Los Angeles County when they became homeless. In 
2016, the city of Pomona conducted a full survey of those experiencing homelessness in the city. 
Fifty three percent of respondents confirmed that they were living permanently in Pomona when they 
became homeless. These data hold across geographic areas. In Seattle, 70% of those without a 
housing living in· SeattlelKings County lived there prior to being homeless. A true definition of 
community connection can also mean a city where friends and family live, where one worships, 
attends school or works. 

Cities and unincorporated areas have a right and responsibility to use local preference based on 
community connections when the providing housing and shelter to unhoused people in their 
communities. Local preference benefits both the community, by incentivizing them to do their part 

pg. 2 

15-7 



San Gabriel Valley SPA 3 Position Paper 
Homeless Housing and Services 

in providing homeless solutions, and the person experiencing homelessness, by allowing them to 0 
remain connected to their existing support systems, school and work. 

Recognizing that no one city can bear the burden or entire responsibility of meeting the region's 
homelessness needs. Cities in the San Gabriel Valley agreed upon the following criteria to help them 
to determine city connection: 

Identified by the City staff (e.g. Police Department, Fire Department, Code Enforcement) or City 
Homeless Service or Outreach Team as high users of City resources and services and meet one of 
the other following criteria; 

2.1. Individual or family is known to the City to be sleeping in a place not meant for human 
habitation, in the City, for more than 12 months and has a service history or open case for over 
one-year consisting of ongoing interaction with one of the service agents listed; or, 

2.2. Individual or family has an immediate family member (mother, father, child, sibling, or 
grandparent) living in the City, who is willing to help in the remediation of their homelessness. 
Current residency of an immediate family member must be documented (e.g. owner of record, 
lease, andlor paid utilities necessary for legal use of the property for residential use), or; 

2.3. Individual or family became homeless while living permanently in City. Proof of residency on 
property zoned for residential use in City (e.g. owner of record, lease, andlor paid utilities 
necessary for legal use of the property for residential use) must be provided; or, 

2.4. Individual or family includes an individual that is currently attending a City school full-time or 
is legally and gainfully employed at least 20 hours per week and works within the City limits. 0 
Proof of school enrollment or employment must be provided (e.g. report cards, pay stubs, or 
school or employee identification), or; . 

2.5. Other criteria I documentation as identified by the local jurisdiction. 

3. Reciprocal Agreements and Cooperation in Providing Shelter, Services and Housing 

Within the San Gabriel Valley, cities and unincorporated areas do not have the capacity to provide 
all services, supports, shelter and housing for every demographic and subpopulation ofthe unhoused 
residents in their communities. In order to balance capacity and .availability of services, cities may 
enter into reciprocal agreements to maximize assistance provided to homeless individuals and 
families. 

By entering into fair and equitable agreements in writing, neighboring cities can work together to 
develop a range of services and housing meeting the varying needs of their unhoused residents. To 
this end, cities in the San Gabriel Valley agree to the following protocol: 

3.1. Law enforcement, County and City Hospitals and clinics, service, shelter and housing providers, 
mental health jurisdictions, County departments and Governments will be provided with copies 
of the Jurisdictional Agreements and any modifications thereto. 

3.2. Cities with Jurisdictional Agreements will actively promote the honoring of the agreements with 
their internal agencies and departments and local and regional providers. 

pg.3 

15-8 

o 



0 

u 

San Gabriel Valley SPA 3 Position Paper 
Homeless Housing and Services 

3.3. There should be a clear and functional process for referral and acceptance, and a warm 
connection, meaning that the homeless family or individual is introduced to a receiver ready to 
assist them. 

3.4. To facilitate referrals, cities and the service agencies therein, agree to provide referral contact 
information including position of authorized acceptor, phone number, e-mail, and days and 
hours of availability. As a courtesy, the authorized acceptor will respond promptly within the 
days and hours published. 

4. Expectations in Collaborating with the Connty 
By doing their part, cities in the SGV are contributing to the reduction of homeless ness in the County 
of Los Angeles. This contribution should be recognized and valued by the County Departments, 
LAHSA and other agencies and government institutions. In order to enhance the partnership between 
cities and the County, the cities encourage the following best practices: 

4.1. When contemplating service and resource allocation by SPA, the process should allow all 
partners (i.e. County, cities, supervisorial representatives, LAHSA, the United Way, and the 
SGVCOG) inform the process and share decision-making. This may include, but is not limited 
to, RFPs with regional parameters. Cities' unique popUlations, hotspots and subregional needs 

4.2. 

4.3. 

4.4. 
4.5. 

4.6. 

should be considered during this process. 
Subregional designations should respect school districts' boundaries and have reasonable 
mileage parameters. Subregions should be determined by self-identified city groups. 
Subregional and SPA level agreements between cities and the COGs regarding homelessness 
should be recognized in policy at the County level. 
Subregion city groups should work with the County to serve subregional needs. 
As additional cities participate in homeless programs, their efforts should be supported with 
funding and resources. New efforts, as well as hotspots, should be considered when allocating 
funding. 
LAHSA should provide city and subregional level data on homeless popUlations, 
sUbpopulations, demographics, and funding levels in ratios to homeless populations and total 
residents. Additionally, this data should be used to evaluate proposed siting and funding and 
make objective comparisons between communities. Data should be released publicly on an 
annual basis and be maintained and easily accessible by cities and the COGs electronically. 

4.7. The County should release a ranking of beds-to-population ratio annually by SPA, identified 
subregions and cities with more than 200 persons experiencing homelessness. 

4.8. The County should engage early and often with cities and COGs when planning service 
provision and bed-siting options. 

4.9. "Inventory County-owned real estate to determine what can be used for temporary housing 
and/or services for the homeless. Additionally, screen homeless individuals to determine 
which strategies, including mental health treatment and/or addiction treatment, permanent 
supportive housing·and rapid re-housing, may best suit the needs of those individuals." 

pg.4 

15-9 



o 

This pRge intentionally left blank. 

o 

o 
15-10 



o 

u 

15-11 

ATTACHMENT 2 
SGVCOG Presentation 



0 en en +J 

E t: 
eu ta E L-

tLO t: 0 L- L-eu c.. > en 0 en 
~ eu -..... eu 0 E - 0 .-u 

J: 
0 t: 

::;, t: 0 0 U en > eu eu -c. -- .-
~ u 

t: .-- L-eu c.. .-
L-

tLO .c t: ta .-
~ "'C .-
t: ::;, 

0 ~ ta 
V) 

15-12 



--" 

01 
I 

--" 

W 

c o :J 

Guiding Principles on Homeless Programs 

Background: 
• 47 of 88 cities across the County awarded funds to 

create plans (41 plans) 
• 19 Cities of 31 in the San Gabriel Valley developed 

plans 
• Cities engaged in six self-identified cohorts 



Guiding Principles on Homeless Programs 

Position Statement Development: 
• Working Group comprised of 8 Cities (14 staff 

members) that have been proactive in homeless 
u; services (Pasadena, EI Monte, Pomona, Industry, 

I 

~ South EI Monte, Claremont, Baldwin Park and 

o 

Temple City) 
• Working group met 5 times 
• Draft reviewed by Homelessness Committee and the 

Executive Committee and requested changes have 
been incorporated 

o o 



....... 
C1 

I ....... 
C1 

c o C) 

Guiding Principles on Homeless Programs 

Content: 
• Principles for cities to collaborate and partner effectively 

to address homelessness 

• Key Concepts: 
• Commitment to Help Solve the Crisis· of 

Homelessness 

• Local Preference 
• Reciprocal Agreements and Cooperation in Providing 

Shelter, Services and Housing 
• Expectations in Collaborating with the County 



Guiding Principles on Homeless Programs· 

Commitment to Help Solve the Crisis of 
Homelessness: 
Sample supportive activities: 

~ • Providing housing or bridge housing for a minimum of 25%,of their 
...... 
en most recent point in time (PIT) count need 

• Supporting outreach and education to remove stigma from those 
residents who need to enter bridge housing 

• Ensuring that bridge housing is operated by high-quality not-for
profit organizations to ensure limited negative impact on 
surrounding neighborhoods. 

o o o 



---" 
01 

I 
---" 
-..,J 

c o C) 

. Guiding Principles on Homeless Programs 

local Preference: 

• Persons/families identified by the City staff or City Homeless 
Service or Outreach Team as high users of City resources and 
services and meet one of the other following criteria; 

• Individual or family is known to be sleeping in a place not meant 
for human habitation, in the City, for more than 12 months and 
has a service history or open case for over one-year; or, 

• Individual or family is has an immediate family living in the City, 
who is willing to help in the remediation of their homelessness. 
or· , 



-c:J'I 
I -00 

Guiding Principles on Homeless Programs 

Local Preference, cont.: 
• Individual or family became homeless while living 

permanently in City. 
• Individual or family includes an individual that is 

currently attending a City school full-time or is legally 
and gainfully employed at least 20 hours per week and 
works within the City limits. 

• Other criteria / documentation as identified by the local 
jurisdiction. 

o o o 



--'" 

01 
I 

--'" 
(.C 

c o .:J 

Guiding Principles on Homeless Programs 

Reciprocal Agreements and Cooperation 
in Providing Shelter, Services and 
Housing: 

Key Principles: 
• Jurisdictional Agreements will be provided to relevant parties and 

parties will support honoring of agreements 
• There should be a clear and functional process for referral and 

acceptance, and a warm connection. 
• Agencies agree to provide referral contact information and days 

and hours of availability 



....... 
(J'1 

I 
N 
o 

Guiding Principles on Homeless Programs 

Expectations in Collaborating with the 
County: 

o 

Key Principles: 
• When contemplating service and resource allocation by SPA, the 

process should allow all partners inform the process and share 
decision-making 

• Subregional designations should respect school districts' 
boundaries and have reasonable mileage parameters 

• Subregional and SPA level agreements between cities and the 
COGs regarding homelessness should be recognized in policy at 
the County level 

o o 



c o C) 

Guiding Principles on Homeless Programs 

Expectations in Collaborating with the 
~ County, cont.: 
--" 

• Subregional city groups should work with the County to serve 
subregional needs. 

• As additional cities participate in homeless programs, their 
efforts should be supported with funding and resources. 



-" 

CJ1 
I 

N 
N 

Guiding Principles on Homeless Programs 

Expectations in Collaborating with the 
County: 
Key Principles (Continued): 
• LAHSA should provide city-level data on homeless populations and 

funding. This data should be used to evaluate proposed siting and 
funding and make objective comparisons between communities. 

• The County should release a ranking of beds-to-population ratio 
annually by SPA, identified subregions and cities with more than 200 
persons experiencing homelessness. 

o o o 



--01 
I 

N 
W 

c o .:J 

Guiding Principles on Homeless Programs 

Expectations in Collaborating with the 
County: 
Key Principles (Continued): 
• The County should engage early and often with cities and COGs when 

. planning service provision and bed-siting options. 
• The County should inventory County-owned real estate to determine 

what can be used for temporary housing and/or services for the 
homeless. Additionally, screen homeless individuals to determine 
which strategies, including mental health treatment and/or addiction 
treatment, permanent supportive housing and rapid re-housing, may 
best suit the needs of those individuals· 



o 

Tl1is page intentionail.y left blank. o 

o 

15-24 



o 

u 

DATE: 

FROM: 

PREPARED BY: 

SUBJECT: 

City Council 
Agenda Report 

November 7, 2018 

Stephanie DeWolfe, City Manage~. 
David Bergman, Interim Planning and Building Department Director 

Release of an Expired Covenant for a Development, Operation and 
Reciprocal Easement Agreement for 1511 Mission Street and 901 Fair 
Oaks Avenue 

Recommendation Action 
It is recommended that the City Council authorize the release of an expired covenant for a 
Development, Operations and Reciprocal Easement Agreement applied to the two properties 
located at 1511 Mission Street and 901 Fair Oaks Avenue. 

Commission Review and Recommendation 
This matter was not reviewed by a commission. 

Discussion! Analysis 
An interested buyer for the properties at 901 Fair Oaks Avenue and 1511 Mission has requested 
that the City of South Pasadena (City) release an expired covenant on various parcels. The 
parcels were previously covered by a Development, Operation and Reciprocal Easement 
Agreement between the City, the former South Pasadena Redevelopment Agency, and property 
owners (Attachment 2). On September 27, 1984, the easement agreement was recoded with 25 
year term. The easement agreement has not been extended. The current owner of these properties 
is proposing a sale, which will require a clear title and removal of any encumbrances. Both the 
buyer and seller are requesting that the City release this expired covenant in order to have a clear 
title to the properties. 

Next Steps 
1. If the Council authorizes the release, the City would then file a release of a recorded 

instrument with the County Registrar Recorder's Office. 

Background 
In 1984, a Development, Operation & Reciprocal Easement Agreement was formed to create the 
Mission Oaks Parking District that was intended to collectively manage the surface parking 
assets on the interior of the block. In 2009, at the expiration of the agreement the district was 
dissolved ending any assessments or district responsibility for operations and maintenance. 
Despite the dissolution of the district, the easements were not removed from the effected 
properties. This would only be a release for the two parcels specified above. There are other 

16-1 



Release of an Expired Covenant at 1511 Mission Street and 901 Fair Oaks Avenue 
November 7, 2018 . 
Page 2 of2 

parcels that are still covered by the lapsed easement. Because of the fee reburied to record the 
release of the easement, staff is recommending that council only take this action when it is 
requested by a property owner 

Legal Review 
The City Attorney has reviewed this item. 

Fiscal Impact 
There is a fiscal impact, this includes a $150 fee for the recording documents paid to the Register 
Recorder's office. Release of the covenant would lead to the sale of the property and provide a 
new assessed valuation that would result in an increase in property tax revenues. In addition, 
future development of the property could result in increased sales and business license tax 
revenues. 

Public Notification of Agenda Item 
The public was made aware that this item was to be considered this evening by virtue of its 
inclusion on the legally publicly noticed agenda, posting of the same agenda and reports on the 
City's website and/or notice in the South Pasadena Review and/or the Pasadena Star-News. 

Attachments: 
1. Release of Recorded Instrument, with Exhibit A - Legal Description of Properties 
2. Development, Operation and Reciprocal Easement Agreement (1984) 

16-2 

o 

o 

o 



o 

u 

ATTACHMENT 1 
Release of Recorded Instrument, with Exhibit A -

Legal Description of Properties 

16-3 



RECORDING REQUESTED BY 
AND WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO: 

CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA 
Planning & Building Department 
1414 Mission Street 
South Pasadena, CA 91030 

RELEASE OF RECORDED INSTRUMENT 

That the certain DEVELOPMENT, OPERATION AND RECIPROCAL EASEMENT AGREEMENT Dated April 16, 
1984 

Claimed by THE CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA 

Against OWNERS AND TENANTS AND ALL SUCCESSORS IN INTEREST 

Recorded on September 27, 1984 

Of Official Records of LOS ANGELES 

,as Instrument No. 84-1161336 

County, California, 

Upon the following real property, set forth in Exhibit A, attached and incorporated by reference, 

Is hereby released, due to the termination by of the Agreement pursuant to its terms, on April 16, 2009. 

Dated: ___________ _ 

City of South Pasadena 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES } ss. 
By: Stephanie DeWolfe, City Manager 

On before me, personally appeared ---,, ___ -,-.,.---.,. ___ ...,....,. 
personally known to me (or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence) to be the person(s) whose name(s) 
(is/are) subscribed to the within instrument, and acknowledged to me that (he/she/they) executed the same in 
(his/her/their) authorized capacity(ies), and that by (his/her/their) signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the 
entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument. 

WITNESS my hand and official seal. 

(Seal) 
Notary Public (This area for official notarial seal) 

86036.1 16-4 

o 

o 

o 



n 

o 

EXHIBIT A 

To Release of Recorded Development, Operation and Reciprocal Easement Agreement 

- ------- ---_._- _. -- ._._----:--- --- ------- -.-_.- PARCEL 1: 

The easterly SO feet of lots 4, 5 and 6, In block "G" of the Ra)'lllond Villa Tract 
No, I, In the City of South PasGdena, In the County of Los Angeles, State of 
California. as per map recorded In Book I, PageSl Of Haps, In the office of the 
County Recorder of said County. 

Excepting therefrom- the North 5 feet. of the above_ described portion of sAld Lot 6, 
conveyed to the City of South Pasadena. 

PARCEL 2: 

Lots 7 and 8, In Block "a" of Ra)!llOnd Villa Tract No. I, In the City of South 
Pasadena, In the County of Los Angeles. State of California, as per map re
corded In Book 1. page 91 of Maps, In the office of the Coun~y Recorder of said 
County. 

Except that portion within the lines of Mission Street. as conveyed to said City. 

PARCEL 3: 

Lot 9. In Block "G" of Ra)!llond Villa of Tract 1. In the City Of South Pasadena, 
in the County of Los Angeles, State of California, as per map recorded In Soak 1 
Page 91 of Maps. In the. office of the County Recorder of said County. 
Except therefrom th~ Southerly 12.50 feet measured on the Easterly line thereof. 

16-5 



o 

Tnis pRge intentionally left blank. 
o 

o 
16-6 



() 

o 

u 

ATTACHMENT 2 
Development, Operation and Reciprocal Easement 

Agreement (1984) 

16-7 



· , .... ' .... , .. "._ ... ,....;.....---

,'12 Plges .. 
, ,~eturn to: r tOll'l!'d!ll1;y Redevelopment Agency 
I ~ Attn: Charles R. Hartin 
:' 1414 Mission Street 

South Pasadena, CA 91030 DEV&LOPIIENT, O~&RATION 
AIIIl 

RECIPROCAL EASEMENT 
AGREEHZNT ("REt 0 I 

This agree.ent :1s taade and entered into on the dates executed below b!1 );r- . 
and between: 

1) The RedeveloptDent Agency 'of the City of South Pasadena. 
a public Agene.y" hereinafter referred to as the -ORA-" 

2) The City of ,South PAsodena, a public agency, hereinafter 
referred to .s ·Clty·~ and 

The uoderalgned o~.ra (or teoAnts) of certuin porcels of 
property witb the City. hereinafter referred to indiv1dually 
and collectlve1y .a ·OW'llers". 

A. Exhibits: the partie. hereby incorporate llel:010 as though at thla 
pOint Bet forth in full the fol1~w1ng oxb1bltll: 

B. 

"A": Project up sboving tva block Atea 'bo\lnded by m •• :lon, 
Hound.. Oxley and 7a1.r Oeb - bet.la-fter referred to •• 
"project; are .... The. project area include. vitbln :Lt· a 
blocked off area enciosed by duh.a t here1nafter referred 
to •• tbe ·Parkins ...... See Exhibit "A". attached hereto t. made a part 
hereof. 

·B'": A epread abeet Dbowing certain calc.ulations, hereinafter 
referred to.. the '".pread theet· - ac(:ompllnied by a separate 
page of explanatory note.. See Exh. 118", attached hereto t. made a part 
hereof • 

.. co.; I.tt •• ted cOliiltG, hereinafter J:eferred to aD ·public contri
bution.". See Exh. 'C", attached hereto ~ made a pllrt hereof. 

"D~: The apecifie reel property owed or leased by each respr:ct:l:ve: 
"ower- .1gn1ng a counterpart of thi. Alreement, wb:lch property 1_ 
burdened by the pL'Ov1fiona hereof a& covenant. running with the lau.d 
when thi. AsreeMnt i. recorded. See Exh. ND". attached hereto & maae part· 

"E" 'lll.t,qt·l1abi11ty ond Property Da.""ge Insur~nce. See Exh. 'E': as attached 
hereto and I'1/lde a port hereof.. . 

Recitals: The pA~tle. bereto desire to improve the project area in manner 
and .eana let. forth herein: 

:1) the ·Agency· 10 • public body corporate and poUtic ex.rebins 
aovamMntal funct1on. and power. anel of,an1 •• d and exi.tin. under 
the CoAMUn1ty Rad~velopment Law of the State of ClIlifornia; and 

RfCOROED I" CFFICIM. MClml$ 
RECORDER'S OFFICE 

UlS ANGELES COUmY 
CAUFORNIA 

'.31 MIN. 9 ~ "SEll .,. 19134 
1 6-8-·....:~:=m:::.. ---

o 

o 

~1 
i 

o 



.' 

.. 

o 

u 

II 

ii) the "City· 1s a public body eorpo~8te nnd polittc exercising 
govnrnMental functions nnd power, under the general laws of the 
State of California; and 

111) The ·owners- arc the owners (or tenants) of Parcels E through 
S and X as shown on the spread sheet and identified on the project 
~ap - ,all located with!n the project area; and 

o 
tv) This Agreement 18 made pursuant to the prov.1a1ons of the 
Redevelopment Plan.which ~as originally approved and adopted on 
August 20. 1975 by the City Council of the City by Ordinance 
no. 1692 and was ruaended on November 3, 1976 by Ordinance No. 
1719i and 

v) The parties desire to make certain covenants and agreements 
for the development. u8e. maintenance'and operation of the projoct 
area, And to grant ce~ta1n ea8ements into, over ~nd aC~OS9 the 
parking area. 

Now, Therefore, in consideration of the foregoing and the covenants and 
agreements contained herein, the parties agree 80 follows: 

1. ~lns Dl~t!.c:.I;.. Parties .agree to cooperate tocether and forll'l a 
Parking District pursunnt to public law (either the 1911 Act, the 
1913 Act, the Parking Act of 1979, or tho 1943 Vehicle Parking Act), 
having aa it boundaries. the project area. In addition, the partieD w111 
form an on-going Dd1ntenance assessment district for the continuing 
~Dinter.ance of the public fac111t1eB therein. All parties agree not to 
block or protest said district or its goals in any Dlanner, and to e~ecutc 
Much docu=ents 8. a.y be necee •• ry to 1ople~ent such Parking District. 

a) Said Parking Dbtrict will theroafter construct within one 
year, excluding legal challenges, and therc.Ilftcr llIaintain the 
P4rklng Area located therein, by demolition, greding. surfacing 
and at:r.tping. 

b) Each of the partiea (1n consideration of the mutual and 
reciprocal rignto Dnd advllntages) doca herc:by la.lDe (or Bublca9c) 
to the Parking D1~tr1ct (or eRA) Dny and ~lt lands ownod (or tinder lense) 
to the extent located within the proposed parking lot (including vn.:nted 
.~re:Qt.)~ together with the authority to the Parking District or eRA to 
operate .,id lea8cd land., and parking lot a8 one integral parking oren 
vithout regard to property linea, ownershIp or use -to the end that the 
psrking lot will produco approximately 208-216 parking .pacce. Such 
lea.e. (or lub1.aaea) ahall run tor the life of thi. Agreement. Tho eRA 
or City ruy acquire by pUL"chasc or condomnation ony land not 80 leasad. 

&1-1161336 

16-9 

11 



f,' , 
(0' !I 

c) The eRA will be responsiblo fot' all of the costs of acqulnit10n 
and conEJ.tructlon, estimntf!d at $120.00'0 eRA Funds, plus $B2,COO af 
jobs bUl funde. plus contr1but1on of crC!dits for tho undergraunding 
of ut!litiea. 

d) No property outside the boundaries of the Project Area shall he 
included 1n the Parking Distri,ct. 

2. .!:!!!.!!U:.~~qtf.!.S!.ts.t. The Parking Dlstr1ct(or eM or City) shall hnve 
authority under publlc law to assess each ot the parties for maintenance 
lind repnirs. ~ach of the parties agrees to pay such assessment within 
30 da)'s or agrees the eame may be placed as a lien on its property 
and collection enforced according to loW'. Assessments cust be 
levied pro ratD according to_ the proportions. shown in the final 
column of the spread sheet. As maintenance, there shall be included 
a8 costa, appropriate insurance, 49 set forth on Exhibit E. 

3. Operation of .. 1!~lnR. tot. The day to day operation of the parking 
lot (including employee parking) shall be administered Inf.t:ially by 4 

legally constituted c.om!Dittce of five (known 8S the "Operations 
COmlllittee o

.) elec.t.ed frolll t1n:IC to time by a vote of the parties to this 
Agreement - each party having one vote; if this fails. tben admin1atra
tlon shall be by the City's Board of Parking Place Co~mtss:1oncT's. The 
parking will be operated 8S a cOlamon parking area e.val1ab1e for the 
customers, invitees a.nd cf'IIployaes of the partico in which each of ~hc 
pnrt:1cs gives up its indiYidua.l rights to specific opnccs 80 that there 
'alay be one large parking area without obstruction by any prop arty or 
fixtures of the parties - without fences or impediments. reciprocally 
available to all. 

a) The parking lot shall be 80 managed thut it serves the projc.-:t arca 
only - all parties agree that the concept is to cxclude pnrking .from. 
other areas; 

b) The eRA agrees 1n approving developll:Ient outside the Project .!!IreD to 
approve on1)' those dovelopments not utiltzing this parking 10:' aD 
requisite parking; except tllAt developoont within other phaseI') of 
the 4 block area ahdl be required to execute Rceiproca1 Easement 
AgrceCl:cnt8, tying joint parking .orcas together. 

c) As to the property located at 1500 El Centro Street. all parties 
agree that the appropri4te devolopment is: 11) the rear lIz 18 to be 
a p3.rt of this parking lot; 2) the front half nay be developed but 
aust conform. to Code park1ng; untU t.he front 1/2 10 so developed, 
all e"l:1ating 8trl1cture8 will be r.ued and temporary parking plo.ccd 
t~ereon. . 

4. Owners lrierovellp.llS!.~ Ench ownor will within lZ Months: 

a) expend up to th!! oRlIOunt shown in tho final coluam of the spread 
.heet, 

to modify And open up pedeotr14n access to the back end ot the build
ing to the parktng lot, and to ae.sthetically impr.ovo the reDr RCCCSS, 

84-1161336 
16-10 

o 

o 

o 
'.--



n 

o 

( ... o 

-
',' .. . ' . 

(' . 
" 

s. 

6A. 

according to a plan on file with the eRA Or such oeller plan first 
approved by the operatlona committee. 

Facilities with no access. such 411 the Rialto or fac1l1(ic5 with con
forming existing aCceS8 ahall be excused. and 

b) connect at ita expense to the, nev undc~groundlng 1n 41\ aesthetic 
manner, and 

c) install at ice own expense rubbish arellS and loading docks, a8 needed 
but not interfering with the parking lot. Such shall be done accord
ing to said Plan on f:lle or Buch other Plan fir5t approved by the 
Operations .Committee. 

d) Pay and continue to pay all property taxes. 

Additional Signs. Each owner will install new advertising Bigna at the 
improved rear entrances - and if necessary zoning excepUona therefor 
ahall be considered by the City. 

Parking Credits. A 'Survey ahall be t4keri and each of the owners shall 
be recordedaij""to the number of (.larking apace. each oms in the "before" 
condition. ° After the parking lot modifications are completed, then any 
owner (not in defa.ult of this Ag7:eement) who is deficient in Code-parking 
may purcb •• e frota the City on a first come, first served basis "credit" 
for any of the new or add:f.tional apaces created by the new parking lot as 
co_pared to the total in the -before- condition i.o. the "surpluo spaceo". 
The aurplua apace ..-111 be Msold" for cash 48 a credit on code coraplia.nce. 
The priee vill be the tinal cost per .. tall of each of the total number of 
apaceD .s constructed. Thereafter each purchaser shall be recorded as 
receiving cr::dit for such nUllber of parking .pac.ea vis-a-vis Code parking. 
It 1, the credit that is purchasod, not the space I the credit will not be 
tran.ferable, but the credit vill be an incidenco of fee ownersh1F in the 
event of termination of the District through operat10n of law. 

611. ~~[*l~f.t~~~~i.z,,;E:=x1;.:,t:~i~'i1g easements. access and r:l.ghtD shall be Gub-
c during its tera; thereafter ouch -existing 
rights .-y again be 

6C.~~~ 
to the pArtie. 

'I'he ext.ting preextsting Hgrandfathered" code 
parking ohall not be changed with regard 

the terti of thia Af;reement. . 
, . 

6D. Stack PlIrktns. The Btack (or tAn de!:) parking depicted in thOe 'Plttn 1s 
dependant on acce. .. ; 1f nat forthcollling, such tl.lndelil patk.ing '01111 be re
de.iDled with • reduction of 8 plu_ or ainu_ .pacea. 

84-1161336 



·, 

" 

.. . ,. 
( 
• 1 

7. s.1" ... r.t!.f.i.r.n ... t.f1 .... ~r:. .. q1.I1·I~l.l.:).I\.r.~: I~t\ch OWIl(or whg tllr~l1l: 111111 c"ilt:lJll fON with thl' 
(>)((O('ulnry l)rClY!!l1L')n~ 'ht'r('of nhnl1 fC('''{\''' .1 "CI·tt Itl(';lLro nl r'o''lpl f""\1""" 
nnd lIh'l'cnCtcr uuch lnnd nhull h ... L'XC.·!III,t (ruin ('I:dlwnL 111)1".1111 by thl.,· CHA. 

I 

8. £.o.n.t .. ~~l.~'llld .. .!!o.flI.{t<;.iI.t.l..P..'l: AU mutter::; l'eln.tll1J! tu the ("lcoC't.inn. t~rms nnd 
ntlthorlty of tha "Opc:rotion~ Committee" ilnd nil nm'''lulmatltR of thin 
Anrccl1l(!nt (f;O flit' II~ the owners afl1 conccrnnd) nhnJ 1 he cont rtJllcd by 
2/3rds of tht! 0"'I\Or8 by unit yoLo basud IIpon p('rC'(.·ntnr~l" o( 10lnd contr,lbution 
to the Itnrklna .o.rcII (C)'OCPllt that eYery part)' hl'reto lihnll hnye nt len:.t une 
unit vllta) .. 

9. sIlBct'!!._P..t~t!.~t0."ll!i: No fac-s shall b'p chnr,!cocl Cor parkinn. Th~ S,IPCCR 
contiguous to Uank of AlllCricll shall be s1\ort term pnrklnr.. Tho C{ Ly nimH 
cntorce: all parking tegulat.1ons. Bank of Amerlca and Parcel g shall not be 
required to improve renr entrances, 

10. !!U".t'ltlt .. \10c.u.IllC' .. 'H:.':.: It 1s contemplated tllllE: furthH documents muy be 
necessary and all partieL: will cooperate and nlgn. 

11. ~t;.."ll. This Agreement shall continue for n prriod of 25 years and 
thereafter by mutual extensions {or terms, or'at wIll. 

12 • .li!'Lq"t';,PJI\~'!.t .. ~ This Agreemp.nt ron)' be enforced by Court tlctlonj t11e lOGer 
to pay attorney tees and cnsts. 

13 • .§!.ctc:..'!.~i.q,IJ.:. Thio flr.reellIent llIay be slcnl"d in duplicCitc CDuntorpnrtu hilt 
will not become effective until nIl have sinned. 1f lel;::O tl101n all stgn, 

the eRA (nt" its Rolc- oplion) may decide to l,ror.eCttl ~'Ith tc::ss thon n11 - 1n 
which casp. Guch dccL~lon shall bll bind!nc 011 those that hnvC! sIgned. 

UAT~D:~.IIIlIi!f'y_j!!1... ________________ , 1984, 

PACIFIC sounnll,bT 1U:ALn" ro.lPANY, . 
a Dolawarc COT}10rlltion 

~l:1lljllA Ath.ll'C$$ 1'01'. Notice:;: 

1'. O. Box ZU97 ·ren.iml Allnex IO-IIS 
I~s Angeles, Calif. 90051 

Notary Sonl: 

ApJ1I'ov,'d m; tn form: 
Charles R. H.rtin 

16-12 

o 

o 

o 



() 

o 

u 

STATE OF CAUFORNIA 

COUNTY OF Los Angeles 

~. On April 2. ]964 .beforllllme.IheUndmlgnod •• NoUtyPubllClnl.nclforsaJdStalO.~~ 
R. Wayne Smfth penonally koown to me at' PfDYIMi10 me on thebUls 01 

,.. 
" 
• 

_,Ido<y_IO ... ''''''Pr_ ..... _____ "Jo"'h"n.!....!lH"'._C><:o""''!'-:!:f"ns''m=-;;:=n:= __ ------
krDMllOrMOt proved to ma on the bul! 01 Slb"letOlY e't\6orIQe to boa Asst. Vice President 
olthl SECURITY PACIFIC NATIONAL BANK.the .s$OClaucn ItIat oxKU\ld thtwlthln Instrumeal, known to me to be the persons whO executecllhe wIthkl 
Instrument on beheH Dlihe •• todallon therein nlmoo. and ~ to me tn.t such Ijsoclatlon executi!tdthe umII, and ~ lome that 
luch a.lOdatlOn executed the WIthIn InltrumonlpurSUllltto Its IJ't'IWS or • rnok1Uon 01 Hi boardol dlrtctors. 

WlTNESSrrr/p~!! • .,.~"!:~~~l':"'OC~ 

• 

OfFICIAL SEA1. 
• WlHOELl H. MUHAMMAD 

NOrAIII' PUBlJCoCAl.lFORNIA 
LOSANG(LES <;OUNTY 

84-1161006 
'" Coo __ "" ... ~ t jlllr 

STATE 0; CAL_A ) 
COUIITY OF LOS ANGELES ) 

00. 2/2fJ/84 , before lie, the undera:l.gned, A [ 
Notary Public in and for oa1d State. peruoaally 
.ppearedAlvaLee .C. Arnold. known to me to bn 
tb. Hayor andSamug] G. KnQwl~s. known to ae to 
be the Cba1nan. CRA, of the City of South Pa'9-
dna. and know to at to be the persona who 
executed the within instrullent on behalf of 
•• id Public Agency, .nd acknowledged to me 
that such Public Agency executed the sattel. 

RJ,TNESS -1 hand .nd offic:l.al ... 1. 

Signature, ~ A"...1'~ 
Ha~Frlendt 

Notary Public in ,:ad for sald County 

~~~~~O~W~I~C~IA~~~SS,EUA~L~~ 

• 

MARJORIE B fRIENDT 
• N01.urt r:u8LtC • CAUFOIUIIA 

lOS NIC(1E5 COOK1Y 111 __ DIC 22, 1104 

, 16-13 



.. 

....... ,., .... 0'."'.1 ---lIL . ...J 

CITY 01' .ourH eAteR'"" 

I" ..... · .. ".,,.lfI, .'0 ...... 
SCHEnATlC ONLY 

.0 
N 

"'.:." :"',,' ......... """'--~ .. 

till ,u, 
,I _I."'U 

o 

1 

o 

o 
-16-14 ." 



c 0 .:J 
-~~-

t:P 
~----. - "- -.. 

~ --.. .. . I 

EXHIBIT "B" 
-. ! 

SOtITR PASADEliA DOWNTOWN PARKING wr 
PROPUTY ASSFAAVBlITS 

Parking puking FalrSllare Dltterentltl' Land Total 
Bulldi!JC Area Aree otpu!'ri Burplllsl Costs7 Coats8 

Map Areal Avallable2 ContributIonS Area (Defiolt) Impl'Ovement Debit! Debit! 
~ 1'rDp!ttY Owner (.oq.tt.) !s9.tt.) ~ Csq.ft.) !s9.tt.) Costs5 (CredIt) (Credit) 

\.....E Pettee 2,000 2,598 840 1,614 (83~l $ 5,851 $ 2,440 .$ • 8,2il 

F Clp.sUto 2,430 3,156 1,161 2,034 (873) 7,109 2,554 ~,663 

G Hutton 3,000 3,896 1,720 2,511 (791) 8,171 2,314 11,091 

....... H Cox 2,500 3,247 1,075 2,092 (1,011) 7,314 2,975 10,299 1 
; 

en U Paoltio Scuthwest Realty 7,760 10,079 10,931 6,494 4,4n 22,102 (12,998) i,70 •. 
I (Security Pacific.Bank) ....... 

CJ1 K - 1,455 1,890 1,308 1,218 90 4,257 (263) 3,99' 
" 

L Speers 1,546 2,008 1,082 1,294 (212) 4,523 620 5,le 

M Swan 4,000 5,195 - 0 - 3,3'7 (3,347) 11,702 9,192 21,494 • 
N,X IlInk or AII1er1c& 8,550 11,105 18,641 7,155 11,492 25,014 (33,621) (8,607) 

, 
I' 

0 F-W. s.m_!Eest/Wes;t lWJ 4,015 5,215 4,510 3,S60 1,150 11,746 (3,364) _,382 
., 
.j 

P J:illey 5,100 6,624 3,780 4,268 (488) 14,920 1,428 16,3(8 ~ 
Q Webtr 4,422 5,743 3,485 3,101 (236) 12,937 690 13,627 R' ~-R Scb6Ctar 4,345 5,643 4,318 3,83S 682 12,111 (1,995) 10,na 
s lIaJjc of Amlrict. ('lbt&tar) 13,800 17,604 - 0- 'il,381 (11,381) 39,788 33,296 13,014 S" 
y ScutbP~CRA 3,840 ,,~2~ '~368 3,046· 1,322 10,849 _ (3,868) 6,TI1 

~ Public Si*le (Str .. tI, 
~ IlIII Karp Plopcty) -0- -0- 31,580 ~ NA - 0 - - 0- -0-

'tOTALS 68,363 ai, '191 88,781 57,211 -0- $ 200,000 $ -G- . $ _,OGO 

12/83 

• .1 



,"- ~ ,. 

~ 
,.!. 
'.-

...... 
en 

I ...... 
en 

el 
~ 

'-

Page 2, Exhibft "II" 

PROPlIftY ASSESSIIBNT 1{0Tll8: 

1 Renects tha area of the bulldIIC footprints ond not tha groc 1Msable areQ. 

2 caleulated by mult4>~ tile ~ are. tim .. 1111 rlt!~ ~~ tote! p~ u .. (puIo1Iw IIId II'lvltI!) til lIltll DIIUdIIW area (uistII¥ ond proposed). 
Total PmkInr ArIa (pIm1ic and pri~ate)lToW: I!u1IIlInI ArIa (exiltIni and prcpcMd) .. 88,191 sq.ft./68,363 sq.tt. "l.~B 

3 c.lcII!awlby, ~ flom the _ the &<e4 """trlbuted by C&eIl pro1*1¥ to the parklne lot. 

" ~ted by multiplylnr the ~ area tim .. the raUo of totalpr!vlte PIrIdIw Uta to total b~ area. 
Private ~ AruJTotal BuDclIlIc AHa (Ulltinc IIId proposed) • $1,111 "I.tt./88,363 Iq.tt •• 0.837 

5 ~ ...... ts III. <!!ft_nee betw~n ParkiJIc Arllllnd cootrlbutlcns ond ta1Hbare 'P~ Area reQUIrements. 

S c.Jculated by mul~ UIe IIWIcIInc area tillle. th.lmprovement cocts par sqlllH toot ot bulldlng area ($200,OOO/S8,36S lQ.tt. .. $2.926/"I.tt.) 

7 CaIculotAd by multlp~ UN- ;"'provemont cocts per IQUlrO toot ~t b~ uu ($2.926/:;q.tt.) by 1111 Puking Area land colltrlbutioll <Iitterentlal. 
PtcIptrtlell contributU. 0:: ..... land then theIr required amount recelVed a credit, while those contributlllg l8$I received a debit. LIIId CoslS were URIII1ed to 
equo1 iIIIprove~ _ on a par sqlllrtl roOt ot bUlldi~ uea basis. 

S =.:: adcIq Improvement COlts with land coats. A "",dlt Ind1catu tluit relmblll"Slment Is due to the property owner, beca~ ot exlH.Cfdmar, land 

" 

-.-... -' ~~ ---,--,-'-~~= 

o o 

. \~: 
'~ 

I, 

~ 

o 



o 

o 

u 

.. ~ '. . .. 
,', . 

EXHIBIT "c" 

OOHNTOIIN PARKING LOT 
CITV OF SOUTH PASADENA/SOUTH PASADENA COMHUtlllY 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY CONTRIBUTIONS TO PARKI:m DISTRICT 

Land ~ontributions 

1. Streets and Alleys (El Centro Street 26,580 sq.ft. @ 
and Edison Lane) SIO/sq. ft. 1 

2. Assessor's Parcel No. 5315-003-38 5,060 sq. ft. 
(Karp Property): Includes acquisition, 
and relocation costs. 

3. Narrow and Holman 

Construction Costs 

1. Parking Lot 

2. Utilities Undergrounding 

Consulting and Engineering Fees 

Jobs Bill Contribution 

12/83 

.84-1161336 

Subtotal Costs 
I 

TOTAL COSTS 

II 

$ 265,800 

200,000 

. 65,000 
$ 530,800 

$200,000 

10li,ODO 

72,858 

$908,658 

-82.000 

$826.658 



... :' . t,: 
, .' 

I' 

EXHIBIT "0" 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PACIFIC SOUTHWEST REALTY COMAPNY 
PARKING LOT ENCUMBERED BY THISOOCUMENT 

'The iand referred to In this polley Is situated In the County of Los Angeles, . 
State of California, and Is descrl~ed as follows: 

PARCEL 1: 

The easterly 50 feet of lots 4. 5 and 6, In block "G" of the Raymond V!11a Tract 
No, I, In the city of South Pasadena. In the County of Los Angeles, State of 
CaUfornla,. as per map recorded In Book I, Page91 of Ma,ns, in the office of the 
County Recorder of sold County~ 

Excepting therefrom the North 5 feet of the above. described portion of said Lot 6, 
conveyed to the City of South Pasadena. 

PARCEL 2: 

Lots 7 and 8. In Block "G" of Raymond Villa Tract No. I, In the City of South 
Pasadena, In tile County of Los Angeles, State of California, as per map re
corded In Book I, Page 91 of Maps, In the office of the County Recorder of said 
county. 

Except that portion within tile lines of Mission street, as conveyed to said City. 

PARCEL 3: 

Lot 9, In Block "G" of Raymond Villa of Tract I, In the City of South Pasadena, 
In the County of Los Angeles. State of California, as per map recorded In Book 1 
Page 91 of Maps, In the office of the County Recorder of said County. 

Except therefrCWI the Southerly 12.50 feet measured on the Easterly line thereof. 

84-1161336 

'I 

EXHIBIT "D" 
16-18 , 

.. '~ I" I 1 • 

1._' . .1 ... 

" 
11110 111_11111, ________ 0. 

o 

o 

o 



n 

.. 
: 

'. 

III 

EXHIBIT 'EI 

Public Liability and Property Dallisge tnHurnnCC! The- Oporations Conun1ttee 
will, and 1s hereby authorized to. purchase nnd maintain public liabUity and 
property damage insurance on the parking lot, 'lith the following 
specifications: 

Coverasez OWners, landlords and tenants' liability. 

Limits: $1,000,000 co~blned Single Limit Bodily Injury and Property 
Damage. 

Named In6ureds~ Each owner and tenant - by name. £nch member of 
Operations Committee. o be specifically endorsed to be primary 

E!
" 

.' ·U .. -~. ~~.J 
• I 

11111 

Said insurance does not relieve or replace any 
now or hereinafter carried by any owner or tenant 

subject to thh document. 

84-1161336 

III I II I • II • I 



o 

Tnis page intentionally left blank. 
o 

o 
16-20 



() 

o 

DATE: 

FROM: 

City Council 
Agenda Report 

November 7, 2018 ~ 

ITEM NO. 11 

PREPARED BY: 

SUBJECT: 

Stephanie DeWolfe, City Manage~' 

Lucy Demirjian, Assistant to the City Manager ~ 
Update on the 2018 California State Legislative Session 

Recommended Action 
It is recommended thatthe City Council receive and file an update on the 2018 California State 
Legislative Session. 

Commission Review and Recommendation 
This rnatter was not reviewed by a commission. 

Discussion! Analysis 
In concurrence with the City's legislative platform, the City has, with the assistance of its 
lobbyists, monitored and taken action on legislation when appropriate. This report provides an 
update on legislative activity at the state level that the City has engaged in this year. 

The City has been tracking various bills throughout the 2018 legislative session and has taken 
position on a total of 15 bills. The deadline for legislature to pass bills out of both houses was 
August 30, 2018. Any bills that passed both houses 'fere sent to the Governor's desk for his 
consideration. The Governor had until Sunday, September 30,2018, to sign or veto all bills. 

The City took a position on bills which were held by various committees or placed on suspense 
file earlier in the session and did not make it to the Governor's desk: . . . 

City of 
BILL NO AUTHOR TITLE South Status 

Pasadena 

AB 533 Holden State Highway Route 710 Support 
Held in committee without 
recommendation 

AB 2417 Rodriguez 
Metro Gold Line Foothill 

Oppose 
Hearing canceled at the request of 

Construction Authority author. 

AB 2890 Ting 
Land use: accessory dwelling 

Oppose 
Withdrawn from committee. 

units Suspense File. 

SB 831 Wieckowski 
Land use: accessory dwelling 

Oppose 
Held in committee without 

units recommendation 

17-1 



Update on 2018 Legislative Session 
November 7, 2018 
Page 2 of 5 

, Planning and zoning: transit-
SB 827 Wiener 

rich housing bonus 

SB 1469 Skinner 
Land use: accessory dwelling 
units 

Oppose Failed passage in committee. 

Oppose Held in committee 

At the end of the 2017-18 Legislative Session, Governor Brown signed thousands of bills, 
including many that will impact local control. The City took a position on a total of nine bills 
which made it to the Governor's desk. The Governor was consistent with the City's position on 
these bills 22% of the time. The chart below details the votes on each bill. 

o 

BILL NO AUTHOR TITLE City of Senator Assembly Governor 
South Portantino member Brown 

Pasadena Holden 

AB 748 Ting 
Peace Officers: Video and 

Oppose* Support Support Signed 
Audio Recordings: Disclosure 
Planning and Zoning: 

AB 1771 Bloom Regional Housing Needs Oppose* Support Support Signed 
Assessment 

AB 2538 Rubio Municipal Separate Storm Support Support Support Vetoed 
Sewer Svstems 

SB 25 Portantino 
Elections: Alternate Ballot 

Support* Support Support Signed 
Order: Pilot Program 

SB 828 Wiener Land Use: Housing Element Oppose Oppose Support Signed 
SB 946 Lara Sidewalk Vendors Oppose* Support Support Signed 

SB 1133 Portantino 
Water Quality Control Plans: 

Support Support Support Signed 
Funding 

SB 1416 McGuire 
Local Government: Nuisance 

Support* Support Support Vetoed 
Abatement 

SB 1421 Skinner 
Peace Officers: Release Of 

Oppose* Support Support Signed 
Records 

Consistency to South Pasadena Position 
5/9 4/9 2/9 

(* City position taken after bill made it to Governor's desk) 

Impacts of Bills Signed into Law 

Housing: The Governor signed SB 828 (Wiener) and AB 1771 (Bloom). Together these two bills 
make changes to the housing element and Regional Housing Needs Assessment (RHNA) 
process, specifically affecting the determination of housing need for jurisdictions. SB 828 
focuses on the data assumptions and methodology to determine RHNA. SB 828 places the 
burden on cities and implies that RHNA is a production mandate, when in fact RHNA is a 
planning and zoning requirement. AB 1771 makes changes to the objectives that guide the 
RHNA process as well as how Councils of Governments develop their RHNA methodology and 
allocation of RHNA throughout the region, limiting flexibility for two local governments to 
agree to an alternative distribution of appealed housing allocations. 

17-2 

( ) 

o 



Update on 2018 Legislative Session 
November 7,2018 
Page 3 of5 

Public Safety: The Governor signed AB 748 (Ting) and SB 1421 (Skinner) aimed to create more 
transparency in law enforcement. Commencing July 1,2019, AB 748 will limit the nondisclosure 
period of video or audio recording that relates a critical incident to 45 days which would impede 
the successful completion of impartial investigations and the pursuit of justice; further delays of 
disclosure are only permitted with a new written notification of the basis for delay and delays of 
disclosure may not exceed one year, without clear and convincing evidence that disclosure would 
interfere with the investigation of the incident. SB 1421 makes investigation records public in 
police shootings and confirmed cases of sexual assault or misconduct by police; disclosure of 
these records may be delayed for up to 18 months, if disclosure would interfere with an action 
police investigation. These bills remove local authority over the determination to release records 
and invites increased California Public Records Act challenges and costs for compliance. 

Stormwater: The Governor signed AB 1133 (Portantino), authorizing the State Water Resources 
Control Board, on behalf of itself or a regional board, to accept donations of moneys from a 
permittee for the purpose of updating a water quality control plan. 

Elections: The Governor signed SB 25 (Portantino), which will reverse the election ballot order 
to have local and county elections listed ahead of state and federal races. The change will be part 
of a pilot program to see if there is any impacts on voter turnout for local races, and will only 
take effect in Los Angeles County at this time. 

o Local Control: The Governor signed SB 946 (Lara), preventing cities from outlawing sidewalk 
vendors on public right-of-ways. The law also decriminalizes violations to administrative fines 
and will impact several department's work on permitting, enforcement, and inspection. In order 
to regulate street vendors, staff will prepare an ordinance amending certain provisions in the 
South Pasadena Municipal Code prior to the January 1,2019 effective date ofthe law. 

u 

Other Notable Bills Signed into Law 

Renewable Energy: The Governor signed a comprehensive package of bills aimed at 
dramatically reducing carbon emissions by boosting the number of zero-emission vehicles and 
charging stations in California and getting dirty cars and trucks off the road. The package 
included eight bills that aim to reduce carbon emissions from the transportation sector, which 
currently accounts for approximately 50 percent of the state's greenhouse gas emissions and 
about 80 percent of smog-forming pollutants. Notably, he signed SB 100 (De Leon), which 
moves forward the State's Renewable Portfolio Standard (RPS) as well as sets a new statewide 
carbon-free plan of 100% by 2045. 

Pension Obligations: The Governor signed AB 1912 (Rodriguez), which requires Public agency 
members of Joint Powers Authorities ("JPAs") that contract with a public retirement system to 
assume a portion of the retirement obligations of the JP A. Though the new law has the potential 
to affect future pension liability, amendments to the original draft of the bill were successful in 
eliminating the joint and several liability provisions (retroactively and prospectively) in favor of 
a more equitable apportionment scheme. Senator Portantino was instrumental in negotiating with 

17-3 



Update on 2018 Legislative Session 
November 7, 2018 
Page 4 of5 

the SEIU, Contract Cities and the League to reach a compromise that protects both cities and 
workers. The final bill clarifies that this apportionment and financial reporting of liability only 
applies when a JPA dissolves, ceases operations, or has its contract with the retirement system 
terminated. 

Wildfires: The Governor signed a package of bills related to wildfire prevention, vegetation 
management, and recovery. The main bill, SB 901 (Dodd) contained the Wildfire Conference 
Committee Report that addresses utility fire prevention, planning, and recovery; forestry and 
landscape management; and major investments in forestry, fire, and carbon reduction activities. 
SB 901 invests $190 million per year through 2023-24 from the Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund 
to Cal Fire to improve forest health and fire prevention activities, including prescribed bum and 
fuel reduction projects. The Conference Committee Report also includes a comprehensive 
streamlining of landscape and forestry management to include small landowner incentives, fuel 
reduction, and other measures to expedite the removal of dead and dying trees (and chaparral) 
from moderate, significant, and extreme fire risk areas. 

Water: The Governor signed SB 998 (Dodd), which creates new requirements for water utilities· 
in California regarding how and when they can shut -off water to a resident with a delinquent bill. 
The bill also sets new provisions for how much a resident can be charged for reconnecting the 
water once it has been shut off. 

Net Neutrality: The Governor signed SB 822 (Wiener), which requires internet providers in 
California to adhere to Obama-era internet net neutrality regulations that have been rolled back 
by the Trump administration. Within 24 hours, the Trump Administration announced it would 
sue the State of California under federal preemption rules to stop SB 822. 

Background 
As part of the development of a stronger legislative advocacy program, the City Council adopted 
a Legislative Platform in June 2018 which serves as the guiding policy document for the City on 
legislative issues. The policy document addresses issues directly relevant to or impacting the 
provision of municipal services. 

City Departments, in conjunction with the City Manager's Office, monitor and track bills within 
specific areas of focus as they move through the legislative process. In August, staff received 
training which included an overview of the legislative process and presentations by 
representatives from Assemblymember Holden's, Senator Portantino's, and Congresswoman 
Chu's Offices. 

Additionally, the City has retained Emanuels Jones and Associates to represent the City's 
interests in the State Capitol. The legislative advocacy firm will monitor, analyze, and advise on 
d issues that may impact the City and engage legislators early on. Furthermore, the advocacy 
firm will be instrumental in drafting language for bills. 

17-4 

o 

o 

o 



o 

u 

Update on 2018 Legislative Session 
November?, 2018 
Page 5 of 5 

Next Steps 
In mid-November, Staff will participate in a briefing by the League of CA Cities on new laws 
from the 2018 Legislative Session to understand the effects on City policies and will work with 
the City Attorney's Office to address any issue with compliance to new laws. 

Though the City began its advocacy efforts later in the 2018 session, the efforts made this year 
help create a basis for the legislative advocacy program in the coming years. 

The new two-year legislative session will convene in December 2018. As expected, there will be 
some changes with the new administration and new legislators from across the state. 

The City Council and Executive Management Staff have already met with the City'S legislative 
advocacy team to concentrate on issues of critical importance that may require legislation. The 
strategies developed as a result of these meetings will support any updates to the City's 
Legislative Platform, which will be brought back to Council early 2019. 

Looking ahead to the 2019 State Legislative Session, the team stands ready to engage early on 
with legislators. Staff will continue to work with State representatives, the League of California 
Cities, and the City'S advocacy firm to continue dialogue, provide ideas and propose new 
legislation. 

Fiscal Impact 
There is no fiscal impact with this report. 

Legal Review 
The City Attorney has reviewed this item. 

Public Notification of Agenda Item 
The public was made aware that this item was to be considered this evening by virtue of its 
inclusion on the legally publicly noticed agenda, posting of the same agenda and reports on the 
City's website and/or notice in the South Pasadena Review and/or the Pasadena Star-News. 

17-5 



o 

T1:ris p>ige intentionally left blank. 
o 

o 
17-6 



o 

u 

DATE: 

FROM: 

PREPARED BY: 

SUBJECT: 

City Council 
Agenda Report 

November 7,2018 

Stephanie DeWolfe, City Manager ~ • 
Craig Koehler, Finance Director 
Mariam Lee Ko, Human Resources Manager 

I ITEM NO. JL I 

Reorganization of the Finance Department Including: Adoption of 
Resolutions and a Side Letter with the South Pasadena Public Service 
Employees' Association, Approval of New Job Descriptions, and 
Authorization to Enter into Agreements with HdL Companies for 
Business License Administration Services and ADP, LLC for Payroll 
Administration Services 

Recommendation Action 
It is recommended that the City Council: 

1. Adopt a resolution approving a side letter reflecting changes to Resolution No. 7527, the 
Memorandum of Understanding Between the City and the South Pasadena Public 
Employees' Association; 

2. Adopt a resolution, Superseding Resolution No. 7538, updating and establishing the 
Unrepresented Management Employee classifications, benefit listing and salary schedule; 

3. Approve five (5) job descriptions for new classifications within the Finance Department; 
4. Authorize the City Manager to execute an agreement with HdL Companies for the 

administration of City business licenses; and 
5. Authorize the City Manager to execute and sign a Sales Order and Master Services 

Agreement with ADP for the administration of payroll services. 

Commission Review and Recommendation 
This matter was not reviewed by a commission. 

Executive Summary 
Per the City's Strategic Goal to "enhance customer service through innovation to more 
effectively respond to community priorities," staff is proposing the restructuring and 
reorganization of the City's Finance Department in order to more efficiently and effectively 
provide enhanced services to both the City'S internal customers (the City'S employees) and 
external customers (the Community). Following an analysis and review of the existing Finance 
Department staffing structure, operations and functions, staff recognized the need for greater 
breadth, depth and a higher level of professional expertise to deliver important services to the 
City's internal (City employees) and external (business owners & Community) customers. 

18-1 



Adoption of Resolutions, Approval of Job Descriptions & Agreements 
November 7,2018 
Page 2 of7 

As a result, four concepts were identified as the framework for the reorganization: 
• Restructure the department to streamline operations, improve effectiveness, and provide 

better service to the City's internal customers (City employees) and external customers 
(business owners & the Community); 

• Build a stronger workforce by creating job descriptions that develop expertise and allow 
for promotional opportunities; 

• Contract with external vendors possessing the technology and expertise to automate and 
streamline business license processing and provide customers with state of the art 
technology and services that the City could not otherwise provide; 

• Contract with external vendors possessing the technology and expertise to streamline and 
automate the employee payroll administration processes, incorporate best practices, and 
offer employees state of the art technology and services that the City could not otherwise 
provide. 

As a result of the proposed reorganization, the customer services will increase substantially and 
the number of full-time employees (FIE's) will decrease from nine employees to six employees. 

Discussion! Analysis 
In order to implement the proposed changes, five actions are required by Council: 1) approval of 
a management resolution to create two new management level positions, 2) approval of five new 

o 

job descriptions, 3) approval of an agreement with HdL Companies for management of business 0 
license services, 4) approval of a contract with ADP for implementation of automated payroll 
systems; and 5) approval of a side letter with the South Pasadena Public Service Employees' 
Association (SPPSEA) regarding the overall reorganization and change in positions. Each action 
is detailed below: 

Approval of Management Resolution 
After researching the Finance Department staffing structures of comparable cities, and more 
closely examining the needs within the organization, it was recommended that the Assistant 
Finance Director classification be eliminated and replaced with two manager level classifications 
titled Finance Manager and Accounting Manager. Both classifications will be exempt, at-will 
management classifications and will oversee essential functions within the department such as: 
Contracts, Procurement/Purchasing, Accounts Payables, General Ledger, Budget, and Account 
Receivables. Prior to this, the existing Finance Department staffing structure lacked sufficient 
expertise, creating challenges in providing appropriate support to critical functions. In the 
reorganization proposal, the new structure includes a total of three upper level accounting 
professionals, providing for an expanded level of professional support to better manage and 
operate each function of the Department. Based on research and a salary survey conducted for 
similar positions within similarly sized cities, it is recommended that the salary fall within the 

. below listed range in order to provide for a natural progression in classifications and salary to the 
Finance Director classification: 

18-2 

o 



o 

u 

Adoption of Resolutions, Approval of Job Descriptions & Agreements 
November 7,2018 
Page 3 of7 

A B c D E 
Finance Manager $6,612 $6,942 $7,289 $7,654 $8,036 

Accounting Manager $6,612 $6,942 $7,289 $7,654 $8,036 

F G 
$8,438 $8,860 

$8,438 $8,860 

Additionally, both classifications shall be at the same salary scale. The classifications and job 
descriptions are designed with the same high level accounting skills and requirements but allows 
for variances in areas of expertise and focus. As proposed, the classifications are intended to 
allow the Director the most flexibility and ability to cross-train employees and therefore create it 
more highly skilled workforce and resiliency through depth of resources. 

Approval of Five .Tob Descriptions 
During staff s anal ysis and review of the strengths and weakness of the existing staffing 
structure, it was identified that the structure lacked opportunities for promotional transitions. The 
structure will be strengthened by creating a "flex class" or "ladder series" to provide employees 
promotional opportunities within the department and serve as a tool for future succession 
planning and/or a mentoring opportunity for the department. 

Accordingly, a three classification series was created as follows (from lowest to highest within 
the series): 

• Accounting Technician I; 
• Accounting Technician II; and 
• Accountant. 

After much research, it is proposed that the Accounting Technician I salary remain the same as 
the existing Accounting Technician salary range and the salary scales for Accounting Technician 
II and Accountant classifications provide for a gradual progression to the Finance Manager and 
Accounting Manager classifications. As such, the salary scales are proposed as follows: 

A B c D E 
Accounting Technician I $ 3,867 $ 4,061 $ 4,264 $ 4,477 $ 4,701 
Accounting Technician II $ 4,294 $ 4,509 $ 4,734 $ 4,971 $ 5,219 
Accountant $ 5,153 $ 5,411 $ 5,682 $ 5,966 $ 6,264 

The existing department is currently budgeted for one Account Technician series position; this 
will remain unchanged. As a part of the reorganization, it has been proposed that the current 
Account Technician be reclassified to Accounting Technician 1. There is no proposed salary 
change associated with the reclassification of this existing position. 

As previously noted, two additional higher level At-Will Unrepresented Management 
classifications are proposed with the following titles, Finance Manager and Accounting 
Manager. Similar to the Accounting "flex" and "ladder" series of classifications, these Manager 
classifications will provide a "career ladder" and provide for promotional opportunities to the 
Finance Director position. 

18-3 



Adoption of Resolutions, Approval of Job Descriptions & Agreements 
November 7,2018 
Page 4 of7 

Agreement with HdL Companies 
By entering into an agreement with HdL Companies to provide specialized business license 
administration services, the City will be able to provide more comprehensive business license 
services, streamline the business license process and utilize the best technology to assist with a 
business owners' request. Examples of some enhanced services include: ability to submit and 
renew a business license application online, submit payments for licenses online, and enable the 
City to capture more accurate and detailed information to prevent loss in business tax revenues 
by utilizing the HdL Prime software system. It is anticipated that by entering into the contract 
with HdL Companies for business license administration services, the services to the Community 
will be augmented and as a result may result in the capturing of additional business tax revenues. 
Furthermore, as described below in the Fiscal Impact section of the report, the estimated cost of 
contracting business license administration services is $39,000 annually, compared to the 
existing staffing structure of two full-time employees dedicated to the function and processing of 
all business licenses within the City. This expansion of services is timely and much needed as 
the analysis by staff identified a need for a business license tracking system software. The City's 
existing software platform for business license tracking and administration is old and antiquated 
and has limited capabilities. 

Agreement with ADP, LLC 
By entering into an agreement with ADP, LLC for payroll administration services, the City is 

o 

accessing the largest resource in the industry of payroll processing and bringing current 0 
technologies and best practices to the organization, and offering employees the benefit of access 
to state of the art services for employee timekeeping and payroll related resources. Furthermore, 
by contracting with ADP, LLC for payroll administration services, the city will have access to a 
resource and as a partner the highest level of payroll expertise available in the industry. In 
addition to payroll administration services, ADP, LLC will also be preparing for the City, 
quarterly and annual tax and Affordable Care Act related reports to Federal and State agencies. 
In meeting with the City'S goals to streamline functions and provide better services, ADP, LLC 
will be providing a platform, customized for the City, called Workforce Now, that will utilize an 
all electronic and paperless payroll and Human Resources administration system. 

Approval of Side Letter 
In an effort to implement recommendations relating to improving services and operations, staff 
met with South Pasadena Public Service Employees' Association (SPPSEA) Board Members 
and their representative Marjeli Cruz of City Employees Associates regarding the proposed 
contracting of two finance functions and the proposed elimination of three positions within the 
Association. Government Code Section 53060, dictates that "positions may be outsourced if 
they require special services and advice in financial, economic, accounting, engineering, legal, or 
administrative matters if such persons are specially trained, experienced and competent to 
perform the special services provided." Following two productive meetings, the City and 
SPPSEA agreed to the proposed change and abolishment of the Senior Account Clerk and 
Payroll Coordinator classifications. The side letter (Attachment 1) memorializes this agreement 
and creates a "flex" or "ladder" series of classifications to provide for promotional opportunities 0 
for employees. 

18-4 



o 

o 

u 

Adoption of Resolutions, Approval of Job Descriptions & Agreements 
November 7,2018 
Page 5 of7 

Alternatives Considered 
1. HdL Companies is the only company that provides specialized business license 

administration services for municipalities and therefore qualifies as a unique and/or a sole 
source vendor not subject to competitive bidding or request for proposals, per Chapter 2, 
Article XI. Purchasing 2.99-29(2)(1) ofthe South Pasadena Municipal Code. 

2. Other payroll administration services vendors were considered; ADP, LLC was selected 
as the most qualified vendor due to tbeir experience, breadth and depth of knowledge 
municipal payroll laws and processes. Additionally, as noted in the contract addendum, 
ADP, LLC was selected during a competitive procurement process by NationallPA, for 
the award of Contract No. RI51901 for Managed Services effective May 1,2016 through 
April 30, 2019. The City is hereby "piggybacking" on the competitive bid process and 
agreement for services pursuant to the NationallPA competitive selection of ADP. As 
such, tbis is in accordance with the South Pasadena Municipal Code, as dictated in 
Chapter 2, Article XI. Purchasing 2.99-29(19). 

Next Steps 
Upon approval of resolutions and job descriptions, City staff shall immediately: 

I. Issue layoff notices to three employees regarding the abolishment of two classifications; 
2. Reclassify the existing Accounting Technician to Accounting Technician I; 
3. Begin implementation and transition of payroll administration services to ADP, LLC; and 
4. Transition from temporary business license administration services to full service 

business license administration services by HdL Companies, to include implementation 
of all technologies associated with the expanded service. 

5. Begin recruitments immediately to fill the Finance Manager and Accounting Manager 
positions. 

Background 
In March 2018, the City experienced a vacancy in the Finance Director position. This transition 
created an opportunity to examine the existing Finance Department staffing structure, operations 
and functions to identify areas in need of streamlining and efficiency improvements and 
opportunities to improve customer service. In examining the department, strengths and 
weaknesses and areas of focus for improvement were identified and recommendations were 
developed in order to directly address these matters. It was during this process that staff 
recognized the need for greater breadth, depth and a higher level of professional expertise to 
deliver important services to the City'S internal (City employees) and external (business owners 
& Community) customers. 

Legal Review 
The City Attorney has reviewed this item and has opined that agreements attached are to form. 

Fiscal Impact 
The chart below shows the comparative costs of the existing department structure and the 
proposed structure. The net change in costs is approximately $30,000 however, this number 
does not include cost savings resulting from streamlining or increased revenue from improved 

18-5 



Adoption of Resolutions, Approval of Job Descriptions & Agreements 
November 7, 2018 
Page 6 of7 

capture of business license revenues. Further, the value of improved customer service to the 
city's residents and employees, and reduced liability as a result of a stronger workforce is not 
quantifiable. 

Existing structure: Cost: Proposed structure: Cost: Savings: 
Payroll Coordinator $ 96,751* ADP, LLC contract $107,760 +11,009 
Senior Account Clerk $ 68,110 HdL Companies contract $ 39,000 (97,220) 
Senior Account Clerk $ 68,110 
Assistant Finance $160,025 Accounting Manager $ 138,216 +116,407 
Director Finance Manager $ 138,216 

Total projected cost: $ 30,196 

*The salary costs for the positions listed is the full cost of the position and includes not only the salary (at top step) 
but also an additional 30% cost for benefits. 

There is no fiscal impact associated with the creation of the "flex" series of three (3)job 
descriptions, the Accounting Technician I, Accounting Technician IT and Accountant. This is 
because the position is currently filled with an Accounting Technician and the salary range for 
Accounting Technician and Accounting Technician I, as proposed, will be the same. 
Additionally, there exists only one full-time position budgeted to fill this role with no plans to 

o 

add any additional positions. Furthermore, the new classifications will be reflected in the 0 
SPPSEA MOU and salary schedule. 

Moving forward, staff will budget accordingly in future fiscal years as the cost of business 
license administration and payroll administration will vary. As per the agreements, the total cost 
is dependent upon the number of active business licenses and number of enrolled employees. 
Currently, the City has 2,600 active business licenses and 220 full-time and part-time employees. 
Both service agreements share the same billing model and are structured as a flat rate fee per a 
license processed or per an employee enrolled within their respective systems. According to 
both service agreements, the City will be billed on a monthly basis. The annual costs in the 
charts above is provided as an estimate of anticipated annual costs; real costs are base.d on actual 
number of licenses processed and actual number of employees enrolled on a monthly basis. 

Public Notification of Agenda Item 
The public was made aware that this item was to be considered this evening by virtue of its 
inclusion on the legally publicly noticed agenda, posting of the same agenda and reports on the 
City's website. and/or notice in the South Pasadena Review and/or the Pasadena Star-News. 

18-6 

o 



o 

o 

u 

Adoption of Resolutions, Approval of Job Descriptions & Agreements 
November 7,2018 
Page 7 of7 

Attachments: 
I. Resolution Approving a Side Letter to the Memorandum of Understanding with the South 

Pasadena Public Employees' Association 
2. Resolution Approving Unrepresented Management Employee Benefit Listing and 

Management Salary Schedule, Superseding Resolution No. 7538 
3. Job Descriptions for Accounting Technician I, Accounting Technician II, Accountant, 

Finance Manager and Accounting Manager 
4. Agreement with HdL Companies 
5. Agreement with ADP, LLC . 

18-7 



o 

This plige intentionally left blank. 

o 

o 
18-8 



o 

u 

ATTACHMENT 1 
Resolution Approving a Side Letter to the 

Memorandum of Understanding with the South 
Pasadena Public Service Employees' Association 

18-9 



RESOLUTION NO. XXXX 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA, CALIFORNIA, 
APPROVING A SIDE LETTER TO THE MEMORANDUM 
OF UNDERSTANDING WITH THE SOUTH PASADENA 

PUBLIC SERVICE EMPLOYEES' ASSOCIATION 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of South Pasadena (City) adopted 
Resolution No. 7527 for the purpose of adopting the 2017-2019 Memorandum of 
Understanding (MOU) between the City and the South Pasadena Public Service 
Employees' Association (SPPSEA); and 

WHEREAS, in March 2018, the City's Finance Department experienced a 
vacancy of the Finance Director position; and 

WHEREAS, City staff reviewed the existing staffing structure, operations, and 
functions of the Finance Department and developed recommendations regarding ways in 
which the City can improve services and streamline efficiencies, build a stronger 
workforce, improve upon operations and provide better customer service to the 
Community; and 

WHEREAS, in an effort to implement the recommended changes, City staff and 
SPPSEA representatives met on September 14,2018 and October 10,2018 and the City 
and the PSEA agreed to changes to the MOU with regard to the City entering into 
contracts with two (2) private sector entities, HdL Companies and ADP, LLC to perform 
business license and payroll functions and henceforth met and conferred regarding the 
abolishment of two classifications, Senior Account Clerk and Payroll Coordinator, and 
the layoff of a total of three (3) employees currently serving in those classifications; and 

WHEREAS, in an effort to encourage employee growth and provide additional 
employee promotional opportunities, the City and SPPSEA have agreed to the creation of 
an "Accountant" series comprised of the following three (3) classifications, all of which 
will be represented by the SPPSEA: Accounting Technician I, Accounting Technician II, 
and Accountant, as reflected in the side letter between the City and the PSEA attached 
hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by reference. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOUTH 
PASADENA, CALIFORNIA, DOES RESOLVE, DECLARE, DETERMINE AND 
ORDER AS FOLLOWS: 

o 

o 

SECTION 1. The side letter and this resolution amends the MOU between the 0 
City and the PSEA. 

18-10 



o 

o 

u 

SECTION 2. The agreed to changes to the MOU listed within the side letter shall 
become effective the first pay period following adoption and approval of the side letter. 

SECTION 3. The City Clerk of the City of South Pasadena shall certify to the 
passage and adoption of this resolution and its approval by the City Council and shall 
cause the same to be listed in the records of the City. 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED ON this 7th day of November, 2018. 

ATTEST: 

Evelyn G. Zneimer, City Clerk 
(seal) 

Richard D. Schneider, M.D., Mayor 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Teresa L. Highsmith, City Attorney 

I HEREBY CERTIFY the foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the City 
Council of the City of South Pasadena, California, at a regular meeting held on the 7th 

day of November, 2018, by the following vote: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

ABSTAINED: 

Evelyn G. Zneimer, City Clerk 
(seal) 

18-11 



EXHIBIT A 

Side Letter to the July 1, 2017 - June 30, 2019 
Memorandum of Understanding 

Between the City of South Pasadena 
and the South Pasadena Public Service Employees' Association 

Effective: Upon City Council Approval 

This side letter of agreement is made by and between the City of South Pasadena and the South 
Pasadena Public Services Employees' Association (SPPSEA) (collectively "the Parties") and is 
entered into with respect to the following: 

WHEREAS, City and SPPSEA have previously entered into a Memorandum of Understanding 
("MOU") covering the period ofJuly 1,2017 through June 30, 2019; and 

• 

WHEREAS, the City and SPPSEA have met and conferred over the City entering into contracts 
with two (2) private sector entities, HdL Companies ("HdL") and ADP, LLC ("ADP") to 
perform business license and payroll functions, respectively, plus related functions for the City. 
The Parties have also met and conferred over the abolishment of two classifications, Senior 
Account Clerk and Payroll Coordinator, and the layoff of a total of three (3) employees currently 
serving in those classifications. 

WHEREAS, the Parties have agreed to the creation of an "Accountant" classification series 
comprised of the following three (3) classifications, all of which will be represented by SPPSEA: 
Accounting Technician I; Accounting Technician II and Accountant; 

WHEREAS, the Parties have met and conferred regarding the terms of this side letter; and 

WHEREAS, the Parties have determined to memorialize their agreement by this side letter. 

NOW THEREFORE the Parties hereto agree as follows: 

The City may enter into a contract with HdL to perform business license and related functions 
for the City. The City may also abolish the Senior Account Clerk classification and layoff the 
current employees serving in that classification. 

The City may enter into a contract with ADP to perform payroll and related functions for the 
City. The City may also abolish the Payroll Coordinator classification and layoff the current 
employee serving in that classification. 

II 

II 

8704384.1 S0140-101 

18-12 

o 

o 

o 



o 

o 

/ ' u 

Section 2 of the MOU, entitled Represented Classifications, is modified to add the following 
classifications: 

Accounting Technician I, 
Accounting Technician II; and 
Accountant. 

• 

IN WITNESS THEREO~the Parties have caused the duly authorized representatives to execute 
this Agreement this 2-3 day of October, 2018. 

By: 
David Niznik, President 
South Pasadena Public Employees' 
Association 

8704384.[ SO[40·101 
2 

18-13 

By: 
Stephanie DeWolfe 
City Manager 



o 

This pRge intentionally left blank. 

o 

o 
18-14 



() 

o 

u 

ATTACHMENT 2 
Resolution Approving Unrepresented Management 
Employee Benefit Listing and Management Salary 

. Schedule, Superseding Resolution No. 7538 

18-15 



RESOLUTION NO., __ _ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA, CALIFORNIA, 

APPROVING UNREPRESENTED MANAGEMENT 
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS AND 

MANAGEMENT SALARY SCHEDULE, 
SUPERSEDING RESOLUTION NO. 7538 

WHEREAS, City staff is continually examining city wide operations in an 
attempt to identify areas and opportunities for improvement and utilize more efficient and 
effective methods of service delivery to the community of South Pasadena; and 

WHEREAS, in March 2018, the City's Finance Department experienced a 
vacancy ofthe Finance Director position; and 

WHEREAS, City staff reviewed the existing staffing structure, operations, and 
functions of the Finance Department and developed recommendations regarding ways in 
which the City can improve services and streamline efficiencies, build a stronger 
workforce, improve upon operations and provide better customer service to the 
Community; and 

WHEREAS, it is also recommended that the Finance Department eliminate the 
classification of Assistant Finance Director and create two new classifications titled 
Accounting Manager and Finance Manager; and 

WHEREAS, these new At-Will Management classifications will encourage 
employee growth and provide for additional employee promotional opportunities as these 
classifications along with the newly established "Accountant" series classifications, 
belonging to the South Pasadena Public Service Associations' unit, is designed as a 
"ladder" series to not only provide employees with promotional opportunities but to also 
provide an opportunity for succession planning within the department and organization; 
and 

WHEREAS, careful research and consideration was utilized to determine the 
appropriate salary for the new classifications, recognizing that the City Council has set a 
priority to establish salaries at a level that both attracts and retains the most qualified staff 
while carefully managing scarce resources; and 

WHEREAS, the City Manager has reviewed the compensation package 
applicable to the managers and has evaluated it in the context of the current fiscal 
environment; and 

o 

o 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that changes set forth in this resolution are 0 
reasonable, and address the recruitment, retention, and fiscal needs of the City. 

18-16 



o 

o 

u 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOUTH 
PASADENA, CALIFORNIA, DOES RESOLVE, DECLARE, DETERMINE AND 
ORDER AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. Approve management benefits as set forth in "Exhibit A" and 
approve the management salary schedule as set forth in "Exhibit B." 

SECTION 2. The City Clerk of the City of South Pasadena shall certify to the 
passage and adoption ofthis resolution and its approval by the City Council and shall 
cause the same to be listed in the records of the City. 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED ON this 7th day of November, 2018. 

ATTEST: 

Evelyn G. Zneimer, City Clerk 
(seal) 

Richard D. Schneider, M.D., Mayor 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Teresa 1. Highsmith, City Attorney 

I HEREBY CERTIFY the foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the City 
Council of the City of South Pasadena, California, at a regular meeting held on.the 7th 

day of November, 2018, by the following vote: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

ABSTAINED: 

18-17 



Evelyn G. Zneimer, City Clerk 
(seal) 

18-18 

o 

o 

o 



o 

u 

EXHIBIT A 

MANAGEMENT BENEFITS 

The following shall be the classifications, compensation and benefit plan for management 
employees: 

SECTION 1. TERM 
The following established classifications, salaries and benefits of 
employment for management employees shall be in effect upon 
adoption by the City Council. 

SECTION 2. CLASSIFICATIONS 
Police Chief 
Public Works Director 
Fire Chief 
Deputy Fire Chief 
Assistant City Manager 
Community Services Director 
Finance Director 
Planning & Building Director 
Police Captain 
Director of Library, Arts & Culture 
Deputy Director of Public Works 
Fire Division Chief 
Assistant to the City Manager 
Chief City Clerk 
Human Resources Manager 
Principal Management Analyst 
Assistant Library Director 
Public Works Operations Manager 
Water Operations Manager 
Accounting Manager 
Finance Manager 
Executive Assistant 
Community Services Supervisor 

SECTION 3. SALARY 
The salaries for management employees shall be those contained in 
Exhibit B, "Management Salary Schedule." 

SECTION 4. RETIREMENT 
A. The City agrees to participate in the California Public Service 

Employees' Retirement System (CaIPERS). Classic CalPERS safety 
members (Police Chief, Fire Chief, Deputy Fire Chief, Fire Division Chief 

18-19 



and Police Captains) i.e., those that do not qualify as "new" members. 
under the California Public Employees' Pension Reform Act of 20 13 
("PEPRA" or "AB 340") shall participate in the 2%@50 plan with single 
highest year compensation. Per AB 340, new CalPERS safety members 
shall participate in the 2.7%@57 plan with the highest average annual 
pensionable compensation eamed during a period of 36 consecutive 
months rather than single highest year. For all non-safety Management 
employees, Classic CalPERS members shall participate in the 2%@55 
plan with single highest year final compensation and per AB 340, new 
members shall participate in the 2.0%@62 plan with highest average 
annual pensionable compensation eamed during a period of 36 
consecutive months. 

B. Classic members are statutorily subject to a member 
contribution rate of 7% (non-safety) or 9% (safety) of compensation and 
shall pay that rate. New members shall pay 50% of normal cost (as 
determined by CaIPERS) as their member contribution. 

C. The City's plan shall provide the sick leave conversion benefit. 

SECTION 5. RETIRED EMPLOYEE'S MEDICAL COVERAGE 

o 

Employees who became annuitants prior to July 1,2012 shall 0 
receive City payment of 100% of the medical insurance premium for the 
retired employee only, with said payment not exceeding the premium 
requirement for insurance programs offered through CaIPERS, both prior 
to and after becoming Medicare eligible. All employees who retire on and 
after July 1,2012, shall receive a City retiree medical contribution as 
prescribed in Government Code Section 22892, as that amount may from 
time to time be adjusted upward andlor downward. As of July 1,2017, 
said amount for Management employees is $715.00 monthly. 

SECTION 6. DEFERRED COMPENSATION 
The City shall pay the equivalent of 1 % of each management 
employees' salary into a deferred compensation plan. 

SECTION 7. SICK LEAVE 
A. Sick leave shall be earned at the rate of eight (8) hours per 

month of service to the City. 
B. Management employees may accrue unlimited sick leave. 
C. At the employee's termination, the accumulated sick leave 

hours shall have no cash value. 

SECTION 8. CONVERSION TO CALPERS SERVICE CREDIT 
Upon retirement, employees may convert unused accumulated sick 
leave to service credits based on the formula set forth by CaIPERS. 0 
According to CaIPERS, in order to receive sick leave credit, the 

18-20 



o 

o 

employees' retirement date must be within 120 days from the date 
of separation from the City. 

SECTION 9. BEREAVEMENT LEAVE 
A. Bereavement leave shall be granted by the City Manager for 

the death of a spouse, parents, step-parents, child, step-child, grandparents, 
grandchildren, brothers, and/or sisters, for three work days per each fiscal 
year. 

B. Additional occurrences shall be deducted from the employee's 
own sick leave. 

C. Bereavement leave may be used not only for attendance at 
funerals, but for time spent in assisting in the preparation of funerals . 

. SECTION 10. MANAGEMENT LEAVE 
A. Employees shall receive 80 hours of management leave each 

fiscal year. 
B. Employees may cash out' up to sixty (60) hours of unused 

Management Leave during a fiscal year. Consistent with the City's 
practice of granting Administrative or Management Leave prospectively, 
cash out of unused Management Leave is an annual compensation benefit 
for management staff, and as such will be distributed prospectively during 
the course of each fiscal year in accordance with this resolution. 

C. Beginning July 1, 2014, employees can cash out up to thirty 
(30) hours of Management Leave, should they elect to do so, during a 
special payroll that will occur between the first and second regular 
payrolls in July of each year, and may cash out another thirty (30) hours of 
Management Leave, should they elect to do so, during a special payroll 
that will occur between the first and second regular payrolls in December 
of each year. 

D. Unused or non-cashed out management leave may not at any 
time be carried over to the next fiscal year. 

SECTION 11. VACATION 
A. Vacation shall be accrued based on the years of service as 
follows: 

1 - 5 years 120 hours 
6 - 10 years 128 hours 
11 - 15 years 136 hours 
16 - 20 years 152 hours 
Over 20 years 160 hours 

B. Employees who have achieved more than twenty years of 
service with the City as of the date of this resolution and whose vacation 
benefits are subject to the terms ofthis resolution as of July 7, 1999 shall 
be allowed to accrue vacation pursuant to the schedule contained in City 
Council Resolution No. 6558. 

18-21 



C. Employees with twenty years of service with South Pasadena 
and who are appointed to management positions after July 7, 1999 shall 
receive vacation benefits in accordance with the provisions of Section IIA 
above. 

D. Employees subject to .this resolution shall endeavor to take 
annual vacation leave equal to the time accrued. An employee's accrued 
vacation shall be capped at two years' worth of vacation hours. 
Employees will cease accruing vacation hours until the accrued hours fall 
below the maximum accumulation allowed. Employees may carryover 
up to two (2) years accumulation of vacation time. 

SECTION 12. HOLIDAYS 
Employees shall receive the following eleven paid holidays per 
fiscal year: 

1. January 1- New Year's Day 
2. 3,d Monday in January - Martin Luther King, Jr. Birthday 
3. 3,d Monday in February - President's Day 
4. Last Monday in May - Memorial Day 
5. July 4 - Independence Day 

o 

6. 1 st Monday in September - Labor Day 0 
7. 2nd Monday in October - Columbus Day 
8. November 11 - Veteran's Day 
9. 4th Thursday in November - Thanksgiving Day 
10. Friday after Thanksgiving - Substitute for Admission's Day 
11. December 25 - Christmas Day 

A. If a holiday falls on a Saturday, the previous Friday shall be 
deemed the holiday and City Hall will be closed. If a holiday falls on a 
Sunday, the following Monday shall be deemed the holiday and City Hall 
will be closed. 

B. Fire Division Chiefs only -Fire Division Chiefs shall be paid at 
the rate of twelve (12) hours of the employee's hourly rate for each City 
designated paid holiday. 

C. Management employees shall receive two (2) floating holidays 
per fiscal year. Floating holidays may not be carried over to the next 
fiscal year. 

SECTION 13. INSURANCE 
A. City paid medical insurance coverage is provided as follows: 

Beginning Jl!ly 1,2018, the City's monthly contributions to the 
medical premium contribution plan shall be increased as follows to 0 
the maximum stated, depending on the level of coverage selected: 

18-22 



o 

o 

u 

Employee only $ 0 = $ 715 

Employee + 1 $200 = $1,115 

Employee + family $275 = $1,290 

B. City paid dental coverage is provided up to $75 per month. 
C. City paid vision care coverage is provided up to $20 per month. 
D. City paid life insurance policy in the sum of $50,000 provided. 
E. City paid accidental death & dismemberment insurance policy 

in the sum of $50,000 provided. Additional coverage up to $500,000 
available at employee's expense. 

SECTION 14. LONG TERM DISABILITY 
A. For ful]-time employees who have been employed by the City 

for six months, the City shall provide long-term disability coverage under 
a self-insured status. The City may require reasonable proof of the 
disabling illness and retains the right to define "long term disability." The 
City will pay two-thirds of the employee's monthly salary effective the 
day disability is approved and for the duration the employee continues to 
be disabled or for one year, whichever is less. 

B. There is a 30-day elimination period.during which the 
employee must use his or her accrued sick leave. If the employee has less 
than 30 days of accrued sick leave, the employee may choose to use other 
accrued leave or take the remaining days unpaid . 

. C. Benefits shall be paid for one year for the approved disability. 
The City Manager may, upon review of the nature of the disability, grant 
up to one additional year of disability benefits. 

D. The City shall continue to pay all of the insurance premiums 
listed in Section 13 during the City-recognized period of long term 
disability. 

SECTION 15. UNIFORMS 
Full-time Fire Chief, Police Chief and Police Captains shall receive 
$1,000 annually for the cleaning of and maintenance of their 
uniforms. Full-time Deputy Fire Chief and Fire Division Chief 
shall receive $675 annually for the cleaning of and maintenance of 
their uniforms. 

SECTION 16. WORK SCHEDULE 
9/80 work schedule available. 

18-23 



EXHIBITB 

MANAGEMENT MONTHLY SALARY SCHEDULE 

Police Chief 

Public Works Director 

Fire Chief 

Deputy Fire Chief 

Assistant City Manager 

Community Services Director 

Finance Director 

Planning & Building Director 

Police Captain 

Director of Library, Arts & 
Culture 
Deputy Director of Public 
Works 
Fire Division Chief * 
Assistant to the City Manager 

Chief City Clerk 

Human Resources Manager 

Principal Management 
Analyst 
Assistant Library Director 

Public Works Operations 
Manager 
Water Operations Manager 

Accounting Manager 

Finance Manager 

Executive Assistant 

Community Services 
Supervisor 

* Special arrangement for 
additional hours 

A B 
$10,231 .$10,743 

$9,788 $10,277 

$9,403 $9,873 

$9,391 $9,861 

$9,335 $9,802 

$8,894 $9,338 

$8,894 $9,338 

$8,376 $8,795 

$8,330 $8,747 

$7,919 $8,314 

$7,911 $8,307 

$7,829 $8,221 

$7,654 $8,037 

$7,654 $8,037 

$7,654 $8,037 

$7,654 $8,037 

$7,075 $7,429 

$6,612 $6,942 

$6,612 $6,942 

$6,612 $6,942 

$6,612 $6,942 

$5,319 $5,585 

$4,477 $4,701 

c D E 
$11,280 $11,844 $12,436 

$10,791 $11,331 $11,897 

$10,367 $10,885 $11,429 

$10,354 $10,871 $11,415 

$10,292 $10,806 $11,347 

$9,805 . $10,295 $10,810 

$9,805 $10,295 $10,810 

$9,234 $9,696 $10,181 

$9,184 $9,643 $10,125 

$8,730 $9,167 $9,625 

$8,722 $9,158 $9,616 

$8,632 $9,064 $9,517 

$8,439 $8,861 $9,304 

$8,439 $8,861 $9,304 

$8,439 $8,861 $9,304 

$8,439 $8,861 $9,304 

$7,800 $8,190 $8,600 

$7,289 $7,654 $8,036. 

$7,289 $7,654 $8,036 

$7,289 $7,654 $8,036 

$7,289 $7,654 $8,036 

$5,865 $6,158 $6,466 

$4,936 $5,183 $5,442 

F 
$13,058 

$12,492 

$12,001 

$11,986 

$11,914 

$11,351 

$11,351 

$10,690 

$10,632 

$10,106 

$10,097 

$9,993 

$9,769 

$9,769 

$9,769 

$9,769 

$9,029 

$8,438 

$8,438 

$8,438 

$8,438 

$6,789 

$5,714 

Effective the first full pay period following adoption of the resolution
Effective November 12, 2018 

18-24 

o 

G 
$13,711 

$13,117 

$12,601 

$12,585 

$12,510 

$11,918 

$11,918 

$11,224 

$11,163 

$10,612 

$10,602 

$10,492 

$10,258 

$10,258( 

$10,258 
) 

$10,258 

$9,481 

$8,860 

$8,860 

$8,860 

$8,860 

$7,128 

$6,000 

o 



o 

18-25 

ATTACHMENT 3 
Job Descriptions for: 

Accounting Technician I 
Accounting Technician II 

Accountant 
Finance Manager & 

Accounting Manager 



City of South Pasadena 

ACCOUNTING TECHNICIAN I 

Purpose 
Under general supervision, performs a variety of specialized accounting and financial record 
keeping work; prepares, reviews, and maintains financial and statistical records; processes 
purchase orders and transactions for accounts payable and accounts receivable; assists with 
maintenance of the general ledger and bank reconciliations; and performs related work as 
required. 

Distinguishing Characteristics 
This is the journey-level class in the Accounting Technician series. This class performs a variety 
of specialized accounting and financial record keeping work of intermediate difficulty that 
requires previous experience and training in finance and accounting principles. An employee in 
this class assists higher-level management or supervisory staff in various account record keeping, 
purchasing, accounts payable, accounts receivable, and general ledger and bank reconciliations. 

This is a "Flex Class" in which ali incumbent may reasonably be considered for reclassification 
to the Accounting Technician II level upon attainment of the requisite experience and education; 

o 

AND upon certification by the Finance Director and Human Resources Manager of the 0 
incumbent's training and demonstrated proficiency of the duties and responsibilities associated 
with the higher level class. . 

Examples of Essential Duties 
The duties listed below are examples of the work typically performed by employees in this class. 
An employee may not be assigned all duties listed and may be assigned duties that are not listed 
below: 

Performs a variety of specialized accounting and financial record keeping work of intermediate 
difficulty. 

Opens, processes, and closes purchase orders; enters purchase order numbers, account numbers, 
amounts of payables, and related data into computer; processes carryover purchase orders. 

Reconciles routine vendor statements to invoices payable; receives and processes vendor 
automated email invoices; collects, sorts, and post bills, invoices, receipts and other data; handles 
vendor inquiries and resolves routine issues; contacts vendors for proper tax identification 
numbers and related data. 

Assists in processing property tax payments, preparing tax logs, and in processing 1099 and W-9 
forms. 

18-26 

o 



() 

o 

Assists in responding to inquiries from the City's payroll vendor; receives inquiries; conducts 
research and provides responses to routine issues. 

Assists in responding to inquiries from the City's vendors for Water and Trash Services billing; 
conducts research and provides responses to routine issues. 

Assists in responding to inquiries from the City's vendor for business license processing; 
conducts research and provides responses to routine issues. 

Assists with verifying and recording of daily receipts of funds; assists in the preparation of baok 
deposits; runs various reports to analyze and detect errors; balances total receipts to computer 
reports; interfaces utility payments to utility system and other payments to fund accounting; 

Establishes and maintains filing and record keeping systems in accordance with department 
policy; 

Operates a calculator, computer, scarmer, photocopier, and related office equipment; makes 
calculations and checks various statistical and accounting tables and reports. 

Processes and prepares payments for employee travel and meeting reimbursement encumbering 
appropriate accounts. 

Answers phone; processes mail; prepares routine forms, schedules, statements, correspondence, 
check lists, reports and related documents. 

Builds databases and spreadsheets of financial, budgetary, and other data of an intermediate level 
of complexity. 

Maintains a physical presence in the office. 

Performs other related duties, as assigned. 

Employment Standards 

EducationlExperience: 
Three years of financial record keeping experience in a finance or accounting environment that 
required the application of acc01.mting principles or any combination oftraining and/or 
experience that could likely provide the desired knowledge and abilities. The completion of 
accounting, finance, and business related coursework from an accredited college or university, 
and experience in governmental accounting is highly desirable. Proficiency in word processing 
and spreadsheets at an intermediate level is required. 

Knowledge of: 
Financial record keeping methods and practices at an intermediate level; principles of general 
accounting and municipal/fund accounting; office and record keeping methods and practices; 
purchase orders, encumbrances and check processing; business math; modem office equipment 

18-27 



and procedures; general office practices and procedures; basic English usage, spelling, grammar 0 
and punctuation; word processing, spreadsheet, and/or data base software at an intermediate 
proficiency level; and basic customer service principles. 

Ability to: 
Operate a computer and other standard office equipment; perform detailed record keeping work 
using numerical data and requiring calculations; apply the principles of accounting to 
maintenance of financial records; interpret and apply related laws, ordinances, rules, regulations, 
policies, and procedures; understand pertinent procedures quickly and apply them without 
immediate supervision; maintain accurate and interrelated financial records, and identify and 
reconcile errors; make comparisons quickly and accurately; organize work to meet deadlines; 
make decisions independently; interpret and apply department and City procedures and policy; 
establish and maintain working relationships with employees, vendors, and the general public; 
understand and carry out oral and written instructions with substantial independence; establish 
and maintain effective relationships with those contacted in the course of work; utilize word 
processing, spreadsheet, and data base programs at an intermediate level; and type at a rate 
sufficient to perform assigned duties. 

Physical Demands 
The physical demands described here are representative ofthose that must be met by an 
employee to successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable 
accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential 
functions. 

This is essentially a desk job. Physical demands include occasional lifting up to 25 pounds, 
some reaching, bending, walking, stooping, and squatting. Strength, dexterity, coordination and 
vision to use keyboard and video/computer display terminal. Ability to hear and speak to the 
general public, and City staff on the telephone and in person. Hand and eye coordination are 
needed to operate office equipment. 

Working Conditions 
Enviromnent is generally clean with limited exposure to conditions such as dust, fumes, odors, or 
noise. Enviromnent is generally clean with some limited exposure to such conditions as dust, 
fumes, odors, or noise. Computer terminal, copier/scanner, and other office machines are used 
on a daily basis. 

FLSA Status 
Non-exempt 

18-28 

o 

o 



o 

City of South Pasadena 

ACCOUNTING TECHNICIAN II 

Purpose 
Under general supervision, performs a variety of para-professional level of accounting, financial 
record keeping, and financial analysis; prepares, reviews, and maintains financial and statistical 
records; processes purchase orders, accounts receivable, and transactions for accounts payable 
involving large andlor complex accounts; performs auditing work in accounts payable, cash 
receipts, and bank reconciliations; performs journal entries and assists with specialized financial 
reports; serves as liaison to vendors for billing, payroll, and licensing; and performs related work 
as required. 

Distinguishing Characteristics 
This is the advanced-journey para-professional-level class in the Accounting Technician series. 
This class performs a variety of specialized accounting, financial record keeping, and financial 
analysis work at a more complex level requiring progressively responsible experience and 
training in finance and accounting principles. In addition to the responsibilities performed at the 
Accounting Technician I level, an employee in this class prepares routine financial and statistical 
reports; handles the larger and more complex vendor accounts payable; performs auditing work; 
performs journal entries; serves as a liaison to vendors for billing, payroll, and licensing; and 
may train, check work and provide guidance to subordinates. An employee in this class 
performs an increased variety of functions with proficiency and with greater independence of 
action; and exercises judgment in the performance of duties. 

This is a "Flex Class" in which an incumbent may reasonably be considered for reclassification 
to the Accountant level upon attaimnent of the requisite experience and education; AND upon 
certification by the Finance Director and Human Resources Manager of the incumbent's training 
and demonstrated proficiency of the duties and responsibilities associated with the higher level 
class. 

Examples of Essential Duties 
The duties listed below are examples of the work typically performed by employees in this class. 
An employee may not be assigned all duties listed and may be assigned duties that are not listed 
below: 

Performs responsible, complex financial record keeping and analytical duties requiring a 
thorough understanding of the accounting system. 

Opens, processes, and closes purchase orders; processes credit applications; sets up new vendors; 
enters purchase order numbers, account numbers, amounts of payables, and related data into 
computer; processes carryover purchase orders. 

Reconciles routine to complex vendor statements to invoices payable; receives and processes U vendor automated email invoices; collects, sorts, and post bills, invoices, receipts and other data; 

18-29 



handles vendor inquiries and resolves difficult issues; contacts vendors for proper tax 
identification numbers and related data. 

Processes property tax payments; prepares tax logs, processes 1099 fomls and W -9 forms. 

Serves as liaison to the City's payroll vendor; receive inquiries; conducts research and resolves 
issues using judgment and discretion as required; provides vendor with various employee 
documents related to payroll including garnishments and/or other sensitive and confidential 
documents. 

Serves as liaison to the City's vendor for Water and Trash Services billing; conducts research 
and resolves issues using judgment and discretion as required. 

Serves as liaison to the City's vendor for business license processing; conducts research and 
resolves issues using jUdgment and discretion as required. 

Verifies and records daily receipts of funds; prepares bank deposits; runs various reports to 
analyze and detect errors; balances total receipts to computer reports; interfaces utility payments 
to utility system and other payments to fund accounting. 

Orders bank deposit books, bags and checks; posts, check balances, and adjusts accounts; 
performs routine journal entries; assists with reconciling various City bank accounts to general 
ledger, as assigned. 

Maintains financial records for specially funded projects, accounting for revenues and 
expenditures to determine eligible expenditures to charge to grant and contract programs. 

Establishes and maintains filing and record keeping systems in accordance with department 
policy. 

Compiles and provides information to staff regarding accounts for a variety of narrative and 
statistical reports. 

Composes correspondence requiring use of judgment based upon a thorough knowledge of the 
functions and procedures. 

Makes calculations; checks various statistical and accounting tables and reports; audits accounts, 
records, programs and cash. 

Assists, monitors and trains departmental staff members in accounting and record keeping 
procedures. 

Prepares journal entries; reconciles records to established balances, identifying and resolving 
discrepancies; allocates costs to appropriate ledger accounts; develops accounting procedures to 
meet specific requirements. 

18-30 

o 

o 

o 



n 

o 

Researches and answers technical questions. 

Works closely with department management in the implementation of software applications. 

Operates a calculator, computer, scanner, photocopier, and related office equipment. 

Makes calculations and checks various statistical and accounting tables and reports. 

Processes and prepares payments for employee travel and meeting reimbursement encumbering 
appropriate account. 

Answers phone; processes mail; prepares forms, schedules, statements, correspondence, checks 
lists, reports and related documents. 

Builds databases and spreadsheets of financial, budgetary, and other data of an intermediate to 
advanced level of complexity. 

Performs other related duties, as assigned. 

Maintains a physical presence in the office. 

Employment Standards 

EducationlExperience: 
Five years of progressively responsible financial record keeping experience in a finance or 
accounting environment that required the application of accounting principles; and the 
completion of the equivalent of an Associate's Degree in Finance, Accounting, or a related field. 
Any combination of training and/or experience that could likely provide the desired knowledge 
and abilities is qualifying. Experience in governmental accounting is highly desirable. 
Proficiency in word processing and spreadsheets at an intermediate to advanced level is required. 

Knowledge of: 
Financial record keeping methods and practices at an advanced level; principles, procedures, and 
terminology of general accounting and municipaVfund accounting; advanced office and record 
keeping methods and practices; purchase orders, encumbrances, check processing, bank 
reconciliations, and cash deposits; business math; modem office equipment and procedures; 
general office practices and procedures; basic English usage, spelling, grammar and punctuation; 
word processing, spreadsheet, and/or data base software at an advanced proficiency level; basic 
customer service principles; and principles ofleading others, and employee training. 

Ability to: 
Operate a computer and other standard office equipment; maintain accurate and interrelated 
fmancial records, and identify and reconcile errors; perform advanced technical level financial 
record keeping work; accomplish difficult financial accounting work involving independent 
judgment; classify fiscal documents and transactions; apply accounting, auditing and financial U analysis principles to specific work assignments; examine and verify financial documents and 

18-31 



reports; prepare clear, concise and easily understood statistical and narrative reports; perform 0 
detailed record keeping work using numerical data and requiring calculations; apply the 
principles of accounting to maintenance of fmancial records; interpret and apply related laws, 
ordinances, rules, regulations, policies, and procedures; understand pertinent procedures quickly 
and apply them without immediate supervision; maintain accurate and interrelated fmancial 
records, and identify and reconcile errors; make comparisons quickly and accurately; organize 
work to meet deadlines; make decisions independently; interpret and apply department and City 
procedures and policy; establish and maintain working relationships with employees, vendors, 
and the general public; understand and carry out oral and written instructions with substantial 
independence; train, check work, and provide corrective guidance to subordinates; utilize word 
processing, spreadsheet, and data base programs at an advanced level, including development of 
advanced level spreadsheets with formulas and calculations of complex difficulty; and type at a 
rate sufficient to perform assigned duties. 

Physical Demands 
The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an 
employee to successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable 
accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential 
functions. 

Ability to exert light to moderate physical effort, and exert sufficient force to lift, carry, push, 
pull, or otherwise move objects up to 25 pounds. Ability to remain in a sitting/standing position 
for extended periods of time. Ability to hear and speak to the general public, and City staff on 
the telephone and in person. Hand and eye coordination are needed to operate office equipment. 0 
Strength, dexterity, coordination and vision to use keyboard and video/computer display 
terminal. . 

Working Conditions 
Environment is generally clean with limited exposure to conditions such as dust, fumes, odors, or 
noise. Environment is generally clean with some limited exposure to such conditions as dust, 
fumes, odors, or noise. Computer terminal, copier/scanner, and other office machines are used 
on a daily basis. 

FLSA Status 
Non-exempt 

18-32 

o 



o 

o 

u 

City of South Pasadena 

ACCOUNTANT 

Purpose 
Under general supervision, perfonns a variety of professional level accounting functions in the 
preparation and maintenance of financial records, reports and statements; conducts technical, 
financial and statistical analyses associated with a variety of programs including general 
accounting, accounts payable, accounts receivable, purchasing, and assistance with fonnulation 
and monitoring of operating and capital budgets; may exercise technical and functional 
supervision over accounting staff as assigned; and perfonns related work as required. 

Distinguishing Characteristics 
This is the journey-level professional class in the Accounting series. This class perfonns a 
variety. of advanced specialized accounting, financial record keeping, and financial analysis work 
requiring the application of professional level experience in the principles, practices and 
procedures of public sector finance, accounting, auditing, budgeting and investing; as well as a 
Bachelor's degree in Accounting, Finance or a related field. In addition to the responsibilities of 
an Accounting Technician II, an employee in this class prepares more complex financial and 
statistical reports and statements including month-end, quarter-end, mid-year and end-of-year 
budget documents; makes adjusting and closing journal entries; participates in preparing year
end audits; and conducts financial analysis associated with a variety of programs including 
general accounting, accounts payable, accounts receivable, purchasing and assistance with 
fonnulation and monitoring of operating and capital budgets. An employee in this class may 
exercise technical and functional supervision over accounting staff, as assigned. An employee 
in this class has increased responsibly in assisting management in the oversight of various 
finance functions, programs and subordinate staff with a high degree of proficiency and greater 
independence of action; and exercises judgment and decision-making in the perfonnance of 
duties. 

Examples of Essential Duties 
The duties listed below are examples of the work typically performed by employees in this class. 
An employee may not be assigned all duties listed and may be assigned duties that are not listed 
below: 

Perfonns advanced, complex professional level tasks related to accounting and financial 
analysis. 

Perfonns analyses on various accounts as needed for audit and other purposes; assists managers 
and auditors in the preparation and completion of various financial audits. 

Monitors expenditures and revenue activities; posts and maintains financial records for various 
accounts and funds; provides analysis of other financial reports as required; 

18-33 



Prepares month-end, quarter-end, mid-year and end-of-year budget documents; makes adjusting· 
and closing accountingjoumal entries; participates in preparing year-end audit schedules; 0 
participates in the preparation of financial statements. 

Participates in formulating, implementing, and administering annual operating budgets, including 
recommendations for budget adjustments as necessary; assists staff in the analysis of monthly 
and periodic budget and expenditure reports; including researching variances. 

Builds databases and spreadsheets of financial, budgetary, and other data at an advanced level of 
complexity. 

Assists in preparation of reports and recommendations for various financial projects assigned; 
assists in monitoring and accounting for grant programs. 

Prepares clear, concise, and comprehensive financial analyses and prepares financial reports to 
illustrate the results of those analyses. 

Maintains detailed asset and depreciation records in accordance with acceptable accounting 
procedures and internal policies; 

Performs tasks related to banking, investments, cash flows, and daily balancing of receipts; 
conducts or assists in conducting audits of cash or other accounts as required. 

Assists in performing research projects; assists in developing new processes or procedures as 
deemed necessary; researches and answers technical questions. 

Works closely with department management in the implementation of software applications. 

Operates a calculator, computer, scanner, photocopier, and related office equipment. 

Answers phone calls; processes mail; prepares forms, schedules, statements, correspondence, 
checks lists, reports and related documents. 

Maintains a physical presence in the office. 

Performs other related duties, as assigned. 

Employment Standards 

EducationlExperience: 
A minimum of two years of professional accounting experience, preferably in a fund accounting 
environment; and the completion of a Bachelor's degree from an accredited college or university 
in Finance, Accounting, or a related field. Any combination of training andlor experience that 
could likely provide the desired knowledge and abilities is qUalitying. Experience in 
govemmental accounting is highly desirable. Proficiency in word processing and spreadsheets at 
an advanced level is required. 

18-34 

o 



() 

o 

u 

Knowledge of: 
Principles, practices and procedures of fund accounting; principles, methods, practices and 
technologies of public sector finance, accounting, auditing, budgeting and investing; laws 
regulating public finance, fiscal operations and govermnental financial reporting at the Federal, 
State and/or local level; modem office equipment and procedures; general office practices and 
procedures; basic English usage, spelling, grammar and punctuation; word processing, 
spreadsheet, and/or data base software at an advanced proficiency level; basic customer service 
principles; and principles of supervision. 

Ability to: 
Prepare and maintain accurate and complete reports and records; prepare clear, concise, and 
comprehensive financial analyses; prepare financial statements and reports; perform journal 
entries and inter-departmental transfers; analyze data and draw logical conclusions; analyze and 
solve problems; interpret and apply related laws, ordinances, rules, regulations, policies, and 
procedures; operate a computer accurately and efficiently; understand pertinent procedures 
quickly and apply them without irmnediate supervision; maintain accurate and interrelated 
financial records, and identify and reconcile errors; make comparisons quickly and accurately; 
understand and carry out oral and written instructions with substantial independence; establish 
and maintain effective relationships with those contacted in the course of work; and utilize word 
processing, spreadsheet, and data base programs at an advanced level, including development of 
complex level spreadsheets with formulas and calculations of above average difficulty. 

Physical Demands 
The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an 
employee to successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable 
accormnodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential 
functions. 

Ability to exert light to moderate physical effort, and exert sufficient force to lift, carry, push, 
pull, or otherwise move objects up to 25 pounds. Ability to remain in a sitting/standing position 
for extended periods of time. Ability to hear and speak to the general public, and City staff on 
the telephone and in person. Hand and eye coordination are needed to operate office equipment. 
Strength, dexterity, coordination and vision to use keyboard and video/computer display 
terminal. 

Special Requirements 
Possession of a valid Class "c" California Driver License and a satisfactory driving record. 

Working Conditions 
Environment is generally clean with limited exposure to conditions such as dust, fumes, odors, or 
noise. Environment is generally clean with some limited exposure to such conditions as dust, 
fumes, odors, or noise. Computer terminal, copier/scanner, and other office machines are used 
on a daily basis. 

FLSAStatus 

18-35 



Non-exempt o 

o 

o 
18-36 



() 

o 

u 

City of South Pasadena 

FINANCE MANAGER 

Purpose 
Under general direction, assists the Finance Director in performing activities related to the City's 
fmancial operations including budgeting, utility services, and revenue management; oversees, 
manages, and serves as a business partner with the City's billing and business license vendors; 
manages and prepares the City's annual and mid-year budgets; manages and prepares the City's 
comprehensive annual financial report (CAFR); perfornls financial analyses and a variety of 
professional level accounting functions in the preparation and maintenance of financial records, 
reports and statements; exercises supervision over accounting staff as assigned; and performs 
related work as required. 

Distinguishing Characteristics 
This is a single-incumbent managerial-level professional class in the Financial and Accounting 
series. This class is designated as "at-will" and is exempt from the classified service; the 
incumbent shall serve at the pleasure of the City Manager. In addition to the responsibilities of 
an Accountant, the incumbent in this class has primary responsibility for preparation of the 
City's annual and mid-year budgets, and preparation of City's CAFR, and may serve in the 
absence of the Finance Director. The incumbent has direct oversight of the contracts with, and 
serves as a business partner to, the City's vendors for Water and Trash service billing, and the 
vendor for business license processing. An employee in this class exercises supervision over 
assigned accounting staff, and exercises considerable discretion and independent judgment in the 
performance of assigned duties, based on extensive experience and training in public sector 
fmance and accounting. 

Examples of Essential Duties 
The duties listed below are examples of the work typically performed by employees in this class. 
An employee may not be assigned all duties listed and may be assigned duties that are not listed 
below: 

Assists the Finance Director in managing the financial operations of the Finance Department; 
assists in the development and implementation of Finance Department goals, objectives, policies, 
and procedures and measures accomplishments against stated objectives. 

Develops new or modified systems and policies to improve essential functions and services to 
internal and external customers. 

Coordinates, prepares, and administers the annual and mid-year budgets; prepares the 
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR). 

Prepares and maintains the City's Cash Flow Model on a regular basis. 

Identifies, articulates, manages, supervises, and coordinates policy, procedures, goals and 
objectives necessary to improve Department services. 

18-37 



Performs financial planning activities as related to investment analysis, sources and uses of 
funds, accounting, debt administration, and extensive budgeting planning and forecasting. 
Supervises and participates in month-end and year-end closing of finances. 

Oversees and manages the City's contracts with vendors providing Water Billing and Trash 
Service Billing services and collection of revenue for customer accounts; coordinates and 

. reconciles the receipt of revenues from vendors; serves as a business partner with vendors in the 
administration of the contracts and services; resolves complex issues involving customers, 
policy, and/or systems. 

Oversees and manages the City's contract with the vendor providing Business License services 
and the collection of taxes/revenue; coordinates and reconciles the receipt of revenues from 
vendor; serves as a business partner with the vendor in the administration of the contract and 
services; resolves complex issues involving customers, policy, and/or systems. 

Analyzes, reviews, and prepares a variety of complex financial statements and reports; draws 
conclusions and makes recommendations; submits mandated reports to regulatory and grant 
agencies. 

Ensures compliance with laws, codes and regulations governing regulatory and municipal 
accounting; maintains high standards of professional accounting and auditing. 

o 

Develops, revises, and implements specialized accounting procedures and systems to increase 0 
efficiency and effectiveness. 

Conducts research and prepares special projects. 

Compiles and analyzes financial data to assist City administration in financial planning and 
economic development. 

Provides staff training and development; assigns and reviews the work of subordinate 
employees; reviews and evaluates employees' job performance. 

Ensures compliance with provisions of Federal, State, County and City statutes relating to 
financial matters. 

Interacts with the public or internal customers in person, via email, or over the telephone to 
obtain cash payments, information or documents, or resolve discrepancies. 

Ensures Department services are provided with the highest customer service and ethical 
standards. 

Recommends changes to system setup to enhance accounting controls and assists in testing such 
controls to confirm the correct result. 

18-38 

o 



Provides financial data, financial information and guidance to other City departments; provides 
timely and accurate monthly reports to the Departments. 

Directs and participates in the preparation of interim and annual financial reports in accordance 
with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) and the standards of the 
Government Finance Officers' Association's (GFOA's) Certificate of Achievement for 
Excellence in Financial Reporting Program. 

Coordinates the annual financial audit with external auditors. 

Recommends automation of accounting systems and reports by use of the City's Financials 
system. 

Researches, develops, and prepares studies, reports, correspondence, and technical materials in 
accordance with City policies and related legal requirements, including those required for state 
and federal grants. 

Analyzes existing and proposed ordinances, statutes, resolutions, legislation, and other 
documents for impact on City operations, including revenue and taxation, as it relates to the 
City's fiscal policy and its effect on City fmancial operations. 

Stays abreast of current and emerging trends and practices in the field of municipal finance. 
Assigns, participates, or assists with the review and audit of the City's financial transactions; acts o on recommendations made in audit reports. 

u 

Serves as Department Head in Finance Director's absence, as assigned. 
, 

Maintains a physical presence in the office. 

Performs other related duties, as assigned. 

Employment Standards 

EducationlExperience: 
A minimum of five years of professional level finance and accounting experience in a municipal 
agency or equivalent, of which at least three years involved supervision and/or lead direction of 
subordinate staff; and the completion of a Bachelor's degree from an accredited college or 
university in Finance, Accounting, or a related field. A Master's degree and/or designation as a 
Certified Public Accountant (CPA) is highly desirable. Any combination of training and/or 
experience that could likely provide the desired knowledge and abilities is qualifYing. 
Proficiency in word processing and spreadsheets at an advanced level is required. 

Knowledge of: 
Highly complex principles, practices, techniques, systems, and procedures of government 
finance and accounting; municipal budgeting processes; sources of revenue to fund municipal 
services; research methods and techniques of report presentation; management and organization 

18-39 



theories, principles, practices and methods; laws and regulations which govern municipal finance 
administration; legislation related to public finance and accounting; principles and practices of 0 
budget and CAFR preparation; advanced principles and practices of computer and accounting 
systems services; principles of contract administration and liaison; modem office equipment and 
procedures; general office practices and procedures; basic English usage, spelling, grammar and 
punctuation; word processing, spreadsheet, and/or data base software at an advanced proficiency 
level; basic customer service principles; and principles of supervision. 

Ability to: 
Plan, direct, manage and perform advanced professional level accounting and financial activities 
related to the operations of the Finance Department; communicate clearly and concisely, both 
verbally and in writing; research and prepare complex reports on a variety of subjects; establish 
and maintain effective relationships with the community at large, the City Council and other 
public officials; select, train, supervise and evaluate employees; represent the City in a variety of 
meetings; make decisions regarding assigned operational functions; operate programs within 
allocated amounts; respond to emergency and problem situations in an effective manner; 
understand, explain and apply policies and procedures; analyze unusual situations and resolve 
them through application of management principles and practices; deal constructively with 
conflict and develop effective resolutions; plan, develop, manage, administer and enforce a 
balanced budget; develop new policies impacting department operations/procedures; interpret 
financial statements and cost accounting reports; analyze financial issues as they relate to City 
services; and maintain accurate and complete reports and records. 

Physical Demands 
The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an 
employee to successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable 
accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential 
functions. 

Ability to exert light to moderate physical effort, and exert sufficient force to lift, carry, push, 
pull, or otherwise move objects up to 25 pounds. Ability to remain in a sitting/standing position 
for extended periods of time. Ability to hear and speak to the general public, and City staff on 
the telephone and in person. Hand and eye coordination are needed to operate office equipment. 
Strength, dexterity, coordination and vision to use keyboard and video/computer display 
terminal. 

Special Requirements 
Possession of a valid Class "C" California Driver License and a satisfactory driving record. 

Working Conditions 
Environment is generally clean with limited exposure to conditions such as dust, fumes, odors, or 
noise. Environment is generally clean with some limited exposure to such conditions as dust, 
fumes, odors, or noise. Computer terminal, copier/scanner, and other office machines are used 
on a daily basis. Requires traveling throughout the City and adjacent areas, and the attendance of 
occasional night meetings. . 

18-40 

o 

o 



FLSA Status o Exempt 

o 

u 

18-41 



City of South Pasadena 

ACCOUNTING MANAGER 

Purpose 
Under general direction, assists the Finance Director in performing activities related to the City's 
financial operations including general accounting, grant accounting, accounts payable, 
procurement operations and contracts administration; oversees, manages, and serves as a 
business partner with the City's payroll processing vendor; performs financial analyses and a 
variety of professional level accounting functions in the preparation and maintenance of financial 
records, reports and statements; exercises supervision over accounting staff as assigned; and 
performs related work as required. 

Distinguishing Characteristics 
This is a single-incumbent managerial-level professional class in the Financial and Accounting 
series. This class is designated as "at-will" and is exempt from the classified service; the 
incumbent shall serve at the pleasure of the City Manager. In addition to the responsibilities of 
an Accountant, the incumbent in this class has primary responsibility for general accounting, 
procurement operations, and contracts administration; and may serve in the absence of the 
Finance Director. The incumbent has direct oversight of the contract with, and serves as a 
business partner to, the City's vendor for Payroll services. An employee in this class exercises 
supervision over assigned accounting staff, and exercises considerable discretion and 
independent judgment in the performance of assigned duties, based on extensive experience and 
training in public sector finance and accounting. 

Examples of Essential Duties 
The duties listed below are examples of the work typically performed by employees in this class. 
An employee may not be assigned all duties listed and may be assigned duties that are not listed 
below: 

Assists the Finance Director in managing the accounting operations ofthe Finance Department; 
assists in the development and implementation of Finance Department goals, objectives, policies, 
and procedures and measures accomplishments against stated objectives. 

Manages all aspects of the City and Successor Agency (post-Redevelopment) accounting 
operations. 

Oversees and performs bank reconciliations; interacts with financial institutions and agencies. 

Reviews purchase requisitions and confers with departments by phone or in person to clarify 
requests, explain purchasing procedures, and provide additional information. 

Confers with product vendors regarding prices, discounts, deliveries, availability of goods, 
specifications and quality of different materials, and expedites delivery of goods; keeps informed 
of new products market conditions and current prices; evaluates vendor performance. 

18-42 

o 

o 

o 



o 

o 

u 

Analyzes bids received, compares specifications and prices, reviews market trends, makes value 
analysis and makes recommendation of award of order. 

Prepares written bid specifications based on equipment, services, or supplies as requested in 
accordance with policies and procedures. 

Solicits annual maintenance agreements and blanket order renewals with vendors. 

Coordinates, implements, monitors and evaluates the administration of procurements. 

Assists in the department's formulation of pricing and procurement objectives and strategies; 
conducts andlor participates in negotiations to leverage the City'S purchases. 

Plans and implements research and data gathering activities needed for preparation of cost 
estimates, financing plans and forecasts related to the purchase agreements and contracts; 
processes or supervises the processing of pertinent documents such as contracts, bids, request for 
proposals, Council agenda reports and other related reports. 

Receives, opens, and examines informal bids and represents the City Manager at public formal 
bid openings. 

Administers the procurement card program. 

Oversees contracts with vendors; oversees vendor insurance to ensure compliance with insurance 
standards. 

Develops new or modified systems and policies to improve essential functions and services to 
internal and external customers. 

Identifies, articulates, manages, supervises, and coordinates policy, procedures, goals and 
objectives necessary to improve Department services. 

Oversees and manages the City's contract with the vendor providing Payroll services; 
coordinates the transmittal of employee timekeeping to vendor; ensures the appropriate 
application and interpretation of City policies and procedures, and the provisions of various 
memoranda of understanding related to Payroll; serves as a business partner with the vendor in 
the administration of the contract and services; resolves complex issues involving employee 
compensation. 

Analyzes, reviews, and prepares a variety of complex financial statements and reports; draws 
conclusions and makes recommendations; submits mandated reports to regulatory and grant 
agencIes. 

Ensures compliance with laws, codes and regulations governing regulatory and municipal 
accounting; maintains high standards of professional accounting and auditing. 

18-43 



Develops, revises, and implements specialized accounting procedures and systems to increase 0 
efficiency and effectiveness. 

Conducts research and prepares special projects. 

Compiles and analyzes financial data to assist City administration in financial planning and 
economic development. 

Provides staff training and development; assigns and reviews the work of subordinate 
employees; reviews and evaluates employees' job performance. 

Ensures compliance with provisions of Federal, State, County and City statutes relating to 
financial matters. 

Interacts with the public or internal customers in person, via email, or over the telephone to 
obtain cash payments, information or documents, or resolve discrepancies. 

Ensures Department services are provided with the highest customer service and ethical 
standards. 

Recommends changes to system setup to enhance accounting controls and assists in testing such 
controls to confirm the correct result. 

Provides financial data, financial information and guidance to other City departments; provides 0 
timely and accurate monthly reports to the Departments. 

Responsible for the completion of the State Controller's Report, and the Cities Financial 
Transactions Report, as well as the preparation of other annual financial reports. 

Coordinates the annual financial audit with external auditors. 

Develops and maintains the Finance Department's Policies and Procedures Manual. 

Recommends automation of accounting systems and reports by use of the City's Financials 
system. 

Researches, develops, and prepares studies, reports, correspondence, and technical materials in 
accordance with City policies and related legal requirements, including those required for state 
and federal grants. 

Analyzes existing and proposed ordinances, statutes, resolutions, legislation, and other 
documents for .impact on City operations, including revenue and taxation, as it relates to the 
City'S fiscal policy and its effect on City financial operations. 

Stays abreast of current and emerging trends and practices in the field of municipal finance. 

18-44 

o 



o 

o 

Assigns, participates, or assists with the review and audit of the City's financial transactions; acts 
on recommendations made in audit reports. 

Serves as Department Head in Finance Director's absence, as assigned. 

Maintains a physical presence in the office. 

Performs other related duties, as assigned. 

Employment Standards 

EducationlExperience: 
A minimum of five years of professional level finance and accounting experience in a municipal 
agency or equivalent, of which at least three years involved supervision and/or lead direction of 
subordinate staff; and the completion of a Bachelor's degree from an accredited college or 
university in Finance, Accounting, or a related field. A Master's degree and/or designation as a 
Certified Public Accountant (CPA) is highly desirable. Any combination of training and/or 
experience that could likely provide the desired knowledge and abilities is qualifying. 
Proficiency in word processing and spreadsheets at an advanced level is required. 

Knowledge of: 
Highly complex principles, practices, techniques, systems, and procedures of govemment 
finance and accounting; municipal budgeting processes; sources of revenue to fund municipal 
services; research methods and techniques of report presentation; management and organization 
theories, principles, practices and methods; laws and regulations which govern municipal finance 
administration; legislation related to public finance and accounting; principles and practices of 
governmental procurement; advanced principles and practices of computer and accounting 
systems services; principles of contract administration and liaison; modem office equipment and 
procedures; general office practices and procedures; basic English usage, spelling, grammar and 
punctuation; word processing, spreadsheet, and/or data base software at an advanced proficiency 
level; basic customer service principles; and principles of supervision. 

Ability to: 
Plan, direct, manage and perform advanced professional level accounting and financial activities 
related to the operations of the Finance Department; communicate clearly and concisely, both 
verbally and in writing; research and prepare complex reports on a variety of subjects; establish 
and maintain effective relationships with the community at large, the City Council and other 
public officials; select, train, supervise and evaluate employees; represent the City in a variety of 
meetings; make decisions regarding assigned operational functions; operate programs within 
allocated amounts; respond to emergency and problem situations in an effective manner; 
understand, explain and apply policies and procedures; analyze unusual situations and resolve 
them through application of management principles and practices; deal constructively with 
conflict and develop effective resolutions; plan, develop, manage, administer and enforce a 
balanced budget; develop new policies impacting department operations/procedures; interpret 
financial statements and cost accounting reports; analyze financial issues as they relate to City 
services; and maintain accurate and complete reports and records. . 

18-45 



Physical Demands 
The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an 
employee to successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable 
accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential 
functions. 

Ability to exert light to moderate physical effort, and exert sufficient force to lift, carry, push, 
pull, or otherwise move objects up to 25 pounds. Ability to remain in a sitting/standing position 
for extended periods of time. Ability to hear and speak to the general public, and City staff on 
the telephone and in person. Hand and eye coordination are needed to operate office equipment. 
Strength, dexterity, coordination and vision to use keyboard and video/computer display 
terminal. 

Special Requirements 
Possession of a valid Class "c" California Driver License and a satisfactory driving record. 

Working Conditions 
Environment is generally clean with limited exposure to conditions such as dust, fumes, odors, or 
noise. Environment is generally clean with some limited exposure to such conditions as dust, 
fumes, odors, or noise. Computer terminal, copier/scanner, and other office machines are used 
on a daily basis. Requires traveling throughout the City and adjacent areas, and the attendance of 
occasional night meetings. 

FLSA Status 
Exempt 

18-46 

o 

o 

o 



o 

o 

u 

ATTACHMENT 4 
Agreement with HdL Companies 

18-47 



PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 
FOR CONSULTANT SERVICES 

(City of South Pasadena / HdL Software) 

1. IDENTIFICATION 

This PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT ("Agreement") is entered into by and 
between, the City of South Pasadena, a California municipal corporation ("City"), and HdL 
Software, a California LLC ("Consultant"). 

2. RECITALS 

2.1. City has determined that it requires the following professional services from a 
consultant: Business license administration and software hosting services. 

2.2. Consultant represents that it is fully qualified to perform such professional services by 
virtue of its experience and the training, education and expertise of its principals and 
employees. Consultant further represents that it is willing to accept responsibility for 
performing such services in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in this 
Agreement. 

o 

2.3. Consultant represents that it has no known relationships with third parties, City 
Council members, or employees of City which would (1) present a conflict of interest 0 
with the rendering of services under this Agreement under Government Code Section 
1090, the Political Reform Act (Government Code Section 81000 et seq.), or other 
applicable law, (2) prevent Consultant from performing the terms of this Agreement, 
or (3) present a significant opportunity for the disclosure of confidential information. 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions herein 
contained, City and Consultant agree as follows: 

3. DEFINITIONS 

3.1. "Scope of Services": Such professional services as are set forth in Exhibit A and 
incorporated herein by this reference. 

3.2. "Agreement Administrator": The Agreement Administrator for this project is Craig 
Koehler, Finance Director. The Agreement Administrator shall be the principal point 
of contact at the City for this project. All services under this Agreement shall be 
performed at the request of the Agreement Administrator. The Agreement 
Administrator will establish the timetable for completion of services and any interim 
milestones. City reserves the right to change this designation upon written notice to 
Consultant. 

Professional Services Agreement - Consultant Services 

Approved For Use 11/15/16 
Page lof20 

18-48 

o 



n 

o 

/ ' u 

3.3. "Approved Fee Schedule": Consultant's compensation rates are set forth in the fee 
schedule attached hereto as Exhibit B and incorporated herein by this reference. This 
fee schedule shall remain in effect for the duration of this Agreement unless modified 
in writing by mutual agreement of the parties. 

3.4. "Commencement Date": November 1,2018. 

3.5. "Termination Date": October 31, 2021. 

4. TERM 

The term of this Agreement shall commence at 12:00 a.m. on the Commencement Date and 
shall expire at 11 :59 p.m. on the Termination Date. The term may be extended for two 
additional two year terms at the option of the City and Consultant, unless otherwise extended by 
written agreement of the parties or terminated earlier under Section 18 ("Termination") below. 
Consultant may request extensions of time to perform the services required hereunder. Such 
extensions shall be effective if authorized in advance by City in writing and incorporated in 
written amendments to this Agreement. . 

5. CONSULTANT'S DUTIES 

5.1. Services. Consultant shall perform the services identified in the Scope of Services. 
City shall have the right to request, in writing, changes in the Scope of Services. Any 
such changes mutually agreed upon by the parties, and any corresponding increase or 
decrease in compensation, shall be incorporated by written amendment to this 
Agreement. 

5.2. Coordination with City. In performing services under this Agreement, Consultant 
shall coordinate all contact with City through its Agreement Administrator. 

5.3. Business License. Consultant shall obtain and maintain in force a City business 
license for the duration of this Agreement. 

5.4. Professional Standards. Consultant shall perform all work to the standards of 
Consultant's profession and in a manner reasonably satisfactory to City. Consultant 
shall keep itself fully informed of and in compliance with all local, state, and federal 
laws, rules, and regulations in any manner affecting the performance of this 
Agreement, including all Cal/OSHA requirements, the conflict of interest provisions 
of Goverrrment Code § 1090 and the Political Reform Act (Goverrrment Code 
§ 81000 et seq.). 

5.5. Avoid Conflicts. During the term of this Agreement, Consultant shall not perform 
any work for another person or entity for whom Consultant was not working at the 
Commencement Date if such work would present a conflict interfering with 
performance under this Agreement. However, City may consent in writing to 
Consultant's performance of such work. 

Professional Services Agreement - Consultant Services 

Approved For Use 11/15/16 
Page 2 of20 

18-49 



5.6. Appropriate Personnel. Consultant has, or will secure at its own expense, all 0 
personnel required to perform the services identified in the Scope of Services. All 
such services shall be performed by Consultant or under its supervision, and all 
personnel engaged in the work shall be qualified to perform such services. Josh 
Davis, Director of Professional Services, shall be Consultant's project administrator 
and shall have direct responsibility for management of Consultant's performance 
under this Agreement. No change shall be made in Consultant's project administrator 
without City'S prior written consent. 

5.7. Substitution of Personnel. Any persons named in the proposal or Scope of Services 
constitutes a promise to the City that those persons will perform and coordinate their 
respective services under this Agreement. Should one or more of such personnel 
become unavailable, Consultant may substitute other personnel of at least equal 
competence upon written approval of City. If City and Consultant cannot agree as to 
the substitution of key personnel, City may terminate this Agreement for cause. 

5.8. Permits and Approvals. Consultant shall obtain, at its sole cost and expense, all 
permits and regulatory approvals necessary for Consultant's performance of this 
Agreement. This includes, but shall not be limited to, professional licenses, 
encroachment permits and building and safety permits and inspections. 

5.9. Notification of Organizational Changes. Consultant shall notify the Agreement 0 
Administrator, in writing, of any change in name, ownership or control of 
Consultant's firm or of any subcontractor. Change of ownership or control of 
Consultant's firm may require an amendment to this Agreement. 

5.10. Records. Consultant shall maintain any and all ledgers, books of account, invoices, 
vouchers, canceled checks, and other records or documents evidencing or relating to 
charges for services or expenditures and disbursements charged to City under this 
Agreement for a minimum of three (3) years, or for any longer period required by 
law, from the date of final payment to Consultant under this Agreement. All such 
documents shall be made available for inspection, audit, and/or copying at any time 
during regular business hours, upon oral or written request of City. In addition, 
pursuant to Government Code Section 8546.7, if the amount of public funds 
expended under this Agreement exceeds ten thousand dollars, all such documents and 
this Agreement shall be subject to the examination and audit of the State Auditor, at 
the request of City or as part of any audit of City, for a period of three (3) years after 
final payment under this Agreement. 

6. SUBCONTRACTING 

6.1. General Prohibition. This Agreement covers professional services of a specific and 
unique nature. Except as otherwise provided herein, Consultant shall not assign or 

Professional Services Agreement - Consultant Services 

Approved For Use 11/15/16 
Page 30[20 

18-50 

o 



o 

u 

6.2. 

6.3. 

6.4. 

transfer its interest in this Agreement or subcontract any services to be performed 
without amending this Agreement. 

Consultant Responsible. Consultant shall be responsible to City for all services to be 
performed under this Agreement. 

Identification in Fee Schedule. All subcontractors shall be specifically listed and 
their billing rates identified in the Approved Fee Schedule, Exhibit B. Any changes 
must be approved by the Agreement Administrator in writing as an amendment to this 
Agreement: 

Compensation for Subcontractors. City shall pay Consultant for work performed 
by its subcontractors, if any, only at Consultant's actual cost plus an approved mark
up as set forth in the Approved Fee Schedule, Exhibit B. Consultant shall be liable 
and accountable for any and all payments, compensation, and federal and state taxes 
to all subcontractors performing services under this Agreement. City shall not be 
liable for any payment, compensation, or federal and state taxes for any 
subcontractors. 

7. COMPENSATION 

7.1. General. City agrees to compensate Consultant for the services provided under this 
Agreement, and Consultant agrees to accept payment in accordance with the Fee 
Schedule in full satisfaction for such services. Compensation shall not exceed the 
Maximum Amount. Consultant shall not be reimbursed for any expenses unless 
provided for in this Agreement or authorized in writing by City in advance. 

7.2. Invoices. Consultant shall submit to City an invoice, on a monthly basis or as 
otherwise agreed to by the Agreement Administrator, for services performed pursuant 
to this Agreement. Each invoice shall identify the Maximum Amount, the services 
rendered during the billing period, and the amount due for the invoice. 

7.3. Taxes. City shall not withhold applicable taxes or other payroll deductions from 
payments made to Consultant except as otherwise required by law. Consultant shall 
be solely responsible for calculating, withholding, and paying all taxes. 

7.4. Disputes. The parties agree to meet and confer at mutually agreeable times to resolve 
any disputed amounts contained in an invoice submitted by Consultant. 

7.5. Additional Work. Consultant shall not be reimbursed for any expenses incurred for 
work performed outside the Scope of Services unless prior written approval is given 
by the City through a fully executed written amendment. Consultant shall not 
undertake any such work without prior written approval of the City. 

Professional Services Agreement - Consultant Services 

Approved For Use 11/15/16 
Page 4 of20 

18-51 



7.6. City Satisfaction as Precondition to Payment. Notwithstanding any other terms of 0 
this Agreement, no payments shall be made to Consultant until City is satisfied that 
the services are satisfactory. 

7.7. Right to Withhold Payments. If Consultant fails to provide a deposit or promptly 
satisfy an indemnity obligation described in Section 11, City shall have the right to 
withhold payments under this Agreement to offset that amount. 

8. PREVAILING WAGES 

Consultant is aware of the requirements of California Labor Code Section 1720, et 
seq., and 1770, et seq., as well as California Code of Regulations, Title 8, Section 
16000, et seq., ("Prevailing Wage Laws"), which require the payment of prevailing 
wage rates and the performance of other requirements on certain "public works" and 
"maintenance" projects. Consultant shall defend, indemnify, and hold the City, tis 
elected officials, officers, employees, and agents free and harmless form any claim or 
liability arising out of any failure or alleged failure of Consultant to comply with the 
Prevailing Wage Laws. 

9. OWNERSHIP OF WRITTEN PRODUCTS 

All reports, documents or other written material ("written products" herein) 
developed by Consultant in the performance of this Agreement shall be and remain 0 
the property of City without restriction or limitation upon its use or dissemination by 
City except as provided by law. Consultant may take and retain copies of such written 
products as desired, but no such written products shall be the subject of a copyright 
application by Consultant. 

Proprietary Information of Consultant. The term "proprietary information" means 
any information that relates to Consultant's computer or data processing programs; 
data processing applications, routines, subroutines, techniques or systems; or business 
processes. City shall hold in confidence and shall not disclose to any other party any 
of Consultant's proprietary information in connection with this Agreement, or 
otherwise learned or obtained by City in connection with this Agreement, unless 
disclosure is required under federal or state law, including without limitation the 
Freedom of Information Act or the Public Records Request Act. Consultant shall 
retain ownership and rights to all proprietary information. The obligations imposed 
by this Section shall survive any expiration or termination of this Agreement. 

10. RELATIONSHIP OF PARTIES 

10.1. General. Consultant is, and shall at all times remain as to City, a wholly independent 
contractor. 

Professional Services Agreement - Consultant Services 

Approved For Use 11/15/16 
Page 5 of20 

18-52 

o 



o 

o 

u 

10.2. No Agent Authority. Consultant shall have no power to incur any debt, obligation, or 
liability on behalf of City or otherwise to act on behalf of City as an agent. Neither 
City nor any of its agents shall have control over the conduct of Consultant or any of 
Consultant's employees, except as set forth in this Agreement. Consultant shall not 
represent that it is, or that any of its agents or employees are, in any manner 
employees of City. 

10.3. Independent Contractor Status. Under no circumstances shall Consultant or its 
employees look to the City as an employer. Consultant shall not be entitled to any 
benefits. City makes no representation as to the effect of this independent contractor 
relationship on Consultant's previously earned California Public Employees 
Retirement System ("CaIPERS") retirement benefits, if any, and Consultant 
specifically assumes the responsibility for making such a determination. Consultant 
shall be responsible for all reports and obligations including, but not limited to: social 
security taxes, income tax withholding, unemployment insurance, disability 
insurance, and workers' compensation, and other applicable federal and state taxes. 

10.4. Indemnification of CalPERS Determination. In the event that Consultant or any 
employee, agent, or subcontractor of Consultant providing services under this 
Agreement claims or is determined by a court of competent jurisdiction or CalPERS 
to be eligible for enrollment in CalPERS as an employ~e of the City, Consultant shall 
indemnify, defend, and hold harmless City for the payment of any employee andlor 
employer contributions for CalPERS benefits on behalf of Consultant or its 
employees, agents, or subcontractors, as well as for the payment of any penalties and 
interest on such contributions, which would otherwise be the responsibility of City. 

11. INDEMNIFICATION 

11.1 Definitions. For purposes of this Section II, "Consultant" shall include Consultant, 
its officers, employees, servants, agents, or subcontractors, or anyone directly or 
indirectly employed by either Consultant or its subcontractors, in the performance of 
this Agreement. "City" shall include City, its officers, agents, employees and 
volunteers. 

11.2 Consultant to Indemnify City. To the fullest extent permitted by law, Consultant 
shall indemnify, hold harmless, and defend City from and against any and all claims, 
losses, costs or expenses for any personal injury or property damage arising out of or 
in connection with Consultant's alleged negligence, recklessness or willful 
misconduct or other wrongful acts, errors or omissions of Consultant or failure to 
comply with any provision in this Agreement. 

11.3 Scope of Indemnity. Personal injury shall include injury or damage due to death or 
injury to any person, whether physical, emotional, consequential or otherwise, 
Property damage shall include injury to any personal or real property. Consultant 
shall not be required to indemnify City for such loss or damage as is caused by the 
sole active negligence or willful misconduct of the City. 

Professional Services Agreement - Consultant Services 

Approved For Use 11/15/16 
Page 60f20 

18-53 



11.4 Attorney's Fees. Such costs and expenses shall include reasonable attorneys' fees for 
counsel of City's choice, expert fees and all other costs and fees of litigation. 0 
Consultant shall not be entitled to any refund of attorneys' fees, defense costs or 
expenses in the event that it is adjudicated to have been non-negligent. 

11.5 Defense Deposit. The City may request a deposit for defense costs from Consultant 
with respect to a claim. If the City requests a defense deposit, Consultant shall 
provide it within 15 days of the request. 

1'1.6 Waiver of Statutory Immunity. The obligations of Consultant under this Section 11 
are not limited by the provisions of any workers' compensation act or similar act. 
Consultant expressly waives its statutory immunity under such statutes or laws as to 
City. 

11.7 Indemnification by Subcontractors. Consultant agrees to obtain executed indemnity 
'agreements with provisions identical to those set forth here in this Section 11 from 
each and every subcontractor or any other person or entity involved in the 
performance of this Agreement on Consultant's behalf. 

11.8 Insurance Not a Substitute. City does not waive any indemnity rights by accepting 
any insurance policy or certificate required pursuant to this Agreement. Consultant's 
indemnification obligations apply regardless of whether or not any insurance policies 
are determined to be applicable to the claim, demand, damage, liability, loss, cost or 
expense. 

12. INSURANCE 

12.1. Insurance Required. Consultant shall maintain insurance as described in this section 
and shall require all of its subcontractors, consultants, and other agents to do the 
same. Approval of the insurance by the City shall not relieve or decrease any liability 
of Consultant Any requirement for insurance to be maintained after completion of the 
work shall survive this Agreement. 

12.2. Documentation of Insurance. City will not execute this agreement until it has 
received a complete set of all required documentation of insurance coverage. 
However, failure to obtain the required documents prior to the work beginning shall 
not waive the Consultant's obligation to provide them. Consultant shall file with City: 

• Certificate of Insurance, indicating companies acceptable to City, with a Best's 
Rating of no less than A: VII showing. The Certificate ofInsurance must include 
the following reference: HdL Software Consulting Services 

• Documentation of Best's rating acceptable to the City. 
• Original endorsements effecting coverage for all policies required by this 

Agreement. 

o 

• City reserves the right to obtain a full certified copy of any Insurance policy and 
endorsements. Failure to exercise this right shall not constitute a waiver of the 0 
right to exercise later. 

Professional Services Agreement - Consultant Services 

Approved For Use 11/15/16 
Page 7 of20 

18-54 



n 12.3. Coverage Amounts. Insurance coverage shall be at least in the following minimum 
amounts: 

o 

u 

• Professional Liability Insurance: 

• General Liability: 

• General Aggregate: 

• Products Comp/Op Aggregate 

• Personal & Advertising Injury 
• Each Occurrence 
• Fire Damage (anyone fire) 

• Medical Expense (any 1 person) 

• Workers' Compensation: 
• Workers' Compensation 
• EL Each Accident 
• EL Disease - Policy Limit 
• EL Disease - Each Employee 

• Automobile Liability 

$1,000,000 per occurrence, 
$2,000,000 aggregate 

$2,000,000 
$2,000,000 
$1,000,000 
$1,000,000 
$ 100,000 
$ 10,000 

Statutory Limits 
$1,000,000 
$1,000,000 
$1,000,000 

• Any vehicle, combined single limit $1,000,000 

Any available insurance proceeds broader than or in excess of the specified minimum 
insurance coverage requirements or limits shall be available to the additional insured. 
Furthermore, the requirements for coverage and limits shall be the greater of (1) the 
minimum coverage and limits specified in this Agreement, or (2) the broader 
coverage and maximum limits of coverage of any insurance policy or proceeds 
available to the named insured 

12.4. General Liability Insurance. Commercial General Liability Insurance shall be no 
less broad than ISO form CG 00 01. Coverage must be on a standard Occurrence 
form. Claims-Made, modified, limited or restricted Occurrence forms are not 
acceptable: 

12.5. Worker's Compensation Insurance. Consultant is aware of the provIsions of 
Section 3700 of the Labor Code which requires every employer to carry Workers' 
Compensation (or to undertake equivalent self-insurance), and Consultant will 
comply with such provisions before commencing the performance of the work of this 
Agreement. If such insurance is underwritten by any agency other than the State 
Compensation Fund, such agency shall be a company authorized to do business in the 
State of California. 

Professional Services Agreement - Consultant Services 

Approved For Use 11/15/16 
Page 8 0[20 

18-55 



12.6. Automobile Liability Insurance. Covered vehicles shall include owned if any, non- 0 
owned, and hired automobiles and, trucks. 

12.7. Professional Liability Insurance or Errors & Omissions Coverage. The deductible 
or self-insured retention may not exceed $50,000. If the insurance is on a C1aims
Made basis, the retroactive date shall be no later than the commencement of the work. 
Coverage shall be continued for two years after the completion of the work by one of 
the following: (1) renewal of the existing policy; (2) an extended reporting period 
endorsement; or (3) replacement insurance with a retroactive date no later than the 
commencement of the work under this Agreement. 

12.8. Claims-Made Policies. If any of the required policies provide coverage on a claims
made basis the Retroactive Date must be shown and must be before the date of the 
contract or the beginning of contract work. Claims-Made Insurance must be 
maintained and evidence of insurance must be provided for at least five (5) years after 
completion of the contract of work. If coverage is canceled or non-renewed, and not 
replaced with another claims-made policy form with a Retroactive Date prior to the 
contract effective date, the Consultant must purchase "extended reporting" coverage 
for a minimum of five (5) years after completion of contract work. 

12.9. Additional Insured Endorsements. The City, its City Council, Commissions, 
officers, and employees of South Pasadena must be endorsed as an additional insured 
for each policy required herein, other than Professional Errors and Omissions and 
Worker's Compensation, for liability arising out of ongoing and completed operations 0 
by or on behalf of the Consultant. Consultant's insurance policies shall be primary as 
respects any claims related to or as the result of the Consultant's work. Any 
insurance, pooled coverage or self-insurance maintained by the City, its elected or 
appointed officials, directors, officers, agents, employees, volunteers, or consultants 
shall be non-contributory. All endorsements shall be signed by a person authorized by 
the insurer to bind coverage on its behalf. General liability coverage can be provided 
using an endorsement to the Consultant's insurance at least as broad as ISO Form CG 
2010 11 85 or both CG 20 10 and CG 20 37. 

12.10. Failure to Maintain Coverage. In the event any policy is canceled prior to the 
completion of the project and the Consultant does not furnish a.new certificate of 
insurance prior to cancellation, City has the right, but not the duty, to obtain the 
required insurance and deduct the premium(s) from any amounts due the Consultant 
under this Agreement. Failure of the Consultant to maintain the insurance required by 
this Agreement, or to comply with any of the requirements of this section, shall 
constitute a material breach of this Agreement. 

12.11. Notices. Contractor shall provide immediate written notice if (1) any of the required 
insurance policies is terminated; (2) the limits of any of the required policies are 
reduced; (3) or the deductible or self-insured retention is increased. Consultant shall 
provide no less than 30 days' notice of any cancellation or material change to policies 

Professional Services Agreement - Consultant Services 

Approved For Use 11/15/16 
. Page 90[20 

18-56 

o 



required by this Agreement. Consultant shall provide proof that cancelled or expired 
policies of insurance have been renewed or replaced with other policies providing at 
least the same coverage. Such proof will be furnished at least two weeks prior to the 
expiration of the coverages. The name and address for Additional Insured 
Endorsements, Certificates ofInsurance and Notices of Cancellation is: City of South 
Pasadena, Attn: Mariam Lee Ko, Human Resources Manager and Interim Finance 
Director, South Pasadena, CA 95945. 

12.12. Consultant's Insurance Primary. The insurance provided by Consultant, including 
all endorsements, shall be primary to any coverage available to City. Any insurance 
or self-insurance maintained by City and/or its officers, employees, agents or 
volunteers, shall be in excess of Consultant's insurance and shall not contribute with 
it. 

12.13. Waiver of Subrogation. Consultant hereby waives all rights of subrogation against 
the City. Consultant shall additionally waive such rights either by endorsement to 
each policy or provide proof of such waiver in the policy itself. 

12.14. Report of Claims to City. Consultant shall report to the City, in addition to the 
Consultant's insurer, any and all insurance claims submitted to Consultant's insurer in 
connection with the services under this Agreement. 

o 12.15. Premium Payments and Deductibles. Consultant must disclose all deductibles and 
self-insured retention amounts to the City. The City may require the Consultant to 
provide proof of ability to pay losses and related investigations, claim administration, 
and defense expenses within retention amounts. Ultimately, City must approve all 
such amounts prior to execution of this Agreement. 

u 

City has no obligation to pay any premiums, assessments, or deductibles under any 
policy required in this Agreement. Consultant shall be responsible for all premiums 
and deductibles in all of Consultant's insurance policies. The amount of deductibles 
for insurance coverage required herein are subject to City'S approval. 

12.16. Duty to Defend and Indemnify. Consultant's duties to defend and indemnifY City 
under this Agreement shall not be limited by the foregoing insurance requirements 
and shall survive the expiration of this Agreement. 

13. MUTUAL COOPERATION 

13.1. City Cooperation in Performance. City shall provide Consultant with all pertinent 
data, documents and other requested information as is reasonably available for the 
proper performance of Consultant's services under this Agreement. 

13.2. Consultant Cooperation in Defense of Claims. If any claim or action is brought 
against City relating to Consultant's performance in connection with this Agreement, 

Professional Services Agreement - Consultant Services 

Approved For Use 11/15/16 
Page 100(20 

18-57 



Consultant shall render any reasonable assistance that City may require in the defense 0 
of that claim or action. 

14. NOTICES 

Any notices, bills, invoices, or reports required by this Agreement shall be deemed 
received on: (i) the day of delivery if delivered by hand, facsimile or ovemight 
courier service during Consultant's and City's regular business hours; or (ii) on the 
third business day following deposit in the United States mail if delivered by mail, 
postage prepaid, to the addresses listed below (or to such other addresses as the 
parties may, from time to time, designate in writing). 

If to City 

Craigh Koehler, Finance Director 
City of South Pasadena 
1414 Mission Street 
South Pasadena, CA 91030 
Telephone: (626) 403-7240 
Facsimile: (626) 403-7241 

With courtesy copy to: 

Teresa 1. Highsmith, Esq. 
South Pasadena City Attorney 
Colantuono, Highsmith & Whatley, PC 
790 E. Colorado Blvd. Ste. 850 
Pasadena, CA 91101 
Tel~phone: (213) 542-5700 
Facsimile: (213) 542-5710 

15. SURVIVING COVENANTS 

If to Consultant 

Attn: Contract~ 
HdL Software 
120 S. State College Blvd, Suite 200 
Brea, CA 92821 
Telephone: 714-879-5000 

The parties agree that the covenants contained in paragraph 5 .11 (Records), paragraph 
10.4 (Indemnification of CalPERS Determination), Section 11 (Indemnity), paragraph 
12.8 (Claims-Made Policies), paragraph 13.2 (Consultant Cooperation in Defense of 
Claims), and paragraph 18.1 (Confidentiality) of this Agreement shall survive the 
expiration or termination of this Agreement, subject to the provisions and limitations 
of this Agreement and all otherwise applicable statutes of limitations and repose. , 

16. TERMINATION 

o 

16.1. City Termination. City may terminate this Agreement for any reason on ten calendar 
days' written notice to Consultant. Consultant agrees to cease all work under this 0 

Professional Services Agreement - Consultant Services 

Approved For Use 11/15/16 
Page 11 of20 

18-58 



o 

u 

Agreement on or before the effective date of any notice of termination. All City data, 
documents, objects, materials or other tangible things shall be returned to City upon 
the termination or expiration ofthis Agreement. 

16.2. Consultant Termination. Consultant may terminate this Agreement for a material 
breach of this Agreement upon 30 days' notice. 

16.3. Compensation Following Termination. Upon termination, Consultant shall be paid 
based on the work satisfactorily performed at the time of termination. In no event 
shall Consultant be entitled to receive more than the amount that would be paid to 

, Consultant for the full performance of the services required by this Agreement. The 
City shall have the benefit of such work as may have been completed up to the time 
of such termination. 

16.4. Remedies. City retains any and all available legal and equitable remedies for 
Consultant's breach of this Agreement. 

17. INTERPRETATION OF AGREEMENT 

17.1. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed and construed in accordance 
with the laws of the State of California. 

17.2. Integration of Exhibits. All documents referenced as exhibits in this Agreement are 
hereby incorporated into this Agreement. In the event of any material discrepancy 
between the express provisions of this Agreement and the provisions of any document 
incorporated herein by reference, the provisions of this Agreement shall prevail. This 
instrument contains the entire Agreement between City and Consultant with respect 
to the transactions contemplated herein. No other prior oral or written agreements are 
binding upon the parties. Amendments hereto or deviations here from shall be 
effective and binding only if made in writing and executed on by City and Consultant. 

17.3. Headings. The headings and captions appearing at the commencement of the sections 
hereof, and in any paragraph thereof, are descriptive only and for convenience in 
reference to this Agreement. Should there be any conflict between such heading, and 
the section or paragraph thereof at the head of which it appears, the language of the 
section or paragraph shall control and govern in the construction of this Agreement. 

17.4. Pronouns. Masculine or feminine pronouns shall be substituted for the neuter form 
and vice versa, and the plural shall be substituted for the singular form and vice versa, 
in any place or places herein in which the context requires such substitution( s). 

17.5. Severability. If any term or provision of this Agreement or the application thereof to 
any person or circumstance shall, to any extent, be invalid or unenforceable, then 
such term or provision shall be amended to, and solely to the extent necessary to, cure 
such invalidity or unenforceability, and shall be enforceable in its amended form. In 
such event, the remainder of this Agreement, or the application of such term or 

Professional Services Agreement - Consultant Services 

Approved For Use 11/15/16 
Page 120[20 

18-59 



provision to persons or circumstances other than those as to which it is held invalid or 0 
unenforceable, shall not be affected, and each term and provision of this Agreement 
shall be valid and be enforced to the fullest extent permitted by law. 

17.6. No Presumption Against Drafter. Each party had an opportunity to consult with an 
attorney in reviewing and drafting this agreement. Any uncertainty or ambiguity shall 
not be construed for or against any party based on attribution of drafting to any party. 

18. GENERAL PROVISIONS 

18.1. Confidentiality. All data, documents, discussion, or other information developed or 
received by Consultant for performance of this Agreement are deemed confidential 
and Consultant shall not disclose it without prior written consent by City. City shall 
grant such consent if disclosure is legally required. All City data shall be returned to 
City upon the termination or expiration of this Agreement. 

18.2. Conflicts of Interest. Consultant maintains and warrants that it has not employed nor 
retained any company or person, other than a bona fide employee working solely for 
Consultant, to solicit or secure this Agreement. Further, Consultant warrants that it 
has not paid nor has it agreed to pay any company or person, other than a bona fide 
employee working solely for Consultant, any fee, commission, percentage, brokerage 
fee, gift or other consideration contingent upon or resulting from the award or making 
of this Agreement. Consultant further agrees to file, or shall cause its employees or 
subcontractor to file, a Statement of Economic Interest with the City's Filing Officer 0 
if required under state law in the performance of the services. For breach or violation 
of this warranty, City shall have the right to rescind this Agreement without liability. 
For the term of this Agreement, no member, officer, or employee of City, during the 
term of his or her service with City, shall have any direct interest in this Agreement, 
or obtain any present or anticipated material benefit arising therefrom. 

18.3. Non-assignment. Consultant shall not delegate, transfer, subcontract or assign its 
duties or rights hereunder, either in whole or in part, without City'S prior written 
consent, and any attempt to do so shall be void and of no effect. City shall not be 
obligated or liable under this Agreement to any party other than Consultant. 

18.4. Binding on Successors. This Agreement shall be binding on the successors and 
assigns ofthe parties. 

18.5. No Third-Party Beneficiaries. Except as expressly stated herein, there is no 
intended third-party beneficiary of any right or obligation assumed by the parties. 

18.6. Time of the Essence. Time is of the essence for each and every provision of this 
Agreement. 

18.7. Non-Discrimination. Consultant shall not discriminate against any employee or 0 
applicant for employment because of race, sex (including pregnancy, childbirth, or 

Professional Services Agreement - Consultant Services 

Approved For Use 11/15/16 
Page 13 of20 

18-60 



() 

o 

u 

18.8. 

18.9. 

related medical condition), creed, national origin, color, disability as defined by law, 
disabled veteran status, Vietnam veteran status, religion, age (40 and above), medical 
condition (cancer-related), marital status, ancestry, or sexual orientation. Employment 
actions to which this provision applies shall include, but not be limited to, the 
following: employment, upgrading, demotion, or transfer; recruitment or recruitment 
advertising; layoff or termination; rates of payor other forms of compensation; or in 
terms, conditions or privileges of employment, and selection for training. Consultant 
agrees to post in conspicuous places, available to employees and applicants for 
employment, the provisions of this nondiscrimination clause. 

Waiver. No provision, covenant, or condition of this Agreement shall be deemed to 
have been waived by City or Consultant unless in writing signed by one authorized to 
bind the' party asserted to have consented to the waiver. The waiver by City or 
Consultant of any breach of any provision, covenant, or condition of this Agreement 
shall not be deemed to be a waiver of any subsequent breach of the same or any other 
provision, covenant, or condition. 

Excused Failure to Perform. Consultant shall not be liable for any failure to perform 
if Consultant presents acceptable evidence, in City's sole judgment, that such failure 
was due to causes beyond the control and without the fault or negligence of 
Consultant. 

18.10. Remedies Non-Exclusive. Each right, power and remedy provided for herein or now 
or hereafter existing at law, in equity, by statute, or otherwise shall be cumulative and 
shall be in addition to every other right, power, or remedy provided for herein or now 
or hereafter existing at law, in equity, by statute, or otherwise. The exercise, the 
commencement of the exercise, or the forbearance from the exercise by any party of 
anyone or more of such rights, powers or remedie~ shall not preclude the 
simultaneous or later exercise by such party of any or all of such other rights, powers 
or remedies. 

18.11. Attorneys' Fees. If legal action shall be necessary to enforce any term, covenant or 
condition contained in this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to an 
award of reasonable attorneys' fees and costs expended in the action. 

18.12. Venue. The venue for any litigation shall be Los Angeles County, California and 
Consultant hereby consents to jurisdiction in Los Angeles County for purposes of 
resolving any dispute or enforcing any obligation arising under this Agreement. 

Professional Services Agreement - Consultant Services 

Approved For Use 11/15/16 
Page 14 of20 

18-61 



TO EFFECTUATE THIS AGREEMENT, the parties have caused their d,uly authorized 
representatives to execute this Agreement on the dates sct forth below. 

"City" "Consultant" 
City of South Pasadena HdL Software LLC 

By: __________ _ 

Signature 
By: t7[AJ ~I--

Siffoature V 
Printed: ___________ _ Printed: Robert Gray 

Title: ___________ _ Title: President 

Date: ________ _ Date: 

Attest: 

By::--;_::-::--;_--::-:--=--;--__ _ 
Evelyn G. Zneimer, City Clerk 

Date: _________ _ 

Approved as to form: 

By: 
-~~~~~~~--------

Teresa 1. Highsmith, City Attorney 

Date: _________ _ 

Professional Services Agreement - Consultant Services 

Approved For Use 11/15/16 
Page 15 of20 

18-62 

o 

o 

o 



o 

o 

u 

EXHIBIT A - SCOPE OF SERVICES 

BUSINESS LICENSE TAX ADMINISTRATION SERVICES 

1. Business Tax Operations Management 
1.1. Tax Registration Database Management - HdL will transfer the City's existing databases as they 

relate to business license into HdL's internal administration tools. HdL will maintain the data 
and provide copies of data or reports at the City's request. City will not be required to use or 
maintain any software in house for managing the business license registry. 

1.2. Renewal Processing - Send active business license accounts a renewal notice within 30 days of 
the renewal period end date. Accounts will receive all applicable forms necessary to complete 
the renewa I process. 

1.3. New Account Processing - HdL will process any new business license applications and complete 
the new account registration process in a timely fashion. 

1.4: Payment Posting/Processing - HdL will process all payments for new and renewal accounts. 
License accounts will be updated with payment information and revenues will be remitted to 
the City net banking and related processing fees on no less than a monthly basis. 

1.5. Business Support Center - HdL will provide businesses with multiple support options for 
registering, renewing, making payments and for general inquiries. Businesses will have access 
to our license specialists Monday through Friday, 8:00am to 5:00pm Pacific, via phone, mail, e
mail, fax, and the Business Support Center On-Line. 

1.6. On-Line Filing & Payment Processing - HdL will make available options for businesses to visit a 
website, linked to the City's website, to submit online transactions. 

2. Local Tax Compliance Services - HdL will ensure a level playing field for the business community 
and maximize revenues to the City. Discovery services will be conducted to identify and register 
businesses which are subject to licensure or taxation. Audit services will identify under reported tax 
liability for business and lodging providers. Collections Services will collect known debt from 
businesses that did not pay in full during the registration or renewal process. The scope of work to 
be performed will be mutually agreed upon by HdL and City prior to implementation. 
2.1. Discovery - Discovery services are designed to identify entities subject to licensure/taxation 

. that are not currently registered or otherwise non-compliant. 
2.1.1. Lead Identification - Develop a list of entities subject to licensure/taxation within the City. 
2.1.2. Exception Resolution - Compare the list to City registration databases to remove properly 

registered businesses and identify and remove other potential exceptions. 
2.1.3. Compliance Communication Process - Initiate contact with confirmed entities through a 

series of City approved communication methods. HdL will make every effort to simplify 
the process for taxpayers, utilizing a variety of mediums for communication including mail, 
telephone, email, and web-site access. Potential non-compliant entities are notified of 
their options to comply or dispute their non-compliant status. HdL offers extended office 
hours for support via our Business Support Center available to taxpayers 8:00am - 5:00pm 
Monday - Friday. 

2.1.4. Document Submission / Processing ,- Review Taxpayer submissions such as applications 
for completion and accuracy prior to processing. Collect additional documentation such as 
a home occupation permit and forward to other City departments either as a pre-requisite 
or as a courtesy for the taxpayer and other departments. All submissions are filed and 
stored electronically and made available to the City upon request. 

Professional Services Agreement - Consultant Services 

Approved For Use 11/15/16 
Page 16 of20 

18-63 



2.1.5. Invoicing - Once application has been approved, invoice entity indicating detailed tax 0 
calculations and balances owed. Taxpayers are given the opportunity to pay their balances 
via mail, online, and other methods. HdL will provide Taxpayers continued access to the 
Business Support Center for any questions or disputes arising from the invoice process. 

2.1.6. Remittance - Upon collection of all requirements including payment, application and 
other prerequisites, HdL will prepare a remittance package including payment 
documentation as well as copies of all taxpayer correspondence and relevant information. 
Remittances are done on no less than a monthly basis. Remittances packages done 
electronically via the HdL electronic remittance process will include Applications and other 
relevant information an electronic format. Revenues received are deposited into an HdL 
trust account and funds are distributed to the City in one payment net HdL's fees. 

2.2. Audit - Audit services are designed to identify businesses that are registered but not properly 
reporting or paying the correct amounts. Services to be performed may include: 

2.2.1. Identify potential underreporting and/or misclassified businesses by comparing City 
records with HdL business inventories. 

2.2.2. Review/audit entities mutually agreed to by City and HdL that are identified as potential 
underreporting businesses or other entities requiring review. 

2.2.3. Submit audit summaries to City staff and meet with staff to review and discuss further 
actions. 

2.2.4. Educate businesses on proper reporting practices. 
2.2.5. Invoice and collect identified deficiencies. 

2.3. City's responsibilities 
2.3.1. Data - City will provide its relevant business databases, such as the business license 

registry (registrations and payments), and any other information necessary for the 0 
compliance process or to facilitate HdL's invoicing of services, to HdL according to a 
schedule acceptable to both HdL and the City. City agrees to provide the data as long as 
this Agreement is active, and thereafter for so long as HdL's right to invoice for services 
rendered continues. 

2.3.2. City agrees to use reasonable and diligent efforts to collect, or to assist HdL in the 
collection of, deficiencies identified by HdL pursuant to this Agreement'. 

Professional Services Agreement - Consultant Services 

Approved For Use 11/15/16 
Page 17 of20 

18-64 

o 



o 

u 

EXHIBIT B - COMPENSATION 

For performing and completing services pursuant to Exhibit "Au Scope of Services, Consultant shall be 

compensated by City for its services as follows. 

1. Business Tax Operations Management Services 
1.1. Compensation - HdL's compensation for performing Operations Management Services related 

to business license is a fee of $14 per new registration or processed account for the first year of 
service, $15 for the second year of service, and then increased by CPI for each year thereafter. 
City will be invoiced monthly or quarterly for activity during the prior period. For the purpose of 
compensation calculation, processed account means any account for which renewals/returns 
are processed or which were sent a renewal notice. 

1.2. CPI Adjustment - Fees for Operations Management Services are adjusted at the beginning of 
each calendar year by the change in the Consumer Price Index - West Urban (CPI-WU) as 
reported by the Bureau of Labor Statistics. Each annual adjustment will not be less than two 
percent (2%) or greater than ten percent (10%). 

1.3. Travel Expenses - Travel and lodging expenses are billed at cost and apply to all meetings; 
including process, pre-installation, installation, training, and support. HdL is dedicated to 
conserving public funds, and ensures any travel costs are indeed required and reasonable. 

2. Local Tax Compliance Services 
2.1. Discovery - HdL's fee for performing discovery services shall be a contingency fee of 35% of the 

revenues received as a result of the service. This fee applies to monies received for the current 
tax/license period and any other prior period collected, including monies received for taxes, 
penalties, interest, and fees. 

2.1.1.City Discovery Discount - HdL's fee for follOWing up on accounts that are identified and 
confirmed as non-compliant by the City shall be a contingency fee of 25% of the revenues 
received as a result of the service. This fee also applies to delinquent business license tax 
accounts referred by the City as failing to make payment or properly renew an existing 
license. 

2.2.Audit - HdL's fee for performing Audit services shall be a contingency fee of 40% of the 
revenues received as a result of the service. This fee applies to monies received for the current 
tax/license period and any other prior period collected, including monies received for taxes, 
penalties, interest, and fees. 

2.3. Collection - HdL's fee for performing collections services shall be a contingency fee of 25% of 
the revenues received as a result of the service. This fee applies to monies received for the 
current tax/license period and any other prior period collected, including monies received for 
taxes, penalties, interest, and fees. 

2.4. Option to waive tax recovery - City may, at its discretion, elect to waive or reduce the tax 
recovery for a business. Should the City elect to waive all or a portion of the deficiency 
identified by HdL, HdL shall be entitled to compensation in the amount of one half (1/2) of the 
compensation HdL would have otherwise earned on the waived/reduced amount. Deficiencies 
which are uncollectable due to insolvency or dissolution of the customer, or for deficiencies 
which are otherwise incapable of collection (e.g. statute of limitations or other legal defense) 
shall not be considered a voluntary election to waive by the City, and thus HdL would not be 
entitled to compensation for these amounts. 

Professional Services Agreement - Consultant Services 

Approved For Use 11/15/16 
Page 18 af20 

18-65 



2.5. Travel Expenses - Travel and lodging expenses are billed at cost and apply to all meetings; 
including· process, pre-installation, installation, training, and support. HdL is dedicated to 0 
conserving public funds, and ensures any travel costs are indeed required and reasonable. 

3. Payment 
HdL will provide detailed invoices for all work completed. City will submit payment to HdL within 30 

days of receiving the invoice. 

Professional Services Agreement - Consultant Services 

Approved For Use 11/15/16 
Page 190[20 

18-66 

o 

o 



o 

o 

u 

EXHIBIT C - GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

1. OWNERSHIP OF MATERIALS, CONFIDENTIALITY. 
1.1. Software License. If access to any HdL software systems are provided to City as part of this 

Agreement, HdL hereby provides a license to the City to use HdL's software while the 
associated service is in effect through this Agreement. The software shall only be used by the 
City. The City shall not sublet, duplicate, modify, decompile, reverse engineer, disassemble, or 
attempt to derive the source code of said software. The license granted hereunder shall not 
imply ownership by City of said software, rights of the City to sell said software, or rights to use 
said software for the benefits of others. This license is not transferable. City shall not create 
any derivative work or product based on or derived from the Software or documentation, or 
modify the Software or documentation without the prior written consent of HdL. In the event 
of a breach of this provision (And without limiting HdL's remedies), said modification, derivative 
work or product based on the Software or documentation is hereby deemed assigned to HdL. 
Upon termination, the software license shall expire, all copies of the software shall be removed 
from the City's computers and network and all digital copies deleted or otherwise destroyed. 

1.2. Agency Data. HdL acknowledges that the data provided by the City ("Agency Data") during the 
course of this Agreement is the property of the City. City authorizes HdL to access, import, 
process and generate reports from the Agency Data with its various proprietary systems. No 
confidential or otherwise sensitive information will be released. If appropriate, at the 
termination of this Agreement the Agency Data will be made available to the City in a format 
acceptable to both the City and HdL. 

1.3. Consultant Proprietary Information. As used herein, the term "proprietary information" means 
any information which relates to Consultant's software systems, audit processes or related 
services, techniques, or general business proc~sses. City shall hold in confidence and shall not 
disclose to any other party any Consultant proprietary information in connection with this 
Agreement, or otherwise learned or obtained from the Consultant in connection with this 
Agreement. The obligations imposed by this Paragraph shall survive any expiration or 
termination of this Agreement. The terms of this section shall not apply to any information 
that is public information. 

2. OPTIONAL SERVICES. Optional services beyond the scope of this Agreement are available at HdL's 
hourly rates in effect at the time service is requested. HdL will provide City a Statement of Work 
specifying the scope, timeline, and cost for the requested service. Depending on the personnel 
assigned to perform the work, HdL's standard hourly rates range between $75 and $275 per hour. 

3. MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES. HdL will notify the City of any miscellaneous expenses and request 
authorization to proceed. HdL will not be reimbursed for any miscellaneous expenses unless 
authorized by the City. Miscellaneous expenses may include travel, lodging and meal expenses, and 
other expenses which are above and beyond the ordinary expenses associated with performance of 
this Agreement. 

4. PRICING ADJUSTMENTS. All pricing listed in this Agreement will be honored during initial 
implementation of the services. Any additional/optional' services needed after services are active 
will be provided using the pricing currently established at the time the service is requested. 

5. LICENSE, PERMITS, FEES AND ASSESSMENTS. HdL shall obtain such licenses, permits and approvals 
(collectively the "Permits") as may be required by law for the performance of the services required 
by this Agreement. City shall assist HdL in obtaining such Permits, and City shall absorb all fees, 
assessments and taxes which are necessary for any Permits required to be issued by City. If City 
requires payment for such Permits, the associated costs will be included with the next invoice. 

Professional Services Agreement - Consultant Services 

Approved For Use 11/15/16 
Page 20 of20 

18-67 



o 

TlJis pRge intentionally left blank. 

o 

o 
18-68 



o 

o 

u 

ATTACHMENT 5 
Agreement with ADP, LLC 

18-69 



Sales Order 
Quote Number 
02-2018-311557.1 

Company Information 

City Of South Pasadena 
1414 Mission St 
South Pasadena, CA 91030 
United States 

Processing Fees and Considerations 
Number of Employees: 220 on City Of South Pasadena 

t:::l Monthly Processing 

Employment and Income Verification 
• Employment Verification 

Count 

220 

A mot(' blJrn~n rt'~ourc(': 

Executive Contact 

Stephanie DeWolfe 
City Manager 
sdewolfe@southoasadenaca.gov 
(626) 403-7312 

Min Base Rate Monthly 

$0.00 

ADP Comprehensive Services Bundle 
(12.5% Discount) 

220 $2,600.00 See Below $10,472.00 

• Comprehensive Payroll 
ADP Comprehensive Services Ancillary Modules 
• Benefits Invoice Discrepancy Reporting 
Non-Paid Employees 
Monthly Administrative Fee 

ADP Comprehensive Services Bundle 

Additional Jurisdiction (if applicable) 

~ Annual Processing 

Year End Forms, W2s or 1099s 

®Total Annual Investment 

Workforce Now Services 
Annualized Discount Value 

Estimated Total Net Annual Investment 

220 

1 

1 - 99 
100 - 249 
250 - 499 
500 - 999 

2+ 

Count 

220 

Other Considerations 
Hardware and Other Fees 

Count 

• Health & Welfare Benefit Carrier Feed Setup 3 

Implementation 
• Implementation for ADP Comprehensive Services Bundle 
• Affordable Care Act (ACA) - Historical Hours Import up to 36 months 

Health & Welfare Benefit Carrier Feed Setup included at no charge: 3 

18-70 

$275.00 

Min Base 

Rate 

$0.00 

$0.95 $209.00 

$10.40 $10.40 
$275.00 

$52.00 
$44.00 
$35.00 
$30.00 

$8.95Imonth 

Rate 

$6.95 

Total Annual 

$133,125.80 
($15,708.00) 

$117,417.80 

Setup 

$0.00 

$18,000.00 
$1,500.00 

o 

0 

o 



o 

/ . 
U 

Sales Order 
Quote Number 
02-2018-311557.1 

Company Information 

City Of South Pasadena 
1414 Mission St 
South Pasadena, CA 91030 
United States 

@ Total Other Considerations 

Implementation and Setup 

18-71 

A moro hum~n r('~ourcc: 

Executive Contact 

Stephanie DeWolfe 
City Manager 
sdewolfe@southpasadenaca.gov 
(626) 403-7312 

Total Setup 

$19,500.00 



Sales Order 
Quote Number 
02-2018-311557.1 

Company Information 

City Of South Pasadena 
1414 Mission St 
South Pasadena, CA 91030 
United States 

Important Project & Billing Information 

Product Billing 

Executive Contact 

Stephanie DeWolfe 
City Manager 
sdewolfe@southpasadenaca.gov 
(626) 403-7312 

Billing for Comprehensive Services shall begin upon the earlier of (a) the date the Client is first able to use the services in a live 
production environment or (b) ninety (90) days from the Effective Date. The billing count is based on all "All Non-Archived" 
employees excluding terms. Any lives classified as Non-Paid will be billed a separate lower rate. 1099 Contractors paid through a 
specific 1099 Contractor company code will also be billed via a separate rate. 

Promotion Terms 

Promotion will be applied to the first month of services (also referred to as the Promotional Period). Actual promotional value 
may vary based on a number of reasons, including but not limited to: start date and actual number of employees paid. 

other 
Start Date: Payroll: 1/23/2019 
ADP's Fees for Service will be debited directly out of client's bank account of their choosing seven (7) days from invoice date. 

SummarY 

Estimated Annual Net Investment: 

Estimated Annual Net Inveslment 
during promotional period: 

$117,417.80 
Total Implementation: 

$19,500.00 

$107,760.40 

The ADP Services Listed on this Sales Order are provided at the prices set forth herein and in accordance with the ADP Master 
Services Agreement (or other similar agreement goveming ADP's services), which shall include any appendix, exhibit, addendum, 
schedule or other similar document attached thereto or accompanying this Sales Order. By signing below you are acknowledging and 
agreeing to such terms and conditions and to the listed prices. 

ADP, LLC Client: City Of South Pasadena 

Signature: Signature: 

Name: Name: 

Title: Title: 

Date: Date: 

18-72 

o 

o 

o 



o 

Sales Order 
Quote Number 
02-2018-311557.1 

Company Information 

City Of South Pasadena 
1414 Mission St 
South Pasadena, CA 91030 
United States 

Workforce Now Included Services 

Employment Verification 
• Commercial Employment and Income 

Verifications 

Comprehensive Payroll 
• Enhanced Payroll 
• Enhanced HR with Onboarding & EI·9 
• Enhanced Benefits with Essential ACA 
• Essential Time 
• Document Cloud 
• ADP DataCloud: Analytics 
• Designated WFN Technology Specialists 
• Employee Discount Program 
• Full Service Wage Garnishment Service 
• Wage and Hour Guidance 

Benefits Invoice Discrepancy Reporting 
• ADP will compare benefit enrollments from 

WFN to benefit enrollments on carrier invoices. 
ADP will identify discrepancies in coverage 
andlor premiums, and provide a report 
outlining the identified discrepancies. 

A !'flora hurnnn f('~OurC(!,: 

Executive Contact 

Stephanie DeWolfe 
City Manager 
sdewolfe@southpasadenaca.gov 
(626) 403-7312 

• Client access to Electronic Reports and Tools 

• Relationship Manager 
• Designated PayrOll SpeCialist 
• Processing Audit and Reconciliation of Payroll 
• MyUfe Advisors (EE & Mgr Service Center) 
• ACA Center of Excellence 
• Tax Registration Services 
• Exception Processing 
• Audit and Reconciliation of Time & Attendance 
• 5 Standard Management Reports 

Thank you for your consideration 

18-73 



m WorkforceNow 

ADP, LLC: 

CLIENT: 

Attention: 

ADP Workforce Now Comprehensive Services 
MASTER SERVICES AGREEMENT 

One ADP Boulevard 
Roseland New Jersey 07068 

City Of South Pasadena 

1414 Mission St 
South Pasadena, CA 91030, United 
States 

Stephanie DeWolfe 

10-24-2018 

(Effective Date) 

(referred to herein as "ADP") 

(referred to herein as "Client") 

ADP and Client agree that ADP shall provide Client with the following services in accordance with the terms and subject to the 
conditions set forth in this ADP Workforce Now Comprehensive Services Master Services Agreement (the "Agreement") 

ANNEX GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
A-2: 
ANNEXD: ADP COMPREHENSIVE PAYROLL SERVICES 
ANNEXE: ESSENTIAL ACA 
ANNEXK: EMPLOYMENT VERIFICATION SERVICES 

i\NNEX 0: ONBOARDING (INCLUDING ELECTRONIC 1-9 SERVICES) 
ANNEX X: f.CA SERVICES - ADDITIONAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR ADP 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ("if Client requires historical data conversion to be 
performed by ADP Professional Services) • 

BY SIGNING BELOW, CLIENT ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THEY HAVE REVIEWED THE ENTIRE AGREEMENT INCLUDING 
THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS IN EACH ANNEX CORRESPONDING TO SERVICES PURCHASED PURSUANT TO THE 
SALES ORDER. 

This Agreement includes the Annexes related to the services selected by Client. Each Annex listed above is attached hereto 
and is incorporated into this Agreement in full by this reference as if set forth in this Agreement in full. 

ADP, LLC CLIENT 

(Signature of Authorized Representative) (Signature of Authorized Representative) 

(Name - Please Print) (Name - Please Print) 

(Title) (Date) (Title) (Date) 

ADP Proprietary and Confidential 02-2018-311557.1 AD? Workforce Now Comprehensive Services 

Version 4 (01012017) Cover-2 

18-74 

o 

o 

o 



ADP Comprehensive Services I Annex A-2 
General Terms and Conditions A more human resource: 

o 

u 

1. Definitions. 
1.1 "ADP" has the meaning set forth on the cover page. 
1.2 "ADP Application Programs" means the computer software programs and related Documentation, including any updates, 

modifications or enhancements thereto, that are either delivered or made accessible to Client through a hosted environment 
by ADP in connection with the Services. 

1.3 "ADP Comprehensive Services" means ADP's business process outsourcing services delivered via ADP Workforce Now 
technology that covers the spectrum of human capital management services, including payroll, human resources, time and 
attendance, recruitment, talent, learning, benefits, among other services. . 

1.4 "ADP Workforce Now" means ADP's web-based portal which provides a single point of access to ADP online solutions and 
employee-facing websites and resources related to payroll, HR, benefits, talent, and time and attendance. 

1.5 "Agreement" means this ADP Comprehensive Services- Master Services Agreement, consisting of the signature pages, the 
General Terms and Conditions, all exhibits, annexes, addendum, appendices and schedules, and each Amendment, if any. 

1.6 "Affiliate" means any individual, corporation or partnership or any other entity or organization (a "person") that controls, is 
controlled by or is under common control with Client. For purposes of the preceding definition, "control" shall mean the 
possession, directly or indirectly, of the power to direct or cause the direction of the management and policies of such 
person, whether through ownership of voting securities or by contract or otherwise. 

1.7 "API" means ADP approved application programming interface(s) that support point to point interaction of different systems. 
1.8 "Approved Country" means each country in which, subject to the tenms of this Agreement, Client is authorized to use or 

receive the Services. The Approved Country for the Services is the United States. 
1.9 "Access Country" means each country in which, subject to the tenms of this Agreement, Client is authorized to use or 

access the HR and/or Talent modules of ADP Workforce Now (but specifically excluding document cloud services and any 
other modules/tools that ADP, in its sole discretion, determines shall not be accessible to Client employees located outside 
the United States) and as approved by ADP. A list of Access Countries for the applicable Services is found at found at 
www.productdescription.majoraccDunts.adp.com. 

1.10 "Business Day" means any day, except a Saturday, Sunday or a day on which ADP's bank is not open for business in the 
applicable jurisdiction where services are provided by ADP. 

1.11 "Buy Out Fee" has the meaning set forth in Section 12.4 
1.12 "Client" has the meaning set forth on the cover page. 
1.13 "Client Content" means all information and materials provided by Client, its agents or employees, regardless of form, to 

ADP under this Agreement. 
1.14 "Client Group" means Client and Client's Affiliates means Client and Client's Affiliates who are receiving Services under 

this Agreement pursuant to a Sales Order. 
1.15 IIClient Infringement Event" means (i) any change, or enhancement in the Services made by Client or any third party on 

behalf of Client other than at the direction of, or as approved by, ADP, (ii) Client's use of the Services except as 
contemplated by this Agreement, or (iii) to the extent ADP Application Programs include computer software programs, 
Client's use of other than the most current release or version of such computer software programs included in the ADP 
Application Programs, or Client's failure to use corrections or enhancements to such computer software programs included 
in the ADP Application Programs, in each case provided by ADP to Client at no charge, that results in a claim or action for 
infringement that CQuid have been avoided by use of such current release or version, or by such corrections or . 
enhancements. 

1.16 "Confidential Information" means all information of a confidential or proprietary nature, including pricing and pricing related 
information and all Personal Information, provided by the disclosing party to the receiving party under this Agreement but 
does not include (i) information that is already known by the receiving party, (Ii) information that becomes generally available 
to the public other than as a result of disclosure by the receiving party in violation of this Agreement, and (iii) infonmation that 
becomes known to the receiving party from a source other than the disclosing party on a non-confidential basis. 

1.17 lIDocumentation" means all manuals, tutorials and related materials that may be provided or made available to Client by 
ADP in connection with the Services. 

1.18 "General Terms and Conditions" means the terms and conditions contained in this Annex A. 
1.19 "Gross Negligence" has the meaning set forth in Section 7.3.1. 
1.20 "FCRA" Fair Credit Reporting Act, 15 U.S.C. §1681 et seq. 
1.21 "Improvements" has the meaning set forth in Section 5.4 
1.22 "Incidenf' means a security breach (as defined in any applicable law) or any other event that compromises the security, 

confidentiality or integrity of Client's Personal Infonmation. 
1.23 "Indemnitees" has the meaning set forth in Section 6.3 
1.24 ulndemnitor" has the meaning set forth in Section 6.3. 
1.25 "Initial Term" means the period beginning as of the Effective Date and ending two (2) years after the date of Client's first 

monthly invoice for Services. 
1.26 "Intellectual Property Rights" means all rights, title and interest to or in patent, copyright, trademark, service mark, trade 

secret, business or trade name, knOW-how and rights of a similar 9r corresponding character. 
1.27 "Internal BUsiness Purposes" means the usage of the Services solely by the Client Group for its own intemal business 

purposes, without the right to provide service bureau or other data processing services, or otherwise share or distribute the 
Services, to any party outside the Client Group, unless expressly contemplated by this Agreement. 

ADP Proprietary and Confidential 
Version 6 (06012018) 

ADP Comprehensive Services 
A2-1 

18-75 



ADP Comprehensive Services I Annex A-2 
General Terms and Conditions A more hum,ln tGSOU(CI;>, 

1.28 
1.29 
1.30 

1.31 

1.32 

1.33 
1.34 

1.35 

1.36 
1.37 
1.38 

1.39 

1.40 
1.41 
1.42 

"Kick-off Call" has the meaning set forth in Section 11.4. 
"NACHA" means the National Automated Clearing House Association. 
"Payee" means any intended recipient of payments under the Payment Services and may include Client's employees, taxing 
authorities, governmental agencies, suppliers, benefit carriers andlor other third parties; provided that in the case of ADP 
Wage Payment Services, Payee shall be limited to Client's employees and independent contractors. 
"Payment Services" means any Services that involve electronic or check payments being made by ADP to third parties on 
Client's behalf and at its direction. 
"Personal Information" means information relating to an identified or identifiable natural person. An identifiable natural 
person is one who can be identified, directly or indirectly, in particular by reference to an identification number or to one or 
more factors specific to such person's physical, physiological, mental, economic, cultural or social identity. 
"Renewal Term." means each additional one (1) year period after the Initial Term. 
"Sales Order(s)" means the document(s) between the parties that lists the specific Services purchased by Client Group 
from ADP. 
"Services" means the services (including implementation services related thereto) listed in any Sales Order, and such other. 
services as the parties may agree to be performed from time to time. 
"SOC 1" means any routine Service Organization Control 1 reports. 
"Term" means, either individually or collectively, the Initial Term and each Renewal Term. 
"Termination Event" means with respect to any party, the occurrence of any of the following: (i) under the applicable 
bankruptcy laws or similar law regarding insolvency or relief for debtors, (A) a trustee, receiver, custodian or similar officer is 
appointed for a party's business or property, (B) a party seeks to liquidate, wind-up, dissolve, reorganize or otherwise obtain 
relief from its creditors, or (C) an involuntary proceeding is commenced against a party and the proceeding is not stayed, 
discharged or dismissed within thirty (30) days of its commencement, or (ii) a party's Standard and Poor's issuer credit 
rating falls to or below BB. 
"User" means any Single natural person who, subject to the terms of this Agreement, is authorized by Client to use, access 
or receive the Services. 
"Verification Agent" has the meaning set forth in Section 14.1.6.1.1. 
"Verification Data" has the meaning set forth in Section 14.1.6.1.1. 
"Verifiers" has the meaning setforth in Section 14.1.6.1.1. 

2. Provision and Use of Services 

o 

2.1 Provision of Services. ADP, or one of its Affiliates, will provide the Services to Client in accordance with the terms of this 
Agreement and any applicable Sales Order(s). ADP will provide the Services in a good, diligent and professional manner in 0 
accordance with industry standards, utilizing personnel with a level of skill commensurate with the Services to be performed. 
ADP's performance of the Services (including any applicable implementation activities) is dependent upon the timely 
completion of Client's responsibilities and obligations under this Agreement. Without limitation of the foregoing, Client will 
timely provide the Client Content necessary for ADP to provide the Services. 

2.2 Cooperation. ADP and Client will work together to implement the Services. Client will cooperate with ADP and execute 
and deliver all documents, forms, or instruments necessary for ADP to implement and render the Services. Client will 
provide ADP with all reasonable and necessary Client Content in the format requested by ADP, and will otherwise provide 
all reasonable assistance required of Client in order for ADP to implement the Services. 

2.3 Use of Services. Client will use the Services in accordance with the terms of this Agreement and solely for its own Intemal 
Business Purposes in the Approved Country and the Access Countries. Client will be responsible for the use of the 
Services by the Client Group and the Users in accordance with the terms of this Agreement. Client is responsible for the 
accuracy and completeness of the Client Content provided to ADP. 

2.4 Errors. Client will promptly review all documents and reports produced by ADP and provided or made available to Client 
in connection with the Services and promptly notify ADP of any error, omission, or discrepancy with Client's records. ADP 
will promptly correct such error, omission or discrepancy and, if such error, omission or discrepancy was caused by ADP, 
then such correction will be done at no additional charge to Client. 

2.5 Records. Without prejudice to ADP's obligation to retain the data necessary for the provision of the Services, ADP does not 
serve as Client's record keeper and Client will be responsible for retaining copies of all documentation received from and 
Client Content provided to ADP in connection with the Services to the extent required by Client. 

3 Compliance. 
3.1. Applicable Laws. Each party will comply with applicable laws and regulations that affect its business generally, including any 

rules and regulations applicable to ADP regarding trade sanctions, export controls, or trade with prohibited parties. 
3.2. Design of the Services. ADP will design the Services, including the functions and processes applicable to the performance 

of the Services, to assist the Client in complying with its legal and regulatory requirements applicable to the Services, and ADP 
will be responsible for the accuracy of such design. Client and not ADP will be responsible for (i) how it uses the Services to 
comply with its legal and regulatory requirements and (Ii) the consequences of any instructions that it gives or fails to give to 
ADP, including as part of the implementation of the Services, provided ADP follows such instructions. Services do not include 
any legal, financial, regulatory, benefits, accounting or tax advice. 

ADP Proprietary and Confidential 
Version 6 (06012018) 

18-76 

ADP Comprehensive Services 
A2-2 

o 



ADP Comprehensive Services I Annex A-2 
General Terms and Conditions A more humiln resource:-

Cj 

o 

u 

4 

5 

3.3. Online Statements. If Client instructs ADP to provide online pay slatements, Forms W2, Forms 1099 or Forms 1 09S-C, as 
applicable, without physical copies thereof, Client will be exclusively responsible for determining if and to what extent 
Client's use of online pay statements, Forms W2, Forms 1099 or Forms 109S-C, as applicable, satisfies Client's obligations 
under applicable laws and the consequences resulting from such determinations. 

3.4. Data Protection Laws. Client represents that Personal Information transferred by Client or at Client's direction to ADP has 
been collected in accordance with applicable privacy laws, and ADP agrees that it shall only process the Personal 
Information as needed to perform the Services, or as required or permitted by law. 

Confidentiality 
4.1 General. All Confidential Information disclosed under this Agreement will remain the exclusive and confidential property of 

the disclosing party. The receiving party will not disclose to any third party the Confidential Information of the disclosing 
party and will use at least the same degree of care, discretion and diligence in protecting the Confidential Information of the 
disclosing party as it uses with respect to its own confidential information. The receiving party will limit access to 
Confidential Information to its employees with a need to know the Confidential Information and will instruct those employees 
to keep such information confidential. ADP may disclose Client's Confidential Information on a need to know basis to (i) 
ADP's subcontractors who are performing the Services, provided that ADP shall remain liable for any unauthorized 
disclosure of Client's Confidential Information by those subcontractors, (ii) employees of ADP's Affiliates, provided such 
employees are instructed to keep the information confidential as set forth in this Agreement and (iii) social security agencies, 
tax authorities and similar third parties, to the extent strictly necessary to perform the Services. ADP may use Client's and 
its employees' and other SelVices recipients' information in an aggregated, anonymized form, such that neither Client nor 
such person may be identified, and Client will have no ownership interest in such aggregated, anonymized data. Client 
authorizes ADP to release employee-related data, and such other data as required to perform the Services, to third party 
vendors of Client as deSignated by Client from time to time. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the receiving party may disclose 
Confidential Information (x) to the extent necessary to comply with any law, rule, regulation or ruling applicable to it, (y) as 
appropriate to respond to any summons or subpoena or in connection with any litigation and (z) to the extent necessary to 
enforce its rights under this Agreement. ' 

4.2 Return or Destruction. Upon the request of the disclosing party or upon the expiration or earlier termination of this 
Agreement, and to the extent feasible, the receiving party will return or destroy all Confidential Information of the disclosing 
party in the possession of the receiving party, provided that each party may maintain a copy if required to meet its legal or 
regulatory obligations and may maintain archival copies stored in accordance with regular computer back-up operations. To 
the extent that any portion of Confidential Information of a disclosing party remains in the posseSSion of the receiving party, 
such Confidential Information shall remain subject to the generally applicable statutory requirements and the confidentiality 
protections contained in Section 4.1. . 

4.3 Transfer. The Services may be performed by ADP Affiliates or subcontractors located in other countries, and ADP may 
transfer or permit access to Client's Confidential Information, including employees' Personal Information, for the purposes of 
performing the Services outside of Canada and the United States of America. As a result, Client's employees' Personal 
Information may be subject to the laws of such jurisdictions and may be accessible to the courts and law enforcement 
authorities of those jurisdictions. Notwithstanding the foregoing, ADP will remain responsible for any unauthorized 
disclosure or access of Client's employees' Personal Information by any ADP Affiliate or subcontractor in the performance of 
any such Services. 

Intellectual Property 
5.1 Client IP Rights. Except for the rights expressly granted to ADP in this Agreement, all rights, title and interests in and to 

Client Content, including all Intellectual Property Rights inherent therein and pertaining thereto, are owned exclusively by 
Client or its licensors. Client hereby grants to ADP for the term of this Agreement a non-exclusive, worldwide, non
transferable, royalty-free license to use, edit, mOdify, adapt, translate, exhibit, publish, reproduce, copy and display the 
Client Content for the sale purpose of performing the Services; provided Client has the right to pre-approve the use by ADP 
of any Client trademarks or service marks. 

5.2 ADP IP Rights. Except for the rights expressly granted to Client in this Agreement, all rights, title and interest in and to the 
Services, including all Intellectual Property Rights inherent therein and pertaining thereto, are owned exclusively by ADP or 
its licensors. ADP grants to Client for the term of this Agreement a personal, non-exclusive, non-transferable, royalty-free 
license to use and access the ADP Application Programs solely for the Internal Business Purposes in the Approved 
Countries and the Access Countries. The ADP Application Programs do not include any Client-specific customizations 
unless otherwise agreed in writing by the parties. Client will not obscure, alter or remove any copyright, trademark, service 
mark or proprietary rights notices on any materials provided by ADP in connection with the Services, and will not copy, 
decompile, recompile, disassemble, reverse engineer, or make or distribute any other form of, or any derivative work from, 
such ADP materials. 

5.3 Ownership of Reports. Client will retain ownership of the content of reports and other materials that include Client Content 
produced and delivered by ADP as a part of the Services, provided that ADP will be the owner of the format of such reports. 
To the extent any such reports or other materials incorporate any ADP proprietary information, ADP (i) retains sale 
ownership of such proprietary information and (ii) provides the Client a fully paid up, irrevocable, perpetual, royalty-free 
license to access and use same for its Internal Business Purposes without the right to create derivative works (other than 
derivative works to be used solely for its Internal Business Purposes) or to further distribute any of the foregoing rights 
outside the Client Group. 

ADP Proprietary and Confidential 
Version 6 (06012018) 

ADP Comprehensive Services 
A2-3 

18-77 



ADP Comprehensive Services I Annex A-2 
General Terms and Conditions A more hum;'ln rosource; 

5.4 Improvements. ADP will make available to Client, at no additional cost, software improvements, enhancements, or 
updates to any ADP Application Programs that are included in the Services (collectively "Improvements") if and as they are 
made generally available by ADP at no additional cost to ADP's other clients using the same ADP Application Programs as 
Client and receiving the same Services as Client. All Improvements provided under this Section 5.4 shall be considered part 
of the ADP Application Programs. 

o 
6 Indemnities 

7 

6.1 ADP Indemnity. Subject to the remainder of this Section 6.1, and Section 6.3 and 7, ADP shall defend Client in any suit or 
cause of action, and indemnify and hold Client harmless against any damages payable to any third party in any such suit or 
cause of action, alleging that the Services or ADP Application Programs, as provided by ADP and used in accordance with 
the terms of this Agreement. infringe upon any Intellectual Property Rights ofa third party in an Approved Country. The 
foregoing infringement indemnity will not apply and ADP will not be liable for any damages assessed in any cause of action 
to the extent resulting from a Client Infringement Event or ADP's use of Client Content as contemplated by this Agreement. 
If any Service is held or believed to infringe on any third-party's Intellectual Property Rights, ADP may, in its sale discretion, 
(i) modify the Service to be non-infringing, (ii) obtain a license to continue using such Service, or (iii) if neither (i) nor (ii) are 
practical, terminate this Agreement as to the infringing Service. 

6.2 Client Indemnity. Subject to Sections 6.3 and 7, Client will defend ADP against any third party claims and will indemnify and 
hold ADP harmless from any resulting damage awards or settlement amounts in any cause of action to the extent such 
cause of action is based on the occurrence of a Client Infringement Event or ADP's use of Client Content as contemplated 
by this Agreement. 

6.3 Indemnity Conditions. The indemnities set forth in this Agreement are conditioned on the following: (i) the party claiming 
indemnification (the "Indemnitee") shall promptly notify the indemnifying party (the "Indemnitor") of any matters in respect of 
which it seeks to be indemnified, and shall give the Indemnitor full cooperation and opportunity to control the response 
thereto and the defense thereof, including without limitation any settlement thereof, (ii) the Indemnitor shall have no 
obligation for any claim under this Agreement if the Indemnitee makes any admission, settlement or other communication 
regarding such claim without the prior written consent of the Indemnitor, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld, 
and (iii) the Indemnitee's failure to promptly give notice to the Indemnitor shall affect the Indemnitor's obligation to indemnify 
the Indemnitee only to the extent the Indemnitor's rights are materially prejudiced by such failure. The Indemnitee may 
participate, at its own expense, in such defense and in any settlement discussions directly or through counsel of its choice. 

Limit on Liability 
7.1 Ordinary Cap. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agreement and subject to the remainder of this Section 7, 0 

neither party's aggregate limit on monetary damages in any calendar year shall exceed an amount equal to six (6) times the 
average ongoing monthly Services fees paid or payable to ADP by Client during such calendar year (the "Ordinary Cap"). 
ADP will issue Client a credit(s) equal to the applicable amount and any such credit(s) will be applied against subsequent 
fees owed by Client. 

7.2 Extraordinary Cap. As an exception to Section 7.1, if damages (monetary or otherwise) arise from a breach of Section 4.1 
(Confidentiality) or Section 9.3 (Data Security), the Ordinary Cap will be increased by an additional six (6) times the average 
ongoing monthly Service fees paid or payable to ADP by Client during such calendar year (the "Extraordinary Cap"). For the 
avoidance of doubt, in no case shall either party's aggregate limit on monetary damages in any calendar year under this 
Agreement exceed twelve (12) times the average monthly ongoing Service fees paid or payable to ADP by Client during 
such calendar year. 

7.3 Matters not Subject to Either Cap. The limitations of liability set forth in Sections 7.1 and 7.2 shall not apply to: 
7.3.1 Either party's Gross Negligence, or willful, criminal or fraudulent misconduct; for the purposes of this Agreement, 

"Gross Negligence" shall be defined as: (1) willful, wanton, careless or reckless conduct, misconduct, failures, 
omissions, or disregard of the duty of care towards· others of a risk known or so obvious that the actor must be 
taken to have been aware of it, and with an intent to injure or so great as to make it highly probable that harm 
would follow andlor (2) failure to use even the slightest amount of care, or conduct so reckless, as to demonstrate a 
substantial lack of concern for the safety of others. For the avoidance of doubt, Gross Negligence must be more 
than any mere mistake resulting from inexperience, excitement, or confUSion, and more than mere thoughtlessness 
or inadvertence or simple inattention; 

7.3.2 The infringement indemnity set forth in Sections 6.1 and 6.2; 
7.3.3 Client's obligations to pay the fees for Services; 
7.3.4 ADP's obligations to provide credit monitoring and notifications as set forth in Section 10.2; 
7.3.5 Client's funding obligations in connection with the Payment Services; 
7.3.6 ADP's loss or misdirection of Client funds in possession or control of ADP due to ADP's error or omission; 
7.3.7 In connection with the ADP Employment Tax Services, (a) interest charges imposed by an applicable tax authority 

on Client for the failure by ADP to pay funds to the extent and for the period that such funds were held by ADP and 
(b) all tax penalties resulting from ADP's error or omission in the performance of such Service. The provisions of 
this Section 7.3.7 shall only apply if (x) Client permits ADP to act on Client's behalf in any communications and 
negotiations with the applicable taxing authority that is seeking to impose any such penalties or interest and (y) 
Client assists ADP as reasonably required by ADP. 0 

7.3.8 Client's use or access of the Services andlor ADP Application Programs outside of the Approved Countries andlor 
Access Countries. 

7.4 Mitigation of Damages. ADP and Client will each use reasonable efforts to mitigate any potential damages or other 

ADP Proprietary and Confidential 
Version 6 (06012018) 

ADP Comprehensive Services 
A2-4 

18-78 



ADP Comprehensive Services I Annex A-2 
General Terms and Conditions A more- hum;m resource:-

n 

o 

u 

adverse consequences arising from or relating to the Services. 
7.S No Consequential Damages. NOTWITHSTANDING ANYTHING TO THE CONTRARY IN THIS AGREEMENT AND 

ONLY TO THE EXTENT PERMIITED BY APPLICABLE LAW, NONE OF ADP, CLIENT OR ANY BANK WILL BE 
RESPONSIBLE FOR SPECIAL, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL OR OTHER SIMILAR DAMAGES 
(INCLUDING DAMAGES FOR LOSS OF BUSINESS OR PROFITS, BUSINESS INTERRUPTIONS OR HARM TO 
REPUTATION) THAT ANY OTHER PARTY OR ITS RESPECTIVE. AFFILIATES MAY INCUR OR EXPERIENCE IN 
CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT OR THE SERVICES, HOWEVER CAUSED AND UNDER WHATEVER THEORY 
OF LIABILITY, EVEN IF SUCH PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. The foregoing 
exclusion shall not apply to claims for consequential damages arising from ADP's or Client's (i) willful, criminal or fraudulent 
misconduct, or (ii) breach or breaches of Section 4.1 or Section 9.3 under this Agreement; provided however, that any 
consequential damages recovered by Client or ADP in a calendar year for claims pursuant to Section 7.5(ii) will be subject 

. to the Extraordinary Cap set forth in Section 7.2 above. 

8 Warranties and Disclaimer 

9 

8.1 Warranties. Each party warrants that (i) it has full corporate power and authority to execute and deliver this Agreement 
and to consummate the transactions contemplated hereby and (ii) this Agreement has been duly and validly executed and 
delivered and constitutes the valid and binding agreement of the parties, enforceable in accordance with its terms. 

8.2 DISCLAIMER. EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, ALL SERVICES, ADP APPLICATION 
PROGRAMS AND EQUIPMENT PROVIDED BY ADP OR ITS SUPPLIERS ARE PROVIDED "AS IS" AND ADP AND ITS 
LICENSORS AND SUPPLIERS EXPRESSLY DISCLAIM ANY WARRANTY, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING 
WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR 
PURPOSE, COMPLETENESS, CURRENTNESS, NON·INFRINGEMENT, NON·INTERRUPTION OF USE, AND 
FREEDOM FROM PROGRAM ERRORS, VIRUSES OR ANY OTHER MALICIOUS CODE, WITH RESPECT TO THE 
SERVICES, THE ADP APPLICATION PROGRAMS, ANY CUSTOM PROGRAMS CREATED BY ADP OR ANY THIRD· 
PARTY SOFTWARE DELIVERED BY ADP AND RESULTS OBTAINED THROUGH THE USE THEREOF. 

Security and Controls 
9.1 Service Organization Control Reports. Following completion of implementation of any applicable Services, ADP will, at 

Client's request and at no charge, provide Client with copies of any routine Service Organization Control 1 reports ("SOC 1 
Reports") (or any successor reports thereto) directly related to the core ADP Products utilized to provide the Services 
provided hereunder for Client and already released to ADP by the public accounting firm producing the report. SOC 1 
Reports are ADP Confidential Information and Client will not distrtbute or allow any third party (other than its independent 
auditors) to use any such report without the prior written consent of ADP. Client will instruct its independent auditors or 
other approved third parties to keep such report confidential and Client will remain liable for any unauthorized disclosure of 
such report by its independent auditors or other approved third parties. 

9.2 BUsiness Continuity; Disaster Recovery. ADP has established and will maintain a commercially reasonable business 
continuity and disaster recovery plan and will follow such plan. 

9.3 Data Security. ADP has established and will maintain an information security program containing approprtate 
administrative, technical and physical measures to protect Client data (including any Personal Information therein) against 
accidental or unlawful destruction, alteration, unauthorized disclosure or access consistent with applicable laws. In the 
event AOP suspects any unauthorized access to, or use of, the Services, ADP may suspend access to the Services to the 
extent ADP deems necessary to preserve the securtty of the Client's data. 

10 Data Security Incident 
10.1 Notification. If ADP becomes aware of a security breach (as defined in any applicable law) or any other event that 

compromises the security, confidentiality or integrity of Client's Personal Information (an "Incident"), ADP will take 
approprtate actions to contain, investigate and mitigate the Incident. ADP shall notify Client of an Incident as soon as 
reasonably possible. 

10.2 Other ADP Obligations. In the event that an Incident is the result of the failure of ADP to comply with the terms of this 
Agreement, ADP shall, to the extent legally required or otherwise necessary to notify the individuals of potential harm, bear 
the actual, reasonable costs of notifying affected individuals. ADP and Client shall mutually agree on the content and timing 
of any such notifications, in good faith and as needed to meet applicable legal requirements. In addition, where notifications 
are required and where such monitoring is practicable and customary, AOP shall also bear the cost of one year of credit 
monitoring to affected individuals in applicable jurisdictions. 

11 Payment Terms 
11.1 Fees and Fee Adjustments. Client will pay to ADP the fees and other charges for the Services at the rates set forth in the 

Sales Order for the Initial Term. Total fees charged, including within the Initial Term, may change commensurate with the 
number of Client's employees being serviced. The fees presented in the Sales Order were calculated based upon particular 
assumptions relative to Client reqUirements (including funding requirements), speCifications, volumes and quantities as 
reflected in the applicable Sales Order and related documentation, and if Client's actual requirements vary from what is 
stated, ADP may adjust the fees based on such changes. The fees do not include any customizations to any Service. ADP 
may increase prices for Services at any time after the Initial Term upon at least thirty (30) days prior wrttten notice to Client. 

11.2 Additional Services and Charges. If Client requests additional services offered by ADP not included in this Agreement, 
and ADP agrees to provide such services: (i) those services and related fees will be included in a separate Sales Order; (ii) 
any Services provided to Client but not included in a Sales Order will be provided subject to the terms of this Agreement and 

ADP Proprietary and Confidential 
Version 6 (06012018) 

18-79 

ADP Comprehensive SelVices 
A2-S 



ADP Comprehensive Services I Annex A-2 
General Terms and Comjitions A more human resource: 

charged at the applicable rates as they occur; and (iii) those services will be considered to be "Services" for purposes of this 
Agreement. Additional charges may be assessed Client in relation to the performance of the Services in certain 0 
circumstances, including without limitation, late funding, an insufficient funds notification and emergency payment requests 
from Client. 

11.3 Fees for Implementation Services. Implementation fees are due and payable by Client when billing begins for the 
Services in accordance with Section 11.4. 

11.4 Invoicing. Client will be invoiced for fees on a monthly billing cycle. If Client is purchasing Comprehensive HR alone or 
with any other' of the ADP Comprehensive Services, billing shall begin starting the monthly billing cycle following the initial 
kickoff call with Client's applicable ADP Relationship Manager (the "Kick-off Call"). If Client is purchasing Comprehensive 
Benefits andlor COmprehensive Payroll (without Comprehensive HR), billing shall begin upon the earlier of (a) the date the 
Client is first able to use the services in a live production environment or (b) ninety (90) days from the Kick-off Call. ADP will 
notify Client of all applicable Services fees payable by Client by way of invoice or other method (i.e. ADP's on-line reporting 
tOOl). Client will pay the amount on each invoice or such other similar document in full within seven (7) days of notification 
via the agreed to method of payment. All amounts not paid when due are subject to a late payment charge of one and one
half percent (1Y,%) per month (not to exceed the maximum allowed by applicable law) of the past due amount from the due 
date until the date paid. 

11.5 Currency. Client shall pay the fees in US dollars. 
11.6 Taxes. Unless Client provides ADP a valid tax exemption or direct pay certificate, Client will pay directly, or will pay to ADP, 

an amount equal to all applicable taxes or similar fees levied or based on the Agreement or the Services, exclusive of taxes 
based on ADP's net income. 

11.7 Postage, Shipping Travel and out-ai-pocket expenses. ADP will invoice Client for postage charges, delivery charges, 
other third party charges, and reasonable travel and out-of-pocket expenses as necessary to provide the Services. 

11.8 Funding Requirements and Disbursement Disclosures. With respect to Payment Services to be deducted by ACH or 
Pre-Authorized Debit, Client must have sufficient good funds for payment of the payroll obligations, tax filing obligations, 
wage garnishment deduction obligations, service fees (as applicable), expenses, and any other applicable charges, to be 
direct debited from Client's designated account no later than one (1) banking day prior to the pay date for the applicable 
payroll (in the case of payroll processing services), or as otherwise agreed by the parties. For reverse wire clients, funds 
must be available (a) one (1) banking day prior to the pay date for the applicable payroll (in the case of the ADP 
Employment Tax Services) and (b) two (2) banking days prior to the pay date for all other Payment Services, or as 
otherwise agreed by the parties. In consideration for the additional costs incurred by ADP in providing wire transfer service, 
Client agrees to pay a reasonable fee (currently $10.00) for each wire transfer. Notwithstanding the foregoing, ADP 
reserves the right to modify the aforementioned deadlines at any time and will communicate any such modifications to 0 
Client. 

12 Term; Termination; Suspension 
12.1 Term. This Agreement is effective for the Initial Term and will automatically renew at the end of any Term for additional 

Renewal Terms unless terminated by either party upon ;yritten notice given at least ninety (90) days prior to the end of such 
Term. 

12.2 Termination for Cause. Either party may terminate this Agreement for the other's material breach of this Agreement if 
such breach is not cured within sixty (60) days following notice thereof or in the event either party is the subject of a 
Termination Event. In addition, ADP may immediately suspend or terminate the Services or the Agreement in is entirety in 
the event (a) Client fails to timely pay fees for Services performed within ten (10) days following notice that such fees are 
past due or (b) the provision of Services to Client causes or will cause ADP or its Affiliates to be in violation 01 any laws, 
rules or regulations applicable to it, including any sanction laws applicable to ADP or any Affiliate. 

12.3 Suspension. Without limiting the foregoing, the parties agree that Payment Services involve credit risk to ADP. Payment 
Services may be suspended by ADP (A) immediately if: (i) Client has failed to remit sufficient, good and available funds 
within the deadline and via the method of delivery agreed upon as it relates to the applicable Payment Services; or (Ii) Client 
breaches any rules promulgated by NACHA as it relates to ADP conducting electronic payment transactions on behalf of 
Client, and (B) with twenty-four (24) hour notice if: (i) a bank notifies ADP that it is no longer willing to originate debits from 
Client's account(s) or credits for Client's behalf for any reason or (Ii) the authorization to debit Client's account is terminated 
or ADP reasonably believes that there is or has been fraudulent activity on the account. If the Payment Services are 
terminated or suspended pursuant to Sections 12.2 or 12.3, Client acknowledges that ADP shall be entitled to allocate any 
funds in ADP's possession that have been previously remitted or otherwise made available by Client to ADP relative to the 
Payment Services in such priorities as ADP may determine appropriate, including reimbursing ADP for payments made by 
ADP on Client's behalf to a third party. II the Payment Services are terminated by ADP, Client understands that it will (x) 
immediately become solely responsible for all of Client's third party payment obligations covered by the Payment Services 
then or thereafter due (including, without limitation, for ADP Employment Tax Services any and all penalties and interest 
accruing after the date of such termination, other than penalties and interest for which ADP is responsible under Section 
7.3.7), and (y) reimburse ADP for all payments properly made by ADP on behalf of Client to any payee, which have not 
been paid or reimbursed by Client. If the Payment Services remain suspended for thirty (30) days, the Payment Services 
will be terminated on the 31 st day following suspension. 

12.4 Early Termination; BuyOut Fee. In order for ADP to recoup certain costs associated with the Services provided under the 
Agreement in the event of an early termination, if Client terminates Services or the Agreement in whole or in part for 0 
convenience or ADP terminates Agreement pursuant to Section 12.2 or 12.3 above, Client will reimburse ADP for its costs 
(including unamortized investments and any costs incurred that have not been recovered from fees charged) associated 
with the termination of the Services as a percentage 01 the estimated aggregate ongoing fees for Services (the "Buy Out 

ADP Proprietary and Confidential 
Version 6 (06012018) 

18-80 

ADP Comprehensive Services 
A2-6 



ADP Comprehensive Services I Annex A-2 
General Terms and Conditions A mor& num;)11 resource: 

(j 

o 

u 

Fee"). During any Term, the Buy Out Fee shall be equal to fifty percent (50%) of A multiplied by B where A equals the 
number of months remaining in the Initial Term, as of the effective date of termination, and B equals the average monthly 
fee for the terminated Services. If monthly fees for Services have not been payable at the time of termination, B above shall 
be equal to the estimated monthly fees that would have been payable under the Agreement. In the case of a partial 
termination, ADP may adjust the fees for the remaining Services accordingly. Client shall also pay the Buy Out Fee in the 
event of any reduction in Client's volume or usage of Services by more than fifty percent (50%). 

12.5 Additional Termination Provisions for Employment Verification Services. ADP may, in its sale discretion, terminate 
the Employment Verification Services at any time upon ninety (90) days prior written notice to Client should a Verification 
Agent notify ADP that it is no longer willing to provide the Employment Verification Services and ADP, after taking 
commercially reasonable steps, cannot engage a successor Verification Agent 

12.6 Post Termination. At any time prior to the actual termination date, Client may download Client's information or reports 
available to it in conjunction with all of the Services provided to Client by ADP. Upon termination of this Agreement, Client 
may order from ADP any data extraction offered by ADP, at the then prevailing hourly time and materials rate. 

13 Reserved. 

14 Additional Terms. In addition to the terms set forth in any subsequent Annexes attached hereto, the following terms shall apply 
(except as otherwise noted). 
14.1 Payroll Services. Administration and processing of payroll including performing gross-ta-net calculations and generating 

and/or transmitting of payment instructions, and also including: 
14.1.1 ADP Wage Payment Services. Payment of wages, commissions, consulting fees, or similar compensation or work· 

related expenses in the employment context to employees and independent contractors via direct deposit, check, or 
payroll debit cards, in each case to the extent the method of payment delivery is in scope, and online posting of pay 
statements to the extent applicable. Such services may be provided via ADPCheck Services, ADP Direct Deposit 
Services, and ALINE Card Services (if elected additional terms shall apply). The following additional terms and 
conditions apply to the ADP Wage Payment Services: 
14.1.1.1 Client Credentialing. Client understands and acknowledges that the implementation and ongoing 

provision of Payment Services are conditioned upon Client passing (and continuing to pass) a 
credentialing process that ADP may deem necessary in connection with the provision of Payment 
Services. 

14.1.1.2 Additional Requirements. Payment Services may be subject to the rules and standards of any 
applicable clearing house, payment and/or card networks or associations. Client and ADP each agree to 
comply with all such rules and standards applicable to it with respect to the Payment Services. 

14.1.1.3 Funding Obligations. Client acknowledges that ADP is not a lender. As such, as a condition to receiving 
services, Client will remit or otherwise make available to ADP sufficient, good and available funds within 
the agreed-to deadline and via the agreed-to method of delivery to satisfy all of Client's third-party 
payment obligations covered by the Agreement. ADP will apply such funds to satisfy such third-party 
payment obligations. ADP will not be required to provide Payment Services if ADP has not received all 
funds required to satisfy Client's third-party payment obligations. Client will immediately notify ADP if it 
knows or should know that it will not have sufficient funds to satisfy the amounts required in connection 
with the, Payment-Services. If Client has a material adverse change in its condition, ADP may modify the 
funding method or deadline by which funds must be made available to ADP for payment to Payees. Client 
agrees to pay to ADP upon demand any amounts that have been paid by ADP to satisfy Client's third 
party payment obligations prior to receiving such amounts from ,Client. 

14.1.1.4 Investment Proceeds; Commingling of Client Funds. IF ADP RECEIVES CLIENT'S FUNDS IN 
ADVANCE OF THE TIME ADP IS REQUIRED TO PAY SUCH FUNDS TO THIRD PARTIES, ALL 
AMOUNTS EARNED ON SUCH FUNDS, IF ANY, WHILE HELD BY ADP WILL BE FOR THE SOLE 
ACCOUNT OF ADP. ADP may commingle Client's funds with similar funds from other clients and with 
similar ADP and ADP-administered funds. ADP utilizes a funds control system that maintains general 
ledger entries by client andlor by jurisdiction. 

14.1.1.5 Recovery of Funds; Stop Payment Requests. Client agrees to cooperate with ADP and any other third 
parties to recover funds erroneously issued or transferred to any Payee or credited to any Payee's 
account. If Client desires to stop payment on any check or to recall or reverse any electronic payment, 
Client will provide ADP with a stop payment request in the form required by ADP. Client acknowledges 
that ADP's placement of a stop order request is not a guarantee that such stop payment will occur. 

14.1.1.6 ADPCheck Services Payment of wages, commissions, consulting fees, or similar compensation or work
related expenses in the employment context to employees and independent cont'ractors via direct deposit, 
check, or payroll debit cards, in each case to the extent the method of payment delivery is in scope, and 
online posting of pay statements to the extent applicable. Such services may be provided via ADPCheck 
Services, ADP Direct Deposit Services, and Payroll Card Services (if elected additional shall apply) 

14.1.1.7 Full Service Direct Deposit (FSDD). Prior to the first credit to the account.of any employee or other 
individual under FSDD services, Client shall obtain and retain a signed authorization from such employee 
or individual authorizing the initiation of credits to such party's account and debits of such account to 
recover funds credited to such account in error. 

ADP Proprietary and Confidential 
Version 6 (06012018) 

18-81 

ADP Comprehensive Services 
A2-7 



ADP Comprehensive Services I Annex A-2 
General Terms and Conditions A more humiln resource: 

14.1.2 

14.1.3 

14.1.4 

14.1.5 

14.1.6 

ADP Employment Tax Services. Coordination of payroll-related tax andlor regulatory agency deposits, filings, 
and reconciliations on behalf of employers. The following additional terms and conditions apply to the ADP 0 
Employment Tax Services: 
14.1.2.1 Important Tax Information (IRS Disclosure). Notwithstanding Client's engagement of ADP to provide 

the ADP Employment Tax Services in the United States, please be aware that Client remains responsible 
for the timely filing of payroll tax returns and the timely payment of payroll taxes for its employees. The 
Internal Revenue Service recommends that employers enroll in the U.S. Treasury Department's 
Electronic Federal Tax Payment System (EFTPS) to monitor their accounts and ensure that timely tax 
payments are being made for them, and that online enrollment in EFTPS is available at www.eftps.gov; 
an enrollment form may also be obtained by calling (800) 555-4477; that state tax authorities generally 
offer similar means to verify tax payments; and that Client may contact appropriate state offices directly. 
for details 

State Unemployment Insurance Management. Subject to Section 15.7, Client's compliance with its obligations in 
Sections·14.1.3.1 and 14.1.3.2 herein, and any delays caused by third parties (e.g., postal service, agency system 
and broker delays) and events beyond ADP's reasonable control, ADP will deliver the State Unemployment Insurance 
Management Services ("SUI Management $ervices") within the time periods established by the relevant 
unemployment compensation agencies. 
14.1.3.1 Provision of Information; Contesting Claims. Client will on an ongoing basis provide ADP and not 

prevent ADP from furnishing all information necessary for ADP to perform the SUI Management Services 
within the timeframes established or specified by ADP. The foregoing information includes without 
limitation the claimants' names, relevant dates, wage and separation information, state-specific required 
information, and other documentation to support responses to unemployment compensation agencies. 

14.1.3.2 Transfer of Data. Client may transfer the information described in Section 14.1.3.1 to ADP via: (i) on
line connection between ADP and Client's computer system, or (Ii) inbound data transmissions from Client 
to ADP. Client will provide the data using mutually acceptable communications protocols and delivery 
methods. Client will promptly notify ADP in writing if Client wishes to modify the communication protocol 
or delivery method. 

14.1.3.3 Client acknowledges that ADP is not providing storage or record keeping of Client record~ as part of the 
SUI Management Services, and that if the SUI Management Services are terminated; ADP may, in 
conformity with Section 4 of Annex A, dispose of all such records. If the SUI Management Services are 
terminated, any access Client has to ADP websites containing Client's data will expire and Client will be 
responsible for downloading and gathering all relevant data prior to expiration of any such access that 0 
may have been granted. 

Print and Online Statement Services. Print and distribution of payroll checks, pay statements, andlor year-end 
statements, as well as online posting of pay statements andlor year-end statements. 
Wage Garnishment Payment Services. Garnishment payment processing and disbursement of payments to 
appropriate payees as directed by Client. 
14.1.5.1 Description of Services. ADP will act solely in the capacity of a third party service provider of 

payment processing. 
14.1.5.2 Client's Use of Services. Client agrees not todistribute any ADPChecks to Payees in a manner that 

would allow Payees to access the associated funds before pay date. 
Employment Verification Services. Client desires to receive and ADP agrees to provide the following Services to 
Client in addition to those already provided under the Agreement. To the extent Client has not opted out of receipt 
of Employment Verification Services, the following additional terms and conditions shall apply: 
14.1.6.1 Verification Services and Authorization as Agent. 

14.1.6.1.1 ADP currently provides the Employment Verification Services through The Work 
Number®, an Equifax Workforce Solutions service though ADP reserves the right to 
provide them through another entity (each, a "Verification Agent"). Notwithstanding 
anything to the contrary in Section 4.1 of Annex A, Client authorizes ADP and its 
Verification Agents to disclose, on Client's behalf, employment information (including 
employees' place of employment and employment status) and income information 
(including total wages per year to date and previous year income) of Client and Client's 
employees (or former employees) (collectively, "Verification Data"), to commercial, 
private, non-profit and governmental entities and their agents (collectively, "Verifiers"), 
who wish to obtain or verify any of Client's employees' (or former employees') Verification 
Data. Verification Data will be disclosed to Verifiers who certify they are entitled to receive 
such data (as described below) pursuant to the FCRA, and, in the case of income 
information requests, who additionally certify they have a record of the employee's 
consent to such disclosure or who utilize a salary key. In accordance with FeRA, 
Verification Data may be provided to Verifiers where (i) the employee has applied for a 
benefit (such as credit, other employment or social services assistance); (ii) the employee 
has obtained a benefit and the. Verifier is seeking to (a) determine whether the employee 
is qualified to continue to receive the benefit; andlor (b) collect a debt or enforce other 0 
obligations undertaken by the employee in connection with the benefit; or (iii) the Verifier 
is otherwise entitled under FCRA to obtain the Verification Data. In certifying they have a 
record of the employee's consent, Verifiers generally rely on the employee's Signature on 

ADP Proprietary and Confidential 
Version 6 (06012018) 

ADP Comprehensive Services 
A2-8 

18-82 



ADP Comprehensive Services I Annex A-2 
General Terms and Condilions A mor& humun resource.~ 

o 

u 

the original application as authorization for the Verifier to access the employee's income 
data at the time of the application and throughout the life of the obligation. Client 
understands that Verifiers are charged for commercial verifications processed through 
ADP or its Verification Agents. 

14.1.6.1.2 Data Quality. If requested by ADP, Client agrees to work with ADP during 
implementation to produce a test file and validate the Verification Data included in the 
Verification Services database using validation reports made available by ADP orits 
Verification Agents. If Client uses ADP's hosled payroll processing services, ADP will 
update the Verification Services database with the applicable Verification Data available 
on ADP's payroll processing system. 

14.1.6.1.3 Notice to Furnishers of Information: Obligations of Furnishers of Information 
("Notice to Furnishers"). Client certifies that it has read the Notice to FUrnishers 
provided to Client at the following URL: https:llwww.consumer.ftc.gov/articles/pdf-0092-
notice-to-furnishers.pdf. Client understands its obligations as a data furnisher set forth in 
such notice and under FCRA which include duties regarding data accuracy and 
investigation of disputes, and certifies it will comply with all such obligations. Client further 
understands that if it does not comply with such obligations, ADP may correct incorrect 
Verification Data on behalf of Client or terminate the Employment Verification Services 
upon ninety (90) days prior written notice to Client. 

14.1.6.2 Archival Copies. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in Annex A, Client agrees that, after the 
termination of this Agreement, ADP and its Verification Agents may maintain archival copies of the 
Verification Data as needed to show the discharge and fulfillment of obligations to Client's employees 
and former employees and the provisions of Section 4.1 of Annex A will continue to apply during the 
time that ADP and its Verification Agents maintain any such archival copies. 

14.1.6.3 Client Vendors. Client will at its own cost make all necessary arrangements with its third party vendors 
to cause such vendors to send data to and receive data from ADP as required for ADP to provide 
Essential ACA. Client shall reimburse ADP for any costs ADP is required to bear in connection with or 
arising out of any such transmissions of data from andlor to such third party vendors. 

14.2 Benefits Services. Benefits services are comprised of the following services: 
14.2.1 Health and Benefits Services. Technology to facilitate the administration of employee benefits, including applying 

eligibility rules, facilitating online enrollment and changes and calculating payroll deductions within a unified 
system, as well as providing data to carriers through ADP carrier connection services. The following additonal 
terms shall apply: 

14.2.2 Carrier Connections. ADP will, at Client's request, and for an additional charges as set-out in the applicable 
Sales Order, provide Client with the following Carrier Connections services: 
14.2.2.1 ADP will electronically transmit employee data, including employee benefits enrollment data, to Client's 

carriers or other third parties authorized by Client, and Client authorizes ADP to provide such 
transmission on Client's behalf. Commencement of carrier connection service is subject to Client 
completing the configuration setup of Client Content and the format for such transmission to the 
designated carriers. 

14.2.2.2 ADP's ability to transmit Client Content data is subject to the provision by Client's designated carriers of 
a current functional interface between ADP's systems and the deSignated carriers' systems. ADP will 
not be obligated to transmit Client's data to deSignated carriers if at any time Client's designated 
carriers fail to provide the proper interface as described above. Client is responsible for promptly 
reviewing all records of carrier transmissions and other reports prepared by ADP for validity and 
accuracy according to Client's records, and Client will notify ADP of any discrepancies promptly after 
receipt thereof. In the event of an error or omission in carrier connection services caused by ADP, ADP 
will correct such error or omission, provided that Client promptly advises ADP of such error or omission. 

14.2.3 Essential ACA Services. A technology and software solution to assist Client in managing compliance needs 
related to the Affordable Care Act (ACA), including eligibility calculations and afford ability determinalions, 
preparation and electronic filing of Forms 1094-C and 1095-C forms, access to evidence of benefit offering 
information and benefit offering audit reports. The following terms shall apply to Essential ACA Services. 
14.2.3.1 Client must use ADP Workforce Now payroll, HR and benefits services in order to purchase and 

implement Essential ACA. For the avoidance of doubt, all Forms filed by ADP with the IRS on behalf of 
Client will be filed electronically; any Forms sent to Client for its employees by ADP shall be sent in 
paper form, and, if Client has ADP's iPay functionality, ADP will also make Forms accessible to Client 
employees electronically. It will then be Client's responsibility to distribute the Forms directly to its 
employees. 

14.2.3.2 Client ACA Liaison. Client shall designate in writing to ADP the name of one person who shall serve 
as ADP's principal designated contact for Essential ACA (the "Client ACA Liaison"), and such Client 
ACA Liaison shall have the authority to (i) provide information, instructions and direction on behalf of 
Client, and (ii) grant or provide approvals (other than Amendments) required or permitted under the 
Agreement in connection with Essential A.CA. Client shall designate an alternate Client ACA Liaison in 
the event the prinCipal Client ACA Liaison is not available. 

14.2.3.3 Disclaimer. NOTWITHSTANDING ANYTHING TO THE CONTRARY CONTAINED HEREIN OR IN 
THE SCOPE OF SERVICES, CLIENT EXPRESSLY ACKNOWLEDGES THAT ADP IS NOT THE 

ADP Proprietary and Confidential 
Version 6 (06012018) 

18-83 

ADP Comprehensive Services 
A2-9 



ADP Comprehensive Services I Annex A-2 
General Terms and Conditions A more- human resource: 

"ADMINISTRATOR" OR "PLAN ADMINISTRATOR" AS DEFINED IN SECTION 3(16}(A} OF ERISA 0 
AND SECTION 414(g} OF THE CODE, RESPECTIVELY, NOR IS ADP A "FIDUCIARY" WITHIN THE 
MEANING OF ERISA SECTION 3(21}. ADP SHALL NOT EXERCISE ANY DISCRETIONARY 
AUTHORITY OR DISCRETIONARY CONTROL RESPECTING MANAGEMENT OF ANY BENEFIT 
PLANS SPONSORED OR OFFERED BY CLIENT. ADP HAS NO DISCRETIONARY AUTHORITY OR 
DISCRETIONARY RESPONSIBILITY IN THE ADMINISTRATION OF THE CLIENT'S BENEFIT 
PLAN(S}. ADP EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ANY WARRANTY, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, 
INCLUDING ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A 
PARTICULAR PURPOSE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, NON-INTERRUPTION OF USE, AND FREEDOM 
FROM PROGRAM ERRORS WITH RESPECT TO ESSENTIAL ACA, THE ADP APPLICATION 
PROGRAMS OR ANY THIRD-PARTY SOFTWARE DELIVERED BY ADP.· 

14.2.4 COBRA Services. Administration of federal COBRA continuation coverage, including required notification and 
billing. If Client purchases Comprehensive HR andlor Comprehensive Benefits, the following terms relating to 
COBRA services will apply. 
14.2.4.1 Operating Guidelines. ADP's performance of COBRA Services shall be in accordance with the 

operating guidelines, including the Benefit Services Client Guide, developed by ADP, as amended from 
time to time, a copy of which will be provided to Client upon request. 

14.2.4.2 Use of Name. Except for references to ADP as a service provider in IRS Form 5500 or a similar filing as 
required by ERISA, Client shall not use ADP's name without ADP's prior written consent. 

14.2.4.3 Retention of Administrative Fee and Interest. Client agrees that ADP shall retain the two percent (2%) 
administrative fee allowed by COBRA which shall be added to the premium due. ALL AMOUNTS 
EARNED ON FUNDS REMITTED TO ADP IN CONNECTION WITH THE SERVICES PENDING 
DISBURSEMENT TO CLIENT (OR CLIENT'S DESIGNEE) SHALL BE RETAINED BY ADP AS 
COMPENSATION. AMOUNTS DISBURSED TO ADP ARE HELD BY ADP FOR APPROXIMATELY 
FIFTEEN (15) DAYS PRIOR TO DISBURSEMENT BY ADP. 

14.2.4.4 HIPAA Business Associate Amendment. Pursuant to the federal Health Insurance Portability and 
Accountability Act, Public Law 104-191 ("HIPAA"), the Health Information Technology for Economic and 
Clinical Health Care Act passed as part of the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 
("ARRA"), the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services regulations entitled "Standards for 
Privacy of Individually Identifiable Health Information" ("Privacy Rule"), Security Standards for the 
Protection of Electronic Protected Health Information ("Security Rule") and the Breach Notification for 
Unsecured Protected Health Information ("Breach Notification Rule"), if COBRA Services are subject to 0 
HIPAA then such services are subject to additional terms and conditions located at 
http://www.adp.com/BAA which are incorporated herein and may be modified from time to time and as 
required by law. 

14.2.4.5 Disbursement of Funds. In connection with COBRA Services, participant payments are received via 
check or ACH transfer. Payments are reviewed, validated and recorded to the participant's account. At 
the end of each month, ADP then reconciles payments to the deSignated client or carrier. Payments are 
then processed and remitted to the respective payees (Client or to Client's deSignated carriers) within 
the applicable grace period. If participant pays more than billed, funds are held in participant's account 
and applied to the following month. If the overpaid amount is requested for a refund, ADP holds 
payment for 14-21 days before refund can be issued. 

14.2.5 Other Terms Applicable to Benefits Services. The following additional terms apply to ADP Comprehensive 
Benefits (if purchased by Client), and COBRA Services: 
14.2.5.1 Benefits Liaison. Client shall designate in writing to ADP one or more contacts for the Benefit 

Services ("Client Benefits Liaison"), and such Client Benefits Liaison shall have the authority to (i) 
provide information, instructions and direction on behalf of the Client, each Plan Administrator and, if 
applicable, each "fiduciary" as defined in Section 3(21) of ERISA) of each separate Plan, and (ii) grant 
or provide approvals (other than Amendments) reqUired or permitted under the Agreement in 
connection with the Benefit Services. 

14.2.5.2 Comptiance of Benefit Plans. Client shall furnish to ADP all necessary information and data for each 
Plan. Client shall be responsible for the final preparation, approval and submission of Plans and related 
amendments to applicable governmental authorities. Client is responsible for, and shall take measures 
required under state and federal law to assure the qualification and compliance of the Benefits Plans 
with such laws. 

14.2.5.3 Disclaimer. NOTWITHSTANDING ANYTHING TO THE CONTRARY CONTAINED HEREIN OR IN 
THE SCOPE OF SERVICES, CLIENT EXPRESSLY ACKNOWLEDGES THAT ADP IS NOT THE 
"ADMINISTRATOR" OR "PLAN ADMINISTRATOR" AS DEFINED IN SECTION 3(16)(A) OF ERISA 
AND SECTION 414(g} OF THE CODE, RESPECTIVELY, NOR IS ADP A "FIDUCIARY" WITHIN THE 
MEANING OF ERISA SECTION 3(21), NOR IS ADP A "HEALTH CARE CLEARINGHOUSE" WITHIN 
THE MEANING OF SECTION 1171 OF HIPAA AND CLIENT SHALL NOT REQUEST OR 
OTHERWISE REQUIRE ADP TO ACT AS SUCH. ADP SHALL NOT EXERCISE ANY 

AD? Proprietary and Confidential 
Version 6 (06012018) 

18-84 

ADP Comprehensive Services 
A2-10 

o 



ADP Comprehensive Services I Annex A-2 
General Terms and Conditions A more humilll resource: 

o 

o 

u 

DISCRETIONARY AUTHORITY OR DISCRETIONARY CONTROL RESPECTING MANAGEMENT OF 
ANY PLAN OR MANAGEMENT OR DISPOSITION OF ANY PLAN ASSETS. ADP SHALL NOT 
RENDER INVESTMENT ADVICE FOR A FEE OR OTHER COMPENSATION, DIRECT OR INDIRECT, 
WITH RESPECT TO ANY MONIES OR OTHER PROPERTY OF ANY PLAN, NOR DOES ADP HAVE 
ANY AUTHORITY OR RESPONSIBILITY TO DO SO. ADP HAS NO DISCRETIONARY AUTHORITY 
OR DISCRETIONARY RESPONSIBILITY IN THE ADMINISTRATION OF THE PLAN(S). 

14.3 ADP HCM Services. 
14.3.1 Human Resources Administration Services. Access to an integrated human resources system to process and 

audit employee lifecycle events, provide compliance tracking and reporting, including new hire reporting, and 
automate notification and approval processes via self-service/direct access. Human Resource Administration 
Services and Talent Management Services. 

14.3.2 ADP Document ClOUd. Integrated solution to support maintenance and retrieval of employee-specific documents 
via cloud-based technology. 

14.3.3 Business Intelligence. Provide tools to analyze and understand data. 
14.3.3.1 Analytics. Enables an employer to gain insight from data for key Human Capital Management (HCM) 

metrics. 
14.3.3.2 Benchmarks. Enables comparison of an employer's performance with other companies in the same 

industry and/or region to facilitate insight into business perfonmance against industry averages for key 
Human Capital Management (HCM) metrics. Benchmarks may be purchased separately pursuant to a 
Sales Order. 

14.4 Participant Service Center. Management of inquiries related to services through ADP service center locations as part of a 
comprehensive offering. 

14.5 ESS & MSS Technology. Employee self-service (ESS) and Manager self-service (MSS) functionality provides all Client 
Users (practitioners, managers and employees) 24x7 online access to ADP Application Programs. The follOwing additional 
terms apply to the ESS & MSS Technology: 
14.5.1 Client acknowledges that Client's employees or participants may input information into the self-service portions of 

the ADP Application Programs. ADP shall have no responsibility to verify, nor does ADP review the accuracy or 
completeness of the information provided by Client's employees or partiCipants to ADP using any self-service 
features. ADP shall be entitled to rely upon such infonmation in the perfonmance of the Services under this 
Agreement as if such information was provided to ADP by Client directly. 

14.6 Onboarding Services (including ADP Workforce Now EI·9 Services). The following additional terms and conditions apply 
to the ADP Workforce Now EI-9 Services ("WFN EI-9 Services") that are part of ADP Workforce Now Onboarding Services. 

14.6.1 Use of Services. In order to receive the WFN EI-9 Services, Client shall, and shall cause the members of the 
Client Group, to do the following: 

14.6.1.1 Review the U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services ("USCIS") Fonm 1-9, which is the employment 
eligibility verification form issued by the U.S. Department of Homeland Security (the "DHS"), including 
instructions in the form and the guidelines in the current USCIS Handbook for Employers: Instructions 
for Completing Form 1-9 (M-274) (the "1-9 Handbook"), each of which is available on the USCIS website, 
currently located at http://www.uscis.gov/i-9centraI.Client certifies that it has reviewed the current 
USCIS Fonm 1-9 and the 1-9 Handbook and that it agrees to comply with the applicable policy and 
procedures set forth therein, and any futUre new or amended policies or procedures, as required by!aw. 
Client will ensure availability of the most recent version of the USCIS Form 1-9 and the 1-9 Handbook to 
all employees authorized to complete the USCIS Form 1-9 on behalf of Client and/or its Affiliates. 

14.6.1.2 Client is responsible for reviewing reports available to Client on the WFN EI-9 Services and for resolving 
(or causing the applicable employee to take action to resolve) missing or incomplete Forms 1·9. This 
includes communicating with the employee in question and the submission or resubmission of the 
missing or incomplete Form 1-9. 

14.6.2 ADP executed a Memorandum of Understanding with the UDHS as the E-Verify employer agent. E·Verify is the 
DHS's employment eligibility verification program which allows participating employers to eleclronically verify the 
employment eligibility of each newly hired employee and/or employee assigned to a covered federal contract. The 
following is required as it relates to the use of E-Verify through ADP and will apply only to the extent Client is 
using E-Verify through ADP: 
14.6.2.1 Notify ADP of (i) the location(s) where Client elects to enroll; and (ii) whether the employer is a federal 

contractor or a federal, state or local government organization. 
14.6.2.2 Execute a Memorandum of Understanding with the DHS and ADP (as its E-Verify employer agent), and 

comply with the terms and conditions set forth therein. 
14.6.2.3 Review and comply with the policy and procedures contained in the E-Verify User Manual for 

Employers, and any superseding policy and procedures, available to Client on the WFN EI-9 Service. 
14.6.2.4 To the extent the Client elects to have more than one company location partiCipate in E-Verify, ensure 

all authorized users in each location have complied with all requirements of Section 7.1.2. 
14.6.2.5 Ensure all of Client's authorized users (i) complete the mandated E-Verify training course and any 

applicable update courses administered by ADP and (ii) pass a knowledge test with the required score. 
14.6.2.6 Immediately notify ADP of any updates/changes to its E-Verify employer status (e.g., Client becomes a 

federal contractor or Client ceases being a federal contractor). 
14.6.3 Form 1·9 Retention. During the term of the Agreement, ADP will store electronic copies of Forms 1·9 in the WFN 

EI-9 Services for a minimum of three years from the employee's hire date or until one year after the employee 

ADP Proprietary and Confidential 
Version 6 (06012018) 

18-85 

ADP Comprehensive Services 
A2-11 



ADP Comprehensive Services I Annex A-2 
General Terms and Conditions A moro hum;'ln resource; 

ceases to be employed by Client (or the applicable Affiliate), whichever is later (or as otherwise required by 
changes to federal regulations that come into effect hereafter). Upon termination or expiration of the Agreement, 0 
ADP shall use commercially reasonable methods to transfer all electronically stored Forms 1-9 to Client in 
accordance with ADP's current security policies. Upon termination of the WFN EI-9 Services, Client shall be solely 
responsible for storage of copies of Forms 1-9. 

14.6.4 Form 1·9 Section 3, For the avoidance of doubt, Client understands and agrees that the WFN EI-9 Services do 
not support Form 1-9 Section 3 for Reverifications and Rehires; if needed, Client must complete Section 3 outside 
of WFN EI-9 Services, 

14.7 ADP Marketplace. Enable Client to build applications andlor purchase available applications via online store. Provide 
access to certain Client data stored in ADP systems via industry-standard Application Programming Interfaces (APls). The 
following additional terms apply to the ADP Marketplace (applies only if Client accesses ADP Marketplace Services): 
14.7.1 Transmitting Information to Third Parties. In the event that Client elects to use an API to provide any Client 

Content or employee or plan participant information to any third party, Client represents that it has acquired any 
consents or proviaed any notices required to transfer such content or information and that such transfer does not 
violate any applicable international, federal, state, or local laws andlor regulations. ADP shall not be responsible 
for any services or data provided by any such third party. 

14.7.2 Use of the ADP APls. Client will use the ADP APls to access Client's infomnation only, Client may not use any 
robot, spider, or other automated process to scrape, crawl, or index the ADP Marketplace and will integrate Client's 
application with the ADP Marketplace only through documented APls expressly made available by ADP. Client 
also agrees that Client will not (a) use the ADP Marketplace or any ADP API to transmit spam or other unsolicited 
email; (b) take any action that may impose an unreasonable or disproportionately large load on the ADP 
infrastructure, as determined by ADP; or (c) use the ADP APls or the ADP Marketplace in any way that threatens 
the integrity, performance or reliability of the ADP Marketplace, Services or ADP infrastructure, ADP may limit the 
number of requests that Client can make to the ADP API gateway to protect ADP's system or to enforce 
reasonable limits on Client's use of the ADP APls, Specific throttling limits may be imposed and modified from 
time to time by ADP, 

15 Miscellaneous 
15.1 Amendment. This Agreement may not be modified, supplemented or amended, except by a writing signed by the 

authorized representatives of ADP and Client. 
15.2 'Assignment. Neither this Agreement, nor any of the rights or obligations under this Agreement, may be assigned by any 

party without the prior written consent of the other party, such consent not to be unreasonably withheld. However, Client 
may assign any or all of its rights and obligations to any other Client Group member and ADP may assign any or all of its 0 
rights and obligations to any Affiliate of ADP, provided that any such assignment shall not release the assigning party from 
its obligations under this Agreement. This Agreement is binding upon and inures to the benefit of the parties hereto and 
their respective successors and permitted assigns. 

15.3 Additional Documentation, In order for ADP to perform the Services, it may be necessary for Client to execute and deliver 
additional documents (including reporting agent authorization, client account agreement, limited powers of attorney, etc,) 
and Client agrees to execute and deliver such additional documents. 

15.4 Subcontracting. Notwithstanding Section 15.2, ADP reserves the right to subcontract any or all of the Services, provided 
that ADP remains fully responsible under this Agreement for the performance of any such subcontractor. For the avoidance 
of doubt, third parties used by ADP to provide delivery or courier services, including the postal service in any country or any 
third party courier service, and banking institutions, are not considered subcontractors of ADP. 

15.5 Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement and understanding between ADP and Client with 
respect to its subject matter and merges and supersedes all prior discussions, agreements and understandings of every 
kind and nature between the parties. No party will be bound by any representation, warranty, covenant, term or condition 
other than as expressly stated in this Agreement. Except where the parties expressly state otherwise in a relevant exhibit, 
annex, appendix or schedule, in cpse of conflict or inconsistency between this Annex A and any such exhibit, annex, 
appendix or schedule, this Annex A will prevail and control. Purchase orders or statements of work submitted to ADP by 
CHent will be for Client's internal administrative purposes only and the terms and conditions contained in any purchase order 
or statements of work will have no force and effect and will not amend or modify this Agreement. 

15.6 No Third Party BenefiCiaries. Except as expressly provided herein or in an applicable exhibit, annex, appendix or 
schedule, nothing in this Agreement creates, or will tie deemed to create, third party beneficiaries of or under this 
Agreement. Client agrees that ADP's obligations in this Agreement are to Client only, and ADP has no obligation to any 
third party (including, without limitation, Client's personnel, directors, officers, employees, Users and any administrativ.e 
authorities). 

15.7 Force Majeure. Any party to this Agreement will be excused from performance of its obligations under this Agreement, 
except for Client's obligation to pay the fees to ADP pursuant to Section 11, for any period of time that the party is prevented 
from performing its obligations under this Agreement due to an act of God, war, earthquake, civil disobedience, court order, 
labor disputes or disturbances, governmental regulations, communication or utility failures or other cause beyond the party's 
reasonable control. Such non-performance will not constitute grounds for breach, 

15.8 Waiver. The failure by any party to this Agreement to insist upon strict performance of any provision of this Agreement will 
not constitute a waiver of that provision. The waiver of any provision of this Agreement shall only be effective if made in 
writing signed by the authorized representatives of ADP and Client and shall not operate or be construed to waive any future 0 
omission or breach of, or compliance with, any other provision of this Agreement. 

15.9 Headings, The headings used in this Agreement are for reference only and do not define, limit, or otherwise affect the 
meaning of any provisions hereof. 

AD? Proprietary and Confidential 
Version 6 (06012018) 

18-86 

ADP Comprehensive Services 
A2-12 



ADP Comprehensive Services I Annex A-2 
General Terms and Conditions A mor.::; humil" resource: 

o 

u 

15.10 Severability. If any provision ofthis Agreement is finally determined to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable by a court of 
competent jurisdiction, the validity, legality or enforceability of the remainder of this Agreement will not in any way be 
affected or impaired and such court shall have the authority to modify such invalid, illegal or unenforceable provision to the 
extent necessary to render such provision valid, legal or enforceable, preserving the intent of the parties to the furthest 
extent permissible. 

15.11 Relationship of the Parties. The performance by ADP of its duties and obligations under this Agreement will be that of an 
independent contractor and nothing contained in this Agreement will create, constnue or imply an agency, joint venture, 
partnership or fiduciary relationship of any kind between ADP and Client. None of ADP's employees, agents or 
subcontractors will be considered employees, agents or subcontractors of Client. Unless expressly stated in this 
Agreement, none of ADP, its employees, agents or its subcontractors may enter into contracts on behalf of, bind, or 
otherwise obligate Client in any manner whatsoever. 

15.12 Governing Law. This Agreement is governed by the laws of the State of New York without giving effect to its confiict of law 
provisions. 

15.13 Jurisdiction. Any disputes that may arise between ADP and Client regarding the performance or interpretation of this 
Agreement shall be subject to the exclusive jurisdiction of the state and federal courts of New York, New York. The parties 
hereby irrevocably consent to the exclusive jurisdiction of the state and federal courts of New York, New York and waive any 
claim that any proceedings brought in such courts have been brought in an inconvenient forum. THE PARTIES HEREBY 
IRREVOCABLY WAIVE THEIR RIGHT TO TRIAL BY JURY. 

15.14 Communications Regarding Offers. In connection with the Services, with the exception of employees andlor participants 
outside of the United States, ADP may from time to time identify products andlor services that will benefit Client's employees 
andlor participants (collectively, "Offers"). In order to extend such Offers to Client's employees andlor participants, Client 
agrees that ADP may use Client's employee and participant contact information, including email addresses for such 
purpose. Upon thirty days' prior written notice, Client may elect for ADP to cease sending future Offers to its employees 
andlor participants. In addition, each communication sent by ADP will comply with applicable laws and will enable the 
recipient to opt-out of receiving additional Offers from ADP. 

15.15 Counterparts. This Agreement may be signed in two or more counterparts by original, .pdf (or similar format for scanned 
copies of documents) or facsimile signature, each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which together shall 
constitute one and the same instrument. 

15.16 Notices. All notices required to be sent or given under this Agreement will be sent in writing and will be deemed duly given 
and effective (i) immediately jf delivered in person, or (ii) upon confirmation of signature recording delivery, if sent via an 
internationally recognized overnight courier service with signature notification requested to Client at the address indicated on 
the Signature page hereof and to ADP at 5800 Windward Parkway, Alpharetta, GA 30005, Attention: ADP Comprehensive 
Services SVP, or to any olher address a party may identify in writing from time to time. A copy (which shall ncit constitute 
notice) of all such notices shall be senl to ADP at One ADP Boulevard, MS 425, Roseland, New Jersey 07068, Attention: 
General Counsel and to Client at the address indicated on the signature page hereof. 

15.17 Survival. Those provisions which by their content are intended to, or by their nature WOUld, survive the performance,. 
termination, or expiration of this Agreement, shall survive termination or expiration of this Agreement. 

ADP Proprietary and Confidential 
Version 6 (06012018) 

18-87 

ADP Comprehens'lve Serv'lces 
A2-13 



ADP Comprehensive Services I Annex A-2 
General Terms and Conditions A more hum"" rosour.:::e: 

SCHEDULE 1 TO ANNEX A·2 
ADP Comprehensive Services 
Statements of Services 

Services Service Specifics Roles and Responsibilities 

S~lutlons Platform -----------------------------:~-~c~~--l 
-------------------------------~ 

ADP Workforce Now (''WFN") 

Implementation -- Assignment of a 
dedicated ADP Relationship 
Manager/HR Business Partner 

AD? Proprietary and Confidential 
Version 6 (06012018) 

WFN is ADP's trademarked, branded, web
based payroll, HR, Benefits and Time and 
Attendance technology. WFN serves as the 
access pOint for all Client administrators, 
employees and managers. General information 
about ADP WFN can be found at 
www.productdescription.majoracCQunts.adp.com 

I 

overall Comprehensive ~~~iil ~:::~~~~:~~~~~~ 
implementation and as such creates and 
maintains a project plan during implementation. 
The Project Manager conducts an 
implementation planning meeting to review the 
multi-faceted implementation, holds regular 
status meetings with the entire project team 
(Client, ADP, and external assigned resources) 
and manages deliverables accordingly. 

Relationship Manager/HR 
Partner participates in implementation and 
partners with the Project Manager to complete 
the Implementation. 

The ADP Relationship Manager/HR Business 
Partner: 

• Schedules onsite visit for Client's strategic 
analysis during or immediately after 
implementation kickoff meeting. 

• Schedules planning meeting to introduce 
Client's managers and employees to WFN 
portal and self-service functionality. 

• Coordinates and schedules 
Employee/Manager Self Service Launch 
Meeting and distrtbution of Welcome Kits. 

Develops Client Strategic Action Plan for 
additional services to help assure alignment of 
Services with Client strategic direction and 

I 

18-88 

product guidance 
implementation and introduces the 
training curriculum to Client. The 
Project Manager directs the team of 
ADP implementation specialists and 
consultants who work on the multi
faceted implementation required for 
Client to go live on ADP 
Comprehensive Services, including 

Business Partner acts as a business 
consultant during the implementation 
process and performs business 
analysiS. 

Client is responsible for validating the 
accuracy of all converted data. 

Client will attend all necessary 
implementation meetings and provide 
timely feedback as requested. 

ADP Comprehensive SeIVices 
A2-14 

o 

o 

o 



ADP Comprehensive Services I Annex A-2 
General Terms and Conditions 

Services Service Specifics 

A more hum;)n rGsource: 

Roles and Responsibilities 

Implementation ----=---=======---=====--~=-:.:::J 

o 

u 

Set-up of Payroll, HR & Benefits, and 
Time and Attendance modules (as 
applicable) 

Interfaces - ADP Carrier Connection® 

ADP Proprietary and Confidential 
Version 6 (06012018) 

Implementation includes all activities needed to 
complete set-up of the Payroll, HR & Benefits, 
and Time and Attendance modules (the 
"Module(s)") including the following: 

· Implementation of all outsourcing services 
listed in this Statement of Service. 

· Scheduling and planning all 
implementation meetings. 

· Coordinating the collection of 
implementation service questionnaires, 

· Setting-up the Module(s) based on Client's 
requirements. 

· Collecting all relevant human resources 
("HR"), payroll and enrollment data and 
loading them into the Module(s). 

Client must provide all data (e.g., corporate 
information, payroll data, benefit plan 
information, relevant HR data, including current 
personal and work data and 
employee/dependent enrollment information) in 
a format required by ADP. 

ADP will determine Client and ADP's readiness 
to go live based on completion of key 
deliverables and success of data gathering, 
conversion and other implementation 
milestones. 

ADP will set-up the HR & Benefits module to 
incorporate Client's (i) corporate structure (e.g., 
divisions, locations, employee classes, and 
departments) and user rights; (ii) benefit plans 
and providers; (iii) HR data, including reports to 
information, performance management, leave 
data, job titles, salary structures, and HR reason 
codes; and (iv) census data, including current 
personal and work data and 
employee/dependent enrollment information for 
all applicable parties. 

If Client purchases Comprehensive HR and/or 
Comprehensive Payroll, either separately or 
together, but without Comprehensive Benefits, 
Client shall be entitled to up to three (3) 
standard carrier connections at set up of the 
Services. If Client purchases Comprehensive 
Benefits alone or with any other Comprehensive 
Service(s), Client shall be entitled to unlimited 
standard carrier connections at set up (initial 
implementation) of the Services. 

Client may elect additional standard carrier 
connections for an additional fee. Subsequent 
reconfiguration of existing carrier connections 
and additional elections requested after set up 
(initial implementation) of the Services are 
available for an additional fee. Carrier 
connections shall be subject to an annual 
maintenance fee. 

18-89 

Client is responsible for (i) accurately 
completing and providing 
questionnaires to ADP's 
implementation team in a timely 
manner; (ii) providing all HR corporate 
group information to ADP; (iii) 
providing all plan requirements 
information, company policies and 
procedures to either configure WFN 
and/or incorporate into administrative 
practices; (iv) providing all payroll data; 
(v) providing any documents and 
materials needed to complete 
employee access set-up; (vi) providing 
all plan participant and enrollment data 
in a predefined format required by 
ADP; (vii) reviewing all information in 
the Module(s) for accuracy; and (viii) 
all fees related to travel. Failure to 
meet these requirements may impact 
the date upon which Client may access 
the Services. 

Client is responsible for maintaining 
system configuration of and data 
related to all HR-related information 
(e.g., salary structures, job codes, 
leave policies, manager access, etc.) 
post implementation. 

Client's implementation team will 
determine Client's readiness to start 
implementation and'assign Client its 
implementation team members. The 
make-up of Client's implementation 
team may vary according to the 
number of complementary products or 
services purchased. Client's 
implementation team will coordinate 
with the service team and Client's 
deSignated team members to ensure 
all requirements are understood and 
will assist in the transition to service. 
Client shall promptly deliver to ADP 
any Client Contenl required by ADP to 
set-up standard carrier connections. 
Client will work with its carriers to 
ensure ADP is permitted to transmit 
data and access Client's data in the 
carrier's system. No third party 
agreements with Client's carriers 
should be required. 

With respect to Carrier Connections, 
any changes in Client's benefit 
providers that require the 
establishment of a new carrier 
connection or the modification of an 
existing carrier connection shaH be 
considered a new carrier connection 
and shall be completed by ADP at 
ADP's then current rates. 

ADP Comprehensive Services 
A2-15 



ADP Comprehensive Services I Annex A-2 
General Terms and Conditions A mor& humnn rosource: 

Services Service Specifics Roles and Responsibilities 

~mentatlon ------==----=--=---====-=---_-==========J 
Interfaces - Payroll Interfaces, Custom 
Interfaces 

ADP Relationship Manager 

ADP Proprietary and Confidential 
Version 6 (06012018) 

Client may require payroll or other custom 
interfaces in order to electronically transmit data, 
including but not limited to employee payroll 
data, certain HR and other demographic 
employee data, etc., to designated third parties 
authorized by Client. 

The development of such Interfaces shall be at 
ADP's then current fees for such services and 
fees shall be depend on the amount of 
customization required by ADP to create such 
interfaces. ADP shall provide Client with an 
estimate of the cost of the interface prior to its 
development. 
An annual maintenance fee shall apply to all 
interfaces, including Payroll Interfaces and 
Custom Interfaces. 

Each Client is assigned one (1) ADP Relationship 
Manager/HR Business Partner, no matter which 
Services Client has purchased. The ADP 
Relationship Manager/HR Business Partner 
actively communicates with Client and acts as 
the primary contact between ADP and Client to 
ensure the delivery of services and resolution of 
issues. 

18-90 

ADP's construction of interfaces are 
subject to configuration by Client of the 
applicable Client Content and the 
for'matting of such transmission to 
designated third parties. 
ADP's ability to transmit Client Content 
is dependent on the agreement by the 
designated third parties and ADP will 
not be obligated to transmit data 
unless the designated third parties 
have agreed to accept data via the 
interface. 

The Relationship Manager/H R 
Business Partner strengthens the 
connection with clients through 
proactive service and consultation. 
The Relationship Manager/HR 
Business Partner aligns with 
executives and key stakeholders in the 
Client's organization to understand 
business goals and objectives. They 
consult with the client to align the right 
services and help create efficiencies 
through ADP technology solutions. The 
Relationship Manager/HR Business 
Partner conducts executive meetings 
to share updates on key initiatives and 
maintain alignment to changes in the 

. Client's business. 

Additionally, the Relationship 
Manager/HR Business Partner 
proactively identifies HR needs and 
coordinates the delivery of HR 
services. This includes conSUltation 
and best practices to help Client 
maintain compliance with applicable 
federal, state and local employment 
laws. The Relationship Manager/HR 
Business Partner coordinates HR 
services, such as Employee Training, 
HR Policies and Procedures, Job 
Descriptions and guidance for 
resolving employee relations issues. 

ADP Comprehensive Services 
A2-16 

o 

o 

o 



ADP Comprehensive Services I Annex A-2 
General Terms and Conditions A more hum;,!!) resource; 

Services Service Specifics Roles and Responsibilities 

o 

CJ 

ADPSarvlCe~Centers -==-----======-====-==~===-=:::J 
ADP Service Center (for Client 
administrators) 

ADP Proprietary and Confidential 
Version 6 (06012018) 

Access to a toll free number with Client 
identification and issue routing via 
telephony. 

to a I 
employees and managers for: 

• General self-service and payroll 
inquiries 

• General HR inquiries where Client 
policy is explicit when WFN 
Comprehensive HR is elected 

• Benefit call support when WFN 
Comprehensive Benefits is elected 

As authorized by Client, respond to 
Client's employees inquiries, when ADP 
has all pertinent information related to: 

• Employee personal information 
• Employee pay information and 

issues 
• Vacation, holiday, and leave of 

absence information 
• Hours of work and overtime 

information 
• Benefit Participant Information when 

WFN Comprehensive Benefits is 
elected 

Further, the My Life Advisors can provide 
bi-lingual support for both English and 
Spanish speaking employees. Other 
languages are available via a partnership 
with AT&Ts language line for an 
additional fee back to Client on a 

pro"es"iir 19 I tax 
authorized jurisdictions (also included: 
CheckView, Payroll Preview, Total Tax 
Plus'", Full Service Direct Depositor 
TotalPay" banking options, Labor 
Distribution, iPayStatements, iReports). 
Additional fees will apply for ADP delivery 
via courier. 
Year-end Forms W-2 will be provided 
and Clients will be billed separately. 
Additional fees will for direct 

18-91 

ADP provides access to an assigned 
specialist team that will be Client's 
primary support resource. ADPwili 
provide standard service center hours 
8:00 am to 5:30 pm, Client local time 
(Clients in Hawaii will have service center 
access 8:00 am to 5:30 pm PST), Monday 
through Friday, except for scheduled 
downtime for training, meetings and ADP
recognized company holidays. Such 
scheduled downtime shall not exceed two 
percent (2%) of available hours each 
calendar 

I 

Advisors, to support 
and promote employee self-service and 
manager self-service. ADP will conduct 
one (1) onsite employee self
service/manager self-service launch 
meeting. On request, ADP will support 
multiple virtual self-service launch 
meetings. ADP will answer employee and 
manager questions that have an apparent 
relationship to data entry visible through 
the WFN applications. 

ADP will provide standard service center 
hours 8:00 am to 11 :30 pm EST, Monday 
through Friday, except for scheduled 
downtime for training, meetings and ADP
recognized company holidays. Such 
scheduled downtime shall not exceed two 
percent (2%) of available time each 
calendar quarter. 

ADP processes payroll and and 
deposits appropriate federal, state and 
local taxes. Client must review and 
approve final payments. 

.:. i 

ADP Comprehensive Services 
A2-17 



ADP Comprehensive Services I Annex A-2 
General Terms and Conditions 

SelVices Service Specifics 

A more humnn resourca~ 

Roles and Responsibilities 

~~~_=-=--=_=====---------=='::====-===--=:J o 
Time and Attendance Feed to Payroll 

Checks and Direct Deposit 

Wage Garnishment Processing Services 
(WGPS) 

HR, Payroll and Benefits Reporting 

GL Interface 

Paid Time Off (PTO) 

Non-Paid Persons 

ADP Proprietary and Confidential 
Version 6 (06012018) 

Import employee Time and Attendance 
records provided that such records are in 
an ADP-acceptable format (if not utilizing 
ADP's Time and Attendance Module). 

ADP offers Clients two (2) banking 
features; Full Service Direct Deposit 
(payroll wages electronically deposited 
into employees' bank account(s)) or 
TotalPay (ADPCheck plus Full Service 
Direct Deposit). 
ADP provides tools to calculate 
garnishments based on court orders and 
client interpretation and also generates 
reports documenting garnishment activity. 

Comprehensive standard and analytical 
reports cover HR, payroll, and benefits 
data. 

ADP will generate a file every payroll that 
contains labor expense information that 
can be entered into popular general 
accounting programs. Custom 
programming not included. 
Access to systems to track employees' 
paid time off. 

Access to HR & Benefits module to track 
Client head count not included in the 
payroll system. Such persons may 
include international employees (located 
outside the U.S.), independent contractors 
paid outside the payroll system, persons 
on leave, and retirees. 

18-92 

ADP provides Client with required file 
formats to utilize this feed. Client is 
responsible for adaptation of its file feed 
to a format that is compatible with ADP's 
feed. 
Client must choose one of the banking 
features (unless Client is purchasing 
Comprehensive Payroll which requires 
TotaIPay). 

Client provides employee liens and 
withholding information to ADP. ADP 
processes employee deductions for liens, 
wage garnishments and court ordered 
support and disburses payments to third 
parties as appropriate. 

The following shall only apply if Client is 
not purchasing Comprehensive Payroll 
Services: Client is responsible for lien 
interpretation. Client is responsible for all 
compliance with agency notification 
requirements; replies to garnishment 
notices received; notices of employee 
terminations and all other required written 
responses. Client must provide minimum 
of two (2) weeks' notice prior to 
processing of any special pays to 
accommodate any garnishment 
requirements. 
ADP provides access to certain standard 
payroll reports. Client has access to ADP 
reporting tools to generate a limited 
number of custom reports. 

Client is responsible for leave 
administration unless Total Absence 
Management is purchased as an optional 
service. 

ADP Comprehensive Services 
A2-18 

o 

o 



ADP Comprehensive Services I Annex A-2 
General Terms and Conditions A more hlJm:m msource." 

Services Service Specifics Roles and Responsibilities .=====:J 
Administer SUI Claims (where authorized 
by state law) 

Employee/Manager Self-Service Launch 
Training 

Note: 

The offering does not include legal 

Provide pre-separation unemployment 
insurance (UI) counseling to Client. UI 
claims administration. Audit SUI tax rate 
components. 

Audit UI benefits charges. Voluntary 
contribution review. Provide a quarterly 
summary report of claims activity. 

Client hearing and appeals not 
included in base services. 

Training for both Client employees and 
managers on the self-service tools and 
application (includes one on-site 
Employee Self-Service Kickoff and, upon 
request, virtual Employee Self-Service 
Kickoff 

ADP assists Client with unemployment 
claims administration and unemployment 
tax filings to help Client manage claims 
and State unemployment costs. 

Client shall require its employees and 
managers to attend self-service tools and 
application training. 

users to 

~ ~o~n~li~n~e~c~ofrm~p~l~ia~n~c~eFRf,e~s~ouu"rc~e;s----~---tI\cOci;S!c)~""nn~~S,I""rtpn3ciliCes.-i-------------------------------i 

u 
ADP Proprietary and Confidential 
Version 6 (06012018) 

18-93 

ADP Comprehensive Services 
A2-19 



ADP Comprehensive Services I Annex D 
Comprehensive Payroll- Additional Terms and Statement of Services A mOTe human rcsourcC': 

The following terms supplement the general terms and conditions in Annex A and apply to the extent Client purchases ADP 
Comprehensive Payroll. ADP Comprehensive Payroll includes payroll administration, time and attendance, tax registration services and 0 
wage garnishment services. 

1. Comprehensive Payroll 
1.1 Updates. Client shall not perform any payroll/payroll module updates in ADP's systems unless directed by ADP; ADP shall 

make and maintain all necessary updates or changes based on information provided by Client to ADP. ADP shall not be 
responsible for (i) any changes made by Client directly into the payroll module and (ii) the impact Client's actions and inputs 
may have on the accuracy of Client's payroll. 

2. Time and Attendance Managed Services. ADP shall provide the Time and Attendance Managed Services as further described in 
this Annex and the attached Schedule 1 to Annex D (the "TA Managed Services"). The TA Managed Services are only made 
available ADP Comprehensive Payroll clients that utilize those time & attendance services delivered via ADP Workforce Now (the 
"TA module"). 
2.1 TA Module. The TA module includes ADP Workforce Now Essential Time or ADP Workforce Now Enhanced Time (the "Time 

and Attendance Services"). For ADP Workforce Now Enhanced Time only, additional license terms are available at 
www.adp.com/tlmlicenseterms. ADP Workforce Now Enhanced Time and ADP Workforce Now Essential Time products are 
available for use in a limited number of countries outside the United States, although certain restrictions and requirements 
may apply. 

2.2 End of Pay Period Administration; Resolution of Error Exceptions. Client acknowledges and agrees that Client will be 
responsible for ensuring that all time and labor data input submitted by Client to ADP is accurate, complete and delivered on 
time. For the purposes of this Annex, the term "error exception(s)" shall mean any data requirements within the TA module 
that, based on Client's configuration, have been assigned a severity level designation of uerror"; such designation'shall create 
a requirement for an operational task to be completed in order to proceed with Client's payroll processing. Failure to resolve 
an error exception will prevent Client's payroll from being processed as scheduled. Client acknowledges and agrees that Client 
will be responsible to clear all error exceptions preventing the time and attendance file from processing. Client also agrees 
that all timeframes referenced below shall be determined during the implementation process. TA Managed Services shall 
include, but shall not be limited to, the following operational support to assist Client in the end of pay period process: 
2.2.1 within an agreed upon timeframe prior to the deadline for payroll submission, ADP will notify all Client supervisors 

with error exceptions to clear all outstanding error exceptions in the TA module using electronic alerts'established in 
the TA Module; 

2.2.2 if within a predetermined timeframe prior to the deadline for payroll· submission Client has not cleared all 
outstanding error exceptions, AD? will advise Client's designated contact of all outstanding error exceptions; and 0 
lock the end of pay period process with respect to Client clearance of error exceptions. 

2.3 Data Administration. All data entry, adjustment and corrections to the TA module must be made by Client. ADP can make 
adjustments in the Payroll module only. Prior to commencement of Services, Client shall provide to ADP all necessary 
information and guidance relating to its time and attendance policies and guidelines and coordinate with ADP to establish 
standards for ADP in its execution of the Services. 

3. Time & Attendance Hardware. If ADP agrees to provide Client with the data collection devices (e.g. Timeclock, HandPunch, etc.) 
(the "Time & Attendance Hardware") as described in the Sales Order, the following terms will apply: 
3.1 If Client procures Time & Attendance Hardware, Client shall provide and maintain an installation environment (including all 

power, wiring and cabling required for installation) as specified in the manufacturer's product documentation and other 
written instructions provided to Client by ADP. 

3.2 Regarding Time & Attendance Hardware provided on a subscription basis only, Client shall not make any alterations or 
attach any devices thereto that are not provided by ADP, nor shall Client remove same from the place of original installation 
without ADP's prior consent. All right and title in the Time & Attendance Hardware procured on a subscription basis is, and 
at all times shall remain, that of ADP and a separate item of personal property of ADP, notwithstanding its aUachment to 
other items or real property, and promptly upon termination of the ADP Time & AUendance Services, for any reason 
whatsoever, Client shall, at its expense, return such Time & Attendance Hardware in good condition, in accordance with 
ADP's instructions, normal wear and tear excepted. If such Time & Attendance Hardware is not returned within 30 days of 
termination, Client agrees to purchase same at fair market value. Repairs and replacements required as a result of any of 
the following shall not be included in any maintenance services and shall be charged at ADP's then current rates: (i) 
damage, defects, or malfunctions resulting from misuse, accident, neglect, tampering, unusual physical, or electrical stress, 
or causes other than normal or intended use; (ii) failure of Client to provide and maintain a suitable installation environment; 
(iii) any alterations made to or any devices not provided by ADP attached to the Time & AUendance Hardware; and (iv) 
malfunctions resulting from use of badges or supplies not approved by ADP. 

3.3 Maintenance Fees. Maintenance services for the Time & AUendance Hardware apply automatically to Time & Attendance 
Hardware obtained under the subscription option (and any charges therefore are already included in the monthly time and 
attendance subscription fees). The costs for maintenance services for Time & Attendance Hardware under the purchase 
option are not included in the purchase price for such eqUipment; a separate annual maintenance fee applies. Client, under 
the purchase option, may terminate its receipt of maintenance services by providing written notice to AD? no less than thirty 
(30) days prior to the end of the then current annual coverage period. ADP is not required to rebate to Client any 
maintenance fees relating to a current or prior coverage period. (NOTE: If Client selects the purchase option but opts not to 0 
receive (or terminates) maintenance services hereunder by executing a waiver of maintenance services, any such services 
provided by ADP at Client's request will be subject to ADP's then current charges for such services.) No Time & Attendance 

AD? Proprietary and Confidential 
Version 6 (06012018) 

18-94 

ADP Comprehensive Services 
0-1 



ADP Comprehensive Services I Annex D 
Comprehensive Payroll- Additional Terms and Statement of Services 

~ 
A mor<.> human rC'SOUfCC.-

() 

o 

u 

Hardware maintenance is done at the Client site. Client shall bear all delivery/shipping costs and all risk of loss during 
shipmenUdelivery of Time & Attendance Hardware relating to maintenance services. 

3.4 Maintenance Services. ADP will maintain the Timeclock Equipment to be free from defects in material and workmanship 
as follows: Any parts found to be defective (except as specifically excluded below) shall be replaced or repaired, at ADP's 
or its designee's option, without charge for parts or labor, provided that the Time & Attendance Hardware has been properly 
installed and maintained by Client and provided that such equipment has been used in accordance with this Agreement or 
other accompanying documentation including, but not limited to, Client's Sales Order provided by ADP or its designee and 
has not been subject to abuse or tampering. 

3.5 Biometrics. 
3.5.1 Definitions. 

3.5.1.1 "Biometric Data" includes the information collected by timeclocks and software that use finger and/or 
hand scan technology, which potentially may include Biometric Identifiers and Biometric Information. 

3.5.1.2 UBiometric Identifierll means a retina or iris scan, fingerprint, voiceprint, or scan of hand or face 
geometry. 

3.5.1.3 "Biometric Informationll means any information, regardless of how it is captured, converted, stored, or 
shared, based on an individual's biometric identifier used to identify an individual. 

3.5.1.4 "Biometric Servicesll means services provided by ADP to Client via the use of timeclocks and software 
in connection with ADP's provision of Time & Attendance Services, to the extent such timeclocks or 
software collect, stofe or use Biometric Data. 

3.5.1.5 "Biometric User" means Client's employees or independent contractors who are requested or required 
by Client to use Biometric Services to record their attendance, hours worked or other work-related data. 

3.5.2 Additional Terms. Biometric Services are optional. in certain jurisdictions, there are laws and regulations that 
govern the collection, use, and retention of biometric information, which potentially may apply to Client's use of 
Biometric Services. To the extent Client elects to use Biometric Services, Client agrees to comply with all such laws 
and regulations in accordance with this Agreement and Section 3.2 of the Annex A. in the event Client is unwilling 
to comply with laws and regulations relating to Biometric Services, Client will be able to continue to use Time & 
Attendance Services without Biometric Services. The following terms and conditions apply to Biometric Services to 
the extent Biometric Services are part of the scope of Services: 

3.5.3 ReqUirements for Receipt of Biometric Services. Before any Client or Biometric User is permitted to use any Biometric 
Services in a jurisdiction where laws and regulations potentially govern such use, Client will comply with the following 
requirements, in addition to any other requirements imposed by potentially applicable law (to the extent there is a conflict 
between the requirements below and the requirements of potentially applicable law, Client will comply with potentially 
applicable law: 

3.5.4 Client Biometric information Policy. Client will implement, distribute and make available to the public, a written 
policy establishing Client's policy with respect to the use of Biometric Data. Such policy will include: 

3.5.4.1 a retention schedule and guidelines for permanently destroying Biometric Identifiers and Biometric 
Information; 

3.5.4.2 a commitment to destroy Biometric Data when the initial purpose for collecting or obtaining such Biometric 
Data has been satisfied or within 3 years of the individual's last interaction with Client, whichever occurs 
first; and 

3.5.4.3 any additional requirements as required by applicable law. 
3.5.5 Biometric User Notice and Consent. Client will provide notice and procure and retain appropriate consents or 

releases from Biometric Users in the manner and to extent the same are required by applicable law, including: 
3.5.5.1 notifying Biometric Users in writing that Client, its vendors, and/or the licensor of Client's time and 

attendance software are collecting, capturing, or otherwise obtaining Biometric Users' Biometric Data, and 
that Client is providing such Biometric Data to its vendors and the licensor of Client's time and attendance 
software; such notice will specify the purpose and length of time for which Biometric User's Biometric Data 
is being collected, stored, and used; 

3.5.5.2 obtaining a written release or consent from Biometric Users (or their legally authorized representative) 
authorizing Client, its vendors, and licensor of Client's time and attendance software to collect, store, and 
use the individual's Biometric Data for the specific purpose disclosed by Client, and authorizing Client to 
provide such Biometric Data to its vendors and the licensor of Client's time and attendance software; and if 
requested by ADP, providing to ADP copies ofthe required consents or releases collected and retained by 
Client, andlor certifying to ADP that such consents or releases have been obtained. 

3.5.6 Retention and Purging of Biometric Data. Client will work with ADP to ensure that Biometric Data is retained and 
purged in accordance with applicable law. To the extent necessary for the purging or deletion of such Biometric Data, 
Client agrees to provide timely notification to ADP of the termination of the employment, or the satisfaction of the 
purpose'for which Biometric Data was collected with respect to any given Biometric User. ADP is not responsible for 
Client's failure to provide timely notification of the termination of the employment, or the satisfaction of the purpose for 
which Biometric Data was collected with respect to any given Biometric User. 

3.5.7 Storage of Biometric Data in Timeclocks. Client agrees that it shall use a reasonable standard of care consistent 
with potentially applicable law to store, transmit and protect from disclosure any paper or electronic biometric data 
collected in timeclocks. Such storage, transmission, and protection from disclosure shall be performed in a manner that 
is the same as or more protective than the manner in which Client stores, transmits and protects from disclosure other 
confidential and sensitive information, including personal information that can be used to uniquely identify an individual 

AD? Proprietary and Confidential 
Version 6 (06012018) 

18-95 
AD? Comprehensive Services 

D-2 



ADP Comprehensive Services I Annex D 
Comprehensive Payroll- Additional Terms and Statement of Services A more human resource: 

3.5.8 

or an" individual's account or property, such as "genetic markers, genetic testing information, account numbers, PINs, 
driver's license numbers and social security numbers. 0 
Third Party Beneficiary. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in the Agreement, Client agrees that ADP and 
licensor of any applicable Biometric SelVices (and their respective successors and assigns) are third party beneficiaries 

3.5.9 
of this Agreement solely as it relates to Biometric Services. 
Additional Termination Provisions for Biometric Services. If ADP determines that Client has failed to comply with 
any potentially applicable laws and regulations applicable to the Biometric Services, ADP may, in its sole discretion 
and upon notice to Client, immediately suspend or terminate the Biometric Services. 

4. Tax Registration Services. ADP shall provide tax registration services as further described in this Annex and the attached 
Schedule 1 to Annex D (the "Tax Registration Services") in accordance with and subject to the terms of this Annex and the 
Agreement. The Tax Registration Services provided hereunder relate solely to obtaining jurisdiction account numbers requested by 
ADP for employment tax. There shall be no additional fees for Tax Registration Services. In receiving the Tax Registration 
Services hereunder, Client acknowledges the following 
4.1 Client understands that ADP will not perfonm Tax Registration Services in connection with the following events: (i) mergers 

and acquisitions; (ii) name, address or entity (corporate form) changes; (iii) applications to a state's Secretary of State; and 
(iv) closing of accounts with a state taxing agency. 

4.2 As a third-party service provider. ADP's services hereunder are consultative in nature. ADP is not representing Client in any 
dealings before any tax agencies. ADP's provision of the Registration Services should not be construed as legal, tax, or 
accounting advice. Client should consult its legal, tax, or accounting advisors for such advice. 

4.3 All submissions to the taxing jurisdiction will be (i) reviewed by Client prior to submission, when provided and (ii) signed by 
Client where necessary or Client will instruct ADP to affix electronically the Client signature provided by it. By signing the 
documents or requesting that ADP affix its electronic Signature, Client is confinming that (i) it has reviewed the documents 
being submitted to the taxing jurisdiction and (ii) the information contained in the documents is complete and accurate. 

4.4 By utilizing the Tax Registration Services, Client is authOrizing ADP to act on its behalf in obtaining jurisdiction employment 
tax account numbers including, but not limited to, affixing the electronic signature provided by Client to registration forms and 
other documentation, submitting forms to tax agencies and directly communicating with such agencies as necessary. 

4.5 Client understands that ADP's services are based solely on the information provided by Client about its business established 
within a particular jurisdiction and other written correspondence that is in reply to ADP's questions regarding the registration 
process or otherwise provided by Client Client authorizes ADP (0 rely upon the information it furnishes in providing the Tax 
Registration Services. ADP is not responsible for Tax Registration Services provided hereunder based on any inaccurate 
information supplied by Client or the failure by Client to provide ADP with infonmation relating to the registration process. 0 

4.6 Client understands that, for reasons beyond ADP's reasonable control, ADP may not be successful in securing an employment 
tax account number for Client in any particular jurisdiction. 

4.7 ADP is not responsible for any penalties or interest incurred by Client as a result of ADP's failure to timely receive Client's 
identification numbers. 

5. ADP Wage Garnishment Services. Administration of child support orders, creditor garnishments, tax levies, bankruptCies, and 
student loan liens; which includes garnishment data and order processing, response and notification services, payment processing 
and disbursement of payments to the appropriate payees, and inquiry management for employees, custodial parents, agencies, and 
other third parties pursuant to the statement of services set forth in Schedule 2 to Annex D. The following additional terms and 
conditions apply to the ADP Wage Garnishment Services: 
5.1 Description of Services; Authorization. 

5.1.1 ADP will act solely as a third party service provider of garnishment data evaluation, data processing and payment 
processing. ADP may from time to time provide Client reasonable instructions or best practice recommendations which 
Client may follow. However, the ADP Wage Garnishments Services are not a substitute for the advice of an attorney. 
Client agrees that ADP is not a law firm, does not provide legal advice or representation and that no attorney-client 
relationship exists or will be fonmed between ADP and Client. 

5.1.2 Client authorizes ADP to (i) use Client's data to populate document templates and create garnishment responses and 
other standard fonm documents, (ii) file documents on Client's behalf and at its direction where permitted by the relevant 
court or agency, and (iii) prepare and serve written notices to third parties on Client's behalf and at its direction. ADP 
will perform the ADP Wage Garnishment Services in accordance with and subject to the documents and information 
provided to ADP by Client or agencies (including federal and state tax, credit and child support agencies, courts, levying 
officers and bankruptcy trustees (collectively, "Agencies"), or by any other third parties from whom Clienthas directed 
or authoriZed ADP and ADP has agreed to accept such documents and information. In the event ADP has any 
questions relating to the application of same to a particular set of facts or if an employee of Client notifies ADP of his 
or her objection to ADP's evaluation or application of the same, then ADP will notify Client of such questions or 
objections. Client will be responsible for obtaining answers to any such questions or resolving such objections. 

5.1.3 Client will be solely responsible for cases or claims by third parties against ADP unless the case or claim directly results 
from an ADP error or omission. 

ADP Proprietary and Confidential 
Version 6 (06012018) 

18-96 
ADP Comprehensive Services 

D-3 

o 



ADP Comprehensive Services I Annex D 
Comprehensive Payroll- Additional Terms and Statement of Services" A more hum,m r(>sourCQ~ 

() 

o 

u 

5.2 Court Filed Notifications. To the extent Client appoints ADP to perform court filed notification services (e.g., creditor 
garnishments), Client will review a copy of each ADP standard form notification that ADP will use to produce, submit and/or 
file such garnishment notice with a court of law (each, a "Court Filed Notification") as part of the ADP Wage Garnishment 
Services and hereby directs ADP to utilize such Court Filed Notifications on Client's behalf. ADP will be responsible for (i) 
monitoring changes in applicable rules that impact the format of each Court Filed Notification, (ii) implementing changes to 
the Court Filed Notification forms as deemed necessary, in ADP's reasonable discretion, to address such changes in 
applicable rules, and (iii) notifying Client of any such changes by providing Client with a copy of any modified Court Filed 
Notification form, Notwithstanding the foregoing, Client will be responsible for making its own determination as to the legal 
sufficiency of each standard form, as modified by ADP from time to time, and their continued use by ADP on Client's behalf in 
each jurisdiction. Client will be responsible for providing a consenting party (including any required notarization) to execute 
each Court Filed Notification created by ADP on Client's behalf. Except for ADP's obligations stated in this Section, ADP will 
not be liable hereunder to Client or any third party for the legal sufficiency of the format of any Court Filed Notification utilized 
by Client hereunder. 

5.3 Flash Signature Feature. ADP may, in its discretion and in accordance with its client reference guides and set-up and 
approval process, offer Client digitized client signature and notary stamp and notary signature functionality ("Flash 
Signatures") as an optional feature of the Wage Garnishment Services. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in Section 
3,2, ADP will not be responsible for the design or compliance of Flash Signatures and makes no representations, warranties 
or determinations regarding the compliance of the use of Flash Signatures on Court Filed Notifications, To the extent Client 
elects to use Flash Signatures on its Court Fited Notifications, Client is responsible for ensuring that such signatures are, in 
Client's view, consistent with Client's compliance reqUirements [Insert text]. 

5.4 Accuracy and Timeliness of Data. Client is responsible for (i) the way in which Client's payroll system utilizes data provided 
by ADP to Client in connection with ADP's provision of the ADP Wage Garnishment Services and (ii) any errors or omissions 
caused by any of Client's third-party service providers. 

5.5 Electronic Income Withholding Orders Program. To the extent Client chooses to partiCipate in the Electronic Income 
Withholding Orders Program (the "e-IWO Program"), Client authorizes ADP as its third party service provider to receive, rely 
upon, and process electronic income-withholding orders/notices from the Office of Child Support Enforcement that have been 
issued by jurisdictions participating in the e-IWO Program. Client understands that there is a 3D-day startup period for orders 
to convert from hard-copy documents mailed to Client to the electronic method. For the jurisdictions partiCipating in the e
IWO program, Client will continue to forward to ADP all income-withholding orders/notices or related documentation it receives. 
Client agrees to provide written notice to ADP at least forty- five (45) days in advance if it wishes to no longer partiCipate in 
the e-IWO Program, Client also agrees that ADP may, at its sale discretion, discontinue partiCipation in the e-IWO Program 
at any time, 

5.6 Additional Termination Provisions for ADP Wage Garnishment Services. If ADP reasonably determines that it can no 
longer provide all or any portion of the ADP Wage Garnishments Services due to changes in applicable law or application of 
existing law, ADP may, in its sale discretion and upon notice to Client, immediately terminate the applicable portion of the 
ADP Wage Garnishment Services, If the ADP Wage Garnishment Services are terminated, Client will immediately (I) be 
responsible for payment of Client's wage garnishment and voluntary deduction amounts associated with that portion of the 
ADP Wage Garnishment Services terminated by ADP and not otherwise collected from Client by ADP including, without 
limitation, any judgments, court costs, legal fees, and interest accruing after the date of such termination, and (Ii) be 
responsible for its garnishment answer and filing obligations. 

ADP Proprietary and Confidential 
Version 6 (06012018) 

18-97 
ADP Comprehensive Services 

D-4 



ADP Comprehensive Services I Annex D 
Comprehensive Payroll- Additional Terms and Statement of Services A more humo1n resource': 

SCHEDULE 1 TO ANNEX D 

Comprehensive Payroll Statement of Services 

The following supplements the ADP Comprehensive Services Statement Services (Schedule 1 to Annex A) and applies to the 
extent that Client purchases ADP Workforce Now Comprehensive Payroll. 

Services Service Specifics Roles and Responsibilities 

ADP Client 

Lili'plementa~C;'mprel!e.~~! Payrou - - =--=-===~-=-~===-=-=_~~ 
Standard Operating 
Procedures 

ADP obtains detailed 
information required to 
configure and deliver the 
Payroll Services. 

During implementation, ADP 
works with the Client to 
conduct an analysis in order to 
ensure that ADP has up-to
date and accurate information 
on Client's programs and 
poliCies that will be 
administered by ADP. 

ADP's Transformation 
Services, will assist the Client 
and Client managers with 
change management 

ADP uses analysis documents 
and meetings with Client to 
capture all of Client's pay 
practices and creates 
Standard Operating 
Procedures ("SOP"). 

ADP provides Client with best 
practices and guidance while 
developing the combined SOP 
documents which include 
ADP's standard procedures. 

Client provides ADP with its 
payroll practices and 
procedures and assists ADP 
with completing the SOP, 
which will be used to perform 
the Payroll Services. 
To the extent that Client does 
not purchased ADP's WFN 
HR, Time and Attendance 
andlor Benefits Modules, the 
SOPs shall outline additional 
Client responsibilities that may 
arise as a result of Client's use 
of such non-ADP systems (e.g. 
downstream impact to 
potential government agency 
reporting requirements, such 
as ACA reporting). 
Prior to commencement of the 

I Services, Client must 

o 

will 
I agrees use 0 

commercially reasonable 

AD? Proprietary and Confidential 
Version 6 (06012018) 

accordance with an 
implementation schedule 
agreed upon between ADP 
and Client. 

coclrdinal:e the administration 
of Payroll Services on an 
ongoing basis, including 
payroll processing and 
administration activities, 
establishing and maintaining 
processing schedules, 
coordinating any non-standard 
processing events, and 
managing critical payroll 
events during the (e.g., 

18-98 

efforts to implement Payroll 
Services within fourteen (14) 
weeks of the commencement 
of implementation of Payroll 

I to the 
Comprehensive Payroll 
timeline as documented in the 
Client SOP. 

ADP Comprehensive Services 
D-5 

o 



ADP Comprehensive Services I Annex D 
Comprehensive Payroll- Additional Terms and Statement of Services 

Services Service Specifics Roles and Responsibilities 

ADP 

A mor~ human rcsourco: 

Client 

~--=========-~ 

o 

u 

Time and Attendance 
Managed Services 

AD? Proprietary and Confidential 
Version 6 (06012018) 

Time and Attendance module ADP provides access to and 
(Comprehensive Payroll set-up of the Time and 
Services includes ADP Attendance module ("TA 
Essential Time. ADP module"), an ADP web-hosted 
Enhanced Time is available for time and attendance system 
an additional charge), that uses the Internet to 

automate employee time and 
attendance record keeping, 
including best practice 
recommendations about 
integration of the Time and 
Attendance Module. 

Time collection and Reporting Identify and escalate any error 
exception(s) to designated 
client contact. 

Identify error exceptions per 
agreed upon guidelines/ 
thresholds and escalate to 
Client. 

Reconcile escalations per Client 
guidance but ADP will not make 
adjustments to Client data 
within the TA module. 

Create time data batch and 
submit to payroll. 

18-99 

Provide to ADP Client 
business rules and policies for 
time capture, changes in 
organizational structure, etc. 
required to set-up and 
maintain TA module. 

Collect employee time 
according to Client business 
rules and policies within the 
appropriate payroll schedule. 

Client assigns employees to 
work schedules within TA 
module. 

Review and approve employee 
time data; notify employees 
and reconcile error exceptions 
and discrepancies in 
accordance with Client 
business rules and policies. 

Designated client contact must 
assign a secondary contact if 
unavailable for scheduled 
call/contact 

Respond to escalations as 
needed for approval per 
agreed upon schedule. 

Client is responsible for all 
time entries, adjustments and 
approvals. 

ADP Comprehe"nsive Services 
D-6 



ADP Comprehensive Services I Annex D 
Comprehensive Payroll- Additional Terms and Statement of Services A morC' human resource: 

Services Service Specifics Roles and Responsibilities 

ADP Client IJ ------------------ --- -- - ------------- ---------------~---- ----, 
~~----------------~--~ 
Payroll Administration 

ADP Proprietary and Confidential 
Version 6 (06012018) 

The complete details of the ADP provides services and 
Comprehensive Payroll Timeline resources to the Client related 
will be documented in the Client to the administration of payroll. 
Standard Operating Procedures. Provides problem 
All HR-related changes must be management resolution for 
submitted 5 business days prior payroll problemslissues 
to Client's check date and all (includes case management, 
time and attendance records escalation and reporting) from 
must be approved 4 business both Client and Client 
days prior to the Client's check employees and managers. 
date, at the deadline designated ADP communicates errors and 
by ADP. corrective actions including 

reporting on open items. 

Cost allocations ADP maintains costing 
definitions to permit cost 
allocations from payroll data. 
ADP maintains all tables 
supporting the payroll function. 

Payroll Calendar/Schedule and ADP will apply and configure 
Maintenance payroll calendars and cycles 

based on information provided 
by Client. 

ADP will update schedule as 
requested by client per 
established update process. 

Employer Updates ADP will process updates 
impacting payroll per Client 
direction and approved 
process provided that any such 
changes are effective at the 
beginning of the pay period. 

Any mid-cycle process updates 
impacting payroll shall be 
considered a change control 
and additional fees shall apply. 

Employer Updates ADP will process updates 
impacting payroll per Client 
direction and approved 
process provided that any such 
changes are effective at the 
beginning of the pay period. 

Any mid-cycle process updates 
impacting payroll shall be 
considered a change cpntrol 
and additional fees shall applv. 

18-100 

Client supports ongoing 
processes, conducts strategic 
planning, develops Client 
business rules and policies and 
notifies ADP of any Client 
procedural or organizational 

. changes affecting the Payroll 
Services. Client assists in 
resolving issues escalated by 
ADP in accordance with the 
Comprehensive Payroll timeline 
documented in the Client 
acknowledged SOP. 

Client defines labor costing and 
distribution codes and rules and 
provides to ADP. 

Client defines timekeeping 
schedules, payroll calendars 
and cycles in accordance with 
parameters provided by ADP. 

Client will inform ADP of all 
changes to schedules, 
calendars, or cycles that impact 
payroll in a timely manner and 
in accordance with the 
Comprehensive Payroll timeline 
documented in the Client 
acknowledged SOP. 
Client will provide information 
and updates for: 

• Earning types 

• Deduction types 

• Mass changes 
• Rate changes 

• Organizational chang,es 
• Accumulators and work 

rules; and 
• Other updates as required. 

Client will provide information 
and updates for: 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

• 

Earning types 
Deduction types 
Mass changes 
Rate changes 
Organizational changes 
Accumulators and work 
rules; and 
Other updates as required. 

ADP Comprehensive Services 
D-7 

o 

o 

o 



ADP Comprehensive Services I Annex D 
Comprehensive Payroll- Additional Terms and Statement of Services 

Services Service Specifics Roles and Responsibilities 

ADP 

A more hum.m rosourco: 

Client o ~~ 

o 

u 

Payroll Processing 

ADP Proprietary and Confidential 
Version 6 (06012018) 

Event Processing Based on information provided 
by Client, ADP processes 
changes related to Clients' 
employees. 

Employee Record Setup and ADPwill: 
Maintenance • Process submitted and 

approved employee 
changes 

• Process new employee 
pay/time file setup 

• Collect and process 
employee pay file changes 

• Process direct deposit 
enrollments and changes 

• Manage and maintain 
payroll database and 
payroll records 

• Process mass changes 
• Import files that are in pre-

audited, approved-ADP 
format 

ADP will set up the tax 
validation tables based on 
Client's direction 

Provide guidance and best 
practices 

Paid Time Off (PTO) Provide modules to track 
employees' paid time off based 
on Client's PTO policy. 

Payroll Module Provide payroll processing 
module for calculation of gross 
to net processing through 
ADP's proprietary software 

Gross to Net Provide and maintain module 
to calculate gross to net pay, 
including deductions, 

18-101 

Client enters data in ADP 
Workforce Now or a designated 
ADP format (pre-audited and 
import ready) in a timely 
manner for the following Client 
employee changes: 

• Terminations 
• Leaves of absence 
• Transfers and promotions 
• Status changes 

• Hire/rehire 

• Client organizational 
changes; and 

• Other updates as required. 
Client will: 

• Enter and approve 
employee changes 

• Provide special payment 
information (e.g., one-time 
or infrequent payments such 
as bonuses or sales 
commissions, etc.) 

• Provide ADP wilh pre-
audited, approved ADP 
formatted import files 

Client will provide all applicable 
employee level tax coding 

Provide PTO policy information 
and exceptions, 
Provide updates and changes 
in PTO policy to ADP. 
Client is responsible for 
reconciling employee PTO 
balances and tracking, 
including balance issues. 
Client agreement to not make 
changes within the payroll 
module 

Client will provide applicable 
information to set up earnings 
and deductions for the 
calculation. 

ADP Comprehensive Services 
D-8 



ADP Comprehensive Services I Annex D 
Comprehensive Payroll- Additional Terms and Statement of Services A mor(' humnn msourcc'; 

Services Service Specifics Roles and Responsibilities 

ADP Client 
~~~~-~------===--:::::::=J 

ADP Proprietary and Confidential 
Version 6 (06012018) 

Pay Processing and Off-Cycle 
Processing 
• Manual Checks 
• Retro Adjustments 
• BonuslSupplemental Pay 

If an additional payroll 
processing is required, such 
processing shall be subject to 
additional cost. 

ADP will process Client's 
payroll data as follows: 
• Input into and verify pay 

data in payroll module 
• Calculate retroactive pay 

adjustments for exempt 
employees, being paid a 
fixed salary, within sixty (60) 
days of the current pay 
period begin date 

• Calculating retroactive pay 
adjustments for all 
employees beyond the sixty 
(60) day threshold will be 
done by work order only
additional fees will apply 

• Process prorated payments 
per data provided by Client 

• Process off-cycle payrolls as 
requested by Client or as 
deemed necessary by ADP 

• Provide Client access to offw 
cycle payroll data via online 
reporting tools 

• Update payroll balances and 
accumulators, as needed 
per request from Client 

• Process required earnings 
or deduction adjustments to 
reflect accurate system or 
control information within the 
module (primarily system 
tables or processing tables) 

• Provide summary reporting 
on deductions and payments 

• Submit and reconcile 
statutory deductions 

• Create benefit deductions 
per data provided by Client 

If ADP performs an off-cycle 
payroll, payroll amendment or 
issues manual Checks at 
Client's reques!. additional fees 
may apply. 

18-102 

Client will: 
• Notify ADP of upcoming off

cycle processing changes 
and coordinate processing, 
including submission of data 
in required format 

• Calculate and provide data to 
ADP for retroactive pay 
adjustments required for all 
nonexempt employees, paid 
hourly or by fixed salary 

• Calculate and provide data to 
ADP for retroactive 
adjustments required for all 
exempt employees being paid 
a fixed salary outside the 
sixty (60) day window or in 
mid-payroll cycle 

• Calculate and provide data to 
ADP for all employees for all 
overtime retroactive pay 
calculations 

• Provide ADP with data for 
prorated payments 

• Provide ADP with data 
needed to calculate mid-cycle 
or retroactive adjustments for 
benefit deductions 

If a manual check is required, 
the Client Payroll Contact must 
submit the Manual Check 
Request to the ADP Payroll 
Specialist. The ADP Payroll 
Specialist will calculate the 
check, provide the Client 
Payroll Contact with the net pay 
and update the ADP Workforce 
Now'" Payroll module with the 
next payroll. The Client Payroll 
Contact is responsible to issue 
a manual check in house from 
its own check stock or print 
such manual check within ADP 
Workforce Now. 

ADP Comprehensive Services 
0-9 

o 

o 

o 



ADP Comprehensive Services I Annex D 
Comprehensive Payroll - Additional Terms and Statement of Services 

() 

o 

u 

Services 

,p~r, 

Payment Services 

Payroll Tax Filing 

Payroll Compliance 

AD? Proprietary and Confidential 
Version 6 (06012018) 

Service Specifics Roles and Responsibilities 

ADP 

Checks and Direct Deposit Provide TotalPay, which 
includes Full Service Direct 
Deposit (payroll wages 
electronically deposited into 
employees' bank account(s)) 
and ADPCheck. 

Prepare pay deposits or 
checks for employees. 

Stop PaymentsNoids ADP will process stop 
payments and voids as 
directed by Client. 

Reversals Process reversals as directed 
by client within the current 
pay period or as funds are 
available. 

Payments to Third Party Vendors 

Reconciliation For funds paid using TotalPay 
andlor ADPCheck, ADP will 
reconcile all payments issued. 

Payroll Taxes File and deposit federal and 
state payroll taxes on Client's 
behalf in jurisdictions where 
ADP is authorized. 

Forms W-2 are provided at an 
additional fee. 

Quick Reference Guides Access to Quick Reference 
Note: The offering does not Guides for each of the fifty 
include legal advice or guidance. (50) United States, which 

include a summary of the top 
compliance issues for Client's 
review and application. 

ADP reviews payroll trends 
and evaluates and 
communicates payroll best 
practices and guidance 
through various forms of 
communication, such as 
Payroll Alerts 

18-103 

A more human reSOUfce,-

Client 

Client ensures that sufficient funds 
are available in Client's designated 
account for direct debit to ADP's 
designated account, or transferred 
by means of wire transfer to ADP's 
designated account, as applicable. 
within specified deadlines to 
satisfy all of Client's payroll 
obligations and off-cycle 
processing . 

• Client ensures that employees 
may not cash checks prior to 
check dates. Noncompliance 
with this request will result in 
additional fees to Client 

Client will notify ADP of need for 
stop payments and voids and 
provide data to identify specific 
payment(s) impacted. 
Notify ADP of need for reversals 
and provide data to identify 
specific payment(s) impacted. 

Client is responsible for collection 
of overpaid funds. 
Client is responsible for payments 
to third party vendors. 
Client will be responsible for 
reconciliation of payments issued 
outside of TotalPay and 
ADPCheck 
Review and approve final 
payments for payroll tax services. 

File and deposit payroll taxes for 
jurisdictions where ADP is not 
authorized 

Client remains responsible for its 
compliance with all applicable 
laws. 

Client remains responsible for 
action required in communications 
issued to Client in the various 
forms of communications, such as 
Payroll Alerts. 

The Comprehensive Payroll 
Services are not designed to take 
into account payroll laws in local 
jurisdictions. 

ADP Comprehensive Services 
0-10 



ADP Comprehensive Services I Annex D 
Comprehensive Payroll - Additional Terms and Statement of Services 

Services Service Specifics Roles and Responsibilities 

ADP 

A (fIore human resource!. 

Client 

~. ======-~=== 
o 

HR, Payroll and Senefils 
Reporting Tool 

Payroll Interfaces 

International and 
Expatriate Employees 

ADP Proprietary and Confidential 
Version 6 (06012018) 

ADP Reporting provides Provide tools for reporting and 
comprehensive standard and support. 
analytical reports covering HR, 
payroll, and benefils data. If Client requires additional 

assistance in developing 
reports, ADP will assist in 
Client's efforts to create reports 
but will not be responsible for 
Client's report writing 
reauirements. 

General Ledger ("GL") Interface Maintains system to create 
expense information file. 

Provides access and system to 
create file that contains expense 
information that can be entered 
into the more popular general 
accounting programs. 

Communicates any payroll 
related changes that may 
impact field mapping. 

Payroll Outbound Interfaces Create/Run interface file per the 
payroll schedule and agreed 
upon format (custom 
programming fees may apply). 

Provide file to designated Client 
contact. 

The rules around wage and tax 
withholding and reporting for 
Expatriates (U.S. employees 
working outside the U.S.) and 
Foreign Nationals (employees 
from foreign countries working in 
the U.S.) are complex and 
require a high level of 
coordination from Client's payroll, 
benefit and human resources 
contacts. ADP will have no 
responsibility or liability with 
respect to any payroll 
calculations, including tax 
withholding, for Expatriates or 
Foreion Nationals 

18-104 

Utilize reports and reporting tools 
as needed to support business 
needs. 

Generates file and imports to 
financial system as needed. 

Maintains mapping of payroll 
fields to financial system fields. 

Communicates any mapping 
updates that impact payroll 
processing to ADP. 

Provide initial file/setup 
requirements and formats for 
each interface. 

Provide updates to ADP for any 
changes to file/setup 
requirements. 

Maintain and resolve data 
accuracy for transferred files. 
Client must have a detailed 
written policy for compensation of 
these types of employees and 
should work with a legal and tax 
professional due to the 
complexity of the compensation 
and taxation at the federal and 
state level. 

ADP CompreheDsive Services 
0-11 

o 

o 



ADP Comprehensive Services I Annex D 
Comprehensive Payroll- Additional Terms and Statement of Services 

Services Service Specifics Roles and Responsibilities 

ADP 

A more human resource 

Client () 
~. 

o 

( , 

U 

Payroll Processing -
Puerto Rico 

ADP Proprietary and Confidential 
Version 6 (06012018) 

Expatriates (U.S. employees ADP will process payroll for 
working outside of the U.S.) Client to expatriates via such 

person's U.S. bank account 
based exclusively on payroll 
information, including all 
earnings types, deductions 
and tax withholdings, provided 
to ADP by Client. 

ADP will reasonably assist 
Client in producing reports 
requested by Client. 

Foreign Nationals (Foreign ADP will process payroll for 
employees working in the U.S.) Client to foreign nationals via 

such person's U.S. bank 
. account based exclusively on 
payroll information, including 
all earnings types, deductions 
and tax withholdings, provided 
to ADP by Client. 

All hourly and salary non-
exempt employees shall be paid 
on an accrual basis on a bi-
weekly pay schedule. 

18-105 

Client must calculate all 
compensation, including all 
earnings types, deductions and 
tax with holdings on global 
assignments. These calculations 
include, but are not limited to: 
cost of living adjustments, 
hypothetical tax calculations, 
housing costs, living allowances, 
state tax issues, tax equal.ization, 
tax protection, etc. 

Client must provide all necessary 
information for these employees 
(including earnings, tax 
withholding, deductions, etc.). 
Client must verify eligibility to 
work in the U.S. 

Client must verify VISA and pay 
requirements under VISA 
regulations. 

, 
Client must provide tax 
withholding guidance for income 
and Social Security with holdings 
which may be different for each 
employee and each type of VISA 
and country of origin. 

Client must accurately perform 
the aforementioned with holdings 
calculations (typically performed 
by a third party) to provide ADP 
with the appropriate direction. 

Client will monitor hours worked 
and all events that require tax and 
other compensation changes and 
will notify ADP of such changes 
when required. 
Calculate and supply 
compensation amounts on such 
events as holiday bonus pay, etc. 
(on an individual employee 
basis). These amounts must be 
supplied to ADP in an 
appropriate format provided by 
ADP in accordance with the 
timeline detenmined solely by 
ADP. 

Client must submit all requests 
including Form 499R-4.1 in the 
English language. 

Client is responsible for 
compliance with all Puerto Rico 
requirements. ADP does not 
provide compliance guidance for 
Puerto Rico. 

ADP Comprehensive Services 
D-12 



ADP Comprehensive Services I Annex D 
Comprehensive Payroll- Additional Terms and Statement of Services 

Form 1065 (Schedule K-1) 
Partner's Share of 
Income, Deductions, 
Credits, etc. 
Services Service Specifics Roles and Responsibilities 

A mor(> hum;!n r{'sourcc: 

Client will be responsible, o 
ADP Client 

~es -==-_-===-------=--===--====----=--=====_= ___ ~_____=zJ 
Form 8922 - Third Party 
Sick Pay Recap 

located in the 
US Territories and 
Caribbean, including 
Puerto Rico, Guam, and 
US Virgin Islands 

Information 

i of 
Applications 

ADP Proprietary and Confidential 
Version 6 (06012018) 

Special rules apply to the 
reporting of sick pay payments to 
employees. How these payments 
are reported depends on whether 
the payments are made by the 
employer or a third party, such as 
an insurance company. 

shall process payments 
for the Client's nonemployee 
workers"and annually prepare 
Forms 1 099-MISC for the Client's 
nonemployee workers ("1099 
Workers") as requested by Client 
for an additional fee. The 1099 
Workers must all be listed under a 
separate control (company code). 

Upon shall 
initiate the registration process for 
each jurisdiction identified by 
Client and arrange for the 
submission of the application(s) to 
the appropriate tax agency on the 
Client's behalf. 

shall communicate 
tax agency representatives on the 
status of the application and notify 
Client in writing of the new 
account numbers (to the extent 
this information is communicated 
to ADP by the tax agency), other 
account status information, or 
problems encountered during the 

ADP will establish a separate 
company code if the Client 
requires the Form 8922. Pay 
data will be processed to 
capture the information 
required on the form. The 
Form 8922 will be printed at 
the end of the lax year and 
sent to the Client for filing with 
the IRS. 

i any 
Wage Galrnis,hmlent 
Processing Services (WGPS) 
or Full Service Garnishment 
Services for the 1099 
Workers. 

relevant 
required information to 
complete online or paper 
registration applications. 

ADP will not 
Registration in 
connection with the following 
events: (i) mergers and 
acquisitions; (ii) name, 
address or entity (corporate 
form) changes; (iii) 
applications to a state's 
Secretary of Slate; and (iv) 

of accounts with a 

not responsible 
based on timeliness of receipt 
of the client's ID number. 

18-106 

Client must consult with third 
party plan administrator to 
determine if plan administrator 
or ADP will be issuing the 
employee Forms W-2 and who 
will be required to file Form 
8922. 

Client understands ADP does 
not provide tax filing services for 

I I I 
among other things: (i) 
compliance with orders to 
withhold and remittance of 
amounts demanded for any type 
of garnishment; (Ii) all lien 
interpretation; (iii) responses to 
initial orders; and (iv) 
preparation and transmittal of all 
employee termination and [eave 
of absence notifications to the 

must manage 0 
processing on their own in a . 
separate company code, with 
separate FEIN. ADP does not 
provide any payroll compliance 

information requested by ADP 
with respect to the Tax 
Registration Services. 

Client may a 
signed Power of AU')fnE'y (POA) 
or Reporting Agency 
Authorization (RAA)when 
needed by ADP for it to obtain 
account number and status 
information from an employment 
tax jurisdiction. 

ADP with any communications 
received from the tax agency 
which are directly or indirectly 
applicable to the registration 
process or that may otherwise 
impact Client's request for an 
account number. 

AD? Comprehensive Services 
D-13 

o 



ADP Comprehensive Services I Annex D 
Comprehensive Payroll- Additional Terms and Statement of Services A moto hum.:!n r(>sourcCl.-

() 

o 

( \ 
V 

SCHEDULE 2 TO ANNEX D 

ADP Wage Garnishment Services - Statement of Services 
This matrix defines the responsibilities of ADP in delivering Garnishment Services to Client, and also highlights the responsibilities 
remaining with Client. Please note that all services are provided in accordance with standard ADP processes and methodologies, and 
are therefore is subject to change in the reasonable discretion of ADP. 

Garnishment Services Responsibility 

~_~~~--==-=---=--:JL~t]!~~~-~ 
Garnishment Provide wage garnishment data in 
Services single electronic file in ADP standard 
Implementation format, along with copies of all 

associated original garnishment 
orders; resubmit data if original data 
is returned by ADP 
Complete data conversion test and 
return any data errors to Client for 
analvsis and resubmission 
Validate results of data conversion 
test 

ADPWage Send garnishment orders, wage 

Garnishment attachments, and garnishment-related 

Administration documents (e.g., orders of release, 
balance statements, and employee 
bankruptcy filings) to ADP; provide 
corrections/validations for proper 
processing of withholding orders and 
information needed for garnishment, 
termination, leave of absence, and 
"unable to withhold~ notifications. 

Process new and/or existing 
garnishment orders and wage 
attachments received; electronically 
store garnishment orders; enter 
garnishment order information into 
garnishment processing file and transmit 
to payroll system 

Employee Notify Client employee of 
Communications garnishment order and/or wage 

attachment requirements 
Non Court-Filed Complete and send notifications 
Communications directly to applicable third partv(ies) 

ADP Proprietary and Confidential 
Version 6 (06012018) 

" 

" 
" 
" " 

./ 

" 

" 

18-:107 

NOTES: 

• ADP assumes 
garnishments provided to 
ADP are valid . Garnishment orders may 
be provided by Client or 
Client-authorized third 
party(ies) 

Garnishment-related 
documents received from 
third parties will be 
processed by ADP as 
defined below 

ADP Comprehensive Services 
D-14 



ADP Comprehensive Services I Annex D 
Comprehensive Payroll- Additional Terms and Statement of Services 

Garnishment Services Responsibility 

A more human rcsource~ 

~~~~JG~~::d o 
Court-Filed Generate court-filed notifications (CFNs) 

Communications using Client payroll data and Client-
approved templates; apply (''flash'') Client 
signatures and notary stamps and 
signatures to CFNs generated by AOP as 
designated and authorized by Client; 
submit completed CFNs to applicable 
courts and agencies 

For jurisdictionsllien types that Client has 
not approved for flash signature and/or 
notarization, send CFN worksheets pre-
populated with Client payroll data to Client 
via PDF image files, and for states that 
require payment accompany notifications, 
send to Client via U.S. mail 
Review/modify, sign, and notarize (where 
required) CFN worksheets sent by ADP to 
Client via PDF image file or U.S. mail, and 
submit completed CFNs to applicable 
courts and agencies; retain ownership of 
completion of any CFNs not signed, 
notarized (where required), or sent 

Garnishment Process garnishment payments every 
Disbursement and payroll, or according to a defined 
Funding frequency (e.g., end of each month) 

in accordance with requirements of 
garnishment order 
Fund garnishment payments; process 
garnishment payments associated with 
bonus/one-time withholding orders and 
deductions 

ADP Proprietary and Confidential 
Version 6 (06012018) 

.;' 

.;' 

.;' 

18-108 

.;' 

.;' 

N0TES: 
• In order to utilize flash 

signature functionality, 
Client must approve CFN 
templates and authorize 
ADP to flash as part of 
implementation process 
or otherwise prior to ADP 
implementing such 
functionality 

• CFNs include the 
following types of 
correspondence for Writs 
of Garnishment, wage 
assignments, 
bankruptcy. Georgia 
state tax levies and other 
documentation required 
to be filed with a court: 

- Interrogatory (basic form 
type that do not require 
any legal Interpretation) 

- Answer of continuing lien 
- Employee copy of 

continuing lien 

- Notice of unable to 
withhold 

- Notice of employee 
termination 

- Notice of employee not 
on file 

Final answer 

ADP Comprehensive Services 
D-15 

o 

o 



ADP Comprehensive Services I Annex E 
Essential ACA A more> humnn resource. 

o 

u 

1. Essential ACA Services. A technology and software solution to assist Client in managing compliance needs related to the 
Affordable Care Act (ACA), including eligibility calculations and afford ability determinations, preparation and electronic filing of 
Forms 1094-C and 1095-C forms, access to evidence of benefit offering information and benefit offering audit reports. The 
following terms shall apply to Essential ACA Services. 
1.1 Client must use ADP Workforce Now payroll, HR and benefits services in order to purchase and implement Essential 

ACA. For the avoidance of doubt, all Forms filed by ADP with the IRS on behalf of Client will be filed elec\ronically; any 
Forms sent to Client for its employees by ADP shall be sent in paper form, and, if Client has ADP's iPay functionality, ADP 
will also make Forms accessible to Client employees electronically. It will then be Client's responsibility to distribute the 
Forms directly to its employees. 

1.2 Client ACA Liaison. Client shall designate in writing to ADP the name of one person who shall serve as ADP's principal 
designated contact for Essential ACA (the "Client ACA Liaison"), and such Client ACA Liaison shall have the authority to 
(i) provide information, instructions and direction on behalf of Client, and (ii) grant or provide approvals (other than 
Amendments) required or permitted under the Agreement in connection with Essential ACA. Client shall designate an 
alternate Client ACA Liaison in the event the principal Client ACA Liaison is not available. 

1.3 Disclaimer. NOTWITHSTANDING ANYTHING TO THE CONTRARY CONTAINED HEREIN OR IN THE SCOPE OF 
SERVICES, CLIENT EXPRESSLY ACKNOWLEDGES THAT ADP IS NOT THE "ADMINISTRATOR" OR "PLAN 
ADMINISTRATOR" AS DEFINED IN SECTION 3(16)(A) OF ERISA AND SECTION 414(g) OF THE CODE, 
RESPECTIVELY, NOR IS ADP A "FIDUCIARY" WITHIN THE MEANING OF ERISA SECTION 3(21). ADP SHALL NOT 
EXERCISE ANY DISCRETIONARY AUTHORITY OR DISCRETIONARY CONTROL RESPECTING MANAGEMENT OF 
ANY BENEFIT PLANS SPONSORED OR OFFERED BY CLIENT. ADP HAS NO DISCRETIONARY AUTHORITY OR 
DISCRETIONARY RESPONSIBILITY IN THE ADMINISTRATION OF THE CLIENT'S BENEFIT PLAN(S). ADP 
EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ANY WARRANTY, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING ANY IMPLIED 
WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, NON
INTERRUPTION OF USE, AND FREEDOM FROM PROGRAM ERRORS WITH RESPECT TO ESSENTIAL ACA, THE 
ADP APPLICATION PROGRAMS OR ANY THIRD-PARTY SOFTWARE DELIVERED BY ADP. 

1.4 Client Vendors. Client will at its own cost make all necessary arrangements with its third party vendors to cause such 
vendors to send data to and receive data from ADP as required for ADP to provide Essential ACA. Client shall reimburse 
ADP for any costs ADP is required to bear in connection with or arising out of any such transmissions of data from and/or 
to such third party vendors. 

ADP Proprietary and Confidential 
Version 6 (06012018) 

18-109 

ADP Comprehensive Services 
E-1 



ADP Comprehensive Services I Annex K 
Employment Verification Services A more human rcsourco~ 

Employment Verification Services. Client desires to receive and ADP agrees to provide the following Services to Client in addition to 0 
those already provided under the Agreement. The following additional terms and conditions shall apply: 
1 Verification Services and Authorization as Agent. 

1.1 ADP currently provides the Employment Verification Services through The Work Numbei®, an Equifax Workforce Solutions 
service though ADP reserves the right to provide them through another entity (each, a "Verification Agent"). 
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in Section 4.1 of Annex A, Client authorizes ADP and its Verification Agents to 
disclose, on Client's behalf, employment information (including employees' place of employment and employment status) 
and income information (including total wages per year to date and previous year income) of Client and Client's employees 
(or former employees) (collectively, ''Verification Data"), to commercial, private, non-profit and governmental entities and 
their agents (collectively, ''Verifiers''), who wish to obtain or verify any of Client's employees' (or former employees') 
Verification Data. Verification Data will be disclosed to Verifiers who certify they are entitled to receive such data (as 
described below) pursuant to the Fair Credit Reporting Act, 15 U.S.C. §1681 et seq ("FCRA"), and, in the case of income 
information requests, who additionally certify they have a record of the employee's consent to such disclosure or who utilize 
a salary key. In accordance with FCRA, Verification Data may be provided to Verifiers where (i) the employee has applied 
for a benefit (such as credit, other employment or social services assistance); (Ii) the employee has obtained a benefit and 
the Verifier is seeking to (a) determine whether the employee is qualified to continue to receive the benefit; andlor (b) collect 
a debt or enforce other obligations undertaken by the employee in connection with the benefit; or (iii) the Verifier is otherwise 
entitled under FCRA to obtain the Verification Data. In certifying they have a record of the employee's consent, Verifiers 
generally rely on the employee's signature on the original application as authorization for the Verifier to access the 
employee's income data at the time of the application and throughout the life of the obligation. Client understands that 
Verifiers are charged for commercial verifications processed through ADP or its Verification Agents. 

1.2 Data Quality. If requested by ADP, Client agrees to work with ADP during implementation to produce a test file and 
validate the Verification Data included in the Verification Services database using validation reports made available by ADP 
or its Verification Agents. If Client uses ADP's hosted payroll proceSSing services, ADP will update the Verification Services 
database with the applicable Verification Data available on ADP's payroll processing system. 

1.3 Notice to Furnishers of Information: Obligations of Furnishers of Information ("Notice to Furnishers"). Client 
certifies that it has read the Notice to Furnishers provided to Client at the following URL: URL: 
htlps:!Iwww.consumer.ftc.gov/articles/pdf-0092-notice-to-furnishers.pdf.Client understands its obligations as a data 
furnisher set forth in such notice and under FCRA which include duties regarding data accuracy and investigation of 
disputes, and certifies it will comply with all such obligations. Client further understands that if it does not comply with such 
obligations, ADP may correct incorrect Verification Data on behalf of Client or terminate the Employment Verification 
Services upon ninety (90) days prior written notice to Client. 0 

1.4 Archival Copies. NotWithstanding anything to the contrary in Annex A, Client agrees that, after the termination of this 
Agreement, ADP and its Verification Agents may maintain archival copies of the Verification Data as needed to show the 
discharge and fulfillment of obligations to Client's employees and former employees and the provisions of Section 4.1 of 
Annex A will continue to apply during the time that ADP and its Verification Agents maintain any such archival copies. 

2 Additional Termination Provisions for Employment Verification Services. ADP may, in its sale discretion, terminate the 
Employment Verification Services at any time upon ninety (90) days prior written notice to Client should a Verification Agent notify 
ADP that it is no longer willing to provide the Employment Verification Services and ADP, after taking commercially reasonable 
steps. cannot engage a successor Verification Agent. 

ADP Proprietary and Confidential 
Version 6 (06012018) 

18-110 

ADP Comprehensive Services 
K-1 

o 



Comprehensive Services I Annex 0 
Onboarding Services (including ADP Workforce Now Ei-9 Services A more human rosource: 

() 1 Onboarding Services (including ADP Workforce Now EI-9 Services). The following additional terms and conditions apply to 
the ADP Workforce Now EI-9 Services ("WFN EI-9 Services") that are part of ADP Workforce Now Onboarding Services. 

o 

u 

1.1 Use of Services. In order to receive the WFN EI-9 Services. Client shall. and shall cause the members of the Client 
Group, to do the following: 

1.1.1 Review the U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services ("USCIS") Form 1-9, which is the employment eligibility 
verifi.cation form issued by the U.S. Department of Homeland Security (the "DHS"), including instructions in 
the form and the guidelines in the current USCIS Handbook for Employers: Instructions for Completing Form 
1-9 (M-274) (the "1-9 Handbook"), each of which is available on the USCIS website, currently located at 
http://www.uscis.gov/i-9centraI.Client certifies that it has reviewed the current USCIS Form 1·9 and the 1-9 
Handbook and that it agrees to comply with the applicable policy and procedures set forth therein, and any 
future new or amended policies or procedures, as required by law. Client will ensure availability of the most 
recent version of the USCIS Form 1-9 and the 1-9 Handbook to all employees authorized to complete the 
USCIS Form 1·9 on behalf of Client and/or its Affiliates. 

1.1.2 Client is responsible for reviewing reports available to Client on the WFN EI-9 Services and for resolving (or 
causing the applicable employee to take action to resolve) missing or incomplete Forms 1-9, This includes 
communicating with the employee in question and the submission or resubmission of the missing or 
incomplete Form 1-9. 

1.2 ADP executed a Memorandum of Understanding with the UDHS as the E-Verify employer agent. E-Verify is the DHS's 
employment eligibility verification program which allows participating employers to electronically verify the employment 
eligibility of each newly hired employee and/or employee assigned to a covered federal contract. The following is required 
as it relates to the use of E-Verify through ADP and will apply only to the extent Client is using E-Verify through ADP: 

1.2.1 Notify ADP of (i) the location(s) where Client elects to enroll; and (ii) whether the employer is a federal 
contractor or a federal, state or local government organization. 

1.2.2 Execute a Memorandum of Understanding with the DHS and ADP (as its E-Verify employer agent), and 
comply with the terms and conditions set forth therein. 

1.2.3 Review and comply with the policy and procedures contained in the E-Verify User Manual for Employers, and 
any superseding policy and procedures, available to Client on the WFN EI-9 Service. 

1.2.4 To the extent ihe Client elects to have more than one company location participate in E-Verify, ensure all 
authorized users in each location have complied with all requirements of Section 7.1.2. 

1.2.5 Ensure all of Client's authorized users (i) complete the mandated E-Verify training course and any applicable 
update courses administered by ADP and (ii) pass a knowledge test with the required score. 

1.2.6 Immediately notify ADP of any updates/changes to its E-Verify employer status (e.g., Client becomes a 
federal contractor or Client ceases being a federal contractor). 

1.3 Form 1-9 Retention. During the term of the Agreement, ADP will store electronic copies of Forms 1-9 in the WFN EI-9 
Services for a minimum of three years from the employee's hire date or until one year after the employee ceases to be 
employed by Client (or the applicable Affiliate), whichever is later (or as otherwise required by changes to federal 
regulations that come into effect hereafter). Upon termination or expiration of the Agreement, ADP shall use commercially 
reasonable methods to transfer all electronically stored Forms 1-9 to Client in accordance with ADP's current security 
policies. Upon termination of the WFN EI-9 Services, Client shall be solely responsible for storage of copies of Forms 1-9. 

1.4 Form 1-9 Section 3. For the avoidance of doubt, Client understands and agrees that the WFN EI-9 Services do not 
support Form 1-9 Section 3 for Reverifications and Rehires; if needed, Client must complete Section 3 outside of WFN EI-9 
Services. 

ADP Proprietary and Confidential 
Version 6 (06012018) 

18-111 

ADP Comprehensive Services 
0-1 



ADP Comprehensive Services I Annex X 
ADP Professional Services A more num;m resource: 

ADP shall provide to Client certain professional services for the conversion and import of historical hours data as indicated 
on the Sales Order (the "ACA Professional Services"). As a condition to receiving the ACA Professional Services, Client will 
be subject to the additional terms and conditions of this Annex X. 

1 ADP Resources. ADP shall select resources including subcontractors that, in ADP's reasonable business judgment, are qualified 
to perform the ACA Professional Services, and in the case of subcontractors have entered into an appropriate written agreement 
with ADP (each an "ADP Resource"). The ADP Resources are and shall be, notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained 
herein, ADP's employees or contractors, and shall not for any purpose be considered Client's employees. ADP or its subcontractor 
shall be solely responsible for the payment of the salaries of such ADP resources and all matters relating thereto (including the 
withholding and/or payment of all federal, state and local income and other.payroll taxes), worke~s compensation, disability 
benefits, medical and other insurance-related benefits and all such additional legal requirements applicable to employees of ADP 
or such subcontractor. 

2 Fees and Expenses. Client shall pay ADP for the ACA Professional Services at the rates specified in the Sales Order or 
Statement of Work as applicable. 

3 Billing: ADP shall invoice Client for all ACA Professional Services fees upon the completion of the ACA Professional Services, 
unless such ACA Professional Services will be provided over a time period which exceeds thirty (30) days, in which case ADP 
reserves the right to invoice Client on a monthly basis for such Services rendered. ADP shall invoice Client in the same manner for 
any associated expenses incurred by ADP Resources. 

4 Limitations of Liability. The provisions of this paragraph supplement the limitation of liability provisions contained in Section 6 of 
Annex A and shall govern with respect to the ACA Professional Services. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, 
ADP's sale liability to Client hereunder for monetary damages shall not exceed the aggregate amount of fees paid to ADP 
hereunder for the ACA Professional Servipes. 

5 Completion of ACA Professional Services. Upon completion of the ACA Professional Services, Client will immediately notify 
ADP if the ACA Professional Services and deliverables outlined in the Sales Order have not been satisfactorily delivered. The 
ACA Professional Services will be deemed accepted by Client if no response has been received within five (5) days of the date of 
completion of the ACA Professional Services. 

o 

6 Additional Termination Provisions. The provisions of this paragraph supplement the termination provisions contained in Section 0 
8 of Annex A and shall govern with respect to the ACA Professional Services. Either party can terminate ACA Professional 
Services at any time for any reason by providing at least ten (10) days' advance written notification to the other party. Upon 
termination of this Annex by either party for any reason, all fees and expenses for the ACA Professional Services incurred by Client 
prior to the termination date shall become immediately due and payable. 

ADP Proprietary and Confidential 
Version 6 (06012018) 

18-11 2 

ADP Comprehensive Services 
X-1 

o 



Substitute for IRS Form 8655 

Reporting Agent Authorization 

(State Llmlled Power of Atlorney & 

Tax l':lformatlon Authorization) 

OMB No. 1545-1058 

1 
Co/Code 

2 3 
Branch Federal 10 Number 

o (In accordance with IntamsJ Revenue Sel'lllee Revenue Pnx:eduru) 4 If you are e seasonal employer, check here •••• Q 

Tax FlIIlng Service 

5 TAXPAYER LEGAL NAME (Use all capltalletlers. Indude spaces, ampersands, and hyphens. Do not enter any other punctuation.) 
CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA 

6 DBA NAME (Use all cap[talletlers. Include spaces, ampersands, and hyphens. Do not enter any other punctuation.) 

7 Address (number, street, and room or suite no.) 
1414 Mission St 

City or town, state, zip and country 
South Pasadena, CA, 91030, United States 

REPORTING AGENT: ADP Tax Services, 400 West Covina Boulevard, San Dimas, CA 91773 10 # 22-3006057, 800-235-7212 

Authorization of Reporting Agent to Sign and File Returns 

8 Use the enlly lines below to Indicate the tax retum(s) to be filed by the Report[ng Agent. Enterthe beginning year for annual tax returns or beginning quarter for quarterly 

tax returns. See the Instructions for how to enter the quarter and year. Once this authority Is granted, it Is effective until revoked by the taxpayer or Reporting Agent. 

940 941 940-PR 941-PR 941..5S 943 

Tax Year QlrlYr Tax Year QtrNr QlrNr Tax Year 

943-PR 944 944-R 945 

Tax Year Tax Year Tax Year Tax Year 

Authorization of Reporting Agent to Make Deposits and Payments 

g Use the enlly lines below to enter the starting date (the first month and year) for any tax retum(s) for which the Reporting Agent Is authorized to make deposits or 
payments. See the Instructions for how to enter the month and year. Once this authority Is granted, It Is effective until revoked by the taxpayer or Reporting Agent. 

940 941 943 944 945 

MoNr Mof'(, Mof'(, 

ODJSCIOSUre of Information to Reporting Agent 

IDa Check here to authorize the Reporting Agent to receive or request duplicate copies of tax information, notice and other communications from the IRS, 181 

c 

related to the authorization granted on Line 8 andlor Line 9 ••••••.•.•.•••.•.••• 

10b Check here If the Reporting Agent also wants to receive copies of notices from the IRS.................... 181 

Form W-2 Series or Form 1099 Series Disclosure Authorization 

11 The Reporting Agent Is authorized to exchange otherwise confidential taxpayer Information with the IRS, Including responding to certain IRS notices relating to the form 

W-211099 series information retums. This authority Is effective for calendar years beginning: 

W-2 1099 

Tax Year Tax Year 

State and Local Authorization 

12 By check1ng the box to the right and signing In Box 13 below, the taxpayer Identified above hereby appoints ADP as Reporting Agent and grants ADP e limited power attomey with the authority to ~ 
sign and file employment and file tax retum$ and make daposlts electronically, on magnetic media, oron paper for all state and local Jurisdictions In which the taxpayer Is required to file tax returns 
and make tax deposits. ADP Is also hereby authorized to receive notices, correspondence and transcripts from all applicable state and local Juri$dlctlons, resolve mailers pertaining to these 
deposits and filings, and to request and receive deposit frequency data end any other Infennallon from applicable state and local Jurisdictions related to taxpayer's employment tax retums and 
deposits for the tax periods Indicated In section 8 and all retums filed and deposits made by ADP from the date hereof. 

This authorization shall Include ell applicable state and local forms and shall commence with the tax period Indicated and shall remain In effect through all subsequent periods until either revoked by 
the taxpayer or terminated by the ADP. Unless the taxpayer Is required to file or deposit electronically, ADP will, In Its discretion, file and make deposits 0[1 the taxpayer's behalf In one of the filing 
methods: electronic, magnetic media Of paper. 

Authorization Agreement 13 Signature of Taxpayer or Authorized Representative 

QtrNr 

I understand that this agreement does not relieve me, as the taxpayer, of the I certify that I have the authority to execute this form and authorize disclosure of otherwise confidential 
responS[b1li~ to ensure thai all tax retums ere filed and that all deposits and payments 
are made. J Line 8 Is comrcleted, the Rerr0rtlnNi, A~ent named ebove Is authorized to 
sign and file the return Ind cated, beginn ng w' t e quarter or year Indicated. If any 
startlnlil dates on line 9 are completed, the RepOrtln~ Agent named above is 
euthonzed to make deposHs and payments beginning wit the period Indicated. Any 
euthorization granted remains in effect until H Is revoked by the taxpayer or Reporting 
Agent. I am authorizing the IRS to dlsc[ose otherwise confldentiel tax Information to 
the reporting agent relating to the authori~ granted on Line 8 and/or Une 9 Including 
disclosure required to process Form 8 55. Disclosure authority Is effective upon 
signature of the taxpayer and IRS receipt of Form 8655. The authority granted on 
Form 8655 will not revoke antYe Power of Atlomey (Form 2848) or Tax Information 
Authorization (Form 8821) [n e ct. 

For Pllva"Y Act"" p"_"",, Rtdl>OllonAct ",,~ .. , ••• oltOcI1td. 
TX06931 RolII,ed; 12/OM()(17 

"~ 
7307{10/0&) 
PIog,101"1 

Information on behalf of the taxpayer. 

Name (Required) 

TIU, 

Signeture (Required) 

Date (Required) 

18-113 



INSTRUCTIONS: Only one limited Power of Attorney }LPOA( per federal 10 number is required, Do not submit multiple LPOAs for a federal 10 
number, However, if the taxpayer uses more than one edera 10 number, a separate LPOA must be submitted for each. 

1. 
Company Code: Enter the client's three-or four-charactercompany code 

2. 
Branch: Enter the cllenfs two-character region branch code 

3. 
Federal 10 Number: Enter the nln&-dlgit Empl0l.er Identification Number (EINJ Issued by the IRS to each emrf.lo~er. The number provided by the client must be verified ~alnst one of the 
following sources, In order of Prlorl~: ~ Form 41 orlglnel or copy Wlth~re-P nted name and address; 2t C 12 ,EFTPS "Mandate Letter"; 3l CP575 Verification of an IN; 4) Intarnet 
SS-4 IRS screemnt of Issued EI; OP148 Notice of Name andior ddress changa; 6) CP136 or 13 ,Frequency Notification; 7) Pre·prln ed Form 9779, Business Enrollment Form 
(for EFTPS);8) Coupon, (Form 8 09), or FTO Address Change (Form 81090) with a revision data of 01·94 or later. 

4. 
Seasonel Employer: Mark this box If this client Is a seasonal employer. (Seasonal Is defined as less than four 941s per year.) 

5. 
Taxpeyer legal Name: Enter the client's legal name In ALL CAPITAl lETTERS. This must match the name on the IRS file. The first name line on an IRS saurce document listed In #3 
above must be entered on the LPOA form. Only the first 35 characters of the first name line are used. Include spaces, ampersands, end hyphens; do not Includa other punctuation such 
as slashes, commas, or periods. 00 not use the word THE as the first word unless It Is followed by only one other word. Include legallformal suffixes with Individual names (MD, PHD, 
CPA, JR, SR, 111, etc.), but do not Include generaUlnformaltiUes such as owner, accountant, ettomey, etc. See examples below. 

6. 
DBA Name: Enter the taxpa~er's Doing BusIness As (DBA) or Trading As (TA) name, If one Is used. Follow the same Instructions as shown In #5 above, and see examples below. Do 
not enter DBA or TA on this Ine; show the name Ollly. 

Master's Plumbin!=! and Air Conditionin!=! Service 

MrF~IEfFI Ip~luIMr~INIGl r IN 1
0 I r II IR I ~FINrJ ~lllolNI 

:A. & J Construction CO. 

A~~I ~p~~~~lu~~~ ~~I ~pl I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I 
~andra J. White, MO 
Family Health Care 

S1A1NlolR1A1 ~ I tN IH I ~ IE I ~ 10 I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I 
Mary Smith-Bennett, Owner OBA Mary's Bike Shop 
MIAIRIvI Is 1M II ~ IH I - IB IE IN IN IE ~ ~. I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I 
Murphy/Mason Reality, Inc. 

MIU IR Ip IH Iv I IMIA IS loiN I IRIEIAIL~1v1 I IN Ie I I I I I I I I I I I I 
The Unden Co. 

L I INlolEINllCIOI I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I 
The Linden 

H IE I ILlllNlolEINI I I I I J 1 I I I I I I I I I I I L J I I I II 
7. 

Address:Ellter cllellt's primary busilless location. 

.. 
AuthorlzaUolI of Reportlll9 A§:lIt to Sign and File Returns: For 940, 940·PR, 943, 943'PR, 944, 944-PR, elld 945, enter the first tax year(2007, 2008, etc.) ADP will start the 81111ual fi1l1l9 . 
For forms 941, 941·PR Slid 1·SS, ellter the quarter and year (4/07, lIC8,etc.). ADP will file this return for the first tlma. 

9. 
Auihorizalloll of Reporlillg Agellt to Make DepOSits and Paymellts: For deposits. ellter the first mOllih of the quarter and year(1/06, 4/06, 71DS,and 10/06) AOP will make any deposit, 
regardless of the tax type providad. 

iDa. 
Disclosure of Information to Reporting ASBllt: These pre marked boxes will allow ADP to receive a copy of notices and other communication from the JRS related to the authorization 10b. 
grallied 011 Une 8 amI/or Lille 9. It also a lows ADP to obtain verlflcalloll of cliMt name alldlor FEIN by calling the IRS Practitioner Priority Services line (PPS) at (866) 860-4259. 

11. 
Form W·2 Series or Form 1099 Series DisclOSUre Authorlzalloll: ForW·211099, ellter the first year ADP Is authorized to discuss the W·2j1099 Informatloll with the IRS. (ThIs Illcludes 
Form 1099R Bnd Form 1099-MISC.) 

12. 
State and local Authorizalloll: Ellter the quarter and year (4107, 1/0B, etc.), AOP will file this return for the first time. 

13. 
Signature of Ta~8yer or Authorized Representative: After readillg the Authorization Agreement, an ofrlCar of the compa'¥h must Biller his/her name and tlUe as appropriate alld thell sl911 
alia date the LP A. (The sole proprietor of a business or the member of a partnership will not have a title to show here.) e llama, signature, and date must be entered. 

Federal Forms: 

940 

94()'PR 

>941 

941-5S 

943 

943-PR 

944 

944-PR 

945 

Ema!over's Allnual Federal Unemolovmellt fFUTA) 

Emolover's Annual Federal Unemolovmellt fFUTA) - Puerto Rico 

Emolover's Quartertv Federal Tax Return 

Emalover's Quarterlv Federal Tax RetUrn for Amerlcall Samoa. Guam. Northern Mariana. and Vlraln Isla lids 

Emolover's Allnual Federal Tax Return for Aorlculturel Emolovee 

Emolover's Annual Federal Tax Return for Aarlcultural Emolovees - Puerto Rico 

Emolover's Allnuel Federal Tax Return 

Emolover's Allnual Federal Tax Return - Puerto Rico 

Emolover's Quarterlv Federal Tax Return for NW2 Emolovees 

·Recommelld marklllg both 941 alld 944 for new alld small employers. 

18-114 

o 

o 

o 



o 

u 

CLIENT ACCOUNT AGREEMENT AND AUTHORIZATION TO DEBIT/CREDIT 

CLIENT NAME: CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA BRANCH: co. CODE: 

ADO!TIONALAPPLICABLECOMPANYCODES: _________________________________________ _ 

WIth respect to the services for which ADP, LLC ('ADP'I has been engaged as described In the services agreement or other undel5tandlng between ADP and Client (each, a 'Service" and coUectlvely the 
'SeNlces"), Cllant agrees to the debH method listed be ow for collection of (1) payroll tax obligations related to ADP's Tax Filing Services or ACA Penalty Management Services, (2)/ayroll obligations 
related to ADP's ALINE Pay, Workers' Compensation, FSDD, ADPChsck, ALINE Pay Card andlor Inslant Pay Services, and/or, {3l wage gamlshment deduction amounts relate to ADP's WGPS 
Services, and Client agrees to the ACH debll method lisled below for collection aftha applicable fees for the Services, all pursuent to thfs Client Account Agreement and Authorization to Debit/Credit, and 
the provisions of Exhibit A attached hereto and Incorporated by reference herein (this Agreemenr). Such debits will be Initiated by ADP out of Client's applicable account specified below (the "DDA 
Accounf) et the finenclellnstlltltlon specified below ("BANK·).Additlonel euthorlzations may be required by CLIENT's BANK(s) authorizing reverse wire and/or ACH (fees for services) transactions. Client 
understands and acknowledges that the Imrlamentatlon and ongoing provision of Servlc6s are conditioned upon Client passing (and continuing to pass) a credentiallng process that ADP may deem 
necessary In connection with the provision 0 Services. 

DEBIT METHOD (Check Applicable Box): 

o Reverse Wire 

o ACH (Please refer to the 
ACH Debit Filter page for 
Bank Authorization/Setup) 

D Reverse Wire (Over ACH Limit) 

BANK INFORMATION: 

Note: ACH method will be used to collect all service fees 

ADP will InlUaie ~st for e wire transfers of funds from the ODA ACCOUNT Indicated below In accordance 
with the Reverse re provisions of this Agreement. Each ap~lIcable BANK Is authorlzad to charge the 
applicable DDAAccount In accordance with the Reverse Wire prov slons of this agreement. 

BANK Is authorized to charge the DDA ACCOUNT In accordance with the ACH provisions of this Aforeement. 
NOTE: CLIENT elactlng ACH may be contacted by an ADP representative to make arran~ements r a wire 
transfer of funds for Im..e0unds exceeding the established dollar limit for proceSSing by AC . Such dollar limit 
shall be determined by DP In Its so/e discretion. 

In the event a single Impound exceeds the established threshold for ACHr'jrocess~, CLIENT agrees that ADP 
may InlUate a requast for a wire transfer of funds from the DDA ACCOUN In acce ance with the Reverse Wire 
InslnJctlons on the Debit Filler of this Agreement. 

·FSDD & ADPCheck funds must be debited from the same account 

oPayrollTaxesDFSDD· [JADPCK· Q'l-lIne Pay [JACA D""'GPS []Nage GamlshmantCJ401K ON0rkers Comp []Other 

BANK TransiUABA # BANK Account # 

Bank Name BANK Contact 

BANK Address BANK Phone 

o Reverse Wire 0 ACH 0 Reverse Wire (Over ACH LImit) 

DPayroll Taxes DFSDO· [JADPCK· [JAline Pay [JACA ONGPS []Nage Gamlshment0401K ON0rkers Comp OOther 

BANK TransiUABA # BANK Account # 

Bank Name BANK Contact 

BANK Address BANK Phone 

=:J Reverse Wire o ACH 0 Reverse Wire (Over ACH Umit) 

ACH FEES FOR SERVICES 

o Same bank information as above 

P Fees for Service (ACH Debit Method) 

BANK TransiUABA # 

Bank Name 

BANK Address 

ADP will Initiate ACH debits for Hs Fees for Services from the DDA Account Indicated below In 
eccordance with the ACH provisions of this Agreement. The applicable BANK 15 euthorized to charge 
the applicable DDA Account in accordance with the ACH provisions of this Agreement. 

BANK Account # 

BANK Contact 

BANK Phone 

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ONLY IF FSDD, ADPCHECK OR ALINE PAY IS INDICATED ABOVE: 

Est. No. of Employees: Est. Net Payroll FSDD Start Date: ADPCK Start Date FederallD # 

RW-ACH-RWX CAA(12/17) 

18-115 



In consideration of each BANK's compliance with this authorization, CLIENT agrees that such BANK's treatment of any charge, and such BANK's rights with respect thereto, shall be the sarna as If the 
charge were Initiated personally by CLIENT, and that If any charge Is dishonored, whether with or without cause, such BANK shall be under no l!ab1!i1y whatsoever. In addition, CLIENT authorizes ADP to 
credit the applicable OCA ACCOUNT when necessary, at ADP's sale discretion, for any refund or credit amount due CLIENT. 

CLIENT acknowledges and agrees that (11 AD? Payroll SSIVIces Inc. (*AOPPSI"). a licensed money transmitter, Is responsible for providing the money transmIssion services hereunder and Is SJ"" to 
this Agreement and (II) ADP's proviSion of services hereunder shall be deemed acceptance of this Agreement by ADP and ADPPSI. exhibit B, to the extent applicable, contains Information relate to how 
to file a complaint In connection with tha money transmission servlcas. 

In the event of any conflict betwean the terms and condlUons of this Agreement and the terms and conditions of any other agreement, this Agreament shall control. CLIENT acknowledges and egrees that, 
notwithstanding anything to the contrary, CLlENrS righlto refund under any Siale law shall first ba subject to any offset for funds due to ADP with respect to any previous transactions completed on 
Client's behalf by ADP, and subject to the terms and conditions ofthls Agreament and any other agreement between CLIENT and ADP. 

This authorization shall remain In effect unless and until revoked In writing by an authorized representative of CLIENT and untillha appUcable BANK(s) and ADP have each received such notice and have 
had reasonabla tima to act upon such notice. 

CLIENT Signature: __________________________________ _ Date: 10-24-2018 

CLIENT Representative Name & Title: -----;;:;;;;;.-.;;;;-;;;;-;;;;;;;:;;;;;;;;:;-;:c;;;;:;;;;;"""";;;:-;;;;:=:;;;;::;;;:;;;;<w;;;;;"'-----------
(Must be an authorized signatory on the accounts listed above) 

FOR REGION USE ONLY I ADP DO NOT DEBIT ACCOUNT 

CLIENT CHECK (ThIs bsnk account below will be printed on your company checks.): 

BA~ \# I BANK Account COAl # 
Ban I sta~'ng ChecK . 
BM ;Address 

RW-ACH-RWX CAA (12/17) 

18-116 

o 

o 

o 



ACH 

(
q.lient understands that funds representing the total of Fees for Services must be on deposit in the applicable DDA Account no later than the 

)te specified in the "Advice of Debit" or "Advice of Charge" periodically delivered to the Client after such services are rendered. ADP will 
. -,nitiate a transfer of such funds out of such DDA Account on such date. 

REVERSE WIRE 

CLIENT understands that funds representing the total of (i) CLIENT's payroll tax obligations for the applicable payroll (if CLIENT receives ADP's 
Tax Filing Services), (ii) CLIENT's wage payment obligations for the applicable payroll (if CLIENT receives ADP's FSDD, ADPCheck, AlinePay, 
Instant Pay Services or Workers Compensation), (iii) CLIENT's wage garnishment deduction obligations with respect to CLIENT's employees for 
the applicable payroll (if CLIENT receives ADP's WGPS or Garnishment Services), (iv) CLIENT's electronic business tax deposit obligations· (if 
CLIENT receives ADP's Electronic Business Tax Services), must be on deposit in the applicable DDA Account no later than the applicable 
date(s) specified within the contractual agreement between ADP and CLIENT for the applicable services. ADP will cause such funds to be wire 
transferred from the DDA Account to one of the following accounts located at the banks listed below on such specified funding date (unless and 
until changed by notice from ADP). 

In consideration for the additional costs incurred by ADP in providing wire transfer service, Client agrees to pay a reasonable fee for each wire 
transfer. 

ALINE Pay ESOP' AppCbeck WGpS Garnishment Services, EeTS, BenAI;t S@ry;C'S, Other 

Bank Bank Address Account Name ABA DDA Collection Method 

JPMorgan Chase One Chase Manhattan Plaza ADP Tax Services 021000021 323269036 Reverse Wire Impound 
New York, NY 10005 

Deutsche Bank 60 Wall Street ADP Tax Services 021001033 00416217 Reverse Wire Impound 
New York, NY 10005-2858 

Tax & 401(k) 

c lank 
~ 

Bank Address Account Name ABA DDA Collection Method 

JPMorgan Chase One Chase Manhattan Plaza ADP Tax Services 021000021 9102628675 Reverse Wire Impound 
New York, NY 10005 

Deutsche Bank 60 Wall Street ADP Payroll Tax 021001033 00153170 Reverse Wire Impound 
New York, NY 10005-2858 Deposit 

WOrk@rs" Compensation 

Bank Bank Address Account Name ABA DDA Collection Method 

JPMorgan Chase One Chase Manhattan Plaza ADP Tax Services 021000021 304939315 Reverse Wire Impound 
New York NY 10005 

NOTICE 
CLIENT acknowledges that if sufficient funds are not available by the date required pursuant to the foregoing provisions of this 
Agreement, (1) CLIENT will immediately become solely responsible for all tax deposits and filings, all employee wages, all wage 
garnishments, all CLIENT third- party payments (e.g., vendor payments) and all related penalties and interest due then and thereafter, 
(2) any and all ADP Services may, at ADP's option, be immediately terminated, (3) neither BANK nor ADP will have any further 
obligation to CLIENT or any third party with respect to any such Services and (4) ADP may take such action as it deems appropriate to 
collect ADP's Fees for Services. 

Client shall not Initiate any ACH transactions utilizing ADP's services that constitute International ACH transactions without first (i) 
notifying ADP of such IAT transactions in writing utilizing ADP's Declaration of International ACH Transaction form (or such other 
form as directed by ADP) and (Ii) complying with the requirements applicable to IAT transactions. ADP shall not be liable for any 
delay or failure in processing any ACH transaction due to Client's failure to so notify ADP of Client's IAT transactions or Client's 
'~ilure to comply with applicablelAT requirements. 

U 
RW·ACH-RWX CAA (12117) 

Page 3 of5 

18-117 



EXHIBIT A . 0 
The provisions set forth in this Exhibit A shall be incorporated by reference into the Client Account Agreement and Authorization to DebiUCredit (Reverse 
Wire) (the "Agreemenr). Capitalized terms used but not defined herein shall have the meanings ascribed to such terms in the Agreement or the NACHA 
Operating Rules & Guidelines, as the same may be amended from time to time (the "NACHA Rules"), as applicable. 

CLIENT, as an Originator, makes the following representations, warranties, covenants, certifications, authorizations and acknowledgments: 

(i) CLIENT (1) agrees to be bound by and warrants it will comply with the NAcHA Rules, as the same may be amended from time to time, (2) 
warrants it will not submit Entries that violate the laws of the United States, (3) warrants it will comply with all U.S. laws, rules and regulations, 
including, as applicable, laws, rules and regulations applicable to IAT Entries (including those of the Office of Foreign Assets Control (OFAC) 
and the Financial Crimes Enforcement Network), (4) acknowledges and agrees that ADP shall have the right to audit CLIENTS compliance 
with the provisions of this Exhibit A, the Agreement and the NACHA Rules, and (5) acknowledges and agrees that ADP shall have the right to 
suspend or terminate initiating ACH transactions immediately upon notice to CLIENT in the event CLIENT breaches any of the NACHA Rules; 

(ii) CLIENT (1) certifies that it has not been suspended and does not appear on a National Association list of suspended Originators, and (2) warrants 
that it will not transmit any Entry if it has been suspended or appears on a National Association list of suspended Originators; 

(iii) CLIENT authorizes ADP to initiate Entries on behalf of CLIENT to its Receivers' accounts and CLIENT agrees to be financially responsible to 
Originating DepOSitory Financial Institution ("BANK") for all Entries initiated by ADP on CLIENTS behalf; 

(iv) CLIENT acknowledges and agrees that ADP and BANK (1) may restrict certain types of Entries, (2) shall have the right to reject any Entry or 
series of Entries, and (3) shall have the right to reverse Erroneous Entries; 

(v) CLIENT represents, warrants and certifies that (1) prior to submission, each Entry has been properly authorized by CLIENT and the Receiver in 
accordance with the NACHA Rules, including, but not limited to (a) the authorization has not been revoked, (b) the Agreement has not been 
terminated, (c) CLIENT has no knowledge of the revocation of the Receiver's authorization or termination of the agreement between the Receiver 
and the RDFI concerning the Entry, and (d) at the time the Entry is processed by a RDFI, the authorization for that Entry has not been terminated, 
in whole or in part, by operation of law, (2) CLIENT will retain all authorizations for a minimum of two (2) years following termination or revocation 
of the authorization, and (3) CLIENT will provide a copy of such authorization to ADP or BANK upon request; 

(vi) CLIENT represents, warrants and certifies that (1) all credit and debit Entries will be accurate and timely, and (2) each Entry will contain all 
information required by the NACHA Rules for specific Entry types, including, but not limited to, the Receiver'S correct account number, dollar 
amount of the Entry, CLIENTS Name, CLIENTS Entry description; 0 

(vii) CLIENT acknowledges and agrees that (1) CLIENT shall be responsible for promptly detecting and correcting any errors, (2) any Entry 
sent to ADP that identifies the Receiver inconsistently by name and account number may be processed by BANK based solely on the account 
number providlld, (3) ADP is authorized to take such measures as ADP deems appropriate to carry out the intent of CLIENT in completing any 
particular Entry, including, but not limited to, ADP may contact CLIENT or may attempt to retransmit any Return Entry, and (4) subject to any 
limitations set forth in the applicable client services agreement with ADP, CLIENT shall indemnify ADP, its parent, subsidiaries, predecessors, 
successors, affiliates, directors, officers, fiduciaries, insurers, employees and agents, for any claim, demand, loss, liability or expense (i!1cluding 
reasonable attorneys' fees, penalties, fines or interest) resulting from the debiting or crediting of any Entry or a breach of the Agreement 
(including the provisions of this Exhibit A); 

(viii) CLIENT agrees to implement and maintain safeguards to protect against (1) any unauthorized access to confidential information being stored, 
processed or transmitted in connection with Entries, and (2) submission of fraudulent Entries purportedly on CLIENTS behalf; and 

(ix) CLIENT represents and warrants, to the extent applicable, that (1) the origination of each IAT Entry shall comply with the laws and payment 
systems rules of the receiving country, and (2) any submission by Cli ENT requiring initiation of an IAT Entry by ADP shall include the name and 
physical address of each of CLIENT and the Receiver, the account number of the Receiver and the identity of the Receiver's bank, bank 10 
number and bank branch code. 

EXHIBIT B 

California Clients see below for informat/on about flling complaints about the money transmission service: 

If you have any complaints regarding money transmission activities, please contact Californl.a Department of Business Oversight at: 

RW·ACH·RWX CAA (12117) 

Department of Business OverSight 
Attn: Consumer Services 
1515 K Street, Suite 200 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Telephone: (866) 275-2677 
Email: consumer.complaint@dbo.ca.gov 

Page4of5 

18-118 

o 



() 

o 

u 

ACH Debit Filters - ADP Company ID's 

Whot is on ACH Debit filter? 

An ACH Debit Filter is an automated solution that screens incoming ACH transactions to Identify unauthorized transactions. 
Debit filters on your bank accounts help block unauthorized ACH debit transactfons. making It less likely to be impacted by fraud. 

What Is a Company IO? 
The following Company IDs allow ACH transactions to be reviewed and approved (or returned): pennlttlng only approved 
transactions to post to your accounts. 

What do I need to do with these numbers? 
To ensure timely processing of your payroll. Ifs imperative that you forward the following ADP-orlglnatlng Company ACH debit 
filter IDs to your flnanclallnstituUon to be set up on your account. 

How do I know what 10 to use? 
We've made It easy by Including all of the numbers you may need. Just print the table below and provide It to your financial Institution. 

, .h:,,' 

, I 

"1A.T = International ACH Transaction 

RW·ACH·RWXCAA (IVI7) Page 5 of 5 

18-119 



ADDENDUM 
to 

ADP WORKFORCE NOW® COMPREHENSIVE SERVICES MASTER SERVICES AGREEMENT 
between 

ADP, LLC 
And 

CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA 

This Addendum, made as of the __ day of 2018, by and between ADP, LLC ("ADP") 
with its principal office at One ADP Boulevard, Roseland, New Jersey 07068 and City of South Pasadena, 
with a principal place of business at 1414 Mission St., South Pasadena, CA 91030 ("Client"), contains 
changes, modifications, revisions and additions to the ADP Workforce NoW® Comprehensive Services 
Master Services Agreement dated of even date herewith between ADP and Client (the "Agreement"). 

In consideration of the mutual covenants contained in the Agreement and in this Addendum, and for other 
good and valuable consideration, notwithstanding anything to the contrary in the Agreement, ADP and 
Client agree as follows: 

1. Section 11.4 of ANNEX A - GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS of the Agreement, titled 
"Invoicing" is hereby amended by replacing the penultimate sentence with the following: "Client will 
pay the amount on each invoice or such other similar document by check in full within thirty (30) 
days of notification." 

2. Section 11.7 of Annex A - General Terms and Conditions of the Agreement, titled "Postage, 
Shipping Travel and out-of-pocket expenses" is hereby amended by adding "approved by the 
Client" after the words "reasonable travel and out-of-pocket expenses". 

o 

3. Section 15.12 of ANNEX A - GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS of the Agreement, titled 0 
"Governing Law" is hereby amended by replacing "New York" with "California" in the first sentence. 

4. Section 15.13 of ANNEX A - GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS of the Agreement, titled 
"Jurisdiction" is hereby amended by replacing "New York, New York" with "the nonmoving party" in 
the first and second sentences of the Section. 

5. Section 15 of ANNEX A - GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS of the Agreement titled 
"Miscellaneous" is hereby amended by adding the following Section: 

a. NationallPA. Pursuant to a competitive procurement process NationallPA (formerly The 
Cooperative Purchasing Network, or TCPN) selected ADP for the award of Contract No. 
R151901 for Managed Services effective May 1, 2016, through April 30, 2019. Client 
hereby enters into this Agreement for the Services pursuant to the National IPA 
competitive selection of ADP. 

WFN Comprehensive Services MSA 
Addendum 
City of South Pasadena 
11/1/20185:30 PM 

AD? Proprietary and Confidential Page 1 012 

18-120 

o 



o 

u 

All other terms and conditions of the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect. In the event of any 
conflict between the terms and conditions of this Addendum and the terms and conditions ofthe Agreement, 
this Addendum shall prevail. The terms defined in the Agreement and used in this Addendum shall have 
the same respective meanings as set forth in the Agreement, unless clearly otherwise defined in this 
Addendum. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Addendum to the Agreement is hereby executed by an authorized 
representative of each party hereto as of the date first above written. 

ADP, LLC CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA 

By: Nam--e-:-----------------------------

Title: ______________ _ 

By: 
Na·m-~e-:--------------

Title: ______________ _ 

WFN Comprehensive Services MSA 
Addendum 

ADP Proprietary and Confidential Page 2 of 2 

City of South Pasadena 
11/1/20185:30 PM 

18-1 21 



o 

This page intentionally left blank. 
o 

o 
18-122 


	11-07-2018 Closed Session Agenda
	11-07-2018 Open Session Agenda
	7 - Council Minutes 10-17-2018
	8 - Warrant Register
	9 - Contact Amendment with Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP
	10 - Notice of Completion for the Mission Street Improvement Project
	11 - Notice of Completion for the El Centro Street Improvement Project
	12 - Notice of Completion for Installation of Safety Canopy Structure Over Arroyo Seco Bicycle and Pedestrian Trail
	13 - Purchase and Outfitting of 2 Police Vehicles and Transfer and Outfitting of Administrative Vehicle to Patrol
	14 - Purchase of a Police K9 Vehicle for $27887 Utilizing COPS Grant Funds
	15 - Resolution Affirming the San Gabriel Valley Council of Governments Guiding Principles on Homeless Programs
	16 - Release of Expired Covenant for Development, Operation, and Reciprocal Easement Agreement for 1511 Mission Street and 901 Fair Oaks Avenue
	17 - Update on the 2018 California State Legislative Session
	18 - Reorganization of the Finance Department

